OAK GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
September 8, 2016
Yvonne Cook Board Room
6578 Santa Teresa Blvd. San Jose, CA
AGENDA

OPEN SESSION - 6:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

SET THE AGENDA

CLOSED SESSION - 7:30 P.M.
1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
-Superintendent

7 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/RELEASE/DISMISSAL
-Government Code section 54957

3. CONFER WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
The Board will confer with the District labor negotiators; Assistant Superintendent
Andrew Garcia, Assistant Superintendent Laura Phan, and Legal Counsel Adam
Fiss regarding Oak Grove Educators Association; California School Employees
Association, Chapter 412; and American Federation of State, County and Municipal
Employees Union, Council 57, Local 101.

4. CONFER WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
The Board will confer with District legal counsel regarding existing litigation
pursuant to Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code section 54956.9:
KNTV Television LLC vs. OGSD, Case No. 116CV289924,

OPEN SESSION 7:30 p.m.
FLAG SALUTE

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
The Superintendent will repott on maiters that relate to the District.

CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
The Board will report out any action taken in Closed Session as required by law
and/or take action as appropriate in Open Session.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public may address the Board on any issue or agenda item at
this time. Members of the public may also address the Board on an agenda
item during consideration of the item. No action can be taken on an item not
on the agenda at this time. In accordance with Board Bylaw 9323, individual
remarks will be limited to three minutes each, unless otherwise stipulated.



Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Page 2 September 8, 2016

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION (5)

A. CONSENT AGENDA Manzo (5)

1. Unadopted Minutes — Regular Board Meeting, Augusi 25, 2016

2. Certificated Personnel Order

3. Classified Personnel Order

4. Donation Letter — Herman Intermediate / AdVENTURE

5. Annual Financial Report 2015-16, Unaudited Actuals/SACS Report

6. Memorandum of Understanding — Partners in Schoo! Innovation

7. Memorandum of Understanding — Silicon Valley Education Foundation,
LightSail, and San Jose Public Library

8. Resolution No. 1232-09/16 Appropriations Expenditure Limitation Increase
“Gann Limit”

9. Science Camp Field Trips

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve
the Consent Agenda, as presented,

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION ( 100)

B. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

1.

CALIFORNIA ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT PERFORMANCE AND Weizel (60)
PROGRESS (CAASPP)

The 2015-16 California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress

(CAASPP) results will be presented for information and discussion.

C. HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

1.

MEDICAL MARKETING PROJECT Garcia (30)
In the fall of 2016, the Benefits Committee conducted an extensive Request For

Proposal (RFP) project 10 assure medical benefits provided by our District are

high quality, accessible and competitive. The results from that project will be

presented for information and discussion.

D. BOARD BUSINESS

1.

PROPOSITION 58 — THE LEARN INITIATIVE Manzo (10)
Proposition 58, The LEARN Initiative is on the November 8, 2016 ballot.

LEARN stands for Language Education Acquisition Readiness Now. The

initiative supports the continued teaching of English in schools, opens avenues

to multilinguai education for all students and will amend parts of Proposition

227. Proposition 58 — LEARN is a result of a bipartisan vote in the legislature

sponsored by Senator Ricardo Lara (originally known as the Ed.G.E Initiative.)

The Board will discuss Proposition 58 and provide direction to District

administration should it wish to take a position.



Agenda
Regular Board Meeting Page 3 September 8, 2016

COMMUNICATIONS
Correspondence from individuals and/or organizations regarding District
programs and/or services.

BOARD DISCUSSION
Board members will report on visits to schools, meetings attended, and other related

District matters.

ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: A person with a disability may request receipt of an agenda in an alternative format or request disability-
related accommodations, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meeting by
contacting the Superintendent’s Office at (408) 227-8300, extension 100203, at least 48 hours prior to the
scheduled Board Meeting. (AB 3035, Chapter 300, Statutes of 2002)

Writings that are public records and are provided fo all or a majority of the governing board regarding an
open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the District Office located at
6578 Santa Teresa Boulevard, San Jose, CA. during normal business hours.

The District shall provide a full copy of the Board Agenda, along with all public back-up materials and
information, including presentations to be made at or during the meeting, for public inspection at the
meeting, Additionally, the District will provide a copy of any preseniations or other materials provided to
the Board to any member of the public upon request.

The Board encourages the free expression of divergent opinions of any subject. The District maintains
complaint procedures and anyone who believes they have experienced any form of adverse actions arising
from their public statements made at a Board meeting may utilize the District’s Uniform Complaint
procedures as outlined in Board policy.






OAK GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes / Unadopted
Regular Board Meeting
Yvonne Cook Board Room
August 25, 2016

Dennis Hawkins, President of the Board of Trustees, called the meeting to order
at 6:34 p.m.

Members present:  Dennis Hawkins, President
Mary Noel, Vice President
Carolyn Bauer
Jeremy Nishihara
Jacquelyn Adams

Others present: José L. Manzo, Superintendent
Andrew Garcia, Assistant Superintendent
Maria Wetzel, Assistant Superintendent
Laura Phan, Assistant Superintendent
Interested Community and Staff Members
Rachelle Uribe, Recording Secretary

Set the Agenda
On motion by Member Bauer and second by Member Adams, the Board of Trustees set

the Agenda, with the following vote:

Ayes: Members Adams, Nishihara, Bauer, Noel and Hawkins
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstaining: None

Closed Session

The Board recessed to Closed Session at 6:35 p.m. to discuss Public Employee
Performance Evaluation — Superintendent; Public Employee Discipline/Release/
Dismissal; to Confer with District labor negotiators, Assistant Superintendent of
Human Resources Andrew Garcia, Assistant Superintendent Laura Phan, and Legal
Counsel Adam Fiss and Legal Counsel Janae Novotny regarding Oak Grove Educators
Association; California School Employees Association, Chapter 412; and American
Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees Union, Councﬂ 57, Local 101.

The Board also conferred with District legal counsel regarding existing litigation
pursuant to Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code section 54956.9: KNTV
Television LLC vs. OGSD, Case No. 116CV289924.

CALLTOORDER

SET THE AGENDA

CLOSED SESSION



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting -2-

en Session

The Board reconvened to Open Session at 7:41 p.m. President Hawkins welcomed
those in attendance; and explained the process to be followed in conducting the Board
Meeting, including the presentation of information to the Board and the manner in
which those present could address the Board during the meeting, either regarding
specific agenda items or during “Public Comment.” Also explained, were the
implications/restrictions of the Brown Act on comments made at meetings of
governmental bodies in California.

Flag Salute
President Hawkins led the Flag Salute.

Superintendent’s Report
The Superintendent thanked District staff for contributing to a smooth start of the

school year. He thanked classified staff, custodians, grounds, and maintenance
personnel for their work over the summer. He thanked print shop and warehouse staff
for preparation and delivery of instructional materials and supplies to schools. He
recognized staff for preparations made at each school site, including libraries. He
concluded with a thank you to school secretaries and staff for welcoming families and
students to the District.

Superintendent Manzo reported visits to schools including Anderson, Bernal, Frost,
Indigo, Ledesma, Hayes, Oak Ridge, Edenvale, Herman, and AVENTURE,

Of the Welcome Back Event, the Superintendent congratulated Exemplary Staff Award
recipients. He thanked Mendy Cantero and Child Nutrition Services for preparation of
the event. President Hawkins was thanked for a thoughtful speech and Board Members
for their attendance and support.

The Superintendent reported on summer modernization projects and thanked
Maintenance and Opetations staff for their work over the summer preparing sites for
opening day. He commended Neil Rauschhuber, Fred Dickey, and Michael Thomas for
their coordination and supervision of modernization and maintenance projects at the
schools.

Superintendent Manzo announced the California Assessment of Student Performance
and Progress (CAASPP) data was released and was enthusiastic of the District’s results
for subgroups in ELA and Math. He indicated significant growth with regard to
English Language Learner student population, a high priority subgroup for the State
and LCFF Supplemental Funding. He added, CELDT and CAASPP results both show
a positive impact of the District’s programs. A detailed report of CAASPP will be
presented at the September 8 Board Meeting. Overall with the exception of Special
Education, students showed improvement and growth. Data shows our strong points,
but also allows us to see where we can make improvements and develop to accelerate
our work.

The Superintendent concluded his report with his attendance of Back-to-School Night
events at Indigo and Oak Ridge, commenting that classrooms looked great.

August 25, 2016

OPEN SESSION

FLAG SALUTE

SUPT.’S REPORT



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting -3-

Closed Session

President Hawkins reported no Action was taken during Closed Session regarding
Public Employee Performance Evaluation — Superintendent; and Public Employee,
Discipline/Release/Dismissal; or in Conferring with District labor negotiators,
Assistant Superintendent Human Resources Andrew Garcia, Assistant Superintendent
Laura Phan, Legal Counsel Adam Fiss, Legal Counsel Janae Novotny regarding Oak
Grove Educators Association; California School Employees Association, Chapter 412;
and American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees Union, Council
57, Local 101. He also reported no action was taken in conferring with District legal
counsel regarding existing litigation pursuant to Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of
Government Code section 54956.9: KNTV Television LLC vs. OGSD, Case No.
116CV289924,

Public Comment

David Kennedy of Black Kitchen Cabinet (BLKC), Lantern Literacy Project addressed
the Board and recognize and publicly thank Principal Joyce Millner of Baldwin school
for the successful implementation of the Lantern Literacy Project. He was joined by
Amelia Hill and Debra Watkins to present Principal Millner with a certificate of
recognition for the successful implementation of the Lantern Literacy Project.

President Hawkins thanked the group for bringing their acknowledgement to the
attention of the Board, and congratulated Ms. Milner for her good work.

Consent Agenda
Superintendent Manzo presented the Consent Agenda, noting these are routine items

requiring Board Action.

President Hawkins recused himself from voting on the Consent Agenda, adding he has

‘a remote interest in the Music for Minors contract as his wife is employed as a paid
instructor for Music for Minors. He has been advised by counsel he should recuse
himself from voting on the item due to a conflict of interest.

On motion by Member Bauer and second by Member Nishihara, the Board of Trustees
approved the Consent Agenda, with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Members Adams, Nishihara, Bauer, and Noel
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstaining: Member Hawkins

August 25, 2016

CLOSED SESSION

PUBLIC
COMMENT

CONSENT
AGENDA



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting -4-

Resolution No. 1230-08/16 Multiple Subiect and Standard Elementary Teaching
Credential

Assistant Superintendent Garcia commented Education Code gives flexibility for
teachers to teach outside their credential area. Mr. Garcia stated this Resolution allows
placement of multiple subject credentialed teachers, irrespective of their designated
credential in a multiple subject or core subject class, and recommended the Board
adopt the Resolution.

On motion by Member Nishihara and second by Member Adams, the Board of
Trustees adopted Resolution No. 1230-08/16, Multiple Subject and Standard
Elementary Teaching Credential, with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Members Adams, Nishihara, Bauer, Noel and Hawkins
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstaining: None

Resolution No. 1231-08/16 Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Certificate
Assistant Superintendent Andrew Garcia explained Education Code allows flexibility
to bring in highly qualified candidates to the District by allowing the holder of a
Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Certificate who has not received their
CBEST to provide services if they meet minimum requirements of a Masters of Arts
degree in Communication Disorders, a license issued by the Speech-Language
Pathology and Audiology Board, and has passed a criminal record background check.
The license issued by the Speech-Language Pathology and Audiolo gy Board as well as
the Masters of Arts Degree in their field exceeds a basic proficiency requirement. It is
however, the District’s expectation that all certificated employees obtain passage of the
California Basic Educational Skills Test (CBEST).

On motion by Member Bauer and second by Member Adams, the Board of Trustees
adopted Resolution No. 1231-08/16, Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology
Certificate, with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Members Adams, Nishihara, Bauer, Noel and Hawkins
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstaining:  None

Provisional Intern Permit Approval

Assistant Superintendent Andrew Garcia introduced the item explaining the
Provisional Intern Permit (PIP) was created in response to the phasing out of
emergency permits and allows an agency to fill an immediate staffing need by hiring an
individual who has not yet met the subject matter competence requirement needed to
enter an intern program. Mr. Garcia stated there has been a lack of viable candidates to
fill the teaching position at Bernal Intermediate and Ms, Segovia’s background in
physical education, bilingual ability, and University enrollment to obtain a teaching
credential make her a good candidate for this recommendation.

August 25, 2016

RESOLUTION
NO. 1230-08/16

RESOLUTION
NO. 1231-08/16

PROVISIONAL
INTERN PERMIT
APPROVAL



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting -5-

Provisional Intern Permit Approval (continued)
Member Bauer inquired on the process. Mr. Garcia responded to Member Bauer and
the Board proceeded to a motion.

On motion by Member Adams and second by Member Noel, the Board of Trustees
approved the Commission on Teacher Credentialing form titled Provisional Intemn
Permit for Sarita Segovia to teach Physical Education classes at Bemal Intermediate
due to a lack of viable applicants, with the following roll call vote;

Ayes: Members Adams, Nishihara, Noel and Hawkins
Noes: Member Bauer
Absent: None

Abstaining: None

Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee (CBOC) Appointments

Assistant Superintendent Laura Phan stated on November 4, 2014 the District passed
Measure P, an $89.8 million bond. As required under Education Code, the Governing
Board established and appointed nine members (seven are required) to an independent
CBOC.

Ms. Phan explained on April 23, 2015 four (4) members were appointed to & (2) two-
year term. On May 28, 2015 the following five (5) members were appointed to a (1)
one-year terim:

Angeline Fife, a Parent/Guardian of a student enrolled in the District

Lenka Wright, a Parent/Guardian of a student enrolled in the District

Dave Peterson, a Business Owner

William Becker, a member of a Taxpayers® Organization

Lauren Lee-Johnson, a Parent/Guardian of a student enrolled in the District

YRR

Ms. Phan stated CBOC members may serve two consecutive terms and recommended
renewed appointments for four of the five members to a second term of two-years. She
explained the fifth member, Lauren Lee-Johnson is no longer available to serve,
however an eight member CBOC without Ms. Lee-Johnson is still above the minimum.
She added, it is at the discretion of the Board to seek a replacement, and that there is no
maximum number of membexs, only a minimum.

The Board voiced preference for a 10-12 member CBOC to allow for staggered
appointments, different perspectives, and the possibility other members may need to
depart.

On motion by Member Noel and second by Member Bauer, the Board of Trustees
renewed appointments of Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee members Angeline
Fife, Lenka Wright, Dave Peterson, and William Becker for a second two-year term
2016-2018, with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Members Nishihara, Noel, Bauer, Hawkins and Adams
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstaining: None

August 25, 2016

PROVISIONAL
INTERN PERMIT
APPROVAL

CBOC
APPOINTMENT
RENEWALS



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting -0-

Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee (CBOC) Appointments (continued

|

August 25, 2016

| CBOC

Following the roll call vote, the Board determined Trustees wishing to serve on a | APPOINTMENT
CBOC Subcommittee of the Board as Member Hawkins and Member Bauer prekusly RENEWALS

did should inform President Hawkins prior to the September 8, 2016 Board Meeting.

The Board suggested staff reach out to the District’s Key Communicators for their
interest in serving on the CBOC.

Proposed Community Qutreach and Engagement Policy
Member Adams reported that she and Member Nishihara, as the Board Policy

Subcommittee, did extensive research on Board Policy Series 1000 from CSBA and
other school districts; Berryessa, Campbell, Cupertino, Evergreen, and Franklin
McKinley. Their findings indicated all the districts maintain a standard engagement
policy, usually Policy 1100 Communications with the Public. These policies are
general in scope and are aligned with Oak Grove’s policy 1100. She concluded, the
subcommittee’s next step is to revise the existing Oak Grove BP 1100.

Member Bauer provided the subcommittee a copy of a CSBA checklist for evaluating
Board Policy which she received from a CSBA Masters in Governance class. Member

' PROPOSED

COMMUNITY
OUTREACH AND
ENGAGEMENT
POLICY

Adams reminded the Board, it is the Boards responsibility to address the question of | PROPOSED

“what”, what is the policy, while it is administrations responsibility to develop the
regulations.

President Hawkins requested the subcommittee review public agencies beyond school

districts, for community outreach and engagement policy examples that have created a

protocol for meaningful and active community involvement and engagement.

Member Adams reported there is currently no due date set for this item to be brought
back to the Board.

California School Boards Association (CSBA) Call for Nominations for Directors-at-
Large Asian/Pacific Islander and Hispanic

President Hawkins informed the Board that nominations for the CSBA Director-at-Large
Asian/Pacific Islander and Hispanic are being accepted through September 30, 2016.

The Board requested Member Bauer, the District’s representative to the Santa Clara
County School Boards Association, inquire if there is anyone interested and bring that
information back to the Board.

The Board, having no suggestions or recommendations at this time closed the item
until future review during the September 22 Board Meeting.

Communications
The Board received an updated Board Activities Calendar listing a variety of events
and activities for Board members’ attendance and participation.

Board Discussion

Member Bauer reported observing smooth morning drop off activity at Herman and
how the flow was enhanced by crossing guards. She proceeded to thank Neil
Rauschhuber for his time during her visit and commended him for adding additional
signage which further improved traffic flow.

COMMUNITY
OUTREACH AND
ENGAGEMENT
POLICY

CSBA CALL FOR
NOMINATIONS

COMMUNICATION

BOARD
DISCUSSION



Minutes
Regular Board Mecting -7-

Board Discussion (continued)

Member Noel reported visiting Hayes and Miner schools with Nora Guerra. She
commented on her amazement of student engagement the first week of school and how
excited they were to be back at school. She hailed the SEAL program for
implementing strong comprehension,

Member Adams and Member Noel attended Comedy for Kids, an event by Community
Youth Foundation where Superintendent Manzo was honored for his hard work.

The Superintendent commented he is honored and humbled to have been honored,
adding it is the culmination of hard work and dedication of everyone contributing to
the experience of our kids.

Closed Session
The Board recessed to Closed Session at 8:34 p.m.

Open Session
The Board returned to Open Session at 9:05 p.m. President Hawkins reported no

action was taken during Closed Session.

Adjournment
On motion by Member Nishihara and second by Member Bauer, the meeting was

adjourned at 9:06 p.m., by unanimous vote.

'0sé L. Manzo, Superinténdent

Mary Noel, Vice President/Clerk

August 25, 2016

BOARD
DISCUSSION

CLOSED SESSION

OPEN SESSION

ADJOURNMENT






Regular Board Meeting
September 8, 2016

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ORDER

PROBATIONARY CONTRACTS: Jamie Backman
Effective: 8/22/2016 Bernal - RSP
TEMPORARY CONTRACTS: Katherine Perry
Effective: 8/10/2016 Edenvale — K/6
Kirat Sachdev
Glider — 00K
LEAVE OF ABSENCE Maribel Fong
Christopher — 4
Child Rearing
Effective: 8/10/16 —11/1/16
Julie Leet
Davis — Science
Medical
Effective: 8/10/2016 — 10/7/16
Jamie Neumeister
Bernal - LA
Child Rearing

Effective: 8/15/16 —11/4/16

Dominic Rizzi

Davis — Science

OGEA President

Effective: 2016/2017 School Year

TRANSFERS/PROMOTION: Olena McLin
From: Stipe—1/2
To: Anderson—1/2
Effective: 8/29/2016

Rebecca Munson
From: Ledesma—1/2
To: Frost—1/2
Effective: 8/26/2016



Certificated Personnel Board Order Page 2
September 8, 2016
TRANSFERS/PROMOTION: Catherine Olson
(continued)} From: Miner — K/6
To: Del Roble — Independent Study
Effective: 8/10/2016
Hanh Thompson
From: Stipe—2/3
To: Anderson —2/3
Effective: 8/29/2016
INCREASE IN FTE Kelly Bertolotti
Effective: 08/10/2016 Itinerant - Psychologist
From: .50 FTE
To: .60 FTE
RESIGNATION: Jennifer Mitchell
Del Roble — 4™
Other Employment
Effective: 8/26/2016
CERTIFICATED SERVICE AGREEMENT
NAME ! JOB TITLE SERVICE
AGREEMENT DATES
: Al-Helew, Lissette Adult ESL Teacher — ESD 8/24/16—6/30/17
| Alves, Rick I Consultant — District Office 7/1/16—6/30/17
' Bish, Carol Program Support for ELL — ESD 8/15/16—11/4/16
Cooper, Cynthia Program Support for ELL — ESD 8/15/16—11/4/16
Corbett, Shirley Induction Support Provider - ESD 8/25/16—6/7/17
Edrington, Ricky Program Support for ELL — ESD 8/15/16—11/4/16
Freese, Cathy GATE Teacher — Sakamoto 8/15/16—6/30/17
Hirayama, Joan Program Support for ELL — ESD 8/15/16—11/4/16
Hough, Brenda Program Support for ELL — ESD 8/15/16—11/4/16
Kirkpatrick, Chris Program Support for ELL — ESD 8/15/16—11/4/16
Lewis, Elizabeth District Library Support - ESD 7/1/16—-6/30/17
Ming, Ruby Art Assistant Teacher -Indigo 8/15/16—6/8/17
Munyon, Merilyn May Program Support for ELL — ESD 8/15/16—11/4/16
Musumeci, Linda Program Support for ELL — ESD 8/15/16—11/4/16
Nelson, Kate | Program Support for ELL — ESD 8/15/16—11/4/16
Newman, Dawn | Read 180 Support- ESD 8/25/16—6/8/17
Wassner, Andrea | Program Support for ELL —ESD 8/15/16—11/4/16
Williams, Doreen Art Teacher — Indigo 8/15/16—6/8/17
Wiiliams, Shawn | Band Teacher — Indigo 8/15/16—6/8/17
Wong, Alejandra . SEAL Translator — ESD 8/22/16—6/30/17
Wong, Alcjandra | Program Support for ELL — ESD 8/15/16—11/4/16




Regular Board Meeting
September 8, 2016

NEW HIRE:

LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

TRANSFER/
PROMOTION:

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL ORDER

Lourdes Bautista

Food Service Worker I — Parkview Elementary
Replacing: Dina Guittap

Effective: 8/15/16

Mariana Angeles Cerqueda

Food Service Worker I — Taylor Elementary
Replacing: Sandra King

Effective; 8/16/16

Linda Sigl

Food Service Worker I — Herman Intermediate
Sub to Permanent

Replacing: Rong Rong Xin

Effective: 8/22/16

Amy Grable

CCC Leader I — Taylor Elementary
Effective: 8/8/16

Marites Marcelo
Occupational Therapist — Pupil Services, Special Ed
Effective: 8/10/16

Georga Accacia

Inst. Asst., 1:1, Special Ed. — Glider Elementary
From: Santa Teresa Elementary

Effective: 8/15/16

Ahsan Ahmed

Inst. Asst., Spec. Ed. — Davis Intermediate
From: Oak Ridge Elementary
Effective: 8/10/16

Vicki Collins

Inst. Asst., 1:1, Spec. Ed. — Taylor Elementary
From: Ledesma Elementary

Effective: 8/17/16

Jamal El-Khouri

Inst. Asst., 1:1, Spec. Ed. — Hayes Elementary
From: Bernal Intermediate

Effective: 8/15/16



TRANSFER/
PROMOTION
Cont’d:
Edie Forrester
Inst. Asst., 1:1, RSP, Spec. Ed. — Anderson Elementary
From: Bernal Intermediate
Effective: 8/15/16

Debbie Hayes

Inst. Asst., 1:1, SDC ED, Spec. Ed. — Oak Ridge Elementary
From: Parkview Elementary

Effective: 8/15/16

Margarete Karas

Inst. Asst., Spec. Ed. — Davis Intermediate
From: Oak Ridge Elementary
Effective: 8/10/16

Tabitha Lucatero

Inst. Asst., 1:1, Spec. Ed. — Herman Intermediate
From: Sakamoto Elementary

Effective: 8/15/16

Edith Paredes

Inst. Asst., Spec. Ed. — Santa Teresa Elementary
From: Hayes Elementary

Effective: 8/10/16

Amida Pham
Inst. Asst., 1:1, Spec. Ed. — Santa Teresa Elementary

From: Taylor Elementary
Effective: 8/17/16

Pam Saller

Inst. Asst., 1:1, Spec. Ed. — Frost Elementary
From: Sakamoto Elementary

Effective: 8/15/16

Marleine Shankhour

Inst., Asst., 1:1, Spec. Ed. — Parkview Elementary
From: Oak Ridge Elementary

Effective: 8/15/16

LONG TERM

SUBSTITUTE: Jamie Hernandez
Health Clerk — Parkview Elementary
Replacing: Karen Somrak-Marquez
Effective: 8/10/16

%



INCREASE IN HOURS:

RESIGNATION:

RELEASE FROM
EMPLOYMENT:

Georgia Accacia
Inst. Asst., 1:1, Spec. Ed. — Glider Elementary
From: .250FTE

To: 313 FTE

Effective: 8/15/16

Aurelia Castro

Food Service Worker I — Glider Elementary
Effective: 8/11/16

Puja Kotak

Attendance Clerk — Davis Intermediate
Effective: 8/10/16

Breanna Van Gastel

CCC Leader I — Frost Elementary
Effective: 8/25/16

Gail Winters

School Bus Driver — Transportation Department
Effective: 8/9/16

Maria Leal
Executive Secretary — District Office
Effective: 8/10/16



CLASSIFIED SERVICE AGREEMENTS

September 8, 2016
NAME JOB TITLE/SITE SERVICE
AGREEMENT DATES ;

i Austin, Nicola Supplemental School Nurse — ESD 8/15/16—6/8/17 |

| Bal, Kiran Supplemental School Nurse — ESD 8/29/16—6/8/17

| Beasley, Caitlin Social Work — Frost 8/15/16—6/8/17

. Biehl, Emily Procedure Nurse — ESD 8/23/16—6/8/17

| Bruno, Maria Marcela Interpreter — ESD 8/15/16—6/8/17

| Bui, Cal | Interpreter — ESD 8/15/16—6/30/17

! Clausen, John | Technology Support — Miner 8/15/16—6/8/17

| Clausen, john | Technology Support — Edenvale 8/15/16—6/8/17

{ Cook, Denise Special Project Assistant — PWP 7/1/16—6/30/17

| Cortes, Rocio Babysitter — ESD 8/15/16--6/30/17 :
Craven, Rosamaria Program Support for ELL — ESD 8/15/16—11/4/16
Craven, Rosamaria Interpreter — ESD 8/15/16—6/30/17
Eivers, Lucia Interpreter — ESD 8/15/16—6/30/17

| Flynn, Silvia Interpreter — ESD 7/1/16—6/30/17

| Hmieleski, Alyssa Program Support for ELL. — ESD 8/15/16—11/4/16
Hussain, Zaila Interpreter — ESD 8/15/16—6/30/17
Jung, Debbie Homework Club — Sakamoto 8/15/16—6/8/17

. Khishen, Lina Interpreter — ESD 8/15/16—6/30/17
Lee, Betty Program Support for ELL — ESD 8/15/16—6/30/17

i Lee, Betty Interpreter — ESD 8/15/16—6/30/17

| Lopez Sanchez Babysitter — ESD | 8/19/16—6/8/17

| Mendez, Josefina Babysitter — ESD | 8/15/16--6/30/17
Mikho, Janet Bus Attendant — ESD/Special Ed | 8/15/16—12/30/16

. Miller, Rochelle Bus Attendant — ESD/Special Ed { 8/15/16—12/30/16
Nevarez, Lourdes | Interpreter — ESD o 8/15/16—6/30/17
Nieto, Bianca | Special Project Assistant — PWP [ 7/1/16—6/30/17
Nosheen, Ali | Interpreter — ESD 8/15/16—6/30/17
Nunez, Vilma Babysitter — ESD 8/19/16—6/8/17
O’Mara, Teanna Computer Support — Sakamoto 8/15/16—6/8/17
Pennington, Jennifer Playworks, PE — Frost 8/15/16—6/8/17
Perez de Luna, Lidia Babysitter — ESD 8/19/16—6/8/17
Perez, Cynthia Interpreter — ESD | 8/15/16—6/30/17
Plamenco, Robert Safe School Specialist — ESD 10/13/16—6/8/17
Rodriguez, Jose Safe School Specialist — ESD 10/7/16—6/2/17

| Rufeh, Susan | Interpreter — ESD 8/15/16—6/30/17

. Tran, Phuong | Bus Attendant — ESD/Special Ed 8/15/16—6/30/17

| Wong, Alicia | Interpreter — ESD 7/1/16—6/30/17




L GAK
"B« GROVE

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Leonard Herman Intermediate School and
the AdVENTURE STEM Program

5955 Blossom Avemue, San Jose, CA 95123
408.226-1886 Fax 408.226-1897 www.ofsd.net A calbfornia

Laura Rodrigues Meunal, Principal Jeremlah Podczaszy, Assistant Principal
Distnguished Sehogl

8/23/16
Dear Board of Trustees -

Please accept this donation letter for the contribution made by Oak Grove Retirees in the
amount of $125.00. The donation will go towards our new Maker Lab to buy supplies.

Thank you —

U s

Laura Meusel, Principal Herman Intermediate School and the AOVENTURE Program

José L. Manzo, Superintendent
Board of Trustees: Jacquelyn Adams, Carolyn Bauer, Rennis Hawkins Jeremy Nishihara, Mary Noel
An Equal Qpportunity Employer/Affirmative Action Employer







OAK GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SUBJECT: 2015-16 Annual Financial Report
Unaudited Actuals/SACS Report Consent X
DATE: September 8, 2016 Agenda Item }-75
REPORTED
BY/PERSON

RESPONSIBLE: Laura T. Phan

RECOMMENDED It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the
ACTION: 2015-16 SACS Report-Unaudited Actuals.

BACKGROUND: The District has completed closing of its financial accounting records for the
2015-16 Fiscal Year, and the Unaudited Actuals Financial Report has been prepared for Board
review and approval. The 2015-16 Annual Financial Report reflects the actual results of
operations. The financial records will be reviewed by the District’s external independent auditor
in an upcoming audit.

DISCUSSION: The Oak Grove School District ending funding balances for all funds were
positive. The General Fund ending fund balance at the year-end was 9.2%, which includes Legally
Restricted, Commitments and Assignments, and the State required minimum reserve of 3%.

General Fund Ending Fund Balance, June 30, 2016 $ 12,583,243

Legally Restricted 2,310,439
Total Commitments and Assignments 1,300,735
Designated for Economic Uncertainties (3%) 3,334,035

Unassigned Ending Fund Balance, June 30, 2016 $ 5,638,034

A copy of the 2015-16 Annual Financial Report will be posted on the District’s website upon
receiving Board approval. The audited actuals will be included in the annual audit report which
will be presented to the Board of Trustees before December 15, 2016.

FISCAL IMPACT: As a result of declining enrollment and increased costs, the District expects a
net deficit of $4,216,121 in fiscal year 2016-17 per the Adopted Budget. The unassigned ending
fund balance of $5,638,034 as of June 30, 2016 will enable the District to maintain the required
3% reserve for economic uncertainties.






Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary TABLE OF CONTENTS
Santa Clara County

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplementsal Data

43 69625 0000000
Form TC

Data Supplied For:
Form Description 2015-16  2016-17
Unaudited Budget
Actuals
o1 General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS
09 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
10 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeterig Special Revenue Fund G G
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects
18- School Bus Emigsions Reduction Fund
19 Foundation Special Revenue Fund
20 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
21 Building Fund G G
25 Capital Facilities Fund G G
30 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
35 County School Facilities Fund G
40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects G G
49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units
=~ Bond Interest and Redemption Fund G G
4 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units
53 Tax Overmide Fund G G
56 Debt Service Fund
57 Foundation Permanent Fund
61 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
62 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63 Other Enterprise Fund G G
66 Warehouse Revolving Fund
67 Self-Insurance Fund G G
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
73 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
76 Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
95 Student Body Fund G
76A Changes in Assets and Liabilities (Warrant/Pass-Through)
95A Changes in Assets and Liabilities (Student Body) G
A Average Daily Attendance S s
ASSET _Schedule of Capital Assets S
CA Unaudited Actuals Certification S
CAT Schedule for Categoricals S
CEA Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Actuals GS
CHG Change Order Form
DEBT __Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities 8
GANN _ Appropriations Limit Calculations GS GS
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet GS
: Lottery Report GS
..<4MOE _No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort GS
E’CRAF Program Cost Report Schedule of Allocation Factors GS
California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fite: tc (Rev 03/03/2014) Page 1 of 2

Printed: 8/24/2016 11:31 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Oak Grove Elementary TABLE OF CONTENTS 43 69625 0000000

Santa Clara County Form TC

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

' Data Supplied For:
IForm  Description 201516  2016-17
Unaudited Budget
Actuals

PCR Program Cost Report GS

SEA Special Education Revenue Allocations

SEAS Special Education Revenue Allocations Setup (SELPA Selection)

SIAA Summary of Interfund Activities - Actuals G

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: tc (Rev 03/03/2014) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 8/24/2016 11:31 AM



Unaudlted Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary General Fund 43 58626 0000000
Santa Clara County Unreetrictad and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

[ 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 2016-17 Budget
I
Total Fund Total Fund % DIfF
Object i icted Restricted coLA+B Unrestricted Rastricted colL,D+E Column
Da: jon Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) c} {D} {E} { C&F
" TTVENUES i
1) LCFF Bources 8010-8098 84,607 356.67 3,792 313.00 88,389,866.5T 86,399,443.00 3,686,088.00 80,085 531.00 1.9%
2) Federal Revenug 8100-8299 180,602.90 4,071,121.33 4,231,724.23 0.00 4,088,968.00 4,088,968.00 -3.8%
3) Cther State Revenue 8300-8500 7,417,984.00 5,613,490.70 13,081,474.70 4,256 471.00 4,113,992.00 8.370,463.00 ~35.8%
4) Cther Local Revenue 8600-8798 3,943,795.19 3,464.442.44 7,408,237.63 3,761,251.00 1,864,407.00 5,625,658.00 -24.1%
5} TOTAL, REVENUES 96,129,738.66 16,841,367.47 113,071,106.13 94.417,165.00 13,733,455.00 108,150,820.00 4.4%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1888 20,685,228.70 8,222 030.01 49,108,246.71 40,250,840.00 8,823,863.00 49,074,793.00 -0.1%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2698 11,378,547.83 4,347,004.12 15,726,551.95 11,713,853.00 4.585,831.00 18,308,884.00 3.7%
3) Employee Benelits 3000-30089 17,075,437.80 7,185,573.71 24,261,011.60 18,626,618.00 7,014,855.00 25,643,571.00 5.7%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 1,678,917.15 724,446.56 ! 2,403,363,70 1,805,850.00 884,345.00 2,689,995.00 11.9%
5) Services and Other Operating Expendiures 5000-5999 | 6,495,026.72 6,565,681.98 13,060,908.70 6,440,122.00 5,334,551.00 11.7T4873.00 _ -8.8%
€) Capital Qutlay 6000-6099 135,272.39 265,381.32 400.653.71 133,333.00 135,000.00 268,333.00 -33.0%
7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7289
Costs) 7400-7489 227 107.78 6,141,169.27 6,368,307.03 218,306.00 8,723,768.00 8,943 1656.00 8.0%
B) Other Quigo - Transfars of Indirect Costa T300-7399 1,550,778.98 1,341,663.68 {208,085.00) (1,480,820 00! 1,2681,102.00 {188,727.00) ~4.5%
9} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 75,326,757.46 35,793,200.94 11%,119,95840 77,711,181.00 34,793,506.00 112,504,687.00 1.2%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES EEFORE OTHER :
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (Q - Bg) 20,802.981.20 (18,851,533.47) 1,851,147.73 16,705,984.00 (21,060,051.003 (4,354,067.00) -323.2%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers 8800-8029 305,314.00 0.00 365,314.00 368,943.00 .00 36094300 -64%
b} Transfars Qut 7800-7629 14,557.08 0.00 14,557.06 231,987.00 0.00 231857.00 _ 1483.7%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8830-8579 0.00 0.00 £8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b)Uses 7830-7699 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
tributions 8980-8999 | _ (19,555499.09) _ 19,555.499.03 0.00 {20,587 ,407.00] 20,587,407.00 0.00 0.0%
1OTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (19,174 742.11) 19,5655499.03 756.92 20,449 461.00 20,587, 407.00 137,946.00 -63.8%
“alifornia Dept of Education
ACS Financial Reporting Softwars - 2016.2.0
ile: fund-a (Rev 03/22/2018) Page 1 Printed: &/23/2018 12:07 PM



Lnaudited Actuals

Qak Greva Elamentary Genweral Furd 43 69625 0000000
Santa Ctara County Urrestricted and Restriciad Ferm 04
Expenditures by Ctject

2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 2016-17 Budget
Tatal Fund Total Fund % Dift
Object Unr icted Restricted col. A+B U d R d col.D+E Column
Description Rasource Codes Codes {A) {B} i {C) {D} {E) {F) C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND |
BALANCE (C + D4) 1,628,239.09 703,665.56 | 2,331,904.65 (3,743,477.00) {472,844.003, (4,216,121.60} i
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES :
f
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unauditec 9791 8,644 564.61 1,608,775.14 10,251,337.75 10,272 803.70 2,313,438.70 12,603,242 40 22.7%
b} Audit Adjustmens 9793 0.00 0.co 3.00 3.00 0.G0 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 8,844 5684.61 1,606,773.14 10,251,337.75 10,272,833.72 2,315,438.70 12,583,242.40 22.7%
d} Cther Restatements 8795 .00 9.3C C.00 0.00 ¢ 0.00 _ C.5C C.O%
e) Adjusted Begirning Balance {F1c + F{d) 6,644 564.61 1,606 773.14 16,251,337.76 16,272,803.75 ‘ 2,310.438.70 ! 12,5683.242.40 22.7%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 10,272,803.7C 2.310,438.70 12,583,242.49 6,529,328.70 1 1,837,784.70 : 8,367,124.40 -33.5%
Components of Ending Furd Balance
a} Nenspendable |
Ravolving Cash ar 20,000.0G G40} 2G.000.00 20,000.00 0.00 26,050.00 0.0%
Stores 8712 47,842.701; 200 i 47,842.70 47.842.70 0.00 4784270 0.0%
Prepaid Expendituras 9713 724,515.4% .00 724,515.48 366,515.17 0.00 366,618.17 -49.4%
All Others arie _ 008 C.0o J C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricied 9740 0.00 2,310,2433.70 i 2,310,438.70 0.00 1,837,794.70 1,837,784.70 =20.5%
€) Committad i
Stabilization Arrangements o750 S.0C 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments a780 454 924.0C ) 0.60 454,924.00 401,918.60 I 0.00 4051,918.00 “11.7%
Early Retirement Program 0000 o780 454,824.60 . 454,924.00 :
Early Refirement Prcgram 2000 g760 | ! 461,918.00 ! 401,316.00 -
d} Assigned !
Other Assignmants 9780 5345500 0.00 53,453.00 0.00 3.00 0.00  -100.0¢
Site Budgst Camryover Q000 9780 53.453.00 53,453.09 =
&} Urassignad/unappropriated !
Reserva for Economic Uncertairties 9789 3,354.035.00 0.co “ 3,334,036.0C 3,382,101.00 0.00 3,382,151.50 A%
urassigned/Unapprepriated Ameunt 8780 5,638,033.54 £.00 | 5,638,633.54 2,310,551.83 2.00 2,310,951.93 -89.0%

Salifornia Dept of Education
*ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.9
e fund-a {Rev $3/22/2016)

Page 2

Printed; 8/23/2016 12:07 PM



Unmuxdiied Actuals

Cak Grove Elementary Ganeral Fund 43 88625 O0DOODD
Santa Clara County Unrestriciad and Restricted Form 01
Expeanditures by Objact
2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 2018-17 Budgst
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Lf trictad Restrictad col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B) | {C} {D) (E) (3] CA&F
"SETS
ash
8} In County Treasury 8110 6,881,097.08 1,461,288.89 11 84.07
1} Falr Value Adjustment to Cash in Caunty Treasury o111 2.00 0.00 0.00
b) In Banks 9120 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) In Revolving Fund 9130 20,000.00 0.00 20,600.00
d) with Fiscal Agent ¢35 0.00 0.00 0.00
) collections awaiting depasit 9140 29,992.51 1,009.95 31,002.46
2) Investments 8160 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Accounts Recsivable 8200 896,980.841 183580782 2732 687.88
4) Dus from Grantor Governmant g2e0 0.00 0.0o 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 8310 275,132.00 0.00 I75,132.00
6) Stores 8320 47,842.70 0.06 47,842.70
7} Prepaid Expenditures 2330 724,515.46 £.00 72451546
8) Othar Current Assets 8340 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 11,875,569.50 3297.994.78 |  $5173,564.35
H. OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Qutflows of Resourcas 8480 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
1. IABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable a500 713,170.54 733,317.08 1,448,487 63
2) Due to Grantor Governiments 9580 563,835.00 4.00 563,836.00
3) Due to Other Funds 8810 74,489.05 189,003.48 243.472.51
4) Current Loane 2840 0.00 0.00 .00
5) Unsamed Revanus 8850 261,291.30 865,235.581 336,526.81
8) TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,602 785.89 987,556.08 2,580,321.95
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
sferred Inflows of Resources 9880 0.00 0.00 0.00
L_ JTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Belance, June 30
must with ling F2} (G9 + H2) - (16 + 12 10,272,803.70 | 2,310,438.70 12,583,242 40
Callfornia Dapt of Education

3ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Site: fund-a {(Rev 03/22/2018)

Page 3

‘Printed: 8/23/2016 12:07 PM



Unauaited Actigls

Qak Grove Elementary Generai Furd 43 80625 0000000
Santa Clara County Unsag:ricted and Restricted Sorm 1
Expenditures by Object

2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 2016-17 Budget
. Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Objact Unrestricted Reastrictad col. A+B ¥ retad Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes [A) (B) (€} D) {E} . R C&F
LCFF SOURCES | { i
|

Prircipal Appartionment :

Siate Aid - Current Year 8011 46 B85 T87.00 0.00 46,685,787.00 48,267 837.G0 2.00 48,267,837.00 3.4%

Education Protection Accourt State Ald - Gurrent Year 8012 13,788,592.00 0.00 13,788,592.20 13,90C,223,00 0.00 13,9€0,223.00 C.8%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 92,264,025 £.00 92,264.6C C.00 | 0.00 000  -100.0%

Tax Relief Subventions !

Hormeowners' Exemplions an21 136,905.90 .00 136,905.20 136,806.00 : 0.00 136,9C6.00 0.0%
Timbar Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 ’ 0.0C 6.00 2.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Texes 8020 0.60 0.00 0.00 2.00 i 0.00 _ 0.00 3.0%

County & District Taxes

Secured Rali Taxas 8041 19,722,624 66 6.0 19,722,624.66 2C,383,365.00 0.00 20,383, 365.00 34%

Lnsecurea Rol! Taxes 8042 1.807,0:32.28 6.0 1,807,032.28 1,8C7,032.00 0.00 * 1,807,632.00 0.0%
Pricr Years' Taxes 8043 0900 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 2.00 0.0%
Suppiemental Taxes 8044 2,882,564.96 0.00 2,892,564.95 2,560,000.20 0.00 2,560,000.00 -11.58%
Eaucation Revenue Augrrentation N .

Fund (ERAF} 8045 {660.494.67} 0.00 ; 1560,494.87} (698,000.00) 82.00 598,000.00) 24.5%
Community Redevelopment Funds.

{SB 617/699/1992) 8047 42,080.44 0.00 42,080.44 42,080.C0 0.00 42,080.20 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from

Oelinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 £.00 G20 0.20 2.00 0.00 0.0%

Miscallaneous Funds (EC 41604}

Royaites and Bonusas aoa1 £.20 0.00 C.Co C.0G | 0.00 | .00 0.0%
Other In-Lisu Taxes ana2 099 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF |

{50%) Adjustment 8089 0.05 0.090 .00 C.LCG ; 0.60 0.00 0.0%
_Sub‘ota!, LCFF Sources 84,807,356.57 0.00 84,607,356.57 86,398,443.00 | 0.00 | 86.399,443.00 21%
LCFF Transfers
Urresticted LGFF Transfers - !

Currert Year 0800 aos .00 2.68 000 ¢ 300 T A%
Ali Cther LCFF Transfers -

Current Year Al Other 8081 0.00 0go) 86 _ . _____.0860; 4.00 IR 1" IR
Transfers to Charter Schoels in Ligu of Property Taxes 8368 £.00 0.09 pellit] 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Praperty Taxes Transfers 887 0.00 3,792,313.00 3,792.313.00 0.00 3,686,088.00 3,686,088.00 2.8%
LCFF/Revanue Limit Transfers - Prict Years 8099 [Hes] .80 R X+ S c.00 0.00 . .00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES H 84,607 356.57 3,792313.00 88,399,669.57 56,380,443.00 5,686,088.00 99,085,531.00 1.8%

FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20 | 0.00 0.0% C.0%
Special Education Entltiemant 8181 0.00 1,723.455.00 1.703,455.00 0.00! 1.707.390.03 1,7G7,.390.00 2%
Speclat Education Discratlonary Grans 8182 0.00 289 820.00 289,820.00 0.00 | 329,225.00 328,225.00 13.6%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0:00 0.50 I 0.00 9.C0 ‘ 2.00 0.0 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.20 4 c.00 0.00 .00 | 2.0C 0.0%
Forast Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.CC 000! 2.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8273 0.00 0.60 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 5.08 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 3280 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.06C 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 2.00 500 2.00 0.00 % 2,68 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 .00 .60 .00 0.20 0.c0 _58.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from ‘

Federal Sources 8287 ‘ g.oc 3.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 .50 S0%
NCLE: Tile ), Part A, Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected 3540 8290 1,308,520.53 1,3C9,520.53 ! 1.334,185.00 1,334 ,185.00 1.9%
NCLB: Titie [, Part D, Local Definquent ]

Programs 3025 8280 .00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Tita !l, Part A, Teacher Quality 4035 8290 453,413,968 453,413.98 368,129.00 368,128.00 -18.6%
NCLB: Titie !ll, Immigrant Equcatien
_Program 4221 8290 ; 02.00 C.00 i 0.00 2.00 0.0%

“ ralifernia Dept of Education

“3ACS Financial Repotting Software - 2016.2.0
“lle: fund-a {Rev 03/22/2016) : Page 4 Printed: 8:23/2016 12:07 PM



Unaudited Actugls

Osk Grova Elementary Ganeral Fund 43 69625 0000000
Sanin Clara County Unrestricted and Restricted Form o4
Expenditures by Ohject

201516 Unaudited Actuals 2016-17 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Oblject Unrastricted Rastricted coLlA+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes __ Codes A (B} e (D) B {F] C&F
" Tilla 1, Limited English Proficient
1+ Student Program 4203 280 281,248.05 281,248.05 278,038.00 279,038.00 -0.8%
NGLB: Tile V, Part B, Public Chartar
Schools Grant Program (PCSGF) 4810 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3012-3020, 3030~ 1
3199, 4038-4128, i
Other No Child Left Behind 8510 8250 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Vocational and Appliad
Technology Education 3500-3699 8290 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Safe and Drug Fres Schools 3700-3799 8250 02.00 0.00 2.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
All Other Fedoral Revenus Ali Other B280 160,602.80 23,8683.77 184,266.67 0.00 50,000,00 50,000.00 -74.3%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 160,602 B0 4071,121.33 4.231,724.23 0.00 4,068,868.00 4,068,088.00 -3.8%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apporfionments
ROG/P Entittement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Cument Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 8500 . <]1] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Stais Apportionments - Curent Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Appartionrents - Pricr Years All Qther 8319 0.00 9.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nubition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimburgements 8550 5,858,622.00 0.00 5,856,822.00 2,718,431.00 0.00 2,718 431.00 -53.6%
Latiery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8580 1,561,162.00 532,980.70 2,084,161.70 1,499,680.00 438,192,00 1.938,872.00 -7.4%
Tax Rallaf Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners’ Examptions B575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 040 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40%
Pags-Through Revenues from
Sizte Sources 8587 0.0¢ C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
21 Based Goordination Pragram 7250 6530 0.00 0.60 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
. ...arSchmll Educatlon and Safety (ARES) 60t0 8590 725,400.00 ¥25,400.00 725400.00 725,400.00 0.0%
Charter School Facllity Grant 6030 4500 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0%
Drug/AlcoholiTobaces Funds 8860, 8880 8590 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Californla Clean Energy Jabs Act 6230 8590 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education incentiva
Grant Program 5387 8500 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Arnerican indlan Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0%
Quality Education Investrnant Act 7400 500 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Common Cors Stats Standards
Implemantation 7405 8580 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8500 0.00 4,365,091.00 4,356,091.00 38,360.00 2,848.400.00 2,987,760.00 -31.4%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENLE 7.417,984.00 5,813,480.70 13,031.474.70 4,256,471.00 4,113,982.00 8,370,463.00 -35.8%

Zalfomia Dapt of Education
3ACS Financial Reparting Software - 2016.2.0
“lke: fund-a (Rev 03/22/2016)

Page 5

Printed: 823/2016 12:07 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary General Fund 43 69825 0006000
Santa Clara County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 2016-17 Budget
Total Fund o Total Fund % Dift
Object Unrestrictad Restricted col. A+B Unrastricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) B) {C) D) {E} {F) CEF
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE :
Other Local Revanue 1
County and Distric: Taxes i
Cther Restricted Levies i
Sacured Roll 8615 C.00 0.0¢ 2.90 090 ' £.00 Q.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 200, 0.00 0.00 B.C0 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Yoears' Taxes 8617 0.0 0.00 0.50 0.00 I G.C0 G.00 0.0%
Suppiemental Taxes 8618 0.03 Q.00 09.00 0,00 | 0.50 0.C0 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes i
Parcel Taxes 8821 1,774,807.56 0.60 1.774.807.568 1,754,496.03 .00 1,754,496.60 -1.4%
Other 8622 a0 0.00 0.00 C.03 0.0 0.060 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds :
Net Subject to LCFF Deducticn 8625 | 0,00 55,103.02 55193,02 0.00 C.00 200 -100.3%
Penalties and Interest from '
Delirquent Nan-LCFF
Taxes 8629 aeo! 0.60 GO 242 2,00 C.0C 0.0%
Saes
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 2,180.65 0.03 2,180.69 2,060.60 0.60 2.060.00 -8.3%
Sale of Pubiications 8632 C.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 8.0%
Food Sarvice Sales B4 2.0 £.00 C.00 0.00 c.00 c.00 0.0%
Al Gther Sales BE39 0.00 .00 £2.00 2,00 2.00 £.00 2.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 1,947,665.31 0.50 1,947.665.31 1,793,363.0C 2,00 1,793,363.00 -7.9%
Interast 8860 83,840,680 7,767.00 4,6G7.60 40,600,060 1,050.00 41,000.60 -55.2%
Net Increase (Decrease) in tne Fair Value
of Investments 8862 0.00 9.03 2.00_ 4.00 0.co 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts |
Adult Educatlon Fess 8871 G 0.90 5. .00 8.00 3. 0.0%
Non-Rasident Students ag72 | 0.00 X £.29 £.00 .00 I 12 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals B&7S ] 800 89501 el 0.00 5.00 . 0.0%
I
fnteragency Services 4877 0.00 0.00! G.c0 3,00 £.90 £.00 “
Mitlgation/Developer Fees 8681 N 0,69 . _C.00 ] 000 £.00 900 | 0.00 .
All Other Fees and Centracts 8639 0.58 0.00 | 0.00 2.00 0.0 0.03 0.0%
Othar Local Revenue
Plis: Misc Funds Nen-LCFF
{60%) Adjustment 8891 0.00 2.00 Y ____oo0 = 000 | e D00 0.c0 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From
Leeal Scurces 8687 C.00 0.03 2.00 0.00 0.00 09.30 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8689 135,551.03 1,818,433.42 2,0563,8934.45 171,382.00 605,156.00 776,550.00 -62.2%
H
Tuition 8710 0.00 9.00 .00 0.00! 0.00 0.00 C.3%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 9.5C 0.00 £4.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 C.0%
Transfers of Apportiecnments |
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 8580 ara 1,483,139.08 1.483,139.63 1.258,249.03 1,258,245.00 -15.2%
From County Offices 850G 8792 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.0%
From JPAs 8500 8793 0.00 0.00 ! 0.6 | c.02 £.5%
ROC/P Transfers i i
From Districts or Charter Schocls 6360 8791 G.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0¢ 0.0%
From County Officas G360 8792 i 0.00 S.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 5360 erga | 2.0¢ 0.00 0.00 .60 C.0%
1
Other Transfers of Apportionments |
Fram Districts or Charter Schcois All Other 8781 9.02 S.0% .00 .00, 2.00 .0 0.0%
From County Offices All Cther 8raz 202 £.40 Q.80 900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs Al Other 8743 8.30 £.8% 0.00 0] 0.00 0.00 0.0%
A4 Other Transfers In from All Others 8749 £.00 [+ 4]1] 000 0.00 0.00 | C.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,943 T35.19 3,464 44244 740823763 3,761,251.9 1.864.4C7.00 i 5,625,858.0C -24.1%
|
TCTAL, REVENUES 95,129,738.66 16,941 367.47 413,571,1C6.13 84,417,186.00 13,733,455.00 | 1¢8,180,620.00 445

alifomta Dept of Educatior:
3ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.3
“ile: fund-a {Rev 03/22/2016)

Page 6

Printed; 8/23/2016 12:07 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Onk Grove Elamentary General Fund 43 89625 0000000
Saria Clara Gounty Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Objact

I : 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 2016-17 Budgat
Total Fund Total Fund % Dift
Object Unrestricted Restricted calL A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+ E Column
Destription Resource Codes Codes A B} ) {D} E}) {Fl C&F
~ TTIFICATED SALARIES

wartificated Teachers' Salarles 1900 33,711,584.27 7,134,234.78 40,845,798.03 24,126.977.00 5,657 ,870.00 40,783.847.00 0.2%

Cortificated Pupil Support Salarfes 1200 1,140,200.55 1,448,253.64 2,588.544.19 1,090,936.00 1,555,586.00 2.646,532.00 2.2%
Cerlificated Supervisors' and Administrators” Salaries 1300 4,367,700.23 492,378.77 4,860,079.00 4,287,361.00 469,464.00 4,766,825.00 -1.9%
Other Certificated Salarfes 1800 666,671.65 147,152.84 813,824.49 738,6868.00 140,923.00 877,589.00 7.8%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 309,886,228.70 9,222 020.01 48,108.248.71 40,250,940.00 8,823 853.00 | 40,074,793.00 -0.1%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES !

Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 383,560.73 2,981,555.28 3,345,115.99 345 393.00 3,047,718.00 3,393,051,00 1.4%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 5,735 378.67 533,227.47 6,266,806.14 8,004 067.00 688.483.00 6,603,530.00 5.3%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators* Salaries 2300 885,903.72 201,270.22 1,087 ,263.94 946,367.00 238,391.00 1,184,758.00 9.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 3,612,501.56 237,660.34 3,850,151.9¢ 3,655,851.00 259,286.00 3,914,947.00 1.7%
Othar Classified Salaries 2900 782,113.15 413,300.83 1,175413.95 762,535.00 451,063.00 1,213,595.00 3.2%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 11,379,547.83 4,347,004.12 15,726,651.95 11,713,955.00 4,595,931.00 16,300,884.00 3.7%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRE 3101-3102 4,138 247.32 3,646,288.83 7,881,538.15 4,882 447.00 3,373,568.00 8,336,015.00 4.4%
PERS 3201-3202 1,262 713.17 529,319.59 1,822,032.78 1,662611.00 707,375.00 2,369,986.00 30.1%
QASDIMedicarefAltemative 3301-3302 1,471,451.28 494,959,956 196841124 1,525,567.00 512,341.00 2,037 898.00 3.8%
Haalth and Welfare Banefils 3401-3402 8,274 443.81 1,906.273.83 10,180,717.84 8,537,543.00 2,012,680.00 10,549,633.00 3.6%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 25405.54 6,680.19 32,185.73 25,908.00 ! 6,715.00 32,713.00 1.6%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1,033,328.77 280.771.94 1,303,101.71 1,048 961.00 270,886.00 1,319,847.00 1.3%
OPER, Allocatad 3701-3702 395,674.14 2814.48 398.486.62 458,116.00 0.00 468,116.00 17.6%
OPEB, Activa Employses 3761-3752 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employes Benefits 3901-3802 447,082 86 128,454.59 576,537.75 397,383.00 131,980.00 528,363.00 8.2%

_TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 17,075,437.89 7,185,573.71 2426101160 18828 816.00 7,014,955.00 25843 571,00 _ 57%
EQOKS AND SUPPLIES
~ed Textbooks and Core Curriciula Matevials 4100 0.00 88 620,61 88,6820.61 0.00 23549200 225,182.00 154.1%

Books end Other Reference Matarlals 4200 82,253.62 784.08 145,037.71 8,180.00 10,000.00 18,150.00 -88.8%
Materials and Supplies 4300 1,343,260.38 52097456 ; _ _ 1,864.233.94 1,550,380.00 595,703.00 2,145088.00 __  15.1%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 253,404.17 52,058.27 | 905,442.44 246,134.00)|  63450.00 299,584.00 -1.8%
Food 4700 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 1,678,917.15 724,448.55 2,403,363.70 1,805,650.00 884 345.00 2,689,695.00 11.9%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EX{PENDITURES |
Subagreemenis for Sarvices 5100 0.00 3,163416.17 3,163416.17 0.00 2,553,497.00 2,553487.00 -19.3%
Travel and Conferences 5200 280 693,25 126,087.67 413,780.82 208,710.00 74,899.00 378,704.00 8.7%

Dues and Mamberships 5300 26,236.10 ‘ 1,880.00 27.818.10 35,740.00 525.00 38.265.00 20.8%
Insurance B400 - 5450 595,111.44 0.00 585,111.44 836,424.00 4,000.00 840,424.00 7.6%
Operations and Housekeaping

Services 5500 2,087 168.17 0.00 2,087,188.17 1,820,050.00 0.00 1,920,050.00 -B.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and '

Noncapitalized Improvernants 5600 78590717 929,275.69 1,715,182.86 852 157.00 886,085.00 1,638,222 06 -10.3%
Transfers of Direct Costs s710 {457,201.68)| 457,201 .68 0.00 (236.975.00; 238 975.00 0.00 0.0%
Tranefers of Direct Costs - Interfund -74-4] 84,920.1 1,379,338 _(83.549.77) {85,781.00] 2,000.00 {83,781.00) 12.2%
ProfesslonaliConsulting Services and
Qparaling Expandituras 6800 2,892 108.65 1,880,742.05 850.70 2,862,487.00 1,568,768.00 4,492 233.00 -7.3%
Commmications 5900 361,932.77 7,089.44 369,032.21 377,330.00 6,724.00 384,054,00 4.1%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 6,495 026.72 6,686,581.98 13,000,908.70 6,440,122 .00 5,334 5561.00 11,774,673.00 -9.8%

salifornie Dapt of Education

-JACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
Jle: fund-a (Rew 03/22/2018)

Page 7

_Pricted: 8/23/2016 12:07 PM



Unaugited Actuals

Qak Srove Elementary General Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Unrastricted ard Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Cbject

2015-16 Unaudited Actuels 2016-17 Budget
) Total Fund Total Fund % Dief
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.l A+B Unrastricted Restrictad col.D+E Column
Description . Resousce Codes Codes {A) (B} (] (D} (E} (3] C&F
CAPITAL OUTLAY i
Land 8100 0.6 0.00: C..0o 0.00 .00 0.00 C.C%
Lana jmprovements B170 0.20 0.00 0.30 Q.00 0.00 0.00 C.0%
Buidings and Improvements of Builldings 6200 0.00 238 473.31 23847331 0.00 135,006.63 135,000.C0 43.4%
Eooks ard Media for New Schocl Libraries ) .
or Major Expansion of Schoo: Libraries 6300 0.60 C.CO .00 0.00 9.00 9,68 &.0%
Equipment B400 135,272.39 26,908.01 162,180.40 133,333.00 G.00 133,333.00 -17.8%
Equipment Replacement 8530 0.00 0.09 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.6%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 135272.39 265,381.32 400,653.71 133,333.00 135,000.00 268,333.00 -33.0%
OTHER GUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuitlen
Tultion for Instruction Uncier interdistrict "
Altendance Agreements 7110 9.00 : 9.00 C.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 .09 I 0.00 G.02 16,239.0% 0.00 10,238.20 New
‘Tuiticn, Excess Costs, anc/or Deficit Paymenis i
Payments o Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.02 32,348.92 32,348.92 0.0 29,178.00 28,179.05 -2.8%
Payments to County Offices 7142 6,982.00 5,283,883.00 5,290,865.00 6,982.08 5,842 632.00 5,849.644.50 10.6%
Payments ta JPAs 7143 .00 2.00 G.30¢ 2,00 0.08 0.00 G.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues i |
Ta Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.03 269 ' G.00 .03 0.00 0.00 39.0%
To County Offices 7212 t .08 2.90 : 0.00 2.40c 0.00 0.20 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 I 0.00 0.00 : G.0o 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apporticnments [
Ta Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 2.00 C.0J3 0.00 0.00 5.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 C. 0.00 0.2¢ G.0%h
To JPAs 8500 7223 3 0.00 .00 0,00 2.50 S.O%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments '
To Distvicts or Charter Schaois 6380 Fa21 1 0.50 0.00 0.00 £.c0 0.6%
To County Officas 8360 722 I 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ta JPAs 8360 7223 |- el w 0.00 = 0D R 2.00 A e
Other Transfers of Apportionmants Al Other 7221-7223 C.0% 2.C0 C.3G 0.00 S5.00 2.00 3.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.60 £.00 0.00 0.00 200 .00 2.9%
All Cther Transfers Qut to All Others. 7209 0.00 0.9 0.0¢ 2.0 c.0 0.00 0.C%
Debt Service
Debt Service - interast 7438 11,684.82 395,328.25 402 520,87 6,261,060 377,580.9C 386.851.00 -3.8%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 208431.14 434 641.10 643,072.24 182,914.50 474 368.00 687,282.00 3.8%
_TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO {exciuding Transfers of Indirect Cests} 227,507.78 6,141,189.27 6,368,387.03 215,385.C0 6,723,769.08 6,943,165.62 2.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS . i
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 1,341,693.89} 1,341,683.88 2.00 1,281,102.0C 5.0 0.5%
Transfars of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 {2C9,0B85.0C) 0.00 {209,085.00} £189,727.00) 0.00 £180,727.00) -4.5%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGQ - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT CCSTS 4,580,778.98; % 341,893.08 {209,085.0G) 1,480.829.C0)) 1.281,102.00 (189,727.00) -A4.5%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 75,326,757.46 35.783,200.94 111,119,958.45 77,711,181,00 34,783,506.00 112,504,887.00  1.2%

*.alifornia Dept of Education
:ACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - 2516.2.0
+ ie: fund-a (Rev 03/22/2018) Page 8 Printad: 823/2016 12.07 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oik Grove Elementary Ganeral Fund 43 60825 0000000
Santa Clam County Unrestricted and Restrictad Form o1
Expenditures by Object

! 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 2016-17 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col A+B Unrestricted Restrictad col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) {B) (] {D) [E) (3] C&F
ZRFUND TRANSFERS I 1
FUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Spacial Regarva Fund 212 385,314.00 0.00 396,314.00 368,843.00 0.00 389,943.00 -6.4%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8514 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Autharized Interfund Transfars In 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN $95,314.00 0.00 385,314.00 369,943.00 0.00 386,843.00 -6.4%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7811 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
To: Spacial Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/

County School Faciiites Fund 7613 6.14 0.00 0.14 .00 0.00 0.00 _ -100.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 14,556.94 0.00 14,556.94 231,987.00 0.00 231997.00  1483.7%
Other Autharized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

_{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 14,557.08 0.00 14,657.08 231,997.00 0.00 231,907.00 1483.7%
OTHER SOURCESIUSES
SOLRCES
State Apporticnments
Emergency Apportionmeants 8831 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchasa of Lend/Buildings 8953 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Sowcas
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 8065 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
* Participation 8971 S 11, [ + X+ ¢ S I + X+ I 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
seeds from Caplial Leases ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 £.00 0.0%

All Cthar Financing Sources 8a78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds fram

Lapsed/Rearganized LEAs 7651 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS

Confributions fram Unrestricted Revenues 8680 18,555,499,03] 18,565,486.03 0.00 {20, 587,407.00)| 20,667,407.00 0.00 0.0%

Confributions from Restricied Revenuas 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.0%
_ () TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS {19,555 469.03)| 19,555,499.03 0.00 {20,587 407.00); 20,587 407.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
_ta-btc-d+e) (19,174,742.11) 19,555,499.03 380,756.62 (20,449 461.00) 20,587 407.00 137,946.00 £3.8%

alifornia Dapt of Education
‘ACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
“ile: fund-a (Rev 03/22/2016)

Page 9

Printed: 8/23/2016 12:07 PM



Unsudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elemertary General Fund 43 89825 0000000
Santa Clara County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expendttures oy Function

2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 2016-17 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestrictad Restricted col A+B Unrestricted Rastricted col. D +E Column
Description Function Codes  Codes {A) (B} (] D) (E) (F} crE _
A REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources BO10-8099 84,607,356.57 3,792,313.00 88,389,660.57 _ 86,399,443.00 3,686,088.00 | 90,085531.00 1.9%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 +60,802.90 4,071,124.33 4,231,724.23 8.0C 4,CE8,588.00 4,068,868,00 -3.8%
3) Other State Revenus 8300-8599 7,417.984.00 5,613,490.70 13,031,474.7C 4,256,471.0C 4,13,882.00 8,370,463.00 -35.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 3,843,795.19 3,464 442.44 7,408 237.63 3,761,251.G60 1,864,407.00 5,625 £58.00 24.1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 98,129,738.66 36,941 367.47 113,671,106.13 94 417,165.00 13,733455,20 468,150,620.00 4.4%
B. EXPEMDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1899 47,848,512.87 49,832 B79.95 67,781,192.82 48,127,311.C0 18,565,834.00 67,693,145.00 -0.1%
2} Instruction - Related Services 2009-2589 9,048,185.18 2,688,272.51 12,038 457.70 9,390,281 20 2,442,888.00 11,833,149.C0 -1.7%
3} Pupil Servicas 30C0-3068 8,196 474,73 2,630,139.94 8.830,114.687 6,505 079.00 2,828 522.0C 9,333,601.0C 5.7%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 104,459.63 5,082.18 108,541 .81 15,447.00 3,038.00 18,485.0C 83.%%
5) Community Servicas 5{00-5888 705.99 16,167.02 16,883.01 €.337.00 7.0 6.334.00 -682.4%
€} Enterprise 6000-6099 4.00 00 0.0 0.60 2,448.00 __2446.00 Newy
7} General Administration 7000-7959 5,501,153.12 1,375,977.73 6,877,130.85 §,002,715.0C 1,308,830.0C 7,312,645.00 6.3%
8) Ptant Services 8000-8989 §.385,658.17 2.7C2,692.34 9,098,35C .51 8,444 635,00 2,917.072.00 9,361,7C7.00 2.8%
9} Other Outgo 90s0-9889 76?:]?2;9 227 107.78 8,141,768.27 §,368,307.03 218,306.00 6,723 769.00 65,943,165.00 &.1%
10} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 75,326,757.46 35,793, 200.94 1141,7156,958.40 ¥7.711,481.00 34,793,506.00 112,504,687.00 1.2%
€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES ’
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USEE (AS - B10) 20,802,881.20 {18,851 ,833.47)| 1,851,147.73 26.705,984.00 {21,060,051.00) {4,354,087.00) -323.2%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES i
1) interfund Transfers |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 395,314.C0 c.oc ! 356,314.20 365,843.00 0.50 369,943.00 -B.4%
b) Transfers Out TEC0-7622 14,557.08 | 2.0C : 14,557.08 231,897.60 .00 231597.00 _ 1493.7%
2) Other Sources/Uses l
a) Sources 8930-8979 £.00 c.og! 9.50 D.08 060 2.60
b} Uses 7830-7696 1  15.00 B .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ol
3} Cortributions 8580-8999 {19,555,469.53) 48,555.490.03 0.00 {20.587,407.00; 20,587, 407.60; .00 0.0%
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURGES/AJSES §19,174.742.11)) 18,666 499.03 380,758 92 (2C.4456,461,03} 20,687,407.00 i 137,848.00 -£3.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/02/2015)

Page 1 Printed: 8/23/2018 12:07 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elematary General Fund 43 68625 0000000
Santa Clam County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expanditures by Function

2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 2016-17 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Ohject Unrestrictad Restrictad col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Descrption Function Codes __ Coges Y] {8) ic) (D) (E) 5| C&F
" INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
LANCE (C + Dd) 1,628.230.08 708,665.56 2.331,904.85 (3,743 477.00! 472,844 .00 {4,218,121.00) _ -280.8%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 8,644,564.61 1,606,773.14 | _ 10.251,387.75 10,272.803.70 2,310,438.70 12,583,242.40 22.7%
b} Audit Adjustmants 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
’ ) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 8 644.564.61 1,606,773.14 10.251,337.75 10,272,802.70 2,310,438.70 12,583,242.40 22.7%
d} Othar Restatemants g785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Baginning Balance {Fle + F1d) 8,644,584.81 1,608,773.14 10,251,337.75 10,272.803.70 2,310,438.70 12,583,242.40 22.7%
2) Ending Balanca, June 30 (E + Fla} 10,272,803.70 2,310,438.70 12,583,242.40 §,522,326.70 1,837,794.70 8,367,121.40 -33.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Rewolving Cash 8711 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20.000.00 0.0%
Storas 712 A7,842.70 0.00 47,842.70 47,842.70 0.00 47,842.70 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 713 724 515.46 0.00 724.515.48 386,515.17 0.00 3B8,515.17 48.4%
All Others F-ral:) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 8740 0.00 2,310,438.70 2310438.70 0.00 1,837,784.70 1,837,784.70 -20.5%
<} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments {by Resource/Object) a760 454,924.00 | 0.00 454,924.00 401,916.00 0.00 401,816.00 -11.7%
Early Retirament Program 0000 8780 454,024.00 454,924.00
Early Retirement Program 0000 9760 401,918.00 401,978.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resourca/Objact) 9780 53,453.00 0.00 53,453,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 __-100.0%
Site Budget Carryover 0000 8780 |53,453.00 53,463.00
@) Unassigned/unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Unceriaintios 9789 3,334,035.00 0.00 3,334,035.00 3,382,101.00 0.00 3,382,101.00 1.4%
Unasslpned/Unappropriated Amount 8780 5,838,033.54 000 5,638,033.54 2,310.851.83 0.00 2,310,851.83 -59.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0

File: fund-a (Rev 04/02/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 823/2016 12:07 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary General Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Farm 01
2015-16 2016-17
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
5640 Medi-Cal Billing Option 54,019.58 54,019.58
6264 Educator Effectiveness 335,539.99 36,238.99
6512 Special Ed: Mental Health Services 772,431.32 674,078.32
8150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account (RMA: Education Code Secti 246,882.02 249,374.02
9010 Other Restricted Local 901,565.79 824,083.79
Total, Restricted Balance 2,310,438.70 1,837,794.70

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1

Printed: 8/23/2016 12:07 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2015-16 2018-17 Percont
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8288 2,757 642.07 2,721,363.00 -1.3%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599 206,256.78 197,942.00 4.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,041,425.06 1,127,514.00 B.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4,005.323.91 4,046,819.00 1.0%|
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1,606,841.91 . 1.671,814.00 4.0%
3) Employee Benefits ,3000-3999 430,958.92 453,641.00 5.3%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4685 22,522.42 48.417.00 48.8%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 2,021,395.71 1,905,217.00 5.7%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6992 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7489 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfars of Indirect Costs 7300-7389 209,085.00 108,727.00 -4.5%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,300,803.96 4,278,816.00 -0.5%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (295,480.05) {231,997.00), -21.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers [n 8900-8929 14,556.94 231,897.00 1493.7%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Scurces/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8879 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions BO80-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
L_4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 14,556.94 231,997.00 1493.7%
California Dapt of Education
SACS Fancial Reporiing Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-b {Rev 03/08/2016} Page 1 Printad: 8/23/2016 10:13 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 13
i | |
! : 2015-16 | 2016-17 Percent
iDescription Resource Codes _ Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals | Budget Difference
[ ] :
! i | |
iE. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND i ! i
BALANCE (C + D4) ; (280.923.11) 0.00 -100.0%
t .
F. FUND BALANGE, RESERVES ! '
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 | 346,644.20 ! 65,721.19 -81.0%
b) Audit Adjusiments 9793 ! 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) v 346,644.30 65,721.19 -81.0%
; :
d) Other Restatements 9795 Il 0.0C 0.00 | 0.0%
| i
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d)} ! 346,644.30 65,721.19 ; -81.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 {(E + Fie) 65,721.18 65,721.19 i C.0%
i Components of Ending Fund Balance
'g a} Nonspendable
! Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores o712 0.09 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 000 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 85,721.18 65.721.19 | 0.0%
i i
| c)Committed '
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.0 2.00 | 0.0%|
1
d) Assigned _ | I'
i Other Assignments 9780 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%;
i i
| &) Unassigned/Unappropriated | !
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 000 0.00 0.0%
)
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00} 0.00 | 0.0%|
Calfomia Dapt of Education
SACS Firancial Reporiing Software - 2016.2.G
Fi'e: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2076}) Paga2 Printed: B/23/2016 10:13 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 13
201516 201617 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Obfect Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 8110 347 818.05
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 8135 0.00
&) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Recelivable 9200 422,234.71
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 16,124.08
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9} TOTAL, ASSETS 786,176.84
|H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURGES
1} Deferred Qutflows of Resources 8490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 95,713.06
2} Due to Grantor Govemments 8590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9510 569.085.00
4) Current Loans 8640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 55,857.59
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 720,456.65
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agres with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) §5721.19
Californla Degpt of Education
$ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev D3/08/2016) Page 3 Printad: 8/23/2016 10:13 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 13
| |
2015-16 | 2016-17 ! Percent i
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals % Budget 'i Difference I
FEDERAL REVENUE '
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 2,757,642.07 2,721,363.00 -1.3%
Donated Food Commadities 8221 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Cther Federal Revenue 8200 C.00 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 2,757.642.07 2,721,363.00 -1.3%
!OTHER STATE REVENUE }
é Child Nutrition Programs 8520 206,256.78 | 197,942.00 -4.0%
I All Cther State Revenue 8590 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 206,256.78 | 197,942.00 -4.0%
{OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
i
Sales ’
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.09 : 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 1,040,273.86 E 1,124.514.00 8.1%5
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%!
Interest 8660 382.52 1,500.00 202.1%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.60 ! 0.0 0.0%
Fees and Contracts .
Interagency Services B8e77 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Local Revenue |
All Other Local Revenus 8699 768.68 | 1,600.00 95.1%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE | 1,04+4,425.06 1,127,514.C0 : 8.3%
ITOTAL, REVENUES { 4,005,323.91 i 4,046.819.00 ,! 1.0%

Califerria Dept of Education
SACS Financiai Report'ng Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/206)

Page 4 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:13 AWM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 43 69625 06000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2015-16 201817 Percent
Deseription Resource Codes _Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals _ Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supsrvisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 1,526,789.66 _1,570,628.00 2.9%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cierical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 80,052.25 101,186.00 26.4%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1.608,841.91 1,671,814.00 4.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 126,614.36 152,423.00 20.4%
OASDI|/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 121,810.92 126,994.00 4.3%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 118,380.12 124,667.00 4.4%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 799.24 831.00 4.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 32,254 46 33,505.00 3.9%
OPEB, Aliccated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employess 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3801-3902 30,099.82 15,221.00 ~49.4%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 430,958.92 453,641.00 5.3%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 11,923.08 15,228.00 27.7%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 20,529.34 33,188.00 61.1%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 32,522.42 48,417.00 48._9'@

Calfornia Dept of Education
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

Filg: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2018) Page § Printed: 8/23/2016 10:13 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 13
| | |
: 2015-16 2016-17 ; Percent |
Description _Resource Codes _ Object Codes) Unaudited Actuals Budget ! Difference ;

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES | 1 .
Subagreements for Services 5100 | 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 | 8.05 ' 660.00 8098.8% |
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 ] 0.00 0.0%'
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 1,081.00 New
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 . 0.00 3,000.00 New

] Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized :mprovements 5600 I 38,956.63 40,300.00 3.4%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.0%:
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5750 13,036.47 21,684.00 66.4%
Professional/Consulting Services and \

! Operating Expenditures 5800 = 1,969,059.82 1,838,080.00 ; -8.7%
Communications 5900 ': 334.74 402.00 20.1%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES || 2,021,395.71 41,905,217.00 | -5.7%::

|CAPITAL OUTLAY | | |
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 : 0.00 ! 0.00 i 0.0%:
Equipment 6400 ! 5.0 | 0.0 | 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%

i
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 5 0.00 0.00 0.0%i
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) I !
I Debt Service | !
L Debi Servios - Intsrael 7438 . 0.00 { 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 ‘ 0.c0 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) i 0.00 A 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 209,085.00 198,727.00 -4.5%

[ TOTAL, OTHER CUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 208,085.00 ! 199,727.00 -4.5%

|

(TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,300,803.96 | 4,278,818.00 -5.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-b {Rev 03/08/2016)

Page 6

Printed: B/23/2018 40:13 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Ozk Grove Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2015-18 201617 Percant
Description Resource Codes _Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Diffarence
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8918 14,556.94 231,997.00 1493.7%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 14,556.94 231,997.00 1403.7%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7819 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Procesds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsad/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 14,556.84 231,997.00 1493.7%
Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwara - 2018,2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 7 Printed: 8/23/2016 10;13 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Function Form 13
| 5 |
201516 201617 | Parcent
Description Function Codes _ Object CQciest Unaudited Actuals Budget 1 Difference
i 1 "
A_REVENUES |
|
1} LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 ; 000 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 2,757,642.07 2,721,363.00 -1.3%
] |
3) Other State Revenue B8300-8599 | 206,256.78 197,842.00 | -4.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8660-8799 ! 1,041.425.06 1,127,514.C0 8.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4,005,323.91 l 4,046,818.00 | 1.0%
! |
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) l
| |
1} Instruction 1000-1999 ; 0.00 | 000 0.0%
|
2) Instruction - Reiated Services 2000-299% 000 E 0.00 00%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3989 4,091,718.96 | 4,076,089.00 | 0.4%
i
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4899 0.c0 0.co ! ] 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5998 0.00 0.00 2.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6998 0.c0 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7003-7999 209,085.00 198,727.00 | -4.5%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 6.00 3,000.00 : New
Except
9) Other Outge 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,300,803.96 | 4,278,816.00 -0.5%
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10} {295 480.05) {231,957.00) -21.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
1) Interfund Transfers I
a) Transfers In 8800-8929 14,556.84 '. 231,997.60 1493.7%
|
b} Transfers Cut 7600-7629 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/lUses }
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.60 0.00 2.0%
b) Uses 76307602 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
1
3) Contributions 8980-8909 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER F:NANCING SOURCES/USES 14,556.94 | 231,987.00 1493.7%

Calffornia Dept of Egucation

SACS Finarclal Reporting Sofiware - 2016.2.0

riie: func-b (Rev 03/08/2C16)

Page *

Printed; 8/253/2016 3:44 PM



Unaudited Actuais

Oak Grove Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Function Form 13
2015-16 201617 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Diiference
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (280,823.11) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 346,644.30 65,721.19 -81.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1 b) 346.6844.30 65,721.19 -81.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 346,644.30 65,721.19 -81.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 65,721.19 65,721.19 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendabie
Revalving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepald Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 65,721,19 65,721.19 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilizatlon Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 8780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.060 0.0%
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.p0 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 8790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
Flle: fund-b {Rev 03/08/2016) Pags 2 Printed: B232016 3:44 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 43 658625 0000000
Santa Clara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detall Form 13
2015-16 201617
Resource Descriptlon Unaudited Actuals Budget
5320 Child Nutrition: Child Care Food Program (CCFP) Claims-Cen 65,721.19 65,721.19
Total, Restricted Balance 65,721.19 65,721.19

Caltfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012) Page 1

Printed: 8/23/2018 10:13 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Building Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 21
. 2015416 201617 Percont
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals_ Budget Differenca
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Faderal Revenus 8100-8299 0;00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,366.00 0.00 -100.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 844 B24.86 515,000.00 -38.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 846,190.86 515,000.00 -39.1%
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 118,820.82 151,080.00 27.1%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 35,481.17 62,834.00 77.1%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4998 610,989.12 8,851.00 -98.6%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 99,647.02 30,781.00 -89.1%
6) Capital Outlay 86000-6899 20,718,868.23 30,931,069.00 48.3%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Caosts) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Cther Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7389 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 21 ,083,836.46 31,184 585.00 44.5%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - Bg) (20,737,845.60) (30,669,595.00) 47.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
&) Sources 8930-8979 32,660,564.01 0.00 -100.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 ] 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 32,660,554.01 0.00 -100.0%

Calffornla Dept of Educafion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-d {Rev 02/02/2018)

Page 1

Printed: 8/24/2016 11:27 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Building Fund 43 89625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 21
2015-16 201617 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANGE (C + D4) 11,922 908.41 (30,669 585.0C) -357.2%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES | '!
1} Beginning Fund Baiance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 59,560,431.88 71,483,330.29 20.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) I 59,560.421.88 71,483,330.29 | 20.0%
d} Other Restatements 9785 2.00 | 0.00 0.0%
|
&) Adjusted Baginning Balance (F1c + F1d) i 59,560,421.88 71,483,330.29 20.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e} 71,483,330.29 40,813,735.29 | 42.9%
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendabie i '
Revolving Cash a711 0.00 : 0.60 £.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.5%
All Others 2719 ! 0.00 0.02. 0.0%
i
b) Restricted 9740 i 69,641,645.37 38,362,811.37 -44.8%
c} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned i
Cther Assignments 8780 | 1,.941,684.92 | 2,450,923.92 26.2%
8) Unassigned/Unappropriated |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788 0.00 } 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financiai Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fite: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016)

Page 2

Printed: 8/24'2016 11:27 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Building Fund 43 68625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 21
2015-186 201817 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 71,684,775.33
1} Felir Value Adjustment to Cash In County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 8120 0.00
c) in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 8135 0.00
8) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3} Azcounts Receivable 9200 104,244.36
4) Due from Grantor Government 9200 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
8) Stores 8320 0.00
7) Prepald Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 71,789,019.89
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 8480 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 305,689.40
2) Dus to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Uneamed Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 305,689.40
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Infiows of Resources 9690 0.00
__2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agree with line F2) (G8 + H2) - (16 + J2) 71,483,330.20
Callfomla Depl of Education
SAGS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
Flle: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 3 Printed:- 872412016 11:27 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Building Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 21
! I
| |
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Co@ Unaudited Actuals i Budget ! Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE |
FEMA 8281 | 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
' |
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 :l 0.00 F 0.00 | 0.0%
! | {
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE I 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 ! 0,00 ‘ 0.00 l 0.0%
I :
|
|

| .
Other Subventions/In-Lieu |
Taxes 8576 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
I
All Other State Revenue 8590 i 1,366.00 E 0.60 | -100.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE ’ 1,366.C0 i 0.00 | -100.0%
[
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE | |
Other Local Revenue I
County and District Taxes I
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 I 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Rol! 8616 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
I
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 | 0.60 0.0%
| |
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 I .00 i 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes I
Parcel Taxes 8621 | 0.60 - 0.00 | 0.0%
| I '
Other 8622 [ 0.00 | 0.c0 I 2.0%
|
Community Redevelopmert Funds i |
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 G.00 : 0.09 | 00%
!
1
Penalties and Interest from
Delinguent Non-LCFF |
Taxes 8629 I .00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Sales | !
Sale of Equipment/Suppiles 8631 | c.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Leases and Rentals B650 0.00 | 0.00 ' C.0%
f
Interest 8660 | 366,141.91 I 10,300.00 -97.3%
' i
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 | 0.co i 0.00 i 0.0%
{
Other Local Revenue I
I
All Other Locai Revenue 8699 L 478,682.95 | 505,000.C0 | 5.5%
All Other Transfars In rom All Others 8799 | 9.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
| !
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENJE i 544 824.86 ! 515,000.0C | -39.0%
| |
TOTAL, REVENUES | 846.190.86 | 515.200.00 | -39.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-d {Rev 02/02/2016) Page 4 Printed: 8/24'2016 11:27 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Building Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 21
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Deseription Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals __ Budget Difference
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salares 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classifled Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 30,766.64 i 86,524.00 181.2%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 64,536.00 64,536.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 23,518.28 0.00 .-1 00.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 118,820.92 151,060.00 271%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 3,705.81 0.00 -100.0%
PERS 3201-3202 ‘ 5,929.82 20,975.00 253.8%
OASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 7,637.86 11,556.00 51.3%
Health and Welfare Bensfits 3401-3402 15,128.30 | - 28,784.00 | - 77.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3602 57.79 75.00 29.8%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,406.45 3,050.00 26.7%
JPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3761-3752 _ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 615.34 390.00 -36.8%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 35481.17 62,834.00 77.1%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materals 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materfals and Supplies 4300 - 572,344,867 8,851.00 -98.5%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 38,644.45 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPFLIES 810,989.12 8.851.00 -98.6%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagresmsnts for Servicea 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 2,630.34 5,300.00 101.5%
Insuranca §400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekesping Senvices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentais, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitallzed Improvements 5600 468.00 0.00 -100.0%
Transfers of Direct Coste 5710 0.00 0.0 0.0%
*;ansfers of Dirgct Costs - Interfund 5750 371.02 0.00 -100.0%

Califomia Depl of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-d {Rev 02/02/2016) Page 5 Printed: B/24/2016 11:27 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Building Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 21
i 2015-16 201617 ‘l Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals | Budget : Difference
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 % 92,070.71 ! 24,761.00 i -73.1%
Communications 5000 i 4,108.95 | 720,00 | -82.5%
! |
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES I| 99,647.02 | 30,781.00 ! -£9.1%
CAPITAL OUTLAY |
Land 61c0 l 2.00 | 0.00 E 5.0%
| U
Land Improvementis 8170 E 0.00 ! £.00 | 0.0%
| |
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 I 18.304,349.55 ! 28,371,335.00 i 55.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries || | l
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 i 0.00 | 0.C0 | 0.0%
Equipment 8400 | 2.414,548.68 I 2,560,734.00 | B.0%
1 | I
Equipment Replacement 6500 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.6%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY i 20,718,898.23 I 30,931,069.C0 ! 49.3%
! ]
OTHER OUTGQ {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.060 0.00 ! 0.C%
Debt Servica l
Repayment of State School Building Fund |
Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 G.00 l 5.0%
Debt Service - Interest 7438 .00 f 0,00 | 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 | C.co ; 0.00 ! 0.0%
- |
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (exciuding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.60 . 0.00 f 0.0%
- | '
| ' |
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ' 21,583,836.46 | 31,184,595.00 | 44.5%
Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: furd-d {Rev 02/02/2516} Page 6 Prnted: 8/24/2016 $1:27 AM’



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Building Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 21
2015-16 201617 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Autitorized Interfund Transfers In 8819 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilitles Fund 7613 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Other Autherized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fite: fund-d {Rev 02/02/2018) Page 7 -+ - Printad} 8/24f2016 11:27 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Building Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 21
]
201516 2018-17 Parcent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals L Budget | Difference
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 | 32,660,554.01 l 0.00 | -100.0%
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buitdings 8953 C.00 0.0 0.0%
Other Sources |
County School Bidg Aid 8961 ( 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs B965 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds [ !
Proceeds from Cerfificates |
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
I
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 | 0.00 0.00 8.L%
|
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 £.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 32,669,5654.01 : 0.00 -100.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| |
All Other Financing Uses 7699 C.C0 | G.0c | 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.c0 0.00 ! £.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS '
| !
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
i
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 5 0.00 1 0.00 2.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS ) 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES !
{a-b+c-d+g) | 32,660,554.01 0.00 -100.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 8 Printed: 8/24/2016 11:27 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Building Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Function Form 21
2015-18 2016-17 Percent
Description Function Codes _ Oblect Godes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A.REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,366.00 0.00 -100.0%
4) Other Local Revenue BE00-8799 844 824.86 515,000.00 -39.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 846,190.86 515,000.00 -38.1%
B. EXPENDITURES {Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2299 0.00 000 0.0%
3) Pupit Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4998 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.60 0.0%
6} Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 21,683 836.46 31,184,595.00 44.5%
Excopt
8) Gther Cutgo 9000-9999 7800-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 21,583,836.46 31,184,595.00 44.5%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) {20,737,645.80) (80,668,595.00) 47.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 32,860,554.01 0.00 -100.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 32,6860,554.01 0.00 -100.0%
Callfornla Dept of Education
SAGS Financial Reporting Softwara - 2016.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) . Page 1 Printed: 8/24/2016 11:27 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Building Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Function Form 21
- T .
| |
2015-16 l 201617 ‘ Percent
Description Function Codes __Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals | Budget i Difference
H | [
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND ' |
BALANCE (C + D4} l 11,822,908.41 | {30,669,595.00} | -357.2%
[ | i
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES i
1) Beginning Fund Balance
|
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 E 59,560,421.88 I 71.483,330.29 20.0%
I .
b) Audit Adjustments 8793 ! 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) | 59,560,421.88 71,483,330.29 20.C%
d) Other Restatements 9795 |i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1c + F1d) { 59,560.421.88 71,483,330.29 20.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) ! 71,483,330.29 40,813,735.29 | -42.9%
Components of Ending Fund Balance i
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
i i
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 i- 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 6.00 0.60 | 2.6%
All Others 9719 i 0.0 L 0.00 ! 0.0%
i |
b) Restricted 9740 l 69,541,645.37 | 38,382,811.37 l 44.8%
¢) Committed | .
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 | 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 |r 0.60 C.00 : 0.0%
d) Assigned :
Other Assignments {by Resource/Object} 9780 1,941,684.92 | 2,450,923.92 | 26.2%
! i
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated 1 i
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 | 02.0%
i
Unassigned{Unapprogriated Amount 9790 | 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - 2016.2.0

File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 2 Printed: 8/24/2016 *%:27 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Building Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 21
2015-16 2016-17
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
9010 Other Restricted Local 69,541,645.37 38,362,811.37

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwars - 2016.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/06/2011)

69,541,645.37

38,362,811.37

Page 1 Printed: 8/24/2016 11:27 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 43 89625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 25
|
!
2015-16 2016-17 ! Percent I
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget i Difference
i [
t
A_REVENUES 1
|
1) LCFF Sources 8013-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%'5
2) Federal Revenus 8100-8259 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 |ﬁ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
I
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 J‘ 129,251.80 30,000.00 -76.8%
i !
5) TOTAL, REVENUES | 129,251.80 30,000.00 ; -76.8%!
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
!
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 G.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
i
! 4} Books and Suppiies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5909 | 9,655.60 12.000.00 ! 25.6%
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6909 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
§ i
H i
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indiract 7400-7299, l J
| Costs) 7400-7499 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
i E
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
| ) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ! 9 555.00 12,000.00 25.6%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)} OF REVENUES |
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
i . FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) ! 119,696.80 18,000.00 -85.0%
| D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.60 0.00 0.0%
! ]
b3 Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.c0 0.00 0.0%
; H
2) Other Sources/Uses t |
| a) Sources 89308979 | 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 000 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Califorrla Dept of Educaticn
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2616.2.0
File: fund-d {Rev D2/C2/2016) Page 1 Printed; 8/23/2016 10:18 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2015-16 2018-17 Percent
|Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudifed Actuals _Budget - Difforence _
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 119,696.80 18,000.00 -85.0% |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unauditad a791 500,779.84 620,476.64 23.9%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + F1b} 500,779.84 820,476.64 23.8%
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 500,779.84 820,478.64 23.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e} 620,476.64 63847684 2.9%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendahle
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Cther Assignmenis 9780 620,476.64 638,476.64 2.9%
a} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Unassignad/Unaporopriated Amount 98730 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 2 Printed; &/232016 10:18 AM




Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 25
' I ! i
| | |
! 2015-16 2016-17 Percant l
IDescrI tion Resource Codes _ Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
|G. ASSETS I
1) Gash '
a) in County Treasury 9110 i £19,231.88
] 1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 % 0.00
b} in Banks 8120 | 0.00
¢} in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00 |
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 g 0.00
8} collections awaifing deposit 9140 | 0.00
2} Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 8200 1,244.78
| 4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
‘ 5) Due from Other Funds 9310 L 0.00
6) Stores 9320 | 0.00 |
} 7) Prepaid Expenditures 0330 | 0.00
| 8) Other Current Assets 9340 ! 0.00
|| 9) TOTAL, ASSETS i 620,476.64 !
IH. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
: 1) Deferrad Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 .
E 2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OQUTFLOWS 0.00 Ii
EI LIABILITIES .
| 1) Accounts Payable o500 | 0.00 |
I~ |
2) Due to Grantor Govemments 9590 { 0.00 |
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 ! 0.00 l
4) Current Loans 9640 0.20 !
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 ! 0.00
6} TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.0
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9620 0.00
I 2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
|K FUND EQUITY
'
Ending Fund Balarce, June 30
(must agree with line F2) (GO + H2) - {I6 + J2) 620.476.64

Califorria Dept of Education
SACS Financia! Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016)

Page 3

Prirtad: 8/23/2018 10:18 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2015-18 2018-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relisf Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lleu
Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther State Revenue 8500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenus
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8817 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplermental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.006 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Intarest 8660 3,897.84 3,000.00 -25.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.60 0.0%
Feas and Contracts
Mitigation/Developer Feas 8681 125,253.98 27,000.00 -78.4%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 129,251.80 30,000.00 -78.8%
|TOTAL, REVENUES 129.251.80 30,000.00 -76.8%
Callfomia Dapt of Edlucaticn
SACS Flnancial Reporting Softwars - 2D16.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 4 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:18 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 25
| | |
I 2015-16 201617 | Percent
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes| Unaudited Actuals | Budget : Difference |
iCERTIFICATED SALARIES | |' ‘ |
| |
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 | £.00 0.00 ! 2.0%;
| TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 : 0.C0 I D.O%!
||CLAS$IFIED SALARIES i ]
Classified Support Salaries 2200 _ 0.0 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 ' 0.00 |' 0.00 : O.G%!
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 ] 0.20 l. 0.00 i 0.0%!;
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 ' 0.00 1 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES C.Co E 0.00 ! 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS | ll
|
STRS 3191-3102 £.00 0.00 | 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 ! 0.00 ‘ 0.00 : 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 | 0.00 0.0 | 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 E 0.co 0.66 : 0.0%
Unemployment insurance 3501-3502 I! 3.09 i 0.09 l 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.0c : 0.00 I: 0.0%;
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 l: 0.00 : 0.C0 : 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 { 0.00 ! C.00 3.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3801-3902 ! 6.00 ! 0.00 i 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 €.G0 ! C.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES j
., : ,!
i Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 20c I 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.C%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.c0 0.00 0.0%
Caitfornia Dept of Education
SACS Finarcla‘ Reporting Softwara - 2016.2.0
Fiie: furd-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 5 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:18 AL



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description _Resource Codes _ Oblfect Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Confarences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 9,555.00 12,000.00 25.6%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 9.555.00 12,000.00 25.8%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
duildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Librarles
or Major Expanslon of School Libraries 8300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Repfacement 6500 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excludiing Transfers of Indiract Coats)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7289 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (exciuding Transfers of Indirect Costs) ' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
[TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 9,555.00 12,000.00 25.6%

Calfomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fils: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2018) Page 6

Printed: &23/2018 10:18 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 25
f | i
E 20156 | 201847 | Percent
| Description Resource Codes __ Object Cod Unaudited Actuals | Budget | Difference l
: ! | '
i INTERFUND TRANSFERS | '
| INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
! Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%;
|
| {a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN .00 0.00 | 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/f [
County School Facilities Fund 7613 Q.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.90 0.0%
| OTHER SOURCES/USES '
| SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease- i
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%I
I !
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 8965 .00 0.00 | 0.0%|
L.ong-Term Debt Proceeds | [
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 2.0%
i !
! i
Proceeds from Capital Leases Bo72 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
] 1
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 | C.00 0.00 | £.0%
! i i |
All Other Financing Sources gore | .00 ! 0.00 | o.o%i
' !
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%,
i
USES '
Transfers of Funds from |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0,00 ; 0.00! 0.0%
E |
All Other Financing Uses 7699 000! 0.00 { 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
| CONTRIBUTIONS | [
| |
! Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
i Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 000 0.00 0.0%
‘TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ,
‘ {a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.30 0.0%
Caifomia Dept of Educaticn

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.3
Fe: fund-d (Rev 02/02:2016}

Page 7

Printeq: 8/23/20168 1C:18 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Function Form 25
201516 2016-17 Percent
Description Function Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources £010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 D.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Cther Local Revenue 8600-8799 129,251.80 30,000.00 -76.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 129,251.80 30,000.00 -76.8%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7998)
1} Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
2} Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4998 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.60 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 8,555.00 12,000.00 25.6%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-8999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 9,555.00 12,000.00 25.8%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 119,696.80 18,000.00 -85.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
8) Sources 8830-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributiens 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomla Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fiie: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 1 Printed: 8/23/2016 2:49 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Function Form 25
i |
I 2015-16 201817 Percent
Description Functlon Codes  Obfect Codes! Unauditad Actuals Budget Difference

| |
& |
, .
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND | | l
| |

BALANCE (C + D4) ] 119,696.80 18,006.C0 -85.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance \ |
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791 I 500,779.84 | 620,476.64 23.9%
b} Audit Adjustments 9743 “ 0.00 | 0.9 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) ! 500,779.84 | 620,476.64 ; 23.9%
d) Other Restatements o795 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| i
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1g) ! 500,779.84 | 620,476.64 23.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) I 620,476.64 638,476.64 2.9%
Components of Ending Fund Balance r
a) Nonspendable [ I
Revolving Cash 9711 ,ﬁ 0.00 0.00 ! C.0%
i I
Stores 9712 | 0.00 | 0.co 0.0%
Prepald Expenditures 9713 | 0.00 | 2.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 i 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
!
b} Restricied 9740 — 2.00 | 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed [ ! |
Stabillzation Arrangements o750 | 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 | 0.00 | 0.00 E 0.0%
d) Assigned I ! |
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 : 620,476.64 | 638,476.64 | 2.9%
€) Unassigred/Unappropriated || I
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 | 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 | 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financiai Reponing Software - 2016.2.0
Fite: fund-d (Rev 02/62/2016} Page 2 Printed: 8/23/2018 2:49 PM



Unaugdited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 25
2015-16 201617
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 - 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File; fund-d (Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed: 8/23/2016 3:53 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary County Schoo! Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 35
: |
! 2015-16 201617 : Percent |
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference :
l_L __Resource Codes Unaudited Actuals dget ifference .
‘A. REVENUES |
!
|
1) LCFF Sources B010-8098 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
1 H
3) Other State Revenue §300-8599 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 !l 0.0%
5 !
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
!B, EXPENDITURES |
i
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1998 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%)
{
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%!
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3980 0.00 0.60 ! 0.0%!
H H I
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 6.00 : 0.00 ! o.n%!
I a !
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 i 0.00 | 0.C0 | 0.0%
l ' ‘
6) Capital Outiay BA00-6999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
! ' ! !
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299, | j | |
Costs) 7400-7499 | 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%!
i i | ]
i i
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7398 :_ 0.00 0.00 : O_O%i
' i
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES || 0,00 0.00 [ 0.C%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES | :
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER i |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) : 0.00 0.00 j} 2.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES l |
I
1) Interfund Transfers |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.14 0.00 -100.0%
i ;
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 L 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
i [
2} Other Sources/Uses l |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| |
3) Contributions 8980-899% 0.00 0.00 OAD%:
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.14 0.00 | -190.0% |

Caiifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financiai Reparting Software - 2016.2.0
Fie: fund-d (Rev G2/02/2018}

Page 1

Printed: B/23/2018 10:24 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary County School Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
| Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudlted Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
| _BALANCE {C + D4) 0.14 0.00 =100.0%|
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balanca
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 {0.14) 0.00 -100.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) {0.14) 0.00 -100.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Adustsd Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) {0.14} 0.00 "-100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie} 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prapaid Expendifures 8713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 8740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignmants 9780 0.00 0.006 0.0%
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Linaj iated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Calfornia Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Sofiware - 2018.2.0
Fila: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 2 Prinfed: 8/23/2018 10:24 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary County School Fagilities Fund 43 68625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 35
| | | |
: L 201516 201647 Fercont 1
_!Dascrigtion Resource Codes _Object Codes| Unaydited Actuals Budget Difference j
||G. ASSETS !
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 !
‘ b} in Banks 9120 0.00
[
' ¢) in Revolving Fund 9130 'i 0.00
‘ d) with Fiscal Agent 9136 | 0.00
e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.0
| 2) Investments 9150 0.00
i 3) Accounts Receivable 9200 ; 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9200 | 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 i. 0.C0
} 6) Stores 9320 | 0.00
i
' 7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
| 8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
! 9) TOTAL, ASSETS ! 0.00 :
EFI. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES i :
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 2480 | 0.00
. 2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS ! 0.00
:I LIABILITIES |
1} Accounts Payable 9500 l 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9580 ! 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds -9610 | 0.C0
4) Curvent Loans 9640 | 009
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED iNFLOWS 0.00
| K. FUND EQUITY
! Ending Fund Baiance, June 30
i (must agree with line F2) (GS + H2) - (16 + 42} 0.00!

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - 2016,2.0
File; fund-d (Rev 02/02/2018)

Page 3

Printed: B8/23/2016 10:24 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary County School Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8280 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
School Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentais 8850 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decreasa) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 87ee 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Flle: fund-d {Rev. 02/02/2016) Page 4 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:24 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary County School Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 35
| | | |
i - 201518 201617 ! Percent E
:Descrlptlon Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals | Budget -I Difference :
| CLASSIFIED SALARIES | |
Classified Support Salaries 2200 2.00 0.06 0.0%]|
| Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 9.00 0.00 0.0%;!
I Clerical, Technicat and Office Salaries 2400 2.00 0.00 0.0%
| Other Classified Salarles 2900 ! 9.00 o.ooli 0.0%
[
i TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES ; 0.00 0.00 !i 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
| STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
‘ PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 ! C.0%
i OASDWMedicare/Altemative 3301-3302 c.00 0.0 0.0%!
| Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 j 0.6 I 0.C0 l 0.0%i
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 L 0.00 !1 0.09 | 0.0%i
| Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 ! 0.00 i £.00 l o.o%!
OPEB, Allocated 3701-37C2 ! 0.90 ! 6.00! 0.0%:E
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 ! G.00 ' 0.00 E 0.0%!
Other Employea Benefits 3901-3902 i 0.C0 I 0.00 : O.G%‘i
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEF(TS E 2.00 l 0.00 G.O%i
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ‘ ;
| | |
Books and Other Reference Materials a200 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Materials and Supplies 4300 : 0.00 I 0.0 0.0%
Noncapltallzed Equipment M00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0 | 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES i 0.00 ; 0.c0 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 20"6.2.6
File: fund-d {Rev 02/02/2016)

Page 5

Printed: 8/23/20"6 10:24 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary County School Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2015-1¢ 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codag  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budgst Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferances 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Servicas 5500 0.00 ) 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.06 0.00 0.0%
Transfera of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 ] - 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Land Improvements 8170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3uildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Medla for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Librariss 8300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfars of Indirect Costs)

Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Reverues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dabt Service
Debt Service - Interast 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, QTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
JITAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Callfornia Dept of Education

SAGS Financlal Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/206) Page 8 Printed: 8232016 10:24 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary County School Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 35
I l | l
I
I 2015-16 l 2016-17 Percent |
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes; Unaudited Actuals | Budget Difference
1 H
IINTERFUND TRANSFERS
I
| INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN |
- E
i To: State School Building Fund/ |
County School Facilities Fund !
| From: All Other Funds 8013 0.14 | 0.00 -100.0%
|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 ; C.00 | 0.0%¢
l |
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.14 | 0.00 | -100.0%!
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
: F
I To: State School Building Fund/ [
County School Faciliies Fund 7613 0.90 0.00 C.0%
Cther Authorized Interfund Transfers Cut 7618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| {b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.60 | 0.00 0.0%

Caifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Sofiware - 2018.2.0
Fite: fund-d (Rev 02/C2/208)

Page 7

Printed: B/23/2016 10:24 AM -



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary County School Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2015-16 . 201617 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudlted Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceads
Proceads from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8053 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Dabf Proceeds
Proceeds from Certlificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8978 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Confributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|_(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
fa-b+c-d+e) 0.14 0.00 -100.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2018) Page 8 Printed: 8/23/2018 10:24 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary County School Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Function Form 35
2015-16 | 201617 ! Percent
Description Function Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals ; Budget | Difference
| i
A REVENUES
i.
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
| |
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 0.00 0.c0 I 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 \I 0.00 0.0%
|
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) ’
1} Instruction 1000-1899 ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
I il
2} Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 i 000 0.0%
I I
3) Pupil Services 3000-3998 i 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) Anciflary Services 4000-4999 : 0.00 000 0.0%
I |
5) Community Services 5000-5999 I 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 ¢ .00 | 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 ! 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
!
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00: .00 0.0%
Except |
9) Other Qutgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 | 0.00 02.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDiTURES 2.0C 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES |
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 0.0C ¢ 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a} Transfers In 8800-8929 0.14 0.08 -103.0%
i
b} Transfers Out 7600-7628 C.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Cther Sources/Uses '
a} Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 | 2.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8989 1 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | 0.14 2.00 | -100,0%

California Dept of Educatlon
SACS Financlai Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
Fite: fund-d {Rev 02/02/206)

Page 1

Priated: 8232016 3:48 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary County School Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Function Form 35
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Descriptlon Function Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANGE (C + D4) 0.14 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791 (0.14) 0.00 -100.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) (0.14) 0.00 -100.0%
d) Other Restatements 8795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Ftc + F1d) {0.14) 0.00 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1 8) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 8711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 8713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements g750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Qbject) 8760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassianed/UnappropHated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SBACS Fi il Reporting Sofh - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d {Rav 02/02/2016)

Page 2

Printed: &/23/20158 3:49 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary County School Facilities Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Ciara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 35
2015-16 2016-17
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.¢
File: fund-d (Rev 04/08/2011) Page 1 Prinfed: 8/23/2016 10:24 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2015416 201617 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudied Actuals Budget Diiference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8098 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenus 8300-8599 850,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,318,974.41 440,000.00 -66.6%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,168,974.41 4490,000.00 79.7%)
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salarias 1000-1899 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classifisd Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplles 4000-4959 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 27,365.00 0.00 -100.0%
) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 991,375.00 0.00 -100.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs} 7400-7489 109,403.65 102,404.00 0.0%
B8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indiract Costa 7300-7399 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,128 143.65 109.404.00 -00.3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 1,040,830.76 330,586.00 -68.2%|
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 395,314.00 369,943.00 -6.4%
2} Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8879 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7692 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Contributions 8980-899% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES __(395,314.00) {369,943.00) -6.4%

Calliomnia Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2,0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2018)

Page 1

Printed: 8/23/2016 10:26 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object - Form 40
' : | |
| i i
| 2015-16 2016-17 | Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes: Unaudited Actuals | Budget 1 Difference
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND ! I
EALANCE (C + D4) | §45,516.76 | {39,347.00) -106.1%
T -
IF. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES :
! 1) Beginning Fund Balance I [
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 ‘ 23,613,374.03 ! 24,258,890.79 . 2.7%
|
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) i 23,613,374.03 | 24,258,890.79 2.7%
|
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) ! 23,613,374.03 24,258,890.79 2.7%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1s) ! 24,258,890.79 E 24,219,543.79 | 0.2%
Components of Ending Fund Balance i !
a) Nonspendable l |
Revolving Cash 9711 | 0.00 0.00 G.O%§
Stores o1z | £.00 0,00 0.0%!
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%!
| | |
All Others 9719 l 0.02 ! 0.00 0.0%|
|
b) Restricted 9740 | 25,957.85 25,957.85 | 0.0%
¢) Committed i
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments 8760 2.00 0.00 o.o%i
d} Assigned |
Other Assignments o780 1 24,232,932.94 : 24,183,585.94 =0.2%
g) Unassigned/Unappropriated i
i Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
! Unassigned/JUnappropriated Amaunt 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%[
Caiifcrria Dept of Education
SACS Financiai Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fra: fund-d {Rev 02/02/2(16) Page 2 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:26 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 40
201516 201617 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury _91 10 23.680,953.31
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Traasury 8111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
€) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) Invesimenta 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 49,197.48
4) Due from Grantor Government 8290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 528,740.00
B) Stores 9320 0.00
7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 24,258,890.79
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1} Deferred Outflows of Resources 9450 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QOUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due fo Grantor Governments 9580 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 8610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Uneamed Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL LIABILITIES 0.00 |
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 8890 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
E::Ltm Fundv:tﬁ;?'.:;m;:l: H2) - {16 + J2 24 258,890.79
California Dept of Educabion
SACS Financlal Reparting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 3 Printet: 8/23/2018 10:26 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Ouilay Projects 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 40
7 7 1
| | | | |
| i 2015-16 i 2016-17 i Percant 1
I'Dascrigtion Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals | Budget : Diffarsnca !
|FEDERAL REVENUE | |
. FEMA 8281 | 0.00 | 000! £.0%
Ali Other Federal Revenue 8290 ; 0.c0 | 0.00 0.0%
l TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE ! 0.00 i G.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE | »
Pass-Through Revenues from f
: State Sources 8587 | 0.00 ! 0.00 l 0.0%
| California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 B59C ; §50,000.00 I 0.00 I -100.0%‘
All Other State Revenue Al Other 8597 i 0.00 ' : 0.00 ; O.C%!
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 850,800.00 | 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE t i
Other Local Revenue I | ,
Community Redevelopment Funds |
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 £.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 g 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.09 0.00 I: 0.0%
interest 8660 . 174,568.39 . 120,000.C0 i -31.3%
. Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments B662 | 2.00 I- 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
! Other Local Revenue | i
‘ Al Other Local Revenue 8699 l 1,44,406.02 ‘] 320,000.00 | -72.0%
i Al Other Transfers In from Al Others 8799 ! 0.C0 . 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1.318,974.41 440,000.00 -86.6%
!TOTAL. REVENUES 2,168,074.41 440,000.00 | -79.7%

Cafifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fie: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016}

Page 4

Printad: 8/23/2676 10:26 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 40
201516 201617 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Saiaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
IPEB, Aliocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employea Benefits 3801-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Matsrials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materlals and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Calfomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Softwars - 2D16,2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2018)

Page &

Printed; 8/23/2016 10:26 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 40
T
|
: 201516 i 201617 : Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object CodasL Unaudited Actuals ; Budget | Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES | .
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 ; 9.CO : 0.0%:
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.co i 0.00 i 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 I 0.00 0.90 : 0.0%;
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 ! 0.00 ; 0.09 I 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 !_ 27,365.00 } £.00 -100.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5110 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 ! 2.00 0.00 0.0%5
Professional/Consulting Services and l ! : !
Operating Expenditures 5800 ! 0.00 | G.00 ! 0.0%!
Communications 5000 | 0.00 | £.00 | 6.5%)
i
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 27,365.00 ! 0.co E —100.0%!
CAPITAL OUTLAY , | |
Land 6100 II 0.00 0.00 | £.0%
Land improvements 6170 : 0.00 0.00 I| 0.C%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 ' 991,375.00 C.CC : -100.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 €.00 0.0%
Equipment 6403 0.00 0.Go 0.5%
Equipment Replacement 6500 'I 0.20 0.20 II 0.0%
i TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY Il 991,375.00 0.0 | -102.0%
iOTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) E
Other Transfers Out !
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues E| ] !
To Dlstricts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 ; 0.c0 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.C0 | C.0G 0.!2)‘5{»i
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.03 | 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service ?
Debt Service - Interest 7438 887.31 445.00 -49.8%
Cther Debt Service - Principal 7439 : 168,516.34 | 108,959.00 | 0.4%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 'I 109,403.65 ! 109,404.00 0.0%
|
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES I 1,128, 143.65 | 109,4C4.CO -90.3%.

Caiifornia Dept of Education.
SACS Financiai Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page &

Printed: B/23/2016 10:26 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2015-16 2016417 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes] Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Tor General Fund/CSSF 7612 395,314.00 369,943.00 £.4%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 385,314.00 369,943.00 -Biﬂ
Californla Dapt of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Flie: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 7 Printed: 823/2016 10:26 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 43 689625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 40
i ; |
. ! I
201516 201617 | Percent |
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals ’ Budget Difference |
|
OTHER SOURCES/USES i |
SOURCES :
Proceeds
! Procesds from Sale/Lease-
i Purchase of Land/Buildings 8963 0.0C 0.00 ! 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.2%
. Long-Term Debt Proceeds i
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 £.Co 0.00: 0.C%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7651 0.00 .00 ) G.0%|
| i i
All Other Financing Uses 7699 C.CO 0.00 i 0.0%|
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.0 0.00 0.0%
| CONTRIBUTIONS |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenuas 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
!
i
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES [
{(a-b+c-d+e) (395.3‘14.00); -8.4%,

(369,943.C0)

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Firancial Reponting Software - 2016.2.0
Fiie: fund-d (Rev 02/02:2018)

Page 8

Printad: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Function Form 40
2015-16 201617 Porcant
Description Function Codes __ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LGFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Cther State Revenue 8300-8599 850,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,318,974.41 440,000.00 -66.6%
§) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,168,974.41 440,000.00 -79.7%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7899)

1} Instruction 1000-1959 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8} Plant Services 8000-8999 1,018,740.00 0.00 -100.0%
Except
8) Other Outgo 9000-9899 7600-7609 108,403.85 109,404.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,128,143.65 109,404.00 -90.3%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5 - B10) 1,040 830.76 330,506.00 | - -68.2%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAUSES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 395,314.00 369,943.00 -8.4%
2) Cther Sources/Uses

) Sources 8930-8879 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7830-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8993 0.80 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES {395,314.00} (369,943.00) -6.4%

Cafifornla Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2018) Page 1 Printed: 8/2%2016 3:50 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Function Form 40
|
t |
| 201548 1 201647 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget i Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND :
BALANCE (C + D4) | §45,516.76 | (39,347.00) -106.1%
' T
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ‘
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 } 23,613,374.03 24,258,800.79 2.7%
|
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
I
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 23,613,374.03 ! 24,25B,890.79 2.7%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
¢} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 23,613,374.03 24,258,890.7¢ 2.7%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 {E + Fle) 24,258,890.79 24,219,543.79 -0.2%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash g711 0.00 i 0.00 ; 0.0%
i ‘ I
Stores 8712 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 L 0.00 i 0.00 ; 0.0%
All Others or19 | 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 L 25,957.85 25,957.85 I 2.0%
c) Committed |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 | 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 ! 0.00 @ 0.00 | 0.0%
d) Assigned | |
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 L 24,232 932.94 I 24,193,585.94 -0.2%
| 1
&) Unassigned/Unapprepriated | i
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 978% 0.00 £.00 0.0%
Unassigned/\Unappropriated Amnount 9780 | 0.00 0.Cc0 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File; fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016)

Paga 2

Printed: 8/23/2C16 3:50 PM



Unaudifed Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 43 698625 0000000
Santa Clara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 40
201516 2016-17
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
6230 California Clean Energy Jobs Act 25,957.85 25,957 .85
Total, Restricted Balance 25,957.85 25,957.85

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Softwars - 2016.2.0

File: fund-d (Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:26 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 51
i |
i 2015-16 201617 Percent i
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
|
|A. REVENUES | i |
I
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 000 000 0.0%;
- I
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 80,517.94 80,345.00 0.2%)
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 78,786.00 51,013.00 -35.3%:
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 13,001,831.96 7,790,672.00 -40.1%
|
5) TOTAL, REVENUES i 13,161,235.90 : 7,922,030.00 -39.8%!
]
B. EXPENDITURES |
t
i
1) Certificated Sataries 1000-1998 1 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
. |
2} Classified Salaries 2000-2099 | 000 0.00 0.0%I
!
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3099 | 0.00 000 0.0%!
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 ! 0.00 0.00 L 0.0%}
| J :
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 | O.OOJI 0.00 0.0%‘_
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6939 0.00 0.0 G.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7289,
Costs) 7400-7499 8,849,402.50 8,736,103.00 -1.3%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7399 ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i
.9 TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ! 8,848,402.50 8.736,103.00 -1.3%
1
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
i OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
! __FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9} ; 4,311,833.40 ! (814,673.00) -118.9%
1 1 3
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | :
{
1
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.0C 0.00 | 2.0%
]
1
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.C0 6.00 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses i |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
b) Uses 7630-7699 : 2.00 0.00 C.0%:!
I
3} Contributions 8980-8999 : 0.00 0.00 O,D%II
] i i
! 4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES i 0.00 £.00 0.0%]
California Dept of Ecucation
SACS Financia, Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fite; fund-d (Rev 02/02,206} Page % Srinted: B/23:2016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 51
2015-16 201617 Percent
| Description Resource Codes _ Obigct Codes! Unaudited Actuals —_Budget __Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) I[N FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 4311,833.40 (814.073.00) -118.9%|
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 10,370,176.09 14,682,009.49 41.6%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 10,370,176.09 14,682,009.49 41.6%
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance {(F1c + F1d) 10,370,176.09 14,682, 009.49 41.6%
2) Ending Balance, Juna 30 (E + Fie) 14,682,000.49 13,867,936.49 -5.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 8711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 c.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expanditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Oihers 8719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 2,087.49 2,087.49 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments §7é0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Asslgned
Other Assignments 9780 14,679,922.00 13,865,849.00 -5.5%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Resarve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
l Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reparting Software - 2016.2.0
File: func-d (Rev 02/02/2015) Page 2 Printed: §/23/2016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 51
| i ,
| 2015-16 201617 i Percent _
.Description Resource Codes  Object Codes; Unaudlted Actuals Budget i Difference ]
G. ASSETS :
1) Cash |.
a) in County Treasury 9110 |l 14,665,219.14
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 i 0.00
c) in Revolving Fund 9130 i 0.c0 :
d} with Fiscal Agent 9135 ! 0.00 !
' e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.CO 5
2) Investments 9150 0.00 i
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 L 16.790.35 :
4) Due from Grantor Government 8290 l 0.00 i
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 ‘ 0.00
] 6) Stores 9320 ; 0.00
% 7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
l 8) Other Current Assests 9340 0.00
! 9) TOTAL _ASSETS 14,682.009.49
|H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
| 1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 0400 | £.00
5 2) TOTAL, .DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
II. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2} Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3} Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 ,
5) Uneamed Revenue 98650 i 0.00 I
B8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES ! 0.00 !
!J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES I
; 1} Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 { 0.00
i 2)TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS I 0.90
EK. FUND EQUITY |
: Ending Fund Balance, June 30 5
! (must agree with iine F2) (GS + H2) - (I8 + J2} ! 14,682 009.49
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2096.2.0 .
Fie: fund-d (Rev G2/02/2016) Page 3 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AW



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 51
201516 201617 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 80,517.94 80,345.00 -0.2%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 80,517.94 80,345.00 -0.2%
OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief Subventions
Voted [ndebtedness Levies

Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 78,786.00 51,013.00 -35.3%
Other Subventions/in-Ligu
Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 78,786.00 51,013.00 -35.3%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Cther Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Voted ndebtedness Levies

Secured Roll 8611 10,037 324.04 7,474,223.00 -25.5%
Unsecured Roll 8612 261,975.69 283,754.00 0.6%
Prior Years' Taxes 8613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8614 215,935.79 22,095.00 -89.8%

Penetios and Interast from
Delinquent Non-LCFF

Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interest 8660 46,919.05 10,600.00 -17.4%
Net Increase (Decrease} in the: Fair Valus of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Cther Local Revenus §699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 2419,777.39 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 13,001,931.96 7,790,672.00 -40.1%
TOTAL, REVENUES 13,161,235.90 7,922 030.00 -39.8%

Calffornta Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 20168.2.0
File; fund-d {Rev 02/02/2018) Page 4 Printed: 8/23/2016 10,28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 51
I
! !
201516 i 2016-17 Percent !
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes] Unaudited Actuals Budget | Difference |
j | ;
]
|OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service ] |
| |
Bond Redemptions 7433 3,690,000.00 3,340,000.00 -8.5%
Bond Interest and Other Service i
Charges 7434 5,078,884.56 | 5,398,103.00 6.2%;
|
Debt Service - Interest 7438 80,517.94 0.00! -100.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.C0 ; 0.0%!
I
| TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs} 8,849,402.50 : 8,736,103.00 : -1.3%
i
| |
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 8,849,402.50 | 8,736,103.00 ! -1.3%

Caiffornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 20416.2.0
Flte: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016} Page 5 Printed: B8/23/2018 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 51
2015-16 201617 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals __Budget Differance
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8219 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund 7614 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Scurces 8979 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_ () TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
- Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contribufions from Restricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 _0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES .
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Calfformla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Flle: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2018) Page B Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM






Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Function Form 51
2015-18 201617 Percent
Description Function Codes  Oblect Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 80,517.94 80,345.00 0.2%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 78,786.00 51,013.00 -35.3%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 13,001,931.86 7,790,672.00 -40.1%
5} TOTAL, REVENUES 13,161,236.90 7,922,030.00 -39.8%
B. EXPENDITURES (ObJects 1000-7998)
1} Instruction 1000-1899 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 000 0,00 0.0%
8) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
8) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 8,849,402.50 8,736,103.00 -1.3%
10} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 8,849 402.50 8,736,103.00 -1.3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURGES AND USES (A5 - B10} 4,.311,833.40 (814,073.00) -118.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In £9800-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Cther Sources/Uses
&) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7830-7689 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomla Dept of Education
SACS Fi ial Raparting - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 1 Printed: 8/23/2016 3:50 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 43 62625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Function Form &1
| 2015-16 2018-17 Percent
Description Function Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Diffsrence

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) ' 4.341,833.40 (814,073.00) -118.9%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance i

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 10,370,176.09 | 14,682,009.49 41.6%
|
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 ‘ 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Flb) 10,370,776.08 | 14,682,009.48 41.6%
d) Cther Restatements 9705 0.00 0.00 G.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 10,370,176.09 14,682,009.49 | 41.6%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) i 14,682,009.49 13,867,936.49 -5.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance E
a) Nonspendable : | !
Revolving Cash 8711 | 2.00 | 2.00 | 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 2,087.49 | 2,087.49 | 0.0%
1
c) Committed i
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 ! 0.02 0.Co 0.C%
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 i 14,679,922.00 | 13,865,849.00 | -5.5%
| T
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated I i
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 ! 0.00 0.c0 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9799 : 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2046.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2018) Page 2 Printea: 8/23/2¢16 3:50 PM



Oak Grove Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 51
201516 2016-17
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
8010 Other Restricted Local 2,087.49 2,087.49
Total, Restricted Balance 2,087.49 2,087.49

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftwara - 2016.2.0
File: fund-d {Rev 04/06/2011)

Page 1

Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Tax Override Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 53
| Y
!
2015-16 ! 2016-17 Percent
:Description Resource Codss _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals | Budget Differance
A. REVENUES i
| |
' i
1) LCFF Sources B0*D-8009 0.00 } 0.00 0.0%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue B300-8599 0.00 C.00 0.0%
s ' ! @
4) Cther Local Revenue 8600-8799 245.69 | 0.00 ! -100.0%|
i
\__5) TOTAL, REVENUES 245.69 | 0.00 -‘;00.0%:
| i
;B. EXPENDITURES
| |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1998 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%i
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 ogﬁi
t
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 000 0.00 0.0%!
T
]
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
| |
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5090 0.c0 0.00 ! 0.0%!
) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 I 0.00 0.00 i O.Q%g
7) Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299, | | |
Cosls) T403-7499 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%!
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7309 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%!
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 | 0.C0 | 0.0 &!
|
|C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES ! i
! OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER : i :
L FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 245.69 : £.00 ! -190.0%
t i B
I ]
|D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES I: i
| |
1} Interfund Transfers '
a} Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 £.00 U.G%l
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.29 c.0c 3.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 C.00 c.oc C.0%
1
b) Uses 7630-7689 0.00 0.0C | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| _4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0 )
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Fage 1 Printed: 8/23/2018 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Tax Override Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expsnditures by Object Form 53
2015-18 2018-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Diffarence
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 24569 0.00 =100.0%)|
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fun¢ Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791 0.00 245.69 New
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F{a + F1b} 0.00 245.69 New
d) Other Restatemants 9785 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjustsd Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 245.69 New
2) Ending Balanice, June 30 (E + F1e) 245.69 245.69 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 8713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Assigned
Cther Assignments 9780 245.69 245.69 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘ Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomnia Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) - Page 2 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM




Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Tax Override Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 53
| ! ]
| | | |
i . 2015-18 201617 | Percent '
iDescription Resource Codes  Object Codes: Unaudited Actuals Budget i Difference i
iG. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 ! 245.69
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 i 0.02
b} in Banks 9120 I 0.00
¢) in Revolving Fund 9130 ! 0.00 ;
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.ce |
e} collections awaiting deposit 2140 .00 |
|
2) Investments 9150 0.00 !
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 ? 0.00 i
4} Due from Granter Government 9290 l 0.00 -
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 ! 0.0
6) Stores 9320 C.00
7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 ; 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 ! 0.00
|_9) TOTAL, ASSETS 245.69
iH. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Qutfiows of Resources 9490 i C.CC
2} TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS I 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 l 0.CC i
2) Due to Grantor Govemments 9690 ; 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 89610 0.0
4} Current Loans 9640 000
5) Uneamed Revenue 9850 | 0.00
i 6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES | 0.00
!J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES '
i’ 1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 | 0.0C
. 2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS ! 0.00
iK. FUND EQUITY |
. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 |
i_(must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - {i6 + J2} | 245.69

California Dept of Education
SACS Firancial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fie: fund-d {Rev 02i02/2016)

Page 3

Printed: /2372018 10:28 AN



Unaudited Actuails

Oak Grove Elementary Tax Override Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 53
201516 2016817 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu
Taxes B572 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Secured Roll 8611 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8612 245.69 | 0.00 -100.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8614 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcsl Taxes 8821 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Dalinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interast 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 245.69 0.00 -100.0%
{TOTAL, REVENUES 245.89 0.00 -100.0%
Callfomia Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fil; fund-d {Rev 02/02/2016) “Page 4 Printed: 8/23/2016 - 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Tax Override Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 53

|

2015-16 201617 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes; Unaudited Actuals Budget i Difference
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
i Debt Service ,
] State School Building Repayment 7432 0.00 0.09 0.0%
| Payments to Original District I
for Acquisition of Property 7436 0.00 0.0¢ ! £.0%
|.
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 i 0.C%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 £.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
i TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 l 0.0%
i

| | |
ITOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 2.00 | 0.0%
Caiifernia Dept of Educatien
SACS Financial Reporing Software - 2048.2.0
Fie: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 5 Printad: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM.



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Tax Override Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object Form 53
2015-16 2016-17 Percant
Description Resource Codes  Objsect Codes! Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Trangfers In 8918 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN .0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
County School Bidg Aid §961 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ISES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
fa-bt+tc-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dapt of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fite: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2018) Page § Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Tax Override Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Function Form 53
' I
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Functlon Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
. |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
2} Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 C.00 0.0%
3) Cther State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Cther Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 245,69 | 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES [ 245.69 | 0.00 -106.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (ObJects 1000-7298) | ;
| |
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
[ f
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 E 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 : 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 , 0.00 0.0%
f
5) Community Services 5000-5289 G.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 | 0.00 £.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 i 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| "
8) Plant Services 8000-8239 6.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
) Other Outgo 9000-8999 7600-7899 .00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 £.Cco 0.0%
H
C. EXCESS {(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 245,69 .00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers i
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.20 | 0.0%
i [
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 l 0.00 0.00 0.C%
i 1
b) Uses 7630-7689 0.00 | C.Co | 0.0%
| ]
|
3) Contributions 8980-8999 : 0.00 Qoo ! 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES i 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016,2.0
File: fund-d {Rev 02/02/2018)

Page *

Printed: B/23/2016 3:50 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Tax Override Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Function Form 53
2015-18 201617 Percent
Description Function Codes __ Oblect Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Differance
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) _ 24569 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beglnning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 97 0.00 245.69 New
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 245.69 New
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d}) 0.00 245.69 New
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 245.69 245.69 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash a711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c} Committed
Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Gther Commitmants (by Resource/Object) 8760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 245.69 245.69 0.0%
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/\Unappropriated Amount 8790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomnla Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwara - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) . Page 2 Printed: 8232018 3:50 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Tax Override Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 53
2015-16 2016-17
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: furd-d (Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Other Enterprise Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Object Form 63
2015416 2016-17 Percent
Bescription Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federa! Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8598 4,127.00 0.00 -100.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8B00-8799 1.140,915.67 1,312,230.00 15.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,145.042.67 1,312,230.00 14.6%|
B. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 65,877.52 67,164.00 2.0%
2} Classified Salaries 2000-2999 547,102.18 654, 588.00 19.6%
3) Employes Benefits 3000-3999 204,377.52 268,115.00 31.2%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-49299 63,732.84 63,613.00 -0.2%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5899 96,392.67 115,400.00 19.7%
8) Depreciation 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indiract 7100-7289,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 977,482 71 1,168,880.00 19.6%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 167.559.96 143,350.00 -14.4%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Souwrces/Uses
a} Sources 8930-8579 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7898 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
__4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Callfomia Dapt of Educetion
SACS Financial Reporilng Sofiwara - 2016.2.0
File: fund-e (Rav 03/09/2016) Page 1 Printed: B/23/2016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Other Enterprise Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Object Form 63
| | |
| \ |
{ i 2015-16 i 201817 | Percent |
‘Description Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes! Unaudied Actuals_! Budget : Difference |
| ] 1 |
|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN | !
! __NET POSITION (C + D4) | 167,559.98 143,350.00 . -14.4%;
i i ]
;F NET POSITION
i 1) Beginning Net Position
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1 826,859.71 994,419.67 20.3%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) ! 826,859.71 894,419.67 20.3%
d) Other Restatements 9795 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) i 826,859.71 994 419.67 26.3%:
: !
i 2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + Fig) 994,419.67 1,137,769.67 | 14.4%!
i | l
': Components of Ending Net Position
f a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.co D.D%E
i H
| b) Restricted Net Position o797 | 0.00 0.00 / 0.0%!
; i
¢) Unrestricted Net Position 9799 i 994 419.67 | 1,137,769.67 14.4%|
Californiia Dept of Educarion
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 20416.2.9
Fiie: fund-e (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 2 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Other Enterprise Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Object Form 63
2015-16 201617 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 994,228.17
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash In County Treasury 2111 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 47,198.84
¢) in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Recelvable 8200 2,078.60
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 58,608.43
6) Stores 8320 0.00
7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 180.00
8} Other Curmrent Assets 9340 0.00
9) Fixed Assets
a) Land 9410 0.00
b} Land Improvernents 9420 0.00
¢) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 0.00
d) Buildings 9430 0.00
e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 0.00
f} Equipment 8440 0.00
9) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 0445 : 0.00
h} Work in Progress 9450 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 1,102,291.84
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Cutfiows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
Calfornia Dept of Edycation

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

File: fund-a (Rev 03/08/2018) g Page 3 Prinied: B232016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Other Enterprise Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Object Form 63
| |
' 2015-16 '; 201617 i Porcent
;Descﬂptlnn | Budget I Dlfference

'L LIABILITIES

Resource Codes _ Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals |
' |

1} Accounts Payable 9500 20,538.77
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00 ;
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 ! 66,047.00
4) Current Loans 9640 | |
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 21,285.40 ;
8} Long-Term Liabilites |
a) Net Pension Liability 9663 0.0 |
b} Net OPEB Obligation 9664 0.00
c) Compensated Absences 9665 ‘ 0.00 |
d) COPs Payable 0666 i 0.00
e} Capital Leases Payable 0667 -I 0.00 i
f) Lease Ravenue Bonds Payable 0668 | 0.00 :
! g) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 ! 3.C0 :
% 7Y TOTAL, LIABILITIES ! 107,872.17 ;
|J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES ' '
1) Deferred Infiows of Resources 9690 0.60
! 2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
!K. NET POSITION
| Net Position, Jung 30 !
i (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I + 32} 994,419.67 |

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fite: fund-a (Rev 03/09/2016) :

Page 4

Printad: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Other Enterprise Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Object Form 63
201516 201617 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER STATE REVENUE
STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 4,127.00 0.00 -100.0%
All Other State Revenue All Othar 8590 0.00 0.00 _0.0%/
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 4,127.00 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 a.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 6,557.26 5,000.00 -23.7%
Net Increase (Decreasa) in the Fair Value of Investments 86862 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 1,134,358.41 1,307,230.00 15.2%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,140.915.67 1,312,230.00 15.0%
| TOTAL, REVENUES 1,145,042.57 1,312,230.00 14.8%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/08/2018) Page 5 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Other Enterprise Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Object Form 63
] T ,
| |
! 5 201516 201617 ' Percent
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget ! Difference |
CERTIFICATED SALARIES ‘ !
|
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1160 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 E 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
: Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 l 65,877.52 | 67,164.00 2.0%5
! Other Certificated Salaries 1900 | 2.00 0.00 O.G%E
| TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES | 66,877.52 67,164.00 | 2'0%‘.
CLASSIFIED SALARIES | | |
Classifled Instructional Saiaries 2100 ‘I G.00 0.00 0.0% .
Classified Support Salaries 2200 - 25,965.76 26,434.00 1.8%
Classified Supervisors' ard Administrators' Salaries 2300 94,498.11 95,851.00 1.4%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 23,776.40 24.365.00 2.4%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 402,861.89 !: 507,948.C0 ; 26.1%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 547,102.16 Il B54,588.00 | 19.6%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 11,195.70 ' 8,450.00 | -24.5%
PERS 3201-3202 48,639.51 80,393.00 I 85.3%;
OASDV/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 | 42,951.77 49,217.60 14.6%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 77,95).79 100,470.00 28.9%|
Unemployment [nsurance 3501-3502 307.55 i 349.00 :; 13.5%;
Workers' Compensation 36013602 | 12,452.24 . 14,081.0C 13.1%L
i OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 i 0.00 . ¢.00 } 0.0%
| OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 ‘ 0.co 0.09 | 0.0%5
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3802 10,879.96 15,755.C0 39.3%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 204,377.52 268,115.00 31.2%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES l |
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.co 0.0C i 0.0%
Books and Other Referance Materials 4200 0.00 0.co | C.0%
| Materlals and Supplies 4300 40,138.74 35,160.00 | -12.4%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,161.33 0.00 | -130.0%
Food 4700 22.431.77 28,453.00 26.8%
' TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES i 83,732.84 I 63.613.00 -0.2%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 0:3/09/2016)

Page &

Printed: 8232016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

.Oak Grove Elementary Other Enterprise Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Object Form 63
2015-16 201617 Percaent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals g_uggat Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferances 5200 8,710.18 11,300.00 29.7%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 300.00 New
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Servicas 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Impravements 5600 0.00 11,660.00 New,
Transfers of Direct Costs §710 [ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 . 70,142.28 72,087.00 2.8%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Qperating Expenditures 5800 16,100.38 18,181.00 12.9%
Communications 5800 1,438.83 1,872.00 30.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 96,382.67 115,400.00 19.7%
DEPRECIATION
Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTAlL, DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indlrect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out o All Others 7298 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 0.c0 0.00 0.0%
[TOTAL, EXPENSES 977.482.71 1,168,880.00 18.8%|
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 7 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Other Enterprise Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Object Form 63
; 2015-16 2016-17 Percent '
Description —_Resource Codes _ Object Codes] Unaudited Actuals Budget H Difference I
| i
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 1 ' |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
| Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
I 3
| {8) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
" INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 } 0.0 ! 0.0%
: ] {
{p) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 | 6.00 ! 0.C%;,
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
1
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
| UsEs |
| |
Transfers of Funds from ’ i
Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%:;
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 B.U%!
i
| coNTRIBUTIONS i : |
1
Cantributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 L 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%i
|
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 000 0.00 0.0%!
|
{2) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES !
! (a-b+c-d+e} i 0.00 0.0C ) 0.C%
' 3

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2016.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/09/2016) Page & Printag: 6/23/2076 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Other Enterprise Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Function Form 63
2015-16 201817 Percent
Description Function Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8298 0.00 0.00 00%
3) Cther State Revenue 8300-8599 4,127.00 0.00 -100.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,140,915.67 1,312,230.00 15.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,145,042.67 1,312,230.00 14.6%
B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruetion 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Relaled Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-409% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Cornmunity Services 5000-5099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 8000-6999 977.482.71 1,168,880.00 19.6%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 e N 0.00) O 0:00 59 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 000 0.00 0.0%
Except
) Other Outgo 9000-9989 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 977,482.71 1,168,880.00 18.6%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 167,559.98 143,350.00 -14.4%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
&) Transfers in 8200-8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8879 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7830-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-s (Rev 02/02/2018) > Page 1 Printed: 8232016 3:51 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Other Enterprise Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Function Form 63
| 2015-16 201617 Percent
Description Function Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Ditference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN |
NET POSITION {C + D4} 167,559.96 143,350.00 -14.4%
F. NET POSITION |
1) Beginning Net Position
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 826,859.71 | 994.419.67 ! 20.3%
b) Audit Adjustments a793 0.02 9.00 E 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 826,858.71 094,419.67 20.3%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
a) Adjusted Beginning Met Position (F1c + F1d) B26,859.71 994,418.67 20.3%
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + Fle) 994.419.67 ! 1,137,768.67 14.4%
Components of Ending Net Position H
a} Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
|
b} Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 C.00 0.0%
[ |
¢} Unrestricted Net Position 9790 994,419.67 | 1,137,769.67 14.4%
California Dept of Education
SALCS Financial Reporting Scftwara - 2016.2.0 -
File: fund-e (Rev 02/02/2018) Page 2 Pricted: 8/23/2016 3:51 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Other Enterprise Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 63
2015-16 2016-17
Resource  Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00 0.00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financia! Reporting Software - 2016.2.0

Flie: fund-e (Rev 11/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Object Form 67
| , |
: I ! | !
j | 2015-16 i 201617 Psrcent i
:Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals | Budget Difference {
jmescnpion — z ! i -
.A. REVENUES ' ! i |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
I i
2) Federal Revehue §100-8299 i 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Cther State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Cther Local Revenue 8600-8798 li 2,189,249.02 2,230,877.00 1.9%'5
] i
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,189,240.02 2,230 877.00 1.0%
|B. EXPENSES |
i !
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1998 0.00 0.00 C.0%
|
| 2)Classified Salaries 2000-2929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 ! 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
l i
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 1,963,863.32 | 1,882,000.00 | -4.2%
6) Depreciation 6000-6999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
7} Other Cutgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7289, ! ;
[ Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.0%
| i : !
| 8) Other Ouigo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7388 0.00 E 0.00 0.0%!
| i
. 9) TOTAL, EXPENSES . 1,963,863.32 | 1,882,000.00 ' 4.2%
| !
lc. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES |
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER i
|___FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS5 - B9) 225,385.70 E 348 877.00 54.37&
i
iD. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES i
|
1) [nterfund Transfers || !
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 . 0.C%
i ?
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
l [}
2} Other Sources/Uses !
a) Sources 8930-8979 l 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7830-76899 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES C.Cco 0.00 0.0%
Caiifornia Dept of Education
SACS Firanciei Reporting Software - 2616.2.0
Fhe: fund-e (Rev 03/08/2049) Page 1 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Object Form &7
2015-16 201617 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudlted Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 225,385.70 348,877.00 54.8%
F. NET POSITION
1} Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 97 572,897.39 798,283.09 39.3%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 572,897.39 798,283.09 39.3%
d) Cther Restaternents 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9} Adjusted Baginning Net Pasltion (Fic + F1d) 572,8087.39 798,283.098 30.3%
2) Ending Net Pesition, June 30 (E + Fie) 798,283.09 1,147,160.09 43.7%
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment int Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Position 8797 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| ¢) Unrestricted Net Positlon a790 798,283.09 1,147,160.09 43.7%
Californda Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-6 {Rev 03/08/2016) : Page 2 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Object Form &7
T i
? | i
201516 2016-17 | Percent 1
IDescgm Resource Codes _ Object Codes; Unaudited Actuals _Budget ; Difference |
‘G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 8110 i 706,179.42
1} Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 ! 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 i 0.00
¢} in Revolving Fund 8130 ! 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 |: 209,232.62
i &) collections awa'ting deposit 9140 | 0.00 :
. 2} Investments 9150 I 0.0¢ :
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 I 25,445.05 !
4) Due from Grantor Government 9200 ! 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 i 0.00 |
6) Stores 9320 ! 0.0 i
7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 |
8) Other Current Assets 934C ! 0.00
9) Fixed Assets l.
a}Land 8470 . 0.00 |
b} Land Improvements 9420 i 0.0c I
c) Accumutated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 | 0.00
d) Buildings 9430 I: 0.00
&) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 8435 | 0.CO
f) Equipment 9440 0.00
g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0.00
h) Work in Progress 9450 i 0.00 Ii
10) TOTAL, ASSETS ! 940,857.09 '
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES I!
1) Deferred Qutflows of Resources 8490 : 0.C0
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS | 0.c0 |
Cailfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fiie: fund-e (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 3 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AW



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Object Form &7
2015-16 201617 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
I. LIABILITIES
1} Accounts Payable 9500 133,802.00
2) Due to Grantor Govemmants 8590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 8810 0.00
4} Current Loans 9640
5) Uneamed Revenue 9650 8,772.00
6) Long-Term Liabilities
a) Net Pension Liabllity 9863 0.00
b) Net OPEB Cbligation 9864 0.00
¢} Compensated Absences 9665 0.00
d) COPs Payable 9666 0.00
@) Capital Leases Payable 9667 0.00
f) Leese Revenue Bonds Payable 0668 0.00
g} Other General Long-Term Liabllities 9669 0.00
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 142.574.00
-DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1} Deferred Inflows of Resources 2690 0.00
2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. NET POSITION
Net Position, June 30
{must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I7 + J2) 798,283.09
Calfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Scftware - 2016.2.0
File: kind-e (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 4 Printed: 8/23/2018 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Object Form 67
| |

o ' 2015-16 ' 2016-17 Percent i

‘Descngtlon Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals 1 Budget Difference i

;OTHER STATE REVENUE :

i STRS On-Behalf Pansion Contributions 7690 8690 0.00 Q.00 . 0.0%!
All Other State Revenue All Cther 8590 ] 0.00 : 0.00 l 0.0%i
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 g.co 0.0%;

;ZOTHER LOCAL REVENUE

| Other Local Revenue

Sales il
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 | 0.00 0.00 2.0%
Interest 8860 | 2,673.66 | 1,200.99 -53.4%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
! : i
Fees and Contracts i l| ;
In-District Premtums/ i E
Contributions 8674 2,186,675.36 | 2,229,877.00 2.0%.
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 G.GC 0.00 D.G%E
Other Local Revenue I
All Gther Local Revenue 8699 ! 0.00 0.00 6.0%
All Other Transfers In from Al Cthers 8799 | 0.00 0.90 | S.O%E
? TOTAL, CTHER LOCAL REVENUE : 2,189,249.02 2,230,877.00 ' 1.9%5
gTOTALJ REVENUES | 2,189.248.02 2,230.877.0C ' 1.9%i

Califsmia Dept of Educatior
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
Fite: fund-e (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 5

Printed: 8/23/2018 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Seli-Insurance Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Object Form 67
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salarles 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salares 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ciasslited Supervisorg' and Administrators’ Salarles 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 000 0.00 0.0%
Cther Classified Salarias 2900 ] 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 8201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
JASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefils 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Suppliss 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/09/2018) Page 6 Printed; B/23/2016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Object Form 67
: I !
2015-16 201617 Percent
L&a_sc_rigtion Resource Codes  Oblect Codes| Unaudited Actuals | Budget Difference
IiSER\l’I(‘.‘ES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES E
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Confsrences 5200 0.00 l! 0.00 l 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%)
Insurance 5400-5450 0.C0 | 0.co I 0.0%!
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 .00 ! 0.00 0.0%
| Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and | I
Operating Expenditures 5800 1,963,863.32 1,882,000.C0 -4.2%;
Communications 5900 0.00 : 0.00 O.B%E
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 1,963,863.32 ! 1,882.000.00 4.2%
DEPRECIATION
i Depreciation Expanse ) 6800 3.00 . 0.00 0.0%!
’{ TOTAL, DEPRECIATION : 0.0 i 0.00 i D.D%i
? | | | |
|TOTAL, EXPENSES | 1,963,863.32 | 1,882,C0C.00 l -4.2%]

California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financiai Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 7

Printed: 8/23/20%6 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Object Form &7
201516 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals Budget Differenca
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8910 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs BOBS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 __0.0%
JSES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Confributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Calliornia Dapt of Educatlon

SACS Financial Reporting Softwara - 2016.2.0
Fitg: fund-e (Rev 03/09/2018) Page 8 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Function Form 67
!
201516 201617 Percent
Description Function Codes __ Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals | Budget 1 Difference
A REVENUES
|
1) LCFF Sources 8010-838% | 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8293 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8589 0.00 | C.00 2.0%
' I
4) Other Loca! Revenue 8600-8799 | 2,189,249.02 2,230,877.00 | 1.9%
1
5) TOTAL, REVENUES ! 2,189,249.02 2.230,877.00 i 1.9%
1
B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999) i :
|
1) Instruction 1000-1999 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
! j
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 : 0,00 ! 0.00 0.0%
i :
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 : 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 40004999 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
|
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 | 0.C%
]
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 1,963,863.32 | 1.882,000.00 ! -4.2%
] f
: i :
7) General Administration 7000-7999 ! 0.00 | 0.00 | __00%
8) Plant Services 8000-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 8000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 1,863,863.32 1,882,000.00 -4.2%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 2256,385.70 348 877.00 54.8%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
|
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8000-8929 0.00 t 0.00 0.6%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 Q.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Other Sourcesflses .
a) Sources 893C-8079 0.00 | 0.00 C.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
.’ |
3) Contributions 8980-8098 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/MUSES | 0.060 | 0.00 0.0%
Caufornia Dept of Educavon
BACS Financia; Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fie: furd-e {Rev C2/02/2018) Page 1 Printed: 8/23/2016 3:51 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Qak Grove Elementary Seif-Insurance Fund 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Expenses by Function Form 67
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description - __Function Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budpet Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 225,385.70 348,877.00 54.8%
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 572,897.39 798,283.09 39.3%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
©) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 572,807.38 798,283.09 39.3%
d} Other Restatements 8795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 572,807.39 788,283.09 39.3%
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 798,283.09 1.147,160.09 43.7%
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net [nvestment In Capital Assets 8796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Position 9787 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 798,283.09 1,147,160.09 43.7%
Celifornla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fite: fund-e (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 2 Printed: -8/23/2016 3:51 PM -



Unaudited Actuals

QOak Grove Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 43 69625 000000
Santa Clara County Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 67
201516 201617
Resource  Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Net Position 0.0 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-e {Rev 11/30/2012)

Page 1

Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM



QOak Grove Elementary
Santa Clara County

2015-16 Unaudited Actuals

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

43 69625 0000000

Form A

Description

2015-16 Unaudited Actuals

2016-17 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA |

A. DISTRICT

| Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Annual ADA

Estimated

Estimated
Funded ADA

1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA)
2, Total Basic Ald Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospitel, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School {ADA not inchuded in Line A1 above)
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3)
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schaols, Technical, Agriculturat, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines A5a through A5f}
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities
8. Charter School ADA
{Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

10,260.54

10.221.13

10,602 47

10,036.10

10,040.81

10,225.05

10.260.54

10,221.13

10,502.47

10,036.10

10,040.81

10,225.05

78.12

78.78

78.12

78.05

78.05

78.05

0.14

013

0.13

0.14

0.14

0.14

7.23

7.23

7.23

7.23

7.23

7.23

85.49

86.14

8548

8542

8542

8542

10,346.03

10,307.27

10,587.95

10,121.52

10,126.23

10,310.47

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: ada {Rev 02/03/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM



Oak Grove Elementary
Santa Clara County

2015-16 Unaudited Actuals

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

43 69625 0000000
Form A

Description

201 511 8 Unaudited Actuals

| 2016-17 Budget

P2ADA | Annual ADA | Funded ADA

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated | Estimated
Annual ADA | Funded.

1. County Program Alternative Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (¢} [EC 2574(c){4)(A)l
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c)
2. District Funded County Program ADA
. County Community Schools
. Special Education-Special Day Class
. Special Education-NPS/LCI
. Special Education Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools
f. County Schoal Tuition Fund
{Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f}
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
{Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)
. Adults in Correctional Facilities
. County Operatlons Grant ADA
. Charter School ADA
|  (Enter Charter School ADA using
| Tab C. Charter School ADA)

OO0 oTh

o s

0.00

.00

0.00 0.00 |

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 :

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 |

0.00 | 0.00

California Dept of Education
3ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: ada (Rev 02/03/2016)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM



2015-16 Unaudited Actuals

Ozk Grove Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Form A
2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 2016-17 Budget
Estimated P-2| Estimated Estimated
Description . P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter schoot SACS financial deata in thelr Fund 01 , 09, or 82 use this workshset to report ADA for those charter schools.

Charter schools reporfing SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA I | | I l
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Puplls
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢. Probation Referrad, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)4)(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charter School Funded County Program ADA
. County Community Schools |
. Speclal Education-Special Day Class
. Speclal Education-NPS/LCI
. Special Education Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agriculiural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools
. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3.

D oo mn

-

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 08 or Fund 62.

Total Charter School Regular ADA
Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Puplls
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48815(a) or (c) [EC 2574{c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Altemnative Education ADA
{Sum of Lines C6a through Céc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Educetion-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LC!
d. Special Education Exiended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agriculiural, and Nafural
Resource Conservation Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C71) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62

o ¢

L__{Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education

SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: ada (Rev 02/03/2016) Paga1of 1 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:28 AM



WY 8201 91~7/gg/8 pajuld | ir abed (600Z/22’  2d) 1esse g
0'Z2'9102 - aJemyog Butpoc DUBLLY SOVS
uoljeanp3 yu 1dag elLIOlED

000 000 0070 000 . 00°0 000 JoU '5ja556 [ENE0 AJANOE odA)-ssaueng |
[00'0 “"Tooo T 000 “1000 000 000 T J3u ‘pajeroaidap Bujaq sjesse [eydes el
000 000 000 poo =~ |ooo 0070 , uonemaidap pale|nLUNooe 210 |
00’0 000 juatudinby
000 000 sBuippng
000 o i 000 sjusLieAoidw] pueT
1104 UonRISeIda] Poje|NWNoY
oot~ 000 000 000 000 TUTTTTdoo T paepaidsp Buiaq s1asse [ENdes [g10]
000 . i 000 D s 2 wewdinb3
000 i T T T T T T od sBupng
“ooo | 000 o =] sjuslusAoidil| pue*]
‘paepaidop Bulaq sjesse [epden
000 060 —Tooa " Téoo - |ooo 000 peieasdap Buieg jou sjesse [eydes [ejof
7000 N B I 000 B ] g8a1B014 Ul OAN

000 . B R I pue
pejepaldap Buaqg jou siasse [ende
:saiAnoyY odA | -ssauisng

GZTEO'BILVIE | D0'096'GHRE 00680'GR6'le | S¢ ¥95'085 961 LZ eV 2¥S 0 0EL'EE0'05] 10U ‘sjasse [endeo AYAROE [BJUBLILLIBADD)
GZ L1y 288'25) 000 00°208'899'¢ SCv09eLE6Y) LZ vEV'2YG ¥0'0Z1°999°6%L | 19U ‘pejepaidap Bujeq sjesse [eRded |20 )
{00°€99'959°05) 000 (00811 7E6'E) (00'G¥9'2Z99%) | 00'985 608 {00° 051 28F 1Y) uoneioedep pejBNLNIoe @10
(00 £ aE17L) (00°€9/°202) (00796925 ) 0099, 8L {o0'0g2’c1E®) ewdinbg
[{o0'9€6'616 2 (00'sSE92Z’e) [(007185'E¥I'6E) 00'6I8'¥E {00°00%'891'6€) sBuipling
000 - - I 000 A ) sjuatuaaocidul] pueT
1o} uonepaidag pajejnnosoy
[ SZ+20'665'802 000 1 00°Ge6'¢55 L GZBYL'D9RG6L  [(6L°0G1292) PO00E'BYL 961 pelepardap Bujaq siasse fepdes 210
00881152 1 ’ 00'62.'925°¢C 00657 v.o'8 (627061 292) 660970869 swdinbg
G2 999'/8C ¢6 ) i. 00°961'820S GZ 069 L1g 81 Sz 069 L1281 sBuippng
000 Ranet 000 Lises sjustuaAcidul] pueT
patenasdap Butaq sjssse |ejden
00282 IE8' 1 00 096SEaT 00282’ 91E8) 00°096°99¢€°L 000 00°096'99¢"L paserraidap Buleq jou sjasse [BdBD [B10
‘o0°ggeaie el 00'096'SPG € 00282 91E'3} 00'096'G+8°S T 00'096'6#8°C ssalfiold ulpoM
[oo000'i2g'e | 00000 1ZG°E e 00°000'125°€ pue
pajenaldap Buisq Jou sjesse repden
S8NIAIDY |EJUIWILLIDAOL)
OE sunp saseaidag “Seseadall] I AINP CTE T B CLTY } AInf = ==
asuejeq Buipu asueleg [syuawiisnipy asueleg
paupny Hpny pejpneun
1388y wioy sjessy |ejdeD Jo einpayog Auneg eied eleg
0000000 52969 £F s|eNjay pajpneun 9i-6102 Alejuawelg aA0l0) ¥eQ

s{enjoy psypneun



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS
Santa Clara County 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals

Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

43 69625 0000000
Form CA

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have
fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.

Form

Description

Value

CEA

GANN

ICR

NCMOE

Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation

* Must equal or excead 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school

districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)

CEA Deficiency Amount
Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroorm
compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Govemment Code Section 7902.1
If this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your appropriations limit. The Department of
Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.

Adjusted Appropriations Limit

Appropriations Subject to Limit

Thess amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to
Limit pursuant to Government Cade Section 7906 and EC 42132.

Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
Fixed-with-camy-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2017-18, subject to CDE approval.

No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination

If MOE Not Met, the 2017-18 apportionment may be raduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures
MOE Deficlency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA

64.60%

$0.00

$0.00

$58,048.585.12

, $58,949,585.12 |

5.85%

MOE Met

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: ca (Rev 05/20/2014) Page 1

Printed: 8/23/2016 10:29 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Oak Grove Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
School District Certification

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:
To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2015-16 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance
with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of
the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed Date of Meeting: Sep 08, 2016
Clerk/Secretary of the Govemning Board
(Original signature required)

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2015-16 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy
by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed Date:
County Superintendent/Designee
{Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District:

Debbie Jones Melina Nguyen

Name Name

Advisor - District Business & Advisory Services Direcior, Business Services
Title Title

408-453-4327 408-227-8300 x100221
Telephone Telephone
Debbie_Jones@sccoe.org _mnguyen@ogsd.net

E-mail Address E-maii Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: ca (Rev 12/05/2014) Page 1 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:29 AM



WY 6Z:01 910Z/ET/S PaluLd | obeg (F1L0Z/P1150 ASY) 189 a4
072910z - 2iemyog Bupoday |eoueuly goys
uofieonp Jo ydeq elwiayen

00°G88 ¥0L 00°601'8S 00 LEFS 00¥cc860'} G0'8¥c 18 86 €L EGY €5 025 608 & (o1 su) snid g}, euy snujw
BEL BUj] snuwW g suy| snid g auy)
9NUBASY JO UOIe|[IDU02aY g}
G6'610'C 20°689°16) 2¥'9z28'9z¢ a8y Jnowe ¢|. au)| Jsjus
‘pPamol|e S| JanoAile] § gt
Q00 000 000 000 §6°'6¥0°€9 ¢0°'699°/61 1¥°928'9Z¢ {6 aul snui 1 sup)
) _ uone[no[es puemy JUBIS pasnun |
00'8S0°LE 00'9v2'8 00'LEL'S 00'0¥8'845 88'055'0 9jqBAI908Y SJUNO2DY "0
e{qedAed sjuncasy -q
2T 0eser 62'6LL2K anuaAey pauresun ‘e
(00°850°15) (00°9¥Z"3) (00'1£17°6) {00 08'615) zZ'0Zs2y A YN (88°065'0) (21 euy smid 6 sy snuw g aup)
SIUNOWE Y7y 9 'd/v 10
8NusAsy paLlesun Jo UoHENIE) g ).
sjusunsnipy Jeo)
Joud Joj 8A0GE g U
Ul pepn|ou| sjunouny *z|
¥E 18V ¥GL ¥G951 201 00'LEL'S 6.°965°156' SO8Ve 1BZ 86 €Ly Eey £9025 6081 (0L ¥ § saull) s&Inppusdxy [e1o] "1}
seinypuadxg
pazuoyiny-Jouoq Uop gL
PE 187 ¥S1 ¥5°551°201 00°1EL°S 61°965°155° S0'8re'L8e 86°CLb el £5°0Z5'60E°} sainyipusdig paziioyimy-louo( ‘g
STUNLIANIJXT
Fe'6cy ezl $5°606'96 000 629577100 12 8991 €eg 12°6Cl 96¥ 59°696 208} - (£ 9 '9 'S seu) wns) a|qe|[eAy 6101 g
¥e'208'6¥ $S"9r0'6P 6.'cl2'cqR spund Buyolel pejngiiuag 2
00°428'¢L 00'€98 6% 00'¥ab'8PL’L 00°E0S'SL¥ 00’697 619 G9'60S°CLS ) IBOA JUBLIND Ul paAieosy ysen g
(eLvEL'16) (EL'6eE'SEL) (00'015'602) Jea) Ioud
W0l paliageq enuaAsy paLiEaun) ‘g
SANNIATH
e LOF VGIL ¥5°GG1 201 00'LEL'S 64°965'1G5C 00862 vrE 00'e80'LS0 00°/¥£'980’) (€% P¢ 'L sew wnis)
PieMy ejqe|leAy [B10] “p
YEZ09'6F v5 Ov0'6¥ 6'2.g €58 tsyio/spung Bulyoje pelnbey g
00°G88'¥01 00'601'8S 00'LEL'S 00'tee's6g’| 00'ELl ¥ee 00°02Z'v8¢ 00’ L¥L V0¥ L (02 @ ‘gz ‘ez sou)| wns)
piemy JA ung oy p
00°€80°91 00EL0'C 00°8¢Ley sawsnipy sayiQ o
. (a10N) Anpaeseysues |, g
00588701 00'601 "85 oo'Lel’'s 00"¥ZE'869°L 00'060'808 000218 00ELY'L98"L PreMY Jea) Jusung e ‘g
0070 0070 000 000 00°521'02 00°£98'092 00'90Z'zeZ JoAoAuie]) Jea ) Joud °)
QYVMY
UB JI) NOILJi¥O83a VD01
[{]X] 2818 1818 1818 0628 06¢es 0628 L03rdo INNIAIH
0zee SLEE LLEE OLEE €02y SE0f 010¢e 3dOD F0HNOSTY
V.120-18 220-%8 120-18 98e-bg Y.19¢-#8 0L0-#9 HIGANN DO0TVIVI TveaIgIe
1800 [ooysserd looyag Isissy lsmL TR I8l ANVN WYHO0Md Tveaaad
looyoseid p3 98dg | fesepadq p3 cedg SleAlld )sISSy [eac p3 oadg
18007 p3 |epeds
S3ANNIAIH QINYVYINN S0 TwHH343a OL 1D3rans STVOIHODILYD HOH IINAIHDS
1D uuog SANNS TIV - STUNLIANIIXT ANV 'SINNIATY funog eiey Bes
-0000000 geer v 'SQUYMY I°  '© Tvd3agad ey _m aA0I9) NeQ

S/eNjoy pe, N 91-G1L0Z

s it



WV 62-:0) 91°7€g/8 pojulld

1vD wicd
0000000 S2969 £F

s|lemoy pajpneun 9L-g10e

7 Sed (pLOZ/F " A9Y) IR0 914
0°2'910Z - slemyog Buioc UBUL] SOVS
LOREINDT 4 JdOCT BILIOJIED
(95 ISV 50"y o000 | 0092892t {o¢( aui| snid qg| e} snuill
egl au) snuw g auy snid ¢ aul)
anuaAay JO Uuojje|Iauosey "9l
pepsiies = ] 8151 JUNOWE ¥}, BUj| JOID
‘pamol|e si Jaacllen J| 'Sl
¥¥'SrG 285G 000 000 (6 8w snupw  aulj)
LoBINoED) piemy JUBIS) pasnuf "yl
G9'€/Z'650 L1Iv¥'8S ) 2lqeA1808Y SJUN00gY "9
000 a|geAed sjunoody q
Cjoggz'ee | snuaAsy pausesun ‘e
{ri*sg0'v2G) | 000 O |Elresy {z1 au smid g auy SNUIW g Bul})
Spunowe Yy ¥ ‘diy 4o
anusAey pouleaun jJo Ucienaes gl
B =i sjuounsn[py Jea)
lolid Jo} saoqe g aul
Ul papnjou] SIUNOWY 2}
96 72901L0°C 000 el el ebl {01 8 6 Seull} salmipuadx3 [EI0L 1|
000 T - sainypuadxg
pozuoyiny-louod UON 0L
96'7£9'0L0°S i NN | seimypuedx3 pazuoyny-souoq ‘6
B T it : CERNIELLE]
Zg'ggoecry | 600 96 £/9'68 {278 '9 'g sou|| WS} o|qE|eAY 101 8
AT “lelgegie | spun4 Buiysiey panguUILeg *L
8REE0'888"E £28/€89 | I23 )\ JUBLIND Ul PAAIRDDY USED "9
(07 ¥19'v2h) i lea Joud
wioJj paliglag anuaasy pauieaun ‘g
. - ] SINNIATY
0¥ 022 865'G 000 elizl'syl - €% Pg '} soulf Ling)
plemy s|qefleay [ejol b
OV ZIEEL6 greez'ie Isyio/spund Bulyoiepy peanbey ‘¢
00°608'G0L ¥ 000 00°928'921 (02 ¥ ‘gg "eg sauj| wns)
| piemy JA unD [py p
| 00°28'19 ] i suswisnipy Jsyo o
000 (a1ON) Avliqesejsuel] q
[ 00°GR6'Er0'Y i 00°0Z8°9ZE T plemy JeaA Juaung ‘e g
00761 'BIS 1 o 000 leroAlieD Jea ) Joud °)
g - = = . quYMV
| {(Aue 1y NOILd99S83a w201
zalg 7818 _ 193ra0 INNIATY
GHEE lzee | 300D I0UN0ST
YELLH8 20v8 HIGWNN DOTYLYD Tvy3aa3d
Twiol A2Q YBi5 |ooyasald UieeH JWVYN WvHD0Hd Tvy3a3d
p3 [e1oadg Jetuepy p3 [eloeds
SANNAATY GIANUVINN 4O T¥HHI4E0 OL 103rans STVORODALYD Hod IINAIHIS
SANNA TTV - STENLIANTAXT ONY ‘SINNIATY Awno?) eseln eues
‘SOMYMY INVHD Tvy3a3d Apuswa|g aaci9) 30



WV 62:01 9l0g/ee/g pajuld L abey

(¥10Z/71/50 Aad) 1e0 By
0°2'9102 - alemyos Bunioday |eioueulY §OYS

uopeanp3 jo Jdaq) eruopesn
16658259 166582569 (o€} sul) snid gg |, sui| snurw
egl auy snuw g su)| snid g suy)
2NUBARY JO UOPBIIoUCOSY "g|
000 o000 aJey Junowe | euj| Jejue
‘pemoife 8| JerchuE] )| "Gl
00’0 000 (6 ouy snuw  au)
uone|nojes) plemy JUelsy pasnun "l
000 9|qeAladsy SjUNoddy 5
000 sjgeded sjunozoy 'q
000 anuaaay pawesun e
(eoovszs) (e0o¥ges) (21 auy snid g s snuw g suy)
SJUNoLWe YAY 9 'diy J0
8NUBAGY paulesun Jo Uojenajes gl
oo'o sjusunsn(py Jee i Jold Jog
SACGE g BUI Ul papn|ou| SjUNoWY "z
00°00¥ G2l 00°00¥'SZ. (01 ® § saun) SeInipUadX] (€101 ||
(Hoy] saunypuadxg
PazLoyy-Jouo( Loy 0L
00'00%'sZ. 0000’52 sa.ny|puath pazioyny-rouoq g
SHUNLIANIdXT
16'658'¢50 16'669'259 (L '9 G s8U|| WNE) S|0B[IeAY (B0, g
000 spund Bulyolel pejnguuo) -2
16'658'259 26'658'289 1E9A JUALINY Ul paAladsy yseq g
000 Jea ) Jold
WoJyj pallalaq shusaay paulesun ¢
SANNIATH
00°00t'GTL 00°00%'S2L (€79 Z I s8ui| wns]
pieMy s|qe[ieAY |10, b
000 d8Ui0/spund Buiymely pasbey ¢
00°00¥'S2.L 00'00¥'5zZ.L (92 » ©g ssuy) wns)
paemy JA ung [py o
000 swsusnpy Jayo g
00'00%'se.L 00°00¥'s2. pIEMY J29 ) JUOLND B g
000 JOACALED Jea A Joud "L
QUVYMY
{Aug JI) NOILJIMOS3A Vo0
0658 103Ard0O 3INNIA3IY
0109 3000 ID2HYNO0STH
L AT TH S38Y JNVN AVEO0Yd T1VLS

SANNIAIY AINYYINN 40 TvHNI4IA OL 103rans STVORODILYD HOd 3INAIHOS

Ly wiog SANNL 1TV - STUNLIANIEXS ANY ‘SINNIAIN
0000000 529~ ¥ 'SQUYMY MO 3I1VIS
i SEenRY pe N 9lL-gLoe

Aunoy esey eueg
Key |3 @019 yeo



WV 6201 9i"~/ee/g8 pauld

1vD wiod
0000000 52969 £F

0°2°910Z - e1emyos Buniod

{6002/~ N ASY)1eD 3l
Juellqd SOVS
uolesnp ;. Jdeq enojed

8G6L0VS 856L0VS {01 Ui enuit ¢ eul)
Jea ) Juslng "¢l
] 30NV TvE ONIANT 0310153
1916119 CHCTA “{1v 8ui sRd o1 aul
saimpuadx3 |gel 21
000 T saunypuadx3
pazioyiny-1ouog UoN " |
l9L6L18 1O L6Z19 F saunjpuadx3 pezuoyiny-iouod 0}
= s S3uNLIANIdXT
11°E99°CE 11°E99°ce SOl (8% 9L G saUj| Wns}
L L a[qejieAy [BJO1 ‘6
000 spund Bumoiely papnguiuod g
000 “lTooo | (92 suiy snunw e suj)
9|(eAI523Y SJUN0JJY JuaLNg o
wo— = [ B|qBAIR0SY SIUNOJOY JUBLINJUON °g
000 000 {98 g sau| snujw oZ sul)
9|(eAIa09Y SUNOJYY "B "L
000 T o sjuswsn(py JeaA Jolid
10} G BUIT Ul papniou] SJUNOWY g
Z1°€e9'ce | ZL€e9€E I3 JuSuND Ul poAle0ay YseD g
_ ] . O SANNIATY |
Bl LISl BLLLESIL (€ ¢ "I seul| wns)
: piEMY S|de|BAY [el0) ¥
000 T Jayio/spund Buiyoje pannbay g
LL7899°CE LL'€99'eE (dg  eg ssu|| wns)
plemy JA UnD .—U( "D
(000 i suawsnipy Jayio °q
1I'E09°EE 10e09%e ] pIeMmy JEa L JUBLIND B Z
f4 AN TV irl'Z8 souefeq Buipug
pajolilsay Jea) Iol4 F
o . _ qaVMY
= y (RUe JI) NOILdIHD83a W30 1
= B 0628 123rao INN3ATY
0¥ | 3002 IDHENOSY
8/7-¢6 HIGWNN S0 TV.LYD W33
IVLOL CRIE IWYN WYHDONd Tvy3a34

SANNd TV - STENLIANIIX3 ANV ‘SINNIATH

‘SAUYMY Tvy3a3d

82Ny peyipheun 91-GL0g

SIONVIVE DONIONT dIL0HLSTY O1 LD3rans STvIH09ALYD HOL ITINAIHIS

Aunon elejn epes
Arejuswia[g aA0lD YeQ



WV 62:0L 9L0Z/e2/8 poluLd | abegq (FLOZ/OL/90 ASY) 180 By
0729102 - 2iemyog Bujloday |ejouelly SOvs
uoneanp3 jo jdeq ejwope)
8111908 T 20288 9vC ZE Vel 000 G856 62 000 66 658G 9eE
Jeaj welng gL
TONVIVE DNIONT a3 LoRIISTd
90 ¥¥6 69 G2 £9°9/87798°C vE9z¢ 119 VeIV 92€0¢ | 00'000°058 07'666 ¢€9 10'08E49F (1} sulr snid o). auj|
sainypuadxy jgjo0] Z)
000 sainypuadxg
pazuoyiny-louog ucn 1}
90'776'50/ G2 19°9/8°7198°C ¥e'922’ 119 bE'LSY'9.€02 00°000'058 0.666'2£9 10'06E"Z0Y saimjpuadxs pazuoyiny-iouoq "0l
. sSTUNLIONIdNT
€. 60698202 | 69BGLPILE | 000ZL'609 Ve 1SV 0Z€ 02 00°000'068 0/666 2ES 00'0€6'208 {@® 07 G seunwns) |
‘ s|qelleAy [g30) "6
$€ 222 161'81 00°SP0'P0L'S e ZEZ'260°GL spund Buolely peinguucs g
(ez’Ie5218'%1) 00°G £9°256'1 {¥e'Ze2c60'S)) 000 8rZrl 6.2 000 (9. sul shujuw e/ sul)
a|qeAleooyYy SJUNO2DY usung o
000 a|gealaday SJUNoJDYy JuaunouoN °q
(CTATT R AT 5 20) 000 €9°285') (rezez€60°SH) 000 8¥evl 62 000 (2 '8 g seul| snuw 97 e
a|qeAjaosy SUNoc3oYy "B v
000 sjuaunsnipy Jea s Joug
10} § sur Ul pepnjou| sunowy °g
Z9'691206'¢e 691201 18771Z2'809 YE 15797802 00000058 €2 /S8'eSe 00°0£6'208 JB3 JUsINY Ul panaday Yse) g
SANNIATH
AT INTA 6988 FLIE 99°C9EHY | vE187 9.0 G9°/G6G18 01 666'2¢5 00°0€6208 €% ¢ '| sou wns)
PUeMy s|deleAY (210} P
¥€'21Z 1618} 00°G70F0L'E AT toy30/spung Buiymew peunbay; ‘g
622296809 69°€LL 0} 00°0..'609 0061Z°¢82°S 00°00070g8 0/'668'2£S 00°026'208 {qz ' ez seul) wns)
piBMY JA LD Jpy 0
69°€1L70) 69°cll01 _ sjuawWisnipy Jayi °q
018168208 000 00°0/7'609 00'612°€82°S 00000068 01°666'CES 00°0£6'z08 plemy JEBA JUBLINY B g
155787658 000 99°/98'ce8 000 G8'/G8'ST 0070 00°0 eouefeg Buipug
pajoLsay Jea joud °|
. GUVMY
000¢/ OF pun4 {(Aue 1) NOLLAINDS3a voOo
8868 0858 1628 0658 0668 0658 123rdo 3InNIAay
0518 Z159 0059 05z9 00€9 ¥929 3009 32UNOSTY
Iviel WY yesH Esp ewuomoddy ABleuz gg doig Kispo SSaUBA|IOSIT JNYN WVHDOND JLVLS
p3 oadg Jojyeanp3g
S3ONVTVE ONIONI JILORIISIY OL 103rans STYONODILYD HO4 SINAIHOS
LvD wio4 SANN TV - STUNLIANIIXT aNV 'SINNIATY Aunoy esern eueg
0000000 5296~ ~¥ 'SQYY* "ILIVIS

S[enjoy pe

N 915102

Key-~ 13 a0I9) Yo



WY 62:01 9177<Z/8 pejllid I d (rroz/c A9Y) 180 o)1y
0°Z'91.02 - asemyos Bunlod Dueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 v Jdaq elwoled

00760191 GlL9gF 2l 00°CEE6LL 000 91°69%'6 (01 auIf SNUIL { Sulj)
Jes ) jualngd ‘gl
| =& - . ~ 1 . _ 3ONVvVE ONIONT G3LORILST
600 SgE1962e 000 00°18 9065974l 086V L¥e Sa'8GLEc (17 8ui| $nid g1 suI)
sainypusdx3 L1o] 71
i - L salnypuadxy
PAZUOUINY-JOUCT UON "L |
S8°€19'522 0018 90'6E9'7S ) 08°6¥a 12 68'85.'c¢C seinypuadx3 pozuoyIny-1ouoq "0k
1 > ) SFUNLIANTLXT
9¢ z2L Gl 18°% 0 ' Seul| uns)
a|qejleAy [ejoL ‘6
spung Bulyoie peynguuo) g
000 00055591 000 000 000 oo |ooo {a euy snujw e/ auf)
9|qeAIaDoY SJUN0J0Y JUaLNg "2
a|qen299y
SJURODDY JUOLINSUON g
{98 G sBuY SnujW 9Z aul}
o]qeAIo00}Y SJUN0IoY "B "L
sluaLsn(py Jeaa Joud
10} g auI U] PapNiot| SUNoWY "9
i\ ~ T [ooB2Zrooz |9zl N JeBA JUBLND U PIAI2ORY YseD °g
YA " S3NN3ATH
(€9 92 7} s9ul wns)
plemy a|ge|leAy [elo] b
Jayioyspung Bujysle poinbay ‘g
| ' 00°€01'65 00°0G0°8EE 00ZEC6LL 000 Z2589°ehl 00°0Z1'002 9zZ'Zel'GL (qe 2 2 s8UY Wns)
plemy JA und Ipy -0
. sjuawsnipy Jsuyio q
00°€01 'S5 00050852 00°2ZEE5L1L 22'G89°Zrl 00°0Z1°002 9222.'Gl i premy Jeap Jusung e g
00°200°12} 000 000 00°18 00€er 1e 00°£66 68 00°G0EvEL souejeq Buipuz
palousay Jea Jolid L
- _ . = MAVMY
11665 01665 | 80865 90669 60665 20665 . #0665 (Aue Iy NOILdMOS3a 1v20T]

6698 ; 6608 ‘ 6698 6698 6698 6698 6698 123rgao INNIATY

AFALT Al L¥'89z9ll

00°E0L GG 00050852 00 ZEEBIL 000 22 689'ehL 00621 002

To00 00055°59) 000 00’0 060 000 T looo

00°€0L'SS .oo.oom.NM 00'ZEE'BLL 00°0 cCce89Trl

00501 9Ll 00°0S0'9E% 00°ZEE6LL 0018 ZZ8OL ¥l 00°€l1'06¢ 9z 120'0vl

0106 0l06 0106 0106 0106 T oL08 i 0106 3009 IDENOSTY

salneeS 30208 HOsomIN Tjlels preyoed BESGl) suowig-Buisiey | ebaje) v 1dopy VYN WYHD0Hd TvD01
Vay 0621 av feag/oreIqos

SFONYTVE ONIANT Q310IM¥1STH OL L23raNns SIv2IH0931vYD HO4d I1NA3HIOS
1v3 wied SANNA TV - SFENLIANIJXT ANV 'SINNIATY Aunog ese|) ejueg
0000000 52969 £V ‘SAUVYMY VIO AIeusiualy 9A0ID B
s{enjoy peypneun 91-G10Z



WV 6Z:0) 910Z/€z/e pand

g ebeg

(¥102/01/90 A0Y) 180 topq

0°2'9102 - a1emyog Bupiodey [erueUl SOVS

uoeanpd Jo jdaq epuoyes

000

000

99%LL}

0706 ¥

000

00'p00'E

000

{0l sulsnuw  aulry |
B8 jueung g

SONVIVE ONIONT Q3 LOIR IS

P66l

000

9e'Zeb |

16°€88

120602

000

00050'F

¥y 6¥6'6L

9ezer'L

26288

1206802

00°050°L

(L1 aursnid o) sy |
sainypusdx3 fejo] z}
sainypuadxg
pazjoyiny/-jouoq] UoN "L}
sanypusdx3 pezuoyiny-souog o|

SUNLIONIIE

ATCET

000

Z0€01T

00°000'S

12060¢

000

00'0S0't

000

000

000

000

ol1°/82'L

000

00°0S0°L

Q00

00°0

000

000

arlee’l

000

00’050}

¥¥'6¥6 62

20°E0LL

00°000°G

G5'€08

000

189 2L 'G seuj wns)
slgejieAy €10 G
spund Bumoje penguuog g
{92 auy snujw e euy)
alqealasey SJUN0oSoY JUaLINg "
8|qeAipoay
SIUNOIoY JUSLINJUCH 'q
(9 2 g seuy snuw oZ sur)
3|qeAlede}y SIUNC2AY "B °2
sjusunsnipy Jea) Jouy
Jo} G eurq Ul papn|ou| sjunoly g
JBA\ JuBiiNg uj panIesay yses) g

SANNIATY

676 6.4

00°0

20'lese

00°848'S

LL°0BGE

00'¥00'E

00°050°L

yi'6v6'6L

00’0

20°e0L’)

00°000's

2’0602

000

00°0S0°1

00't28

¥ 616'62

(o0vee)

Z0°E0L}

00°000°S

110602

00°0S0°}

00°'¥er’L

00818

00°'¥00'¢

(€% 92 '} sou) wns) |
piEMY s|qe|leny (20]
18yi0/spung Bujyolel paunbsy g
(92 ¢ eg seuy| wns)
piemy JA 1ng Ipy o
sjuewsnipy Jaylo “q
plemy Jeap Wwalng ‘e g
aoueleq Buipug
P8joUISaY 1BSA Jold |

QUYMY

12869

92669

12669

02665

91668

GL66S

P166S

6698

6698

6698

6698

6608

6698

6628

0loe

oL06

0108

0106

0106

0106

0106

vslid

6)e)S asol ueg

JUeis Aleigr]

JUBJS) uapien

Ule|Al plojuers

diysiejoyog
eleqieg Auuep

'04 uojesnp3
Asljep uoopg

(AU Jj) NOILLJIHOS3d VOO0
103rg0 INNIATY
JA0I FOHNOSIY

INVN WTHDOH TvDO1

L1vD wiog
0000000 SZ8F~ v

SFONVIYE ONIONI G31DMM1S3Y 0L 103raNs STYONO9ILYD HOd IINJ3HOS
SANNA TV - STHUNLIANIAXT ANV 'SINNIATN

sjenoy ps.

‘SAYY" V001

N 91-GL0Z

Aunog eien ejueg
A m_ SN0IS) YBQ



WV 62:01 9LN71EZ/g pajuld £ ~fed (pLOZ/0' " Ay} Je0 Bl
02’9102 - esemyog Bujuod Jueuld SOVS
uoneosnp3 ,- sdoq EluloljeD
000 000 059 87989 82 268 ¢ 00 %58 21 000 {01 sull snuiwi § aui}
lesA ueund ‘gl
SOl ol ) ~ T B il e “IONVIVE ONIANT a3 1ORILSTY
OV PEYS 00°000'051 05 iy TTegeort 1870696 00770 +¥ ~[ogZ€ee (11 sui snid | aul)
sainypuadx3 [B10] ‘Z|
- ] = R BiL I sanppuadxg
PeZIOYINY-1ouod UCN "L |
0L PER'S 0000008} 05Ivy Z5°€01’1 1@Zi6'9s (00 %ROTY | 05Z€2 T seumypuadx3) pazyoyny-iouoQ ‘0
= = = | T T T T N | = 0 T STUNLIGNIdX3|
0L eV S 00°000°0S1 000 00°005'} 60 €L V9 00CLL'8G 05282 (g7 "o/ "5 Saul[ Wns]
alge|eAy [10] 6
) il - ] == T - SRS i spung Buiysjew psinquiuoed g
OLFEr's 000 = (o000 000 ~ |og0zely o006 “loeoo | (q¢ aul| snui e/ auy)
aj|qeAl@ssy SUNCooY aLINg 0
[ o = — - — - a|qeAlaoay
SIUNOIDY JUSLINJUON "]
0l vEPS To00 oo coo 09028 L [ 000 ’ 00’0 {9 ¢  seul| snul OZ BuY|)
B0EAID09) SIUN0DOY "8
) = = sjuaunsnipy Jea A Jold
10} § SUINT Uj papNoaU| sjunowury g
i —{0000005L ~ 100°00S' 6vEIP'ES 002kL'8s | 0§i€C | Jea) JUaLNg Uj PAARISY USED °G
I — 2 e I — SANNIATH
oL beEr'S 00°000 05 00¥5¥ 00°061°} 60700828 00°86E°19 05°l€z (€9 g 'L sau| wns)
pleMY elqejleAy [BJOL ‘b
= |, Jayio/spun4y Buiyolew painbeay g
0L ¥EY'S '06°000061 000 0070051 60°SEL'YD 00'2Li'8s ogicz | (az *# ez seul| wins)
plemy JA und [py o
B 60°0€1'8 T 5 sjuaunsnipy Jauio q
OL¥EY'S [ 00°0000SL ) 000051 _ |00%€09'95 [ 007Z128S 05162 ] plemy Jes) Juaung ‘e 'z
ooyt 00062 007290'81 00989 ) I souejeq Buipul
pPa1oLISoy JES A 10ld L
= T } ’ ] ‘ QUVMY
ZVB6S 0665 — I€A6G G665 25665 ~ €665 0£666 | (e ) NOILdIHDS3a TvoOoT
6698 6698 ) 6698 6698 6698 6698 6698 | 193rdo INNIATY
0106 0106 0106 0i06 0106 0106 0106 300D IDUNOSTY
SUleaT| 950r UBS | S[EWDIEp polddy | AloADoay bulpedy| senjnd seq | lEsH ~duien 20uang  [Sjueaz [BIInD YdA FWYN WYHODOHd Tv201
[ejuapy funag
SIONYTYE SNIANI aILOMLSTY O 193rdns STYORI0SALYD HO4 3INAIHIS
1yD wiog SANNA TV - STHNLIANISXS ANY "SANNIATY Ancg eeD BluEg
0000000 S2969 £F ‘SAYYMY TWIOT Arejusisg saci9 yeQ

s{enjoy paypneun 91-G102




WV 6201 9L0Z/EZ/8 polulid

t afieg

(#102/01/90 AY) 180 1914

0°2'9102 - aremyog Bupiodsy [eouBLY SOVS

uoneanp3 Jo idaq ewoyen

Gl'059

1620V L7

$0°0€

00°L6L'¢

rLolle’sp

9.°0.07¢C

008282

{0} 8uy snOjWy euy)
Jea ) Jwenng gL

SONVIVE SNIANS G3LONLSTY

0B°80S°

EL°18E°EL)

FA T

000

00’0

AN

06605}

€L 18EEL)

crZen’arl

AN

[{TEITEE ITRETT))
sanjpuadxy [elo), Z|L

sainjpuadix3
POZUOYIMy-10U0Q UON °L|
saimpuadx3 peznoyiny-1ouod "0l

SIUNLIANIdE

00°095)

01200922

LP'905 7Tkl

00’0

vLLELEL

000

00°ZLy

000

000

£1°ZL0°L)

00°0

000

000

000

00°0

00’0

eLZlo'zl

000

000

000

000

00'099'}

01°200'922

¥E'pe55Z1

FL2E2EL

oo0ely

(8% 0L G sou] wns) |
siqejieAy (810 "
spuny Buiysjew pajnguiuoy g
(92 suy snupw e, su))
8]qeAl20ay SIUNoJIY JUaLIng 0
a|qealosy
SJUNCIYY JUALINDUGN °q
(93 g seuy shupw o7 eu)))
eiqEAIB0o) SIUNCOOY B 4
sjuaunsnipy Jesa Jold
40} G U Ul PSPNIOU| SUNOWIY "9
dB3 \ JUBLINY Ul PaAIaDSY yse) 'G

SANNIATH

00°090°¢

OL'¥8L'7iE

L¥'290°9vL

00°16L°€

Pl l19G]

0026L€

00'828'¢

007095 |

01'200'9Z¢

1¥'0992Yl

000

¥I'ieLlEl

000

00ely

00095°L

0i°200°9¢e

L¥' 9952l

AR}

00'ely

00005

0022’88

00°967 €

00°264'¢

00c88"}

00'Z6L'E

00°96€°C

(€9 ¢ '| seup wns) |
Piemy sjqelBAy [£10] "
19uig/spung Bujysiey paunbay ¢
{az ® ez souil wns)
premy JA 1ng [py o
sjuswsnipy Byl 'q
plemy Jea ) uaung e g
aoueleqg Suipug
PajoLIsey JBSA 1ol °|

QUvMY

Y8669

6665

8/665

99665

65665

85665

Y669

6693

6698

6698

6698

6698

668982

6698

0106

0l06

0106

oL06

0L06

oLos

0L06

JUEIE) |00405
o}y asawewein

uoneuoq

qnio
jooyag B swoy

qn|d 1ajued yoeaing sisdouds

wdi

oidoIgueid

(AU §i) NOILdi¥OS3a Vo0
123rgo INN3ATH
Q0D IDUNOSTH

JNYN AVHOOUEd T¥D01

VD wiog
0000000 6297

S3ONVIVE ONIONT A3LIRLSIN OL 103rans STVIIHO9ILYD HOL IINAIHOS
SANNA TIV - STUNLIANIJXT ANV ‘STINNIATY

'S@HY T Tvool

SEnY P N 916102

Aunoy ereid eueg
Kiep* 3 enoiy yeQ
]



WY 62-:0L 91~ "2/8 ‘pajuld

L1vD uiog
0000000 SZ969 £V

0°Z2'940Z - a1emyos Buptod.

(FLOZ/0° " AoY) 1B DI
ueulg SOVS
uonesnp3 v ydeq ejuloped

“68°9Z2 104

00°0

00°c

000

(0} 3ul| snuw ¥ sujj)
IBa ) ualNg gl

11°666°9E1 ¢

§6'199'¢e8

00’0y

00'tvle

000

" L6669EL

g6'1L99°¢Z8

00y

00'FrL'e

JONVIVE ONIGNT a3LONLSTY
N (11 aul snid g} 8ull)
saunypuadxd [ejoy Z|
sainypuadxy
pazuoyiny-Jouog UoN L}
saJnjipusdxy paziioyiny-iouoqd ‘0L
e STUNLIGNTdX3

007128 182

66°199'CZ8

060

00°0

82°081'¥8E

82081 V88

| 66°€59°10¢

66'€59'1L0C

00°0

| 00’0

000

[ 00°0

00’0

000

000

| €2°266'19/'1

| Lo18Y'8EY

00'922'8€8'C

G6'199°'228

ooov

82°081'v8€

827081 '¥8E

ZLOV9'Ee6'L

60°PG6'8

[9718V 8y

000

£9Z60756'1

19718F'aEY

00766 061

000

00°0v

00'¥¥LZ

{8 @ 04 G Sau| LInsS]
s[qe|leay [e1o] 6
spund Bujyole peinquiuey) g
{9z sy snujw e} aul)
a|qeAlafay SJUNOSoY Jualny 2
SIGeAIRISY
*SJUNOOSY JUaLINoUoN q
{9 ¥ g =8| snu oZ aul)
a)|qeAla0ay SJUNCIDY B )
sjuaunsnlpy Jeaj ioud
10} G BUIT Uf PEPNIoU| SJUNOWY "9
Jeaj jJUalung Ul paAlaosy Usen G
R~ T T
(€% 0g '} seu|l wns)
piemy alqelieny |ejoL "
Jayio/spung Suyme painbsy ‘g
(g % ez saul| wns)
premy JA 1ng [py o
sjusw)shipy Jawo q
plemy JeaA ualng e ‘g
aouepeq Bujpug
pajolsay Jeap Jold °|

aQuvYMY

L16EZ

66665

68665

6698

0L06

6698

6698

0106

swashg Jejog

aualbiH [Bueg

0108
uonepunog |
[jsua0qey

“(Aue J1) NOILdI®0S3d vD0oT
1953rgo 3INNIATH
3009 324NOSTY

FNYN WVHD0Ud TV¥IO01

SANNZ TIV - STANLIANIIX3 ANY ‘SINNIATY

‘SAUYMY T¥D01

§[enioy pelipneun 91-gL0g

SIONYTVE ONIANT 31318183y OL LO3rdNs STYIIH090ALYD HOd 3TNA3IHOS

Auno) ele) eueg
fejuswog aAcIS) yep



Unaudited Actuels

Oak Grove Elementary 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 43 695625 0000000
Santa Clara County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation
Current Expense Reductions Reductions Current Expense«
PARTI - CURRENT Total Expense Reductions of Education (Extracted) {Overrides)y* Partll
| EXPENSE FORMULA for Year EDP| (SeceNote1) [EDP{ (Gol1-Col2) [EDP| (See Note 2) {SeeNote2) |EDP| (Col3-Col4) |EDP
; (1 No., {2 No. {3} No. {4a) {4b) No. (5) No.
1. - Certificated
Salaries 49,108,246.71 | 301 0.00 | 303 49,108,246.71 | 305 1,853,254.82 307 47,254,091.89 | 309
2000 - Classified Salaries 15,726,551.95 | 311 138.69 { 313 15,726,413.26 { 315 2,167,7681.40 317 13,558,651.86 | 319
3000 - Employee Benefits 24,261,011.60 | 321 398,499.54 | 323 23,862,512.08 | 325 1.192,493.43 327 22.670,018.63 | 329
4000 - Books, Supplies .
Equip Replace. (6500} 2,403,363.70 | 331 2,984.09 | 333 2,400,379.61 | 335 362,759.40 337 2,037,620.21 | 339
5000 - Services. . . &
7300 - Indlrect Costs 12,851,823.70 | 341 19,309.28 | 343 12,832,514.44 | 345 4,336,156.08 347 8,496,358.36 | 349
TOTAL 103,930,066.08 | 365 TOTAL 94,017,640.95 368 |
Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100}, Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction {Function 8500).
Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schoole (Function 1180}, and other fedaral or state categorical aid In which funds were granted for expanditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiting dlsbursement of the funds without ragard to the requirements of EC Sectlon 41372.
* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the foerm uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a. '
EDP
{ PART lI: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION {Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object No.
1. Teacher Salaries @5 Per EC 41011, . .0ttt ie e aiietecr s iriaie e 1100 40,475,015.50 | 375
2. Salarias of Instructional Aldes Per EC 41019, . ... uueeuuin ittt e et e e e 2100 _3,344,735.83 | 380
L 3101 & 3102 6,580,840.84 | 382
e PERS. ..o 3201 & 3202 516,138.03 | 383
5. OASDI - Ragular, Medicare and AHBMALIVE, . . .. ... .......uuoiee i ot 3301 & 3302 948,844.23 | 384
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)
| finclude Health, Dentsl, Vislon, Pharmaceutical, and
; ANURY PIAMB). .. 3401 & 3402 7,885,194.46 | 385
i7. Unemployment INSUMNCE. . . - . ..ottt e e e e e e 3501 & 3502 21,966.87 | 380
8. Workers' COmpansation INSUMANER. .. .. ... ... ve.vuusnssssstes e stsan e s e 3601 & 3602 889,808.82 | 362
!9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372). ... oo iuie v ieee s vr s et e s e et 3751 & 3752 0.00
||1C!. Other Benefits (EC22310). . . ... ... 0ttt e e e e 3901 & 3902 91,668.28 | 393
i11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (SumLines 1-10) ... .....ooovnen oo, e e e e b iee e mrra e anaa g 60,754,209.96 | 395
i12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
! Benefits deducted in Column 2. . . . .. T B A A R 1000 A AR 562 0 B85 < - 7 10 £ 8 £ A8 S 6 B e e e o 0.00
113a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
!' Benefits (othe[ than Lottery} deducted in Column 4a (EXtraCted). . ... . ... ..vveeeee ettt e e 19,352.25 | 366
i b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Sslaries and
i’ Banefits (other than Lottery) deducted In Column 4b (OVeIHes). . .. ...........oueireieiias et ee e 396
114, TOTAL SALARIES ANDBENEFITS. .o ecceeeon i e e et e 60,734,857.71 | 397 |
15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
i Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elemantary, 55% for unified and 50%
g for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372, . . ... oiu et 64.60%
16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions

‘ of EC 41374, {If exempt, enter X)

'PART UI: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

‘A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only

provisions of EC 41374.

1. Minimum percentage required (80% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . e T 60.00%
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part I, LINE 15) . .-+ ¢ v. e et oot ie e aee e et e et vt ie e aa e 64.80%
‘3. Percentage below the minlmum (Part ill, Line 1 minus Line #)000000000000050000000000050600000060600808880000500000000 6060806800 e . 0.00%
‘4. District's Current Expense of Education after raductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part L, EDP 3B8). . ... tiite i et ettt 94 017,640.95
‘5. Deficlency Amount (Part ll Line 3UMes LINSd) ...\ v.cuei e ieiieyirrs oottt ee et 0.00

{

applicable to districts not mesting the minimum classroem compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the

iruet NV Explanation for adjustments entered in Part |, Column 4b (required)

‘allfomia Dept of Education

‘ACS Financlal Reporiing
‘lle: cea (Rev 06/20/2016)

Software - 2016.2.0
: Page 1 of 2

Printed: 8/23/2016 10:29 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Qak Grove Elementary 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

-alifornia Dept of Education
ACS Financiai Repaorting Software - 2018.2.0
‘fle: cea (Rev 06/20/2016) : Page 2 of 2 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:29 AM



WY 62:01 910Z/€Z/8 -pejuLd | Jo | efedq (5102/22/90 AsH) 190p :al1d
02910z - aremyog Bupiodey [gpueuly sovs
uoeanp3 jo jdeq elwoyjien
00°0 o000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 sopjiqe]] W
000 000 siqeded saoussqy pejesuaduion
000 000 uoneblqO 340 BN
000 00°0 Alligery voisuad jeN
000 000 199 uue | -Buo] jessuss) Jeuip
000 00°0 3iqeABd Spuog enueAsy aseeT]
00’0 00'0 olqefed sasee [euden
000 000 ajqefed uonediopied Jo sajeaypien
000 00’0 elqeded sueot Bulping jooyog eels
00’0 000 slqeied spuog uonebiiqo eieussy
sepIApoy adA | -ssouisng
00'696'9.6' 00°£69'9Z2'62E 00'892'651'GE 00'¥8E+09'S8 00'2/9'182'622 00°198'89¥'89 00°9L2L218'0lE SANIqel uusl-Buo| seriAloe [ElueLLIEA0D)
00'848'82. 00°090°Le 00°818°152 00'818°152 a|qeAed ssouasqy pejesuadwon
00°ZEL°1E0°LL 00°ZE6°L00°} 00°990°09€°E 00'300°€L9'8 (00°ZZE YY) 00'0EE"'260'6 uopebiiqo 93do 18N
00°L18°L88'F8 00°L#0'9S8'EL 00'02L°6Z6'0L 00'0.£'G26°0L Aupgert uoisuad JoN
00°656'201 00°658'801 00°2L5'801 00'9.%'21Z 009l LLZ 1geg wuei-Buo] jemsLes BIRE
000 o000 a|qeded spuog anuasey asee
Q0'068°255 00°'}S1 299'El 00'v.E'€29 00°525°98) ¥l 00'G25'S8L ¥L eigeded sasee Eydes
000 D00 ejqeded uopedjoled o sejeayien
000 000 8|qede sueo Buip)ing |ooyog eels
000zL'0LE® 00°2S/'¢OE'BLE 00 0¥F'STY'EE 00°ZLE’1oz'an 00°086°2Z5 ¥8i {00°28572€07T) 00°295°0957081 e|qeAed spuog uonebqQ |eieuag
SANIANIY [BILOWILIBACD
JBa) auQ O€ ounp Soseaida] Sosealou] 1 Ainp SjusLvE)Eoy } AN
UIYIIM end spunowy | esuefeg Buipuy esueeg jsyueunsnipy asueleg
pejipny lipny pejjpneun
1493Q uuo4 seqel uie 1 -BuoT jo enpsyog Aunod e Bueg
0000000 52969 £F sjenoy paypneun 91-G10Z Arejuswalg oA JeO

S|ENOY pejipneun



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elsmertary Fiscal Year 2015-16 43 §9625 0000000
Santa Clara County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
! 2015-16 2016-17
! Calculations Calculatlons
{  Extracted | Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data | Adjustments* | Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2014-15 Actual 2015-16 Actual
{2014-15 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA H
are from district's prior year Gann data reported 1o the CDE) {i I i : .
1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT | |
(Preload/Line D11, PY colurin) | 58,089424.38 | 58,000424.38 | 58,049,585.12
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 10,566.06 | 10,586.06 | - 10,546.03
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT ! Adlustments to 2014-15 ¥ Adjustments to 2015-16
3. District Lapsas, Reorganizations and Other Transfers ! B et Iff ; i
4. Temporary Voter Approved Increases I |
5. Laess: Lapses of Votar Approved Increases |
B. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS YO PRIOR YEAR LiMiT |
(Lines A3 plus A4 minus AS) i 0.00 c.00
7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA | ;
{Only for district lapses, reorganlzations and ; i '
other transfers, and only [f adjustments to the )
appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above) 3
B, CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 20115-16 P2 Report 2016-17 P2 Estimate
12015-16 data should tie tp Princinal Apportiorment ! ]
Software Atendance reports and include ADA for charter schools i
reporting with the distrlct) |
1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line A8) 10,348.03 | i 10,346.03 10,121.62 'l 10,121.52
2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) .00 i i 0.00 £.00! .00
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA {Line 81 plus B2) i 10,346.03 ' 16,121.52
C. LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE AID RECEIVED 2015-16 Actual 2016-17 Budget
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS {Funds 01, 08, a~d 62) ! i i
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Otject 8021) 136,905.90 ' 136.205.90 136.906.00 | 136,5C6.00
2. Timber Yield Tax {Object 8022) 0.56 | ! 0.00 0.00 i .00
3. Other Subventlons/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 0.50 | ! 0.00 0.00 2.0
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041} 19,722,624.66 | 19,722,624.66 20,383,365.00 20,383,365.0
5. Unsecured Roil Taxes {Object 8042} 4,807,.032.28 | 1,807,032.28 1,807,.032.00 1,807,032.00
6. Prior Years' Taxes (Obiect 8043) i 0.00 | 0.00 0.C0 c.00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 2,892,564 .96 | 2,892 564.96 2,560,00C.00 2,560,000.00
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Furd (ERAF) (Obiect 8045) | {560,494.67) i [56C.494.67) {698,000.CC) {698,000.00}
8. Penalties and Int. from Delinguent Taxes (Object 8048) | £.00 | 0.00 0.00 C.00
10. Other In-Lieu Taxes {Object 8682) 0.05 | 0.00 0.00 ;.00
]
| I
11. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (oblects 8047 & 8625) i 97,183.48 | 97,183.46 42,080.00 42,080.00
12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) i 1,774,607.56 1,774,607.56 1,754,486.00 | 1,754,496.00
13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) {Taxes only) .00 0.c0 0.00 | 0.06
14. Panalties and Int. from Delinguent Nor-LCFF !
Taxes (Oblect 8629) (Only thosa for the above taxes) : 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! .00
15. Transfers to Charter Schocls ;
in Lieu of Property Taxes {Object 8096) .00 .00 0.0C 4.00
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS
{Lines C1 through C15) 25.870.424.15 0001 25870,424.15 25,985,878.00 Q.00 25,885,879.C0
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption i
Fund (Excess debt service taxes) {Obiect 8914) : 0.9 0.0C 0.00 Q.00
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES i :
{Lines C186 plus C17) 25,870,424.15 C.0C !  25870,424.15 25,885,879.0C 0.00 25,985.879.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiai Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/20/20186)

Page 1 of 3

Printed: B8/23/2016 10:28 AM




Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elemantary Flscal Year 2015-16 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2015-16 2016-17
Calculations ! Calculations
Extracted Entored Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
- Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments” Totals
1 T T kD 7 H .
ACLUDED APPROPRIATIONS

19. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from obls.
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts)

o 954.801.00 | | 085305.00 |

OTHER EXCLUSIONS
20. Amaricans with Disabilities Act
21. Unrelmbursed Court Mandated Desegregatian

Costs
22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandatss .
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C18 threugh C22) ’ 954 891,00 ; £86,305.00
STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
24. LCFF-CY {objects 8011 and 8012) 60,474,379.00 60,474,379.00 62,168,060.00 62,168,060.00
25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years {Object 8019) 92,264.00 92,2684.00 0.00 : 0.00
26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED

({Lines C24 plus C25) 60,566.643.00 0.00 80,666,643.00 62,168,060.00 0.00 62,168,060.00
DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27. Tota! Revenues (Funds 01, 08 & 62; objects BO0Q-8709) 113,071,106.13 113,071,106.13 108,150,620.00 108,150,620.00
28. Total Interest and Retum on Investments

(Funds 01, 03, and 62; obiects 8650 and 8662) #1,607.60 91,607.60 41,000.00 41,600,00

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 201516 Actual 2016-17 Budget
D. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (LInes A1 plus AB) . s 58,083,424.38 58,049,585.12
2. |nflation Adjustment 4 f 1.0382} 1.0537
3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided ‘

by [A2 plus A7]} {Round to four decimal places) 0.9773! 0.8783
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

{Lines D1 times D2 times D3} 58,949,585.12 | 60,767,278.48
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TG THE LIMIT -
5. Lecal Revenues Excluding intarest (Line C18) 25,870424.15 s 25,885,879.00

Preliminary State Aid Caloulation

a.  Minimum Sfate Aid in Local Limit {Greater of
$120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater
than Lina G28 or less than zaro) 1.241,523.80 | 1.214,682.40

b. Maximum State Ald in Local Limit
(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus DS plus C23;

but not less than zero) 34,034 051.97 | 35,766,704.48
S Preliminary State Ald in Local Limit -
{Greater of Lines D6a or D6b) 34,034,051.97 | 35.766,704.48

7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
. Interest Counting in Local Limlt (Line €28 divided by

[Lines C27 minusg C28] times [Lines D5 plus D8c)) 48,572.58 | 23,419.34
b.  Total Lacal Proceeds of Taxas {Lines D5 plus D7a) 25,918,806.73 26,009,298.34

8. State Ald In Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line DBa,
or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater
than Line C26 or less than zero) 33,985,479.38 35,743,285.14

9. Total Appropriations Sublect to the Limit
4. Local Reverues {Line D7b) . | 25918986.73
b. State Subventlons (Line D8) : 33,985479.38 |
€. Less: Excluded Approprations (Lina 23} B 954.891.00
d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT |
| {Lines D8a plus DYb minus DIc) ol : : 58,840,585.12

|
H
Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2016.2.0

“ile: gann-d (Rev 05/20/2016) Page 2 of 3 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:29 AM



Oak Grove Elementary
Santa Clara County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2015-16

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations

43 69625 0000000
Form GANN

201516
Calgulations

2016-17
Calculations

Extracted

Entered Data/

Extracted

! Entered Data/

10. Adjustments to the Limit Per
Government Code Section 7902.1
{Line D3d minus D4; if negative, then zera)

if not zero report amount to:
Michael Cohen, Director
State Department of Finance
Attention: Schoo! Gann Limits
State Capitol, Room 1145
Sacramento, CA 85814

Summary

11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit
{Lines D4 plus D1D0)

12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit
(Line DSd)

Data

Adjustments* Totals

‘ 0.00 |

Data

| Adjustments* L Totals |

2015-16 Actual

! 58.049,585.12 |

! 58849,585.12

2016-17 Budget

60,767,278.48

* Please provide below an exsianation for each entry in the adjustments column.

Melinra Nguyen

Gann Contact Person

408-227-83C0

Centact Phone Number

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Firancial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/20/2016)

Paga 3 of 3

Printed: 8/23/2016 10:29 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Oak Grove Elementary 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part{ - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California’s indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost peol may inciuds that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and Included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A.  Salaries and Beneflts - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 8000) 3,616,275.83
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions petforming services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroli, in functions 7200-7700, goais 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. if an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Sajaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-8999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals excapt 0000 & 9000) 85,081,045.81

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
{Line A1 plug Line A2a, divided by Line B1: zero if negative) (See Part {lI, Lines A5 and ABY 4.25%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Cosis

When an empioyee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addltion
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormai
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs o federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar resfrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may Identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusicn from the pool.

A.  Normal Separation Costs (optlonal)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted siate or federal programs that
ware charged to an unrestricted resource {0000-1899) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be maved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Refain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1988) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved In Part Il from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero, 0,00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: ier (Rev 11/22/2013) . Page 1 of 3 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:29 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Eiementary 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
| .
i Partlll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless Indicated otherwise)
l A. Indirect Costs
i 1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
{Functions 7200-7600, cbjects 1000-5999, minus Line BS) 4,379,925.32
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
{Function 7700, obiects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 1,737,574.90
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5989) 30,.211.87
i 4, Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 1,909.10
5. Plant Mainterance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
{Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part !, Line C) 375,401.19
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
{Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 0.00
i 7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Norma! Separation Costs (Part il, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part li, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 6,525,022.38
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment {Part IV, Line F) (737,533.63)
10. Total Adjusted [ndirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 5,787,488.75
i B. Base Cosis
| 1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100} 65,204,439.65
i 2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100} 11,451,794.70
| 3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 8,830,114.67
| 4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 109,541.81
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 16,863.01
6. Enterprise (Function 8000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.C
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5989,
minus Part lil, Line A4) 783,250.52
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other {Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part lll, Line A3) 0.00
9. Other General Administration {portion charged fo restricted resources or specific goals only)
{Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, cbjects 1000-5999; Functions 7208-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5998) 18,071.75
10. Centralized Data Processing {(portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5989; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
{Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part [l Line AS) 8,457,568.00
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
{Function 8700, objects 1000-5099 except 5100, minus Part I}, Line AG) 0.00
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part il, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I}, Line B) 0.00
14, Adult Education {Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5998 except 5100) 4,091,718.96
17. Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8§100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Ling B13a) 98,963,363.07
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs})
(Line A8 divided by Line B18} 6.59%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2017-18 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)
{Line A10 divided by Line B18) 5.85%

Zalifornia Dept of Education
3ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0

Sile: icr (Rev 11/22/2013)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 8/23/2016 10:29 AM




Unaudited Actuals
Oak Grove Elementary 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part iV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the appraved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A Indirect costs incurred in the current year {Part lll, Line A8) 6,525,022.38

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year {58,023.18)

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00

C. Carmry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (7.28%) times Part |II, Line B18); zero if negative 0.00

2. Over-recavery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
{approved indirect cost rate (7.28%) times Part Ill, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (7.28%) times Part Ill, Line B18); zero if positive {737,533.63)

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (737,533.63)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negatlve carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Il Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 5.85%

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part I1l, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-368,766.82) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
{$-368,766.81) is deferred to one or mare future years: 6.22%

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-245,844.54} is applied to the current yeer calculation and the remainder
($-491,689.09) is defarred to one or more future years: 5.34%

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

=t

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred If
Option 2 or Option 3 s selected) __ [?37.533.63)

Callfornia Dept of Education
3ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fite: ior (Rev 11/22/2013) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:29 AM



Unaudited Actuals
2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 43 69625 0000000

Oak Grove Elementary
Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Santa Clara County

Approved indirect cost rate: 7.28%
Highest rate used in any program: 7.28%

Eligible Expenditures
{Objects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate

Fund Resource except Object 5100) ‘(Objects 7310 and 7350) Used

01 3010 1,111,852.42 80,985.39 7.28%
01 3310 2,436,348.63 115,248.16 4.73%
01 3311 4,783.00 348.00 7.28%
01 3315 103,212.76 3,942.78 3.82%
01 3320 147,370.34 7.117.00 4.83%
01 3327 139,5156.34 8,606.39 6.17%
01 4035 422.645.40 30,768.58 7.28%
01 4203 275,733.38 5,514.67 2.00%
01 6010 132,130.47 6,606.53 5.00%
01 6500 11,744,560.81 855,004.00 7.28%
01 6512 625,677.05 45,549.29 7.28%
01 8150 2,425,891.35 176,604.00 7.28%
01 9010 1,307,216.93 5,399.19 0.41%
13 5310 4,026,593.85 205,758.00 5.11%
13 5320 65,125.11 3,327.00 5.11%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0

File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:29 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Cak Grove Elementary 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County LOTTERY REPORT Form L
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds
Transferred to Lottery:
Lottery: Other Instructional
Unrestricted Resources for Materials
Description Object Codes {Resource 1100) Expenditure  (Resource 6300)* Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 1,561,162.00 ° 532,999.70 2,094,161.70
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of .
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
§. Contributions from Unrestricted
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Total Available
(Sum Lines A1 through A5) 1,561,162.00 0.00 532,999.70 2,084,161.70
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salarics 1000-1299 1,232,767.00 1,232,767.00
2. Classlified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 328,395.00 - 328,395.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 126,276.26 126,276.26
5. a. Services and Other Operating :
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5989 0.00 0.00
b. Senvices and Other Operating 5000-5999, except '
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 250.00 250.00
¢. Duplicating Costs for
Instructional Materials :
{Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 406,473.44 406,473.44
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6899 0.00 ' 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
a. To Other Districts, County 17
Offices, and Charter Schools 772.21227%13;7)177222312 0.00 0.00
b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,
7283,7299 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indlrect Costs 7300-7399
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Sum Lines B1 through B11 ) 1,561,162.00 0.00 532,999.70 2,094 161.70
C. ENDING BALANCE
(Must equai Line A6 minus Line B12) 9797 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

D. COMMENTS:

The cost of printing Board approved instructional materials.

=42 from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.80 of the Budget Act.

» suant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: lot (Rev 02/24/20186)

Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:29 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
[ !
i Funds 01, 08, anti! 62 l 2015-16
Section | - Expenditures | Goals | Functions | Objects | Expenditures
|
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) Al | All 1000-7999 ;‘ 111,134,5615.48
! !
B. Less alt federal expenditures not allowed for MOE 5 l
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) Al | Al g 1000-7999 5,072,466.57
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: | |
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B) E )
1. Community Services Al | 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 16,863.01
All except | All except |
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-599 \ £000-5999 400,653.71
: | 5400-5450,
i 5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service Al | 9100 7439 1,044,508.95
|
4. Other Transfers OQut All ! 9200 7200-7299 | 0.00
| |
5. Interfund Transfers Out All | o300 | 7600-7629 14,557.08
! 8100 ] 7699
8. All Other Financing Uses All i 9200 7651 | 0.00
| All except i
5000-5998,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7969 | 0.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate |
costs of services for which tuition is received) ;
Al All i 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manualty entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2.
10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation -
(Sum lines C1 through C8) .' ; T 1,476,582.75
_ | | 1000-7143, |
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: i | 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services ! minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) i All I All | 8000-8699 295,480.05
Manually enterad. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1.
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 104,880,948.21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0

File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 8/23/2016 10:29 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Ozk Grove Elementary 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 43 89625 0000000
Santa Clara County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
2015-16
Annual ADA/
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Dally Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A8 and C9)
10,307.27
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line I1.A) 10,175.43
Section Ill - MOE Calculation {For data collection only, Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)
©6,812,556.98 9,178.88
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section V) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 96,812,556.98 9,178.88
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 87,131,301.28 8,260.99
C. Current year expendituras (Line I.E and Line 11.B) 104,880,946.21 10,175.43
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2017-18 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0

File: nemoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 2

Printed: 8/23/2016 10:29 AM




Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
SECTION 1V - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures {used in Section lll, Line A.1)
’ Total |  Expenditures
Description of Adjustments | Expenditures | Per ADA
|
|'
]
Total adjustments to base expenditures i 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0

File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 3 Printed: 8/23/2016 10:29 AM



WY 05:01 9LOZ/EZ/2 pEjulld 1 Jo | ebey {91.02/50/50 Ay} pesad el
0°Z'910Z - auemyog Buiiodsy (ROl SOVS
uosanp3 jo deq BluopBeS
002201 000 TTELs 0E 967 0€967 0£ 06k GE96F RI55E] RORIONY TEI0L, D) |
Y (19 % €T spunj) su=iaye))
(z1 pung} suomdofaraq pD
(TT puny) TonesTpg IMPY
wogdrssaq SpERY INHQ)
S30[ATSS JUSIAAAS(] PUrE aT6)) PN 0053
SO]AIS Anmo))y 0018
I - KUSTRION, 05T
TeUONESIPH - ASIATRUON o11L
mogdiasaq S[BeD PO
A /004 0009
00%6LE 1§13 08FL 8L 08%L 03+ (1005 &1 PoIBIOTIE) uoneInpg [E15eds 66650005
T UOmEOTpH WEXN  0ssr |
0¥ 00T 00z 74 00T LT 05LF
TOIEINDH LTG0, IaIu) APy 0E9F
UORESNPY [BUIONSATI0)) Py 0%9¥%
siua) Apnig JOpERAApR IMpY 019y |
NPy womEONpH S D11k
TOHESNPH [PUIL 1330 008E
- SUIEISGL] ATapUcoss paciieroadsy 00LE
00T 00T o0z 0% 07T SO0TPS Au Aoy 055
FI00TPS MImIoddn 00vE
w0t 00°1 001 [ 00’1 SIDT03)) Apmg JI3pusdapuy 00£E
S[00YD UDNBINNT0.) 00ZE
| B S{0OTRS JARBLISNY 001
3] WVir 0591y 0591 0591k 0SoTF [AR W E o1t
LT ey T 1000
wondiosaq s[E0x) [FuonsLY Ty
(v sul] uf saImipusd e PaMAISTPTN 217 2190
L MINGD B J0J PO A0 aFe SI0J94] TONRIOY SI0N)
(syooeg 1d (shojweg N3 (zhoroed N5 {showe] g14 (e)iopoeg AL (Epotong 51 g (showed g4 :yeoy) iq (sho13u voysso|y Uy A
90'RYE 686 000 £T996°158°8 367060°L68C STOR9H66 & V6 L6 95 69°9SH IS {(ndwy 810)3%] w0 Passy payEan|E 3q M) 0HOG PUE 0000 FE0D
“79 U ‘6p ‘10 Spuny ‘sa.myipaadyy pangLysTp jo pNowmy Y
(009¢ wonouny) (00£g uonsond) (00p8-0018 SuonaUMy) (2 man.o%cwmsw%é (00Lz vonoum,3) (s6¥2-0zbe smomemy) | (00ZZ-001E Suopamm,L)
wonepodsel], dng sasex] sopesed featamg poddng [idng | uonEnsmnupy [00Gog | SooNOSY [SUSKoNNSW] | UONRASTIWPY pue
PUB S RANMI9B] | PUT 20UEDLINTEN JUBT] 1alpQ pue Aofouypay,  [worsialadng fewononnsmy
‘epaly “Aveiqi]
T PodTEIL png | ---c-- - B MOONEHY - - --===~ |  =-===se-------mmeooos SJUS[BAMBY ADLL- BPES L -----=-—--<--<----=<

4viOd wio4
0000000 52968 £F

1500 poddng 10} (Jv) S10j584 UOREIOY JO SNpayYdS

Jadsy 1207 Weiboud
Bpunj sjooYyag JeUBY ) pus pung [BieLes)
91-5102
senoy “nBun

Auneg Bl gueg
fgjuewers aroio) YO



WV LS:0L 9L0Z/F7/8 ‘PSiukd | abed (9107 ~nyg0 Aey) Jod :a)d
0'2'910g - ssemyos Buy [BISUBUL] SOVS
uopes. 0 jdaq eluoyes
ISSISPELTLT £V 11S 1299 CROET'LLYY £TELRCEY L6 8L06% 176 £C SHT8EP69°EL T seamjIpuedxy spumy S[001PS
JOJJBY) PUE pUNny [RIIIL) [E)0],
(00°580°607) N ~ {(00°580%02) T ; T (ogeLwalo|  -—
‘0TZL uonouny ‘79 ‘60 ‘10 Sputl Jo 19N)
SpUnyY NN 03 SIQJSURI], 1507) 1001IPH]
66'£70°58¢C T | 66'€70°58T 000 000 (5 sw[ )y ssum [¢7 aul VD —
+ £ TWn[oD]) woyEpuUNo, ‘eLAyE)|  SPUMY
‘uawdo]aaa(] PIIYD “wonempy YNpY IO
[ TTP98T8E9 T | I1v98T8E9 AT 5 EmoBHo| |
TE'ELV8ET 1€°€ELF8ET UORONKSUOY % UOHISMbOY SN0 =
000 000 asudiayug —
‘TovZt [wovir T SAOIAISS PO ="
. §1500) 190
[ 000 e 000 000 000 000 $301AI9§ JUIWAO[SAS( PUB STBD PIYD|  00S8
LYLED'RT 99VLTT | 10°€98°91 000 109891 ] seolAleg Amnmmio)| 0018
000 000 000 000 “|ooo Q- KouadenoN]  0g1L
1S°T8LS LSOLE ¥6'S0F'S 000 b6’ SOF'S [PUONEONPY - ASUSFRUON|  OIIL |
S[e0oD) YD
000 N 000 000 000 000 (d/D0%¥) 3rd/n) [puonEdnoop [2UOSSY] 0009
| #S1S805°ST £0°LE6°099°T 1S¥16 €V EC 10689281t | 0§°657°959°0T uonesnpy [e192dg|  6665-0005
000 ] 000 oo {000 000 UOWEOnpH JUBSTN|  0SBY
| 66°6£0T6E 86°0es’sc [ 177605799 Tr'R0Spel | 66:000THT [enSud|  09if
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 , UONEONDH [BOMUNI3], 1318 INPY|  0L9F
000 000 00°0 - 00°0 ] 00°0 UOHEONPH [BUOTOSUO) HOPY| 0T
000 i 000 oo 000 e s1sjus) Apmig Juspuadapul JMpY|  019%
000 B 000 000 000 000 NPy “uoneonpy Je[nday|  O11F
000 ] 000 000 000 000 UOHEONPH [JIUGOST 10a8D)|  008E
| 000 ] [ 000 000 looo Joo® SweI301q Arepuodag pazifewsds|  O0LE
| TE'S90%¢EE ] $L°080CC LS¥8691¢€ 00°€vL'eL | LSIHTEVT s[ooqog Aeg Aununuod| — 0gE
000 i [ 000 ~—_[oo0 o070 oo sjooyog Amioddp|  oove
| IE0I67T0E | U199l [ elebzese T0°9LT'6L 8I"EL0'E0T soyua) Apmg Juspuadapul|  ofE
000 ol 000 000 000 000 S]00YOS WOnENGHUO)|  00TE
000 ] 000 00°0 ~ oo 00°0 N S|00YOS QARBWRNY]  00TE
| SLULLESLELL STIEPIL0S 09'9¥6°E08°TL PEPOF 9L 0T 9T THS'LIE TS 71— ‘uoueonpg Yemdsy|  OITI
000 000 00°0 000 000 uopESpU 1| 1000 |
sjeor)
- JeuononI)suy
 ouump) [ guwmmoy | pummpeg gumnied | guwmoy [ T[ummp) AnamoypuerSold 0 [ Eon
(§+ ¥+ € 109) (DO snpoyeg)  [d3W HVD WIS X € 00 (T+17109) (OV aImpayog) (00g 21mpayos)
E.m.ﬂwo.u.m §1500) o410 51500 Tejoigng PRI ﬁom.nwﬂ—o 10331 ]
£q 81500 [EIOL, | uupy jenus) mem-emeooe §)80)) J0RII(] - = ]
poday 1500 weiboiy
Hod wioq Spun4 S[00YDS JaUELD) PUB pun4 [BJDUIEL) Aunon ere) eeg
0000000 52969 €¥ 91-5102 Arejusialg sAci9 YeQ

S[ENJOY Pajipne



Nid VU7 9LOZ/EEM Pelujid 1 sfeg (91.02/S0/50 A9y) 10d a1
029102 - aremyog Bupioday |eousuly SOVS
uoREINp3 JO e enuoien
0S8 P QDTS 5jec8 10 £614-00] L FIORANA o
SPTRE VGO EL [0Y7) L6'OI6L 000 10°€98°91 T8 15 601 PRBLYOZIST SLFEOETY'T SCFETL LI'Te 0SSP T3TEIT18LLD §150D padxenD 32Ny [FI0L,
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 00°0 000 SOOMBS[  posg
eenxdojana(y pow a18) pligo;
10769891 000 000 0o T0E98'ST 000 060 000 00°0 000 SIS AUmImos | 018
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 800 TR0 - AOUSHEWON|  OSTL
FECOFS 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00D 000 000 PESOrS TFUoREpY - BUON|  QI1L
sEeD =mQ
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 40049 0009
0855295870 000 18TIEL 000 PROLYOIS T E0TEZ 96E T T4 000 1S°Z0609L 9L'EROCO6 T TONBINDH [@5305| 6665-D00S
[T 000 000 000 00D 007G 000 000 000 000 DORESDE 0 058r
66000°TVT 000 91665 000 o600 000 TTE6IE [A§7] 05659 FEORY'LET T rerduma) 0oLk
00’0 000 000 W00 000 000 00 00 00'0 o0 WeHEONPH|  0%OF
TEUGR) 30780 Py |
000 000 00 000 000 00°0 000 [ 000 000 TONENIPY [RUCRISLI0] INPY|  0Z9%
00°0 000 000 0070 000 000 000 000 000 000 W) OIoF
Apmg uepuadapy ympy
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 [37) 600 00’0 TPy DoneonpT JEnEay| DIk
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00 000 000 00°0 DoREINpH [ENUORL, 38356 GOBE
000 00'0 [0 060 000 000 00°0 000 (i) o0°0 - ~ swiEdold|  ODLE
Argpuosag pazerseds
LETPCERT 000 00°0 000 00'0 SL°T08°9E 8K 680°67 000 00’0 PE6PELY] HO0TIE Ae] ANTNWILEO) DSSE
000 000 000 000 00 000 000 000 000 000 Sj00T35 AWinoddo| ookt
S1'EL0'E0C 000 000 [0 000 000 OL'GETPI 000 6FE68 66'6€0°38T S33j057) APHg 109pUa0apUl|  QDLE
000 000 000 000 000 000 e 0070 000 000 S[O0GIg Ewﬂ%gu_ 00ZE
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 BOOUSE RTWEY| | 001%
STTPSLTE T8 000 000 T8'I¥5601 00°0 00 09°ELT 000 06°0 SB'OTRLIT LS ¢TI "UoReSnpE e[Sy Q111
000 000 [ 000 000 000 000 [0 000 00 UG RPIY 22| 1000
LY
[EUonaRnSEY
HoL {00£8 monaun.1) 0ot 012 (866< [Z133 (0oo€ vanSuR) | {006 PuT 091E | (00LZ UOHSnI) (3343 {o0ez (6661 QI JO SAT [
0018 suamowny) | 3deoxa ‘G66L | -DOOS BOpamNg) | -0gpk STonoTIm) ~011E suonomm7) -0T¥E Fuonoung) | )01z suogmy) | -popT sucpoung) .
-000L Suonomn.g)
Lo smopardg poy | uopEnsIRpY BITAISS 9aja105 Aremony popeodsuely [dng ENATRG TOERSIITpY BRoInoaYy uonBspIIEY ucamusTy
PR BUSY SANY138] | SOUEUSIMWIA I [Ba9m20) Aumnuoyy 1a0didng jdng [o0gag [ETORoNISU] 190 | pue nosAing
PUE A30j0ugas), | [suopSTOSY
‘|papy ‘Areigr]
(00a) s1s00 pabieyd 1oauq Jo anpayog
Hoday js09) ureiboid
HDd wiog SpuUn4 Sj00Yas JapRYD puE puny |eJauen) Aunon sig)n Bues
0000000 $2989 £F o1-6102 Aigjusiue|g ancig jeg
S[enjoy  “ipneun =



Wd LO'P 9LN71Z/8 PRt -l (910z/50/50 * ") 20d o4
0'Z'910zZ - 2emyog Buniodey e 4 SOVS
uoIEINPT JO Jey BILIONED

8LOGV 176 €C 90 8L 686 ¥2'996°158'S T AKIR Y §1500 :...E__m POV [E10],
000 | 7 looo TSR TR e (19 pue ¢| spuny) ruze)| ==
000 “looco  loeoo T Tooo | (g1 puny) yumouwdo[aas piD --
000 ok ~ o000 ) il | (11 puny) wonzonpy Ynpy BE T
spuny Ja3q10
000 o000 Tovo  |oo0 | ‘soagmewdoOpAsq pue a5e) PID| 00s8
oo o000 000 1000 T T sodlAndg Ammor)| 0018
oo~ oo~ Teo0o — oo | O - AousdeuoN| 0S1L
000 " Toeee  joo0  Jooo e jeuoneonpy - AousfeuoN| 011,
§[E0D) 19Y10
co0o | e00 o000 000 . B /00d] 0009
10°659°L81°E TIET168°99€ [ L¥'ss9's69 | €TTIISIIT T T (1008 01 pareooye) uoneonpy feads 6665-000S
000 T loo0 ~— loe0o0o " loo0 uoneonpy RISIA 058y
_TYR0SYTl o0 €0L89'L9 [ 61IT89s - Tengug 09Ly
000 “lTooo o000 oo |7 "toneonps{ [eORAA], 105 YNPY | 0E9y
000 oo 000 000 . UOHEONPH [PUONRLIO) ITPY 02o%
000 000 T lo00 000 [ 7 swme) Apmg mspwodapup ynpy| 019
000 ~ Tooo | oo0 . 000 o Mpy ‘monEonpy Iemsoy 0rlY
000 0 ~leoco 7 Jooo 000 T 77 uoneonpg [eommsa], 10a1e) 008€
000 | o00 " | 000 oo ‘ 3 surergol] ATepuooag paziferads 00L€E
00°EVL'EL 000 : T 1g1ze9r 61°178°9S 17 sjoofog Agq Aumunruo))| " 0SSE
000 000 BE - o000 B 000 e " sjooypg Afunyoddo 00vE
T09LI6L o000 i [ z¥e9Lios 6s01¥'8c |  smmp Apmg yuspuadapuy T00£E
000 o 000 gl " o000 ooo | S SJOOYDS HOPENUNTU0)) 00Z¢ e
000 o000 N Tooo ;oo.o N T - S[OODS SAIBUIY 001¢
PEVOYILY 0T SL9SYTTY | 1£9£6'070°8 REATETE 71 ‘uoneonpy Jensay| oIy
000 ) 000 o000 . 000 T T uopeSopuny-old| 1000
m—ﬂcn.u —ﬂﬁ@don—humﬁm
®oL pouodsuer] spdng spup) Woolsse[) | symoeambg owi g | weidorg jo odKy. oty
T (VD4 w10 uo ndur $10398) Uo pase) 5350y poddng pajeso[y
(Ov) s1800 Woddng pajenolly Jo SINpaYIS
uoday 1509 weiboid
Hod wio Spun4 s[00UDS SHELD PUB puNn |EJSUISL) Aunon elg elueg
0000000 S2968 £F 91-910¢ Aejuatua)3 a0 YeQ

siemoy pajipneur



Wd LO:¥ 8102/c¢/8 pajuud | ebey (L1021¥ers0 Aey) 1od a4
0'2'910¢ - aremyog Buiioday [epueuly gOvs

uoneoanp3 Jo ydeq eluIoHED

%L6'9 (@/5V) 150D P33vd0[y PUE PasIey) J9311(] 07 5I50,) HONELSTUHPY [Byua) yo oey g
61°C65°LTL 101 (SD + €4 5150 PayedO[y pus pasgaey) J9oa1([ 6191, '
96'81L°160% Spuny J9YIQ UE S50 pasreq)) Jo3I(] €10, S
000 (0016 1d30%3 *6665-0001 193190 LS % 61 Spun]) Uonepunog
96°81L° 160V (0015 1999%3 "6665-0001 $192lq0 ‘19 29 €1 spuny) enejRye) ¢
000 (001§ 1d29X376666-000T S199IQ0 Z] puny) 1aawmdoEAsq Py <
000 (0016 1d=0%3 "6665-000T S19R[0 11 PuR) UOHEoNPH JOPY |

Spun JY3Q Ul §)500) padieq) joaaq )
€T €L8°SE0°L6 Spun{ S[00YdS I91reY) puw puny [eIsiaD) UI §IS0)) PoTEdO[ly PUe posieq)) 100N [BI0L €
8L 06V TY6°€T ([e30L, °Z umnjo) YDd W0 Wox) s1S0) Paredoyy [e10L, T
SP'TREY69°EL (30 L T wmjo) gD Wiog Uioy) 5350,) PoSIey) 1904 [E10L T
SPUnf S|00YDS JAMIRY) put puny [EI2UIL) Ul §)807) PIILIONY pue padiey) 10oa(q ‘g
$8°C1Z980°L SpUNL] SOOYDS IalIey) pue puny [eI0USD Ul §)507) UOWEISIUNIPY [e0Us.) [B10] S
06 PLS LEL'T (666L ¥
-0001 5193190 ‘0000 120D ‘00L. UoHSURY ‘g9 PuE ‘60 10 Spuny) Burssaoo1q Bre( pazenus)
9t 697 CES Y (666.-000T 531990 0000 <
180D “01Z/ 1d39X3 (09L-00Z. SUOHIUNS ‘79 PUE 60 ‘10 Spun,{) GORENSIUIIPY [eIdUaL) 1570
L8 T1Z0E (666L-0001 $102[00 0006 <
PU¥ 6669-0000 SI20D ‘161061 SUOHIUN] ‘79 PUB ‘G0 *[( SPUR) SHPNY [Broweur] Tewrayxyg
79°6S1°S8L (666L-0001 $393[Q0 0006 1
PUB 6669-0000 STe0D ‘081L-001L Suonoun ‘zg pue ‘60 ‘10 spuny) JuspusjuIadng pue preog
SPUN S[00Y3§ Ia)Iey) puE puny [eIouss) Ul §)50)) UORRLSIUNTPY [13U) 'V
(OW0) 81800 UonesSIUIWPY [RRUS) JO BINPBYDS
HOd wio4 Hodey 3500 weiboiy Auno) eieg|n elueg
0000000 SZ969 £V 9L-5L0¢ Aejuswelg 8A0ID) Me)

s[enjoy peyipneun



Wd LG:F 9Ln7/CZ/8 ‘pajuld LoF 4 (L10Zfpeier  ~4) 4od tald
0°'Z'9L0Z - e1emyjog Bupiodsy | 14 80VS
UoREINP JO Juw] BILIOHED
EFI16 1299 TT#98Z3E9 TEELY8ET 000 Rz $150)) JOHQ [EIDL
TIP98°Z8E%9 T1'¥98Z8€°9 i S 17 ¥ i T {666L-0001 $33[0)
odmgy Jaq0
TTEELFRET - (I A (00590001 $139[40)
uononnsuo,) 2 uonsmboy samoRg
~000 T = T 00°0 ) ) " {00s5 DU 0019 66650001 519310)
asudispug
TTOHLT e 1ok (0059 P "00¥9 ‘6665-0001 S199190)
$90IAIOG POO,]
B T A (6666-0006 Suon3m (0058 uondEnD) (D00Q UOHAIY) (00L€ uonoum,) | C ApamoyJoeddr T T T
o) PqO UOnONLSUO) asudiomrg 5001AI2G POO]
2p uolysinboy saniIoe,]
(D0) si1s07 J8LO Jo anpayos
uoday 1son weiboid
HDd wio SpuUn4 S|0CYIS JAKEBYD pue pun4 |Bisuer) Aunon vien elUES
0000000 52969 ¥ 91-6102 Aseuswialg saolD Yep

sjenjoy pajipneun



Oak Grove Elementary
Santa Clara County

Unewdited Actuale
2015-18 Unaudited Actuals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND AGTIVITIES

FORALL FUI

INDS

43 69625 0000000
Form SiAA

b “ﬁ.erig'nn

Tr

Direet Costs - Interfund
fars In

Indirect Cost

Tr Out | Tranefers In

§750

750 7350

5 ~ Interfund
Transfers Out
7350

Interfund
Transfers In

Interfund
Transfe

8900-3929

7600-7629

Out

Due Fram
QOther Funds
2310

Due To
Other Funds
4610

ENERAL FUND
Expenditure Dofeil
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconclliation
09 CHARTER SCHCOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expanditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
10 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expanditure Detall
Other Souroes/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expendilkre Datail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Recanciliation
13 CAFETERIA SFECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expeanditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expendiure Datall
Other Sources/Uses Datall
Fund Reconciliation
15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expenditure Datait
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation

Expenditure Datall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expendiura Datall
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
19 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detall
Cther Souyrces/Uses Detail
Fimd Reconciliation

xpenditure Detall
Ither Sources/Usas Detail
Fund Reconcliiation
21 BUILDING FUND
Expanditurs Detall
Othar SBources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconcillation
25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Usas Detil
Fund Reconciflation
30 ETATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/FURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Cther Sources/Uses Dstail
Fund Reconclllation
36 COUNTY ECHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expanditure Deteil
Other Sourcaa/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcliiation
40 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Expenditure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation

Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/tises Detail
Fund Recongiliation
§1 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other SBources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconclliation

Expanditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recanciliation
53 TAX OVERRIDE FLIND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recanciliation
56 DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expaniditure Detall
Other Sowrcea/Uses Detall
Fund Reconcltiation
A7 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
“xpenditure Detail
Aher Sources/Uses Detail
- ~rund Reconciliation
&1 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Daiail

£.00 (83,540.77) 0.00

(209,085.,00]

0.00 0.00

386,314.00

14.567.08

9.0¢

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

275,132.00

243,472.51

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

13,096.47

0.00 209,085.00

£.00

0.00 0.06

17 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY

0.06

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0¢

0.00

14,558.94

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,124.08 §6¢,085.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 £.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

JECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFTTS

371.02 0.00

0.00 0.0¢

0.00

0.00 0.00 |

0.00 0.00

48 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS

0.00 0.00 |

52 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT LUNITS

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.14

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

£.00

395,314.00

0.00

528,740.00

9,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0¢

0.00

£.00

0,60

0.00

0.00 0.00 Q.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0¢

0,00

0.00

0.00

.00

0.0 |

iz Reconclligtion

alifornia Dept of Education
ACS Finandial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
. le: siaa {Rev D5/16/2016)

Page 1of2

Printed: 8/23/2016 10:51 AM



Oax Grove Elementary
Banta Clara County

draudlted Actuals

2015-16 Unaudited Actuals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

43 69625 00000C0
Form SIAA

| Description

Direct Costs - Interfund

TransfersIln ! Transfers Out
5750 ! 5750

Indirect Costs - interfund
Transfara In Transfors Qut

7350

Transfers In

‘Other Funds

Other Funds
9610 t

82 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
| Expenditure Detsil
! Other Sourcesiuses Detail
i Fund Reconclilaticn
|65 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
| Expenditure Detall
Otrer Soureas/Uses Detail
| Fund Reconciliation
166 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
F Expenditure Detail
QOther Sources/Uses Detalt
Furd Reconciliation
87 SELFINSURANCE FUND
| Expenciture Detail
| Other SourcesfUses Datail
| Fund Reconciliation
71 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
‘ Expenditure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
| Fund Recongiiiation
73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPCSE TRUST FUND
Experxiture Detail
Gther Sources/Uses Detatl
I Fund Recenciliation
76 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detal
Fund Reconciliation
95 STUDENT BODY FUND
! Expenditure Detail
! Other Sourcesftises Detakl
| Fund Reconciliaion

C.00 |

Q.00

70,142.28 |

|
i

.06

(=1
C

€.00

0.00

l Due To |
T
I

0.00 ! 2.00

0.00

58,608.43 66,047.00

0.00

0.00

0.50 |

0.00 .06 ;
3

=
=}
o

0.00

0.00

Oy

0.00 | .00 |

I

; |
0.0 | 2.00 |
i

| |

!

26D 0.0C

TOTALS

e
83,549.77 | (83,549,77)

Ifornia Dept of Education
~.CS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.3
=i siga (Rev 05/16/2016)

209,085.00

408,871.08

Page 2of 2

ACH 874G

878,604 87 ; B878,604.57 |

Printed: 8i23/2G18 10:51 AM



Wd 2121 9L0Z/EZ/R PeLd 2jo | ebeg (S102/E0/E0 A9Y) Bwes 1914
0'Z'9102 - siemyog Bupiodey lepueud Sovs
uoneanp3 4o jdag BjwoNED
96751 c20C 5 S1S00 TV10L
OFZIZEL6
(8665-0005 S[E0B ‘01.85-0LPE 2 8216-000€ se0N0sal
‘#[e0b e ‘SgEE 1deove ‘0Qpe-0L 6L Seainosey) seancsay
[eiope. o) sanuaAY PelDINSalUN WoK SUCINGIIUCD S58T  0B6E
| BE'Z55'566'2 000 8¢ 6el 608 Z05i91ee b 01'E86 06 000 000 000 9ZRE6 EFL 0668 LOANE0 0439 TVIOL
EECBZ SR} 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 £E 292 Gel 1200 1084|pu| {EICL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PuUnpew] - §1800 PAUIPU| JO SiBjSURY] 0GR/
€092 50l 000 000 000 000 000 0o €EZRC GEL 8j500 PAIIpU| JO SIBjSURY | BLEL
€0°0B0'098Z 000 BE'SZI 608 [T AL 01'£85052 000 0o 000 €660 8.5 1200 108117 [BJOL
000 00D 060 000 000 000 000 000 W0SZ 1930 BEFLI-OEYL
w00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S[ooudg [BlRRdg Bl OfEL
a0 00°0 00’0 000 000 000 00 000 Aepno mide  6863-0008
y£'995'02 000 68985 000 000 000 000 G668 52 sain|pusdxy Bupesedo JARO PUB S30MES  BBBS-DO0S
[ Zrolzae 1 7O6 €} 000 000 o0 000 000 96SPT ¥l eajddng pue e¥oog  BEEF-000H
16980 FEL SPSOE vez E10%L SEE C0ZaY 8% 000 00°0 000 [T fleusy eefoidws  gBEE-000S
€3°95071671 2L 562015 09'826'588 99°Ze002 000 600 000 S96¥8 808 SOULIRS POYISSRID  6662-000Z
86065 BT 000 000 TFea0eal 000 000 000 9GZEY 0L $8UE[ES DSIBOLINSY  6661-0001
(SBEE 1deaxa '5665-000% Senosel 179 pue ‘gy 10 SpIM1) STUNLIONTIXE HaIad
O 2er 92672 | 000 92 €00'Z0Z 8 IGGZYB0L S SLLZS BEP | [T} 000 662El 102 CPEr0elL 0 S1800 W1DL
06Zi€TITY 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 06ZIEEIT ¥ SUBEIONY HO PUE 1502 J08LpU) Je10L
00652281 ' ! 00°659'Z81E SucHecclfy poday Jso) welbold  wHod
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 PUnje] - 81800 WEJIPU) O SIBjaURI]  OSEL
068855201 000 000 00C 0070 00°0 000 068505201 $]800 PAIIPU JO BIGJSUBL], LYY
O5VIRZIZ0¢ | 000 9Ze002eC 8 IGGZPE0E S ENEEEAD 000 000 G6¢ch10e €5 1EL205 g €130 J0e1i] 210
0065595 00D 000 000 000 000 00°0 0066535 B0IMIS I08Q  BEFL-OEYL
000 000 000 000 600 000 000 000 siooyg Epedg ele)ls oglL
009D 000 000 000 000 000 000 600 Aegno je)des  @669-0009
SLIEVBSE € C8'BSCOE 19780500 (R 000 000 000Z0'F IZT120'E55 se.n)jpuadyy Eugesed JalO pue $BDIBE  BEES-000S
ZEEIEZRI [ ) ¥ EBL S (AT 000 000 000 18Iz 0 so)|ddng pue SHOOH  GGEY-000Y
BSSOETIS ¥ IV ivT 192¢ 5781089 [gearese 000 000 860126 0590E C6L'T saueg eafoidwy  §66E-0006
PIGSE L FE Y 8B8S0EET b JOFBEEGE') O0'ERYBYE 000 000 ¥1°088DF L1 BCB S0 | 86{1R|9S payisse[D  6662-0002
0L 6606097 E22FL089Y 69°SHCEOV 82'8/€GE] 000 000 IOELLFEL 6960’89} SOR[ES PelBIle)  8661-000L
(6666-0000 S80IN0Se 170 '@ 8D |0 BPUN) STUNLIANIEXT NIOL
29L'L ! INNO2 TldNd G3LVOrdnann ) |
[E10L = TE T {oZzc 1=ca} (0525 feog) (0825 [€on) (Y FT3)) {0905 1ecgy {0505 [209) {1005 120D ~ uopduossg &pog 3elqo)|
Pejgesiq Ppejqesiq Saieaeg sjuspmg SJUejU| ‘uofeanpg eieoadg segjnag Ppoljsadsun
Ajaroaesuon ZZ-g saby 1coyonsarg [epoedg welBoig pazijzuo|Bay ‘uopeonpgy
Zz-5 saby ‘uojeonpg "aady ‘uoneanpy pazijeuo)Boy lejoadg
‘uoneanpz oedg |ejaadg
(AD-37) v31 4q =eumipuedx3 9| G107
VINTS yodey UoSUBAWOS [BNPY G1 -1 07 "EA BTV §)-G 102 == ANNOY BIBID BlUES
0000000 52989 nJ.. yoy3 Jo Scw.ﬁ u_“_u._aq.__um feroads JHewa\3 saai) HeQ
sieng ,



Wd Z1:2L 9102/ Uug Z Bed { g0 AvY) BlSS 0|
0°¢'910T - lemos day |BloUBUl SOVS
Lojeonp3 Jo 18aq BIUOHED

ulnjes sjualuEnipy oL L
SWNOWE AUE Jo SUO(IBURIAYS YiiM 168YS [BUORIPPE UB UDERY ,
ZOovgEEg @l |- : S - o= AL : g S1500 W10L
¥EZEC €60 GL
(666G-0005 0B '0¥Z.L B ‘0159
‘0059 1deoxe '04.6/-0109 7 B66Z-000Z S02.n052 's|e0b
112 '0¥Z4 B '0LS8 '00G9 'GBEE S90.N0S6Y) 880IN0SSY
; S1ElS O} SENUSAEY PRIOISOIIM WOY SUDINGUKICD  OR6R
oviiges | (uonoes sesnpuBdxT [BIGPE. WD) SIONOSTY
[e1epa4 O} SSNUAATY PSIDLISRIUN) WO SUOINGUeD 0868
B2 96C 206 € 000 oFees | 60901 €2l 000 060 TToom T 06'608'095 ¢ 0869 LO3rg0 FHO 48 W.IOL
(2295108} 000 000 T loe T oo~ 000 =T (707 DR [ 7T+ TA7 1% R 81507} 108J|pu| [BIGE,
000 000 00°0 T Tooe 000 T ooo 000 T o0 T PUNueW] - S]500 9UPU) JO SIOJSURIE  OGEL
(22 851701) 000 000 000 000 000 e 0T ZiG5101) $]907) 100UPU| JO SJ9JSUBIL  OLEZ
| 00°¢85° IS w0 “Tevsze  — "|eéo@or  |€geer  |epo [000 " 000 T eesereise | sj800 j02.10 [B10L
00BG59E T 00T oo |00 000 000 600 0065595 eopueg iged  BEb.-OSL
60 == —==:|a0i0 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 spoydg [elosds sjRle OElkL
000 Tooe —  teeo  |ooo |@60 600~ T le00 T | fegno ENdeD  6669-0009
P L I LK : 00D Tooo. {60 000 1868004 ] samyipuadxy Bunetedg 1oyl pue s8dMBS  66BS-000S
; - o6~ |ooo | &zesk [eed  [600 Tlee cove0ZE | saijddng pue s00g  666F-000F
geeesser | 0219 ) 0981 I ) 060 |0 T T oo €5 ev. BeY syjouag ssk0ldWS  666E-000E
oeevvest | gz8l 7] 000 oo 0o g0 {z00e€vesE | salejes psyssel)  666Z-0002
| 00'05¥ o 00°05% 600 000 ’ 000 — Jooe T 00D 000 = SOLB[ESG PSIEDUIal) 666 L-0001
(6666-000% % 666 1-0000 Sainosa) 79 ¢ ‘60 L0 SPUNd) S3NUANIIXE T¥I0T
¥¥ 166 €08 ce : : : D SRR i , i S1S0D V.IOL
oy IiZcis il {uonoas saimypuadxs [iepe WoJ) seoInosey
i (etapad 0} 8ONUBASY PSIZISAIUN LU0 SUQNAUILOD oa6s
Fo08I 086 e | 000 |68 il9corl | Go6riog0% | G0@c6 84 ) 600 ooe [66'ZEL 102 | Z41@0'ao0e | 0868 LOArd0 80438 WIOL
156508407 000 000 T Tooo B T 16070 .-!ll..* 000 000 T Z6550°ei0y SUOIEIOY HDd PUE SISOD 10ed|pY| [F101
D0BS9Z8Y € = =i ; M L == g 0065981t suofeao)y Jodey wo) weibold YOl
ooo ’ T TlToon oo 000 660 000 000 000 punya) - §)S07 |0QJIpY] JO SIBYSUBL]  0GEL
Z6'96€° 068 600 “TogoT T 060 oo 00’0 000 | Z§'98E'068 S)S07 ANPY| JO SIBISURL]. OLES
IvvZLese Ll | 000 88 1/8'e5Y L G&'6¥/'980°F SOBEETELT 000 oo 6ZELT0E | 095z0vze Y 51809 102a1Q 201
0065595 000 “loo0 B Y1) oo T 600 00D 00765695 0INSG 00 6EVL0ERL
[T R T~ Tooo T 7 [oo0 00D T~ Tooo [ goo  Jooo T 7 Sl00Ug [IoRdS 218l DELL
00g R 000 000 000 000 oo~ 000 000 Aegno [epdeD 6669 0009
| #'COE'ZEE'S = Z9855GE 26 L6091 T 59892 000 TO00 “looezoT P vy 2 A sainypuedx3 Buesedq 190 PUE Sa0IBS 86650005
SLEBL VL G165 LG i ebeels 16Che 000 000 oo “ozeiess se|ddng pur siood  BEEY-000F
9I6EC OIS E o 20289 Z¥0¢ P¥ 160"SvE 617000262 oo 000 T | reebrEs 6L'06L'EL0°E sjuouae aakoldy  B66E-000E
15860671 91'¢98 299 Tivgiv'i05 PEOGFECE 000 Tl T | k068 0F ECTEE SOLEES PONSSBID  BG6E-000Z
ZLeeveseL | EIBL1009Y B9'GBEEOY OF'8/2'945 000 TTTTTeoe T [HOEIVEEL 26209595 1 SSUB|ES PAIEDYILED 6661000}
(6666-0009 '7 ‘SBEE ‘BBEZ-0000 539JN0S8J 179 ¢ "60 L0 SPUNJ) SIUNLIANILXNT TD01 ANV JLVLIS
€16 . suewiEnfpy {0225 1Eod) 0525 109) ~ | (0ELG i#oD) {0115 eoD) {osos@on) | (osose9) | (100§ 909) T uonduasag T T apojjoelqo|
pajqesiq pajqesiq ARJeres ESTTET T T sjuBju| ‘uonesnpy Jslepadg sas|Aeg payjsadsun
flaleaasuoN zz-§ seby [CLITEREETH 1epadg weiBoid pazjjeuoiioy ‘uonesnpy
Z2-G saby ‘uopeanpy "seds ‘uopeonpyg pezijeuo oy |e9adg
‘uoneanpg -oadg terdadg
(AD-37) ¥31 Aq seuntipuedx3 91-G10Z
YIS Hodoy UOSHEdWoD [BN1OY GL-|0Z SA [BMOY 016107 Aunog eie|) BlUES
0000000 52969 £ VAU 0 S0URUSIUIE} LONEINPT] |BRBdg AIBWSWIRIT DA0ID YBO

s[emay paypreun



Unaudited Actuals
Qak Grove Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County 2015-16 Actual vs. 2014-15 Actual Comparison Report SEMA
2014-15 Expenditures by LEA (LE-PY)

2014-15 Expenditures A. State and Local B. Local Only

1. Enter Total Costs amounts from the 2014-15 Report SEMA, 2014-15 Expenditures by
LEA (LE-CY) worksheet, Total Column, for the State and Local Expenditures section

and the Local Expenditures section 20,536 7‘41_95 16.433,353.02

2. Enter audit adjustments of 2014-15 special education expenditures from
SACS2016ALL data, not Included in Line 1 (explain below)
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources 0000-2999 & 6000-3999; ObJect 9793)

3. Enter restatements of 2015-16 special education beginning fund balances from
SACS2016ALL data, not included in Line 1 (explaln below)
{(Funds 01, 08, and 62; resources 0000-2999 & 6000-9999; Oblect 9785)

4. Enter any other adjustments, not included in Lins 1 (explain below)

5. 2014-15 Expenditures, Adjusted for 2015-16 MOE Calculation
(Sum lines 1 through 4} 20,536,741.95 16,433,353.02

C. Unduplicated Pupil Count
1. Enter the unduplicated pupil count reported In 2014-15 Report SEMA,
2014-15 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) worksheet 1,174.00

2. Enter any adjustments not included in Line C1 (explain below)

3. 2014-15 Unduplicated Pupil Count, Adjusted for 2015-16 MOE Calculation
{Line C1 plus Line C2}) 1,174.00

Caltfornla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: sema (Rev 04/14/2010) Page 1 0of 1 Printed: 8/23/2016 12:12 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Cak Grove Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 43 89625 0000000
Santa Clara County 2015-16 Actual vs. 2014-15 Actual Comparison Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

SELPA: (22)

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA, Ifa
member of a SELPA, submit this form together with the 2015-16 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) and the 2014-15 Expenditures by LEA (LE-PY) to
the SELPA Al. If a single-LEA SELPA, submit the forms to the CDE.

Per the federal Subsequent Years Rule, in order fo determine the required level of efforf, the LEA must look back ta the last fiscal year in which
the LEA maintained effort using the same method by which it is currently establishing the compliance standard. To meet the requirement of the
Subsaquent Years Rule, the LMC-A worksheet has been revised to add Section 3.A.2 and Section 3.B.2. Section 3.A.2 and Section 3.B.2 allow
the LEA to compare the 2015-18 expenditures to the most recent fiscal year the LEA met MOE using that method, which is the comparison year.
To ensure the LEA is comparing 2015-18 expenditures to the appropriate comparison year, the LEA is required to complete the Subsequent
Years Tracking (SYT) worksheet with their LMC-A worksheet. The SYT workshest tracks the result for each of the four methods back to FY 2011-
12, which is the baseline year for LEA MOE calculations established by the Office of Special Education Programs. The SYT worksheet is available
at: http.//www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se/as/documents/subseqyrtrckwrksht.xls.

Thera are four methods that the LEA can use to demonstrate the compliance standard. They are (1) combined state and local expenditures; (2)
combined state and local expenditures on a per capita basis; (3) local expenditures only; and (4) local expenditures only on a per capita basis.

The LEA Is only required to pass cne of the tests to meet the MOE requirement. However, the LEA is required to show results for all four
methods. These results are necessary both for historical purposes and for the possibility that the LEA may want, or need, to switch methods in
future years.

SECTIOCN1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204

If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may
calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reductions may apply to combined state and local MOE standard, local only
MOE standard, or both. If the LEA meets one of the conditions below, the LEA must complete and include the IDEA MOE
Exemption Worksheet available at: http://www.cde.ca.gov/spfse/as/documents/leamoeexempwrksht.xls

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or
related services personnal.

2. A decrease in the enroliment of children with disabilities.

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular
child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, because the child:

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency;

b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency
to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to
the child has terminated; or

c. No longer needs the program of special education.

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of
equipmsnt or the construction of school facilities.

5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fLind operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

Provide the condition number, if any, to be used in the calculation below: State and Local Local Only

Total exempt reductions 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: sema (Rev 06/02/2016) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 8/23/2016 12:12 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Oak Grove Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County 2015-16 Actual vs. 2014-15 Actual Comparison Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

SELPA: 2?7

SECTION 2  Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Ssction §13 {a)(2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205)
IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "mests requirement" compliance determination and that are not found
significantly disproporticnate for the current year are eligible to use this option to reduce thelr MOE requirement.

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding In current year compared with prior year may be used

to reduce the required level of state and local expenditures. This option is available only if the LEA used or will use

the freed up funds for activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965. Also, the
arnount of Part B funds used for early intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a)) will count toward the maximum amount
by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under this exception [P.L. 108-448].

State and Local Local Only

Current year funding (IDEA Section 811 Local
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and
3320)

Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and
3320) -

Increase in funding (if difference le positive) 0.00

Maximum available for MOE reduction {(50% of
increase in funding) 0.00 (a)

Current year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource
3315)

Maximum available for early intervening services
(E18) (15% of current year funding - Resources

3310, 3315, and 3320) 0.00 (b)
If (b} is greater than (a).

Enter portion to set aside for EIS (cannot excesd

line (b}, Maximum avallable for EIS) {c)

Available for MOE reduction.
(line {(a) minus line {c), zero if negative) 0.00 (d)

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement
(cannot exceed line {d), Available for MOE reduction).

If (b) Is less than (a).

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement

(first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum
available for MOE reduction, second and third columns
cannot exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE

requirement). (e)
Available to set aside for EIS
{line (b) minus line (e}, zero if negative) 0.00 (P

Note: If your LEA sxercises the authority under 34 CFR 300.205(a) to reduce the MOE requirement, the LEA must list
the activities (which are authorized under the ESEA} paid with the freed up funds:

Califonla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Fite: sema (Rev 06/02/2016) ‘Page 2 of 4 Printed: 8/23/2016 12:12 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County 2015-16 Actual vs. 2014-15 Actual Comparison Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A}
SELPA: (?7)
SECTION 3 Column A Column B Column C
Actual Expenditures Actual Expenditures
FY 2015-16 FY 2014-15 Difference
(LE-CY Worksheet) _[LE-PY Worksheet) {A-B)
A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD IATE Ti T '
1. Was the 2014-15 MOE compliance requirement
met based on the state and local expenditures and/or
per capita state and local expenditures method?
If the answer is "NO", then the LEA must complete
Section A2,
a. Total special education expenditures 24,926,132.40
b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 2,022,134.96
c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources ___22.903,997.44 20,536,741.95
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 ; 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 : g 2 0.00
Net expanditures paid from state and local sources 2290399744 20,536,741.95 2,367,255.49
d. Special education unduplicated pupil count 1,166 1,174
e. Per capita state and local expenditures (A1c/Atd) 19,643.22 17.492.97 2.150.25

Per the federal Subsequent Years Rule, if the 2014-15 MGE compliance requirement was not met based on the state and
local expenditures and/or per capita state and local expenditures method, this section cannot ba used to meet the 2015-16 MOE

compliance requirement, The LEA must complete Section A2,

Actual Most Recent FY
FY 2015-16 Difference
2. Under "Most Recent FY", enter the most recent year in § =

which MOE compliance requirement was met using the
actual vs.actual method based on state and local
expenditures andfor per capita state and local
expenditures.
a. Expenditures paid from state and local sources : 22,90_3.99;(.421

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 : Ly 0.00

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 ! e 0.00 -

Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 22.903,997 .44 0.00 22 903,997 44
b. Special education unduplicated pupil count 1,166
¢. Per capita state and local expenditures {A2a/A2b) 19,643.22 0.00 19,643.22

If one or beth of the differences in Column C for Section A1 (if applicable} or A2 are positive, the MOE compliance requirement is met.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: sema (Rev 06/02/2016) Page 3of4

Printed: 8/23/2016 12:12 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Oak Grove Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County 2015-16 Actual vs. 2014-15 Actual Comparison Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

SELPA: {7

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD

Actual
FY 2015-16 FY 201415 Differsnce
1. Was the 2014-15 MOE compliance requirement

met based on the local expenditures only and/or
per capita local expenditures only method?
If the answer is "NO", then the LEA must complete
Section B2.
a. Expenditures pald from local sources 18,633,846.02 16,.433,353.02

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 ] 0.00

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 : 0.00 j

Net expenditures paid from local sources 18,633,846.02 16,433,353.02 2,200,493.00
b. Per capita local expenditures (B1a/A1d) 15,081.00 13,997.75 1,983.25

Per the federal Subsequent Years Rule, if the 2014-15 MOE compliance requirement was not met based on the local
expendltures only and/or per caplta lotal expenditures only method, this section cannot be used to mest the 2015-16 MOE
compliance requirement. The LEA must complete Section B2.

Actual Most Recent FY
FY 2015-16 . Difference
2. Under "Most Recent FY", anter the most recent year in

which MOE compliance requirement was met using the
actual vs. actual method based on local expenditures
only and/or per capita local expandltures only.
a. Expenditures paid from local sources 1 8.633,846.02

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00 ) '

Net expenditures paid from local sourges 18,633,846.02 0.00 18,633,846.02
b. Spacial education unduplicated pupii count 1,166
c. Per capita local expenditures (B2a/B2b) 15,981.00 0.00 15.981.00

If one or both of the differences in Column C for Section B1 (if applicable) or Section B2 are positive, the MOE compliance
requirement is met.

Melina Nguyen 408-227-8300 x100221

Contact Name Telephone Number

Director, Business Services mnguyen@ogsd.net

Title E-mail Address
Callfornia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Flla: sema (Rev 06/02/2016) Page 4 of 4 Printed: 8/23/2018 12:12 PM



Wd €121 9102/EC “ud Z Bd { VEQ ABH) quas a4
0T'9102 - demyos ey [epuBuld SOVS
uopeanp3 yo idag] ejuloyleD
00’87 €2l 6} - 81800 V1oL
R :
(6665-0005
s[eob ‘0186-01¥€ B 8.41E-000E seomosa. 'sjeod
1le "GBEE 1983Xe 'DOYE-0LEE SOIN0SAY) SEN0SeY
, | felape.| 0) SSNUSAGY PBIOHISSIUN) WOl SUOANAMUeD 0868
[oozeeearsL |owe 0006972947 0066 LOFE | QO PLI0SZ F 000 “Toode T 00°808'€01 0055¢'988°6 0868 1D3r60 FUO-39 WLOL
| 00'cgc'eeL | 000 T Toot 000 000 oe0 oo oo~ |ooceEEel SI802) JBUPU] (201
g0’ ) 000 000 000 000 oo “tooo 000 = PUnu| - $1$00 1DRUIPU| JO igjsuBl]  OSES
‘00Cec66L 000 00’0 000 000 000 00’0 00 EZE 66 ]SO0 RUPU| JO SIGJSURIL  QLEL
| 00°680'299'ZF | 000 00°068°29.L'L DO'BEZ LOP'E wriLog2T oo [009C | 0099s'edl “J 00Zeeee0'S €)200) J0041(] 1910
pOIvlls T 00e- ]} oo 000 000 OO ZPL S aoiues 1q8q  BEYLO8RL
000 Sl ooe” o000 000 000 600 5 000 T ege L = Sjo0y0s eadg EEI8 0ELL
00°000°GH 0o 000 00 000 1660 000 00'000'GH AepnQ [eNdeD  6E6G 0009
00'8E6'161°T 0000122t LA A 000 “Tloeen 000 00°0Z0°F 0081961y saunypuedxzy Bujersdo JOUO pLe SBOIMES  BBBS-000S
" 00CE2 851 ik “Too'osiT 0000e 1) 000 000 T looo o6 0k A2 : sol/ddng puw sy008  B66¢-000F
00'88Y VEO' T 00Z6EG8l e | 00 Z5H9EE 00686 ZEE 0o 00’92 “Toozzz vy~ | 00°Z¥OEELL sjlioueg sokojdwz  666E-DDDE
O0BEE'LSEE 00%/0089 GOE6F L0 0002 9% 000 000 009980 AT SOLEES POMSSEID  §662-0002
00°G9826¢"2 T 00°'695'TLLY 00681 2vP 00'600'095 000 000 “TTTooorZ’Zor T | 00'gsE'e08l i seye[Eg PAEIUHSD  6B6L-000L
(6666-0009 ¥ ‘SBEE ‘6662-0000 882IN0SaL 'Z9 7 ‘60 ‘10 SPUNd} 139dNA “IVO0T ANV JLViS
00E60'65L'1Z2 | 00D 00ByR'LFeR G0G8L Gy 00Z8€°505'+ 000 0092 00'S98'E0 1 006218299 S1S0D WIOL
00 P02 726 000 000 800 00 000 z ooe oo [ 00°0L)'¥26 )30 1o8pu| [EBI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 D00 punpaly - SjS00 JBlipU| JO SsURL] 056
00 V02 P16 000 - 60°0 0ove 000 000 000 00011718 ] SI500 JORIPUY JO iBjeURY|  OLE/
[ 00688 PBZ 02 | 000 00'8F8Z¥FO'8 | 0DG8L G618 O0'ESE'E0S | [ Toose — [ ooeseEes: ‘00°600P58'S 500 RANG [EIOL
00°2PL7IS - 000 000 00" T fjeoo (o000 000 00°2¥L'iS 201056 1980 BERL-0ERY
[[0C 0 =T “Tldoo T 000 000 000 000 000 000 sooyog [elosds el|ElS  OELL
00°000'GH B 000 00 000 000 000 000 00000'S) Appno ENdeD  6669-0009
DorRrEaLT 0000rezk 00°002'042¢ 00°9%5 [ 1 000 [ 067020y “loosleS saumpusdxs BulRIad( JYI0 PUE SEDINBS  6665-0005
[ 00°EEE 65 B 0008L¢ 000021 T 000 B 00T — oo o0 00°E8E SYk sayddng pue syoog  G&61 000
| 00°1E8' Y06V s D0€2Liv¥T [ oowIgEes 0088y v6t 000 wose 00zie vy | DOB08’Z9Lt sjyousq eakoldy  6E6E-000C
| 00°16E'BELS T — 00'6/5"/62 1 DOZ89'06E b 00TZIITIE T T | 000 000 00°098'0L 00°LGFIE0T SeUBES POUISSEI)  BBEZ-000Z
COEPE LLL'L 00COLZILF 0068t TrY 00°ZFSVEL 000 000 oooLZ70E | 00Z0MSELT SeUB[ES PAROUIAD  B66L-000L
- (6665-0000 S82.n080 79 ¢ ‘B0 ‘L0 SpUN) 1FDANE TYLO
291’} i ' , = . . S | fs LNNO? TidNd QaLVOrdnNanNn h— |
[T Mol | .sueunsnlpy | (05 180D} | (065 o) [ (0£LS [eon) 0115 1¥6D]) {0505 1260 Tosos o) | (L00S (o8 = uopdjasag T epon 39940
paiqesia pajqes|q Ajaseaag Lo UE T sjuRju| ‘uoneanpy sirededs LELTE payoadsuf
Ajosaresuon Z2-g saby |ooyosalg [eisedg wesBoig pezijeun|Bay ‘uogesnpg
zZ-g safiy 'uopeonpg ‘sadg ‘uoneanp3y pazjeuo|Goy |eioads
'uaneanpg "2edg Eadg
(g-g7) w31 Aq1e6png /19102
gINIS Hoday uosuedwos [ENoY 9)-6102 "sA 186png L1-0L0Z Aunog BBl BlUES
0000000 $2969 £F HOl [O S0URLSIUIE UONEINP3 [BRedS Aejuswalg eAcis) yeQ

SlenoY pajpneun



Wd €121 QL0Z/EZR Pand Ziog ebed (51L02/20/€0 Aey) quies oy
0'Z'910Z - eremyog Bujuodey [EjouBlLL SoyS
uoneonp3 Jo jdeq] Bjwopen

‘uwmjoo spuesnlpy ayg wi
Spunouse AUE Jo suojEURIdX YIM 12YS [EUORIPPE Ue Yoemy ,

00°%/G'309 6} z : S1S0D TV1IOL
00 169560'SL
{8685-000G 810 '0bZ2 ¥ '0vE0-00CY
dems '01.92-0L09 ¢ 6882-000Z Seamosal 's|goB
! I "0FZ. ? '0¥59-0050 'GBEE semosay) saainossy
OIS 0} seNUAARY PS}oNBAIUN W0y SUORNGUINOD  0BER
050855521 , (uonas 186png fe007 pue eyg woy) seonosey
[BI1Sp6 0] S8nusASY PRIDUISAIMN WoY SUINIIUDD ORGSR
00°Z6€Z192 000 000 000 00°G . 000 000 000 007IBEL197 0868 LO3rg0 Iu0439 WLOL
000 [ih]7) o00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1500 peypu| 0L -
000 000 000 400 000 00°0 000 000 Punjiequ| - 1800 jo8|puUL JO SI8ISUBL]  (0GEL
o010 000 00D 000 000 000 000 000 1800 oeIpu) jo Slajsuell  0Les
00 Z68Z19¢ 000 000 000 00D (V1) G070 009 QUZ6EZIBT 1209 1531|q [B1I0L
00 ZvLiS oo 000 000 000 000 000 0027L'G 80IAAS 198 BEVL-0EYL
600 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 SIOOUOS |ejoads Blels  pELL
D0000'G 000 000 009 000 000 000 00000 G Aepno [eNdeD 66690009
00'589'59¢€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'G89'89¢ sanypuadx3 Gunesado JpO pue seoes  6RES-000C
00'000%L 000 000 00} 000 00°0 000 00'000'EZ seddng pue m0og 6660001
00°8.F'825 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'RIv'6e5 sjyeusq cofojdws  6EGE-000C
00°Z8F'EL0 ) 000 000 0070 000 000 000 0028V ELST S8LB[BS PeYISsBID  BBEZ-000Z
000 000 00°0 000 000 00D 000 0070 SOLEIES PAIEOLIIOD  66BL-0D0)
(8866-0008 '§ 6661-0000 San0sal 29 9 ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNJ) 130ANE TVIOT
(=T JHUsnlpy {0225 mos) {085 [eog) (I L)) (L5 BoD) {0905 1e0D] {os0g #on) {1003 [e0D) uojidiasegq 9p0) Palqo
pajqes;q Peiqes|q Ajesereg sjuspmg SJuBju| ‘uopeonpy 1siEpadg saojuag peyyadsun
Kjareagsuon zZz-s sefiy looyasaly joadg weaBoid pazijeuo)Bay ‘Uojzanpg
Z2-G safiy 'uojiesnps -osedg ‘uopeonpg pazjreuciBay Iepoadg
‘uopesnpy -oedg fepadg
(8-87) v31 Aq19Bpng Z1-a10z
an3s vodey uospedwio?) EnRY 91-cLOZ 6 WBPRE 719102 — .. Aunoy emis Beg
0020000 52960 £F, Hoy3 jo scueuay ‘ogeonpy ewedg JHewel aats) yep
l

s{eng neuny



Wd £1:21 9L02/E uud H ey i 3/60 A9Y) quios a1
0'Z9L0Z - eiemjog,  sdoy [BjOUBULY SDVS
uoneonp3 Jo 1dag BuIoNED
86 Vel 220 € S1S00 WIOL
OVIEES
(6665-000G spob
| 'D185-0LYE P B21E-0DOE SoMOSal IS[eck |I8 'GREE
;| ydeowo ‘popE-01LEE Se0INDBeY) SetInosoy |eiapey
o 0} SENUSABY PSPHISTILN WOY SUDINGUIMOS 18587 0868
BEZeE G668 | 000 BEGZL 608 296197122 ) 01 £9505C 000 Togo ~ . |6oo 92896 e 0868 LOHMO FH0S3Y VIO L
€gzog'sel | 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 CAA T 502 PP B0 L
000 000 “TTooe T Jooo | |[oo@ 000 000 GO0 punpoqy) - $1S00 0RUIpU| JO BI9JSUBIL  0SEL
€292 5k 000 TTooe T | oot oo~ T [ooo 600 | €e¢ed'sEr sjs0D Paljpu| jo sigjsuel).  OLE/
€0°060'098C | 000 TTeEedieos | c9si9'lZTl 01'Ed505¢ | 000 ~ oo o0 £6'60.'3IG E §1$00 10011 [Bj0]
000 1 TTTTTooe 000 0% 006 (] 000 000 enjAeg 1090 GERL0ER,
000 = 000 “o00 “Tooo {000 600 000 000" sjooyog eRedg e)es 0ELL
oon - 000 000 000 ooo 000 =5 - 000 000 == Aeno [endes  6668-0009
$£'995°9¢ [= oo 69995 000 T T Tooe 000 - 000 G¥'666'5C saumipuadxy Bupesdd JayD pue sealaes  G66S-0005
210K 8e 1ZPI6 e} 000 000 000 000 D00 eBSrEYy se|ddng pue s)oog  §66F-000F
16GO0FPEL s SPGOE'Pe | €L OBl 5EE Z0ZGY'S5 000 000 = ooo el | s)jeusy sakoidwy  666E-000E
IR - T L5608 09'8.6'G88 9976092 oo~ [oo0 (oo COEFAB0E SBUBES POWSSEID  666Z-0002
86065642 - 000 o0 Zre6069L 000 o0'c [ 000 T osEerorE | SO|RIES PAIBIURED 66610004
{osee 1desxe ‘GEEE-000¢ S82INCEAI SZ0 PUE ‘60 ‘L0 SPUN) SIUN LGNNI TVEIATd
OFEiFBel te | 000 92 £00'292 8 15 Gev B0ES N 000 000 B6ZEl L02 £V 0BE 825 0 S1S0D W1OL
06559520 | 000 000 000 000 000 000 doo 06859520 | ]800 J24|pU] (10,
G069 284 & P i - 00 655'28LC {ppe-uou) suopeoofly uoday o) wesBald  vaOd
000 000 o0 [60n TN 00D Tooo 000 . puUnua; - SIS0 10RIIPUL JO SISURIL 058/
[ 06'860'620'F | - goa  |ooo oo Jaeo T 7[aoo ~ [ 000 T 06'#69G20' L SIS00 PJpU O SIBSUBLL LS
0G5 ¥I8cil0c [ 000 GCE00Z9C 8 | 2992FPBOES S ICGaEr F 000 000 B62el 0T TG 1EL206 5 £1500 oI [BloL
0085505 000 000 000 000 000 000 0066595 eolnes 1980 BEVL-0SFL
000 000 000 000 = 00’0 000 000 000 ] sjoolog [Bjoeds @EIS  OE)L
060 = 000 000 400 000 T leoo | 0d0 [V Aepng [enden)  6669-0009
TN Z8955 st GR99Z “Tooo B T 7Y 1T.(R 2R VA ¥ saimpusdx] Bueied JOO PUR SEOIMDS  6665-0005
ZEEIEEYL = [ E T [T A7 00 00t 060 T TTorgigol 7 sanddng pue 008 866Y-000F
6GSOEFVSF | AT A 12 Z5FT58 oo |oxm | v@60kes 0580€C6H + s)yaucy esdoldwy  §66¢ 000€
IFreee'ive’y | N G A O0E8YBFE | 000 600 ¥1°068°0F \vezeEse’t SOUEJES POUISSRE)  6662-0002
04'680'699°2 T TTTeieiioeey | €9y | BL9IEGEL 000 T |oo0 T T TioEk e 67 560'919°) SIURIES PAIEOUMSD 6661000
- - b . i {6566-0000 S83unosa. 'z0 % ‘60 L0 SPUN4) STUNLANIDXA TV1OL
991' =2l =0 T S s o o e ; 1NNOD TidNd G3L¥IITdNaNn
LT SIuRunsnlpy (o6 Te00) {osic o) osc B60) | (ors €oo) | losoceom) | {0gos jeom) | {h00c [eom) ~uopdposeq 3po3 iv9uo
pajgesiq pajqesiq A[oienes SJUAPMS sjueju] ‘uoneanpy 1syejoads SavIAIRg payioadsur)
AlasaaasuopN Ze-s safly |oayasalg [epadg wesBoid pezijeuc|Bay 'zogesnpy
zz-g soby 'uopeanpy "oedg ‘uonjeonpa paz|leucibay le1vadg
'uoyjesnpg sadg [ejpadg
(g-37) v Aq ssunypuadx) 9L-GLOZ
anas weday uosuedwoD jenjoy 01-GL0Z ‘s 10Bpng 11-9102 Aunog eiefy BlUEg
000000 52960 SF Loy jo sguBuSIU|E UolEINp] [epedg Amuowa)s ano1g YeQ

sfenjoy

payipneu



Wd EL:Z} QL0Z/EZM POWMd Z 40 Z 9beg (SLOZA0/50 Asy) quias a4
0°'910Z - aresmyog Bugiodsy (epueuld 8ovs
uogeanp3 jo ydeq epuoyen
"ULIN|0D SUBLLSN[pY ey U]
SJUNOLUE AUB JO SUOBUE|UXS LIM 195YS [BUCHIPPR UB YDBRY .
Z09p8'EEoB) S1S0D V10l
¥EZEC EBOGL
(6685-000 S1R0B ‘Oyz. 9 ‘0159 ‘0089
ydecxe ‘018.2-0109 ' 8662-000¢ Bad.n0ses 8|20k
I ‘ob22 '2 ‘019 '0059 ‘GBEE $OMDEe)) seonosey
FABIS 0} SENUAADY PAIISAUN WY SUORNQUINED  0RER
OvZIZ'El8 {vonoes sanypuedxy [eJapay Wouy) seoinosey
[Bi9pe ] 0} SaNUBASY RD|ISBILN WOY SUCKNGUWDD 0868
8¢ 96€ 295 000 9¥625 60901 €2 C5H 000 000 000 05'309'9852 0868 LO3rE0 SHO438 VIOL
(227951°01) 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 [FEETTY, $1500 J19811pu| [BJ0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 oo'g 000 PUNLaW] - 8800 WEUpU| JO BISUR]  0SEL
LEFRETXOTY 0070 000 000 000 000 000 (€LBE1 01 £1S0) Peljpu| josiejsuRll,  OLEL
008992452 000 o628 60'90F €2 ¢S} 000 0o 0 000 2TG9L/0/0¢C £j807) Peu|d [eloL
0065595 000 000 000 000 60’0 000 0065595 e0ARS 1650  BERIOEY!
000 000 00 000 000 00°0 000 000 spoyog [Bloeds eES OREL
000 [{iy7] 000 000 000 000 000 a0 AepnQ |endeD  6689-0009
19°6E0DLF 000 000 000 000 060 000 Z96E00LF samipuadyy BuneiadQ JeYio pue sa0es  B66S-000S
€z obz I 000 600 AL 000 000 000 00 vB0'ZZ solddng pue syoog  GGBY-000Y
£€ 200 66v 0Z'19 0981 000 000 000 000 £G2rIBEF fyeuen sofoldua  666S-000E
LIGEP'Pea | B8z Bl 6718 000 000 000 000 ZO06e ves b S0LB[BS POYISSED  GBBZ-000Z
00°05F 00'05F 000 (Y] 000 000 000 000 SoHBIES PHEOLED  8B6L-DODL
(8886-0008 *» 6561-0000 BI2INOBRI ‘29 2 ‘60 ‘L0 TPuNL) STUNLIANIDE VIO
F7'SEC 1L 6L ¥ : S1S0D 1oL
OFLIZELE {uogoes seumpuedxg [1Bpe wou) ssamosay
. : . : AL FRI8D8] 0) SSNUEAGY PEjOLISBIL) WOy SUORNGUUCTD  RER
YO'LZIERLEL | 00D [EPIL L TA) 56 6L 990'F SO'8E6 LBL') 660 000 66°2EL°10C LVEErries 0868 123rd0 THO439 VL0L
G'9BE 068 0070 000 000 000 000 000 000 15865 068 $1S05 Jelpu| [BjoL
Q0 E50 I81E - ] e (PppB-uou) suopeco|Ny Hodey jsog weiBold YN
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 punyeW| - sj80D PeJIpU| o BIGjeURLL S
15°06€ 068 000 000 000 000 000 000 J588E'068 S1S00 PRJpU| JO BIBjSURLL (6L
4¥VZL2S8 L | 00 882282501 S6'6¥L'980 ¥ S0'8E6'221 '} 000 000 6672EL 10T 09GZ0 +26 7 51800 102110 [B10L
0065698 000 000 00T 000 000 000 00'655'95 30M8S 1930 BEFZ-DERL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 Sjooyog |epads elelg 0g)L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AepnQ [2ded  5663-0000
G985 ZEE € ZaBGG 5C 26'260'50L2 [T 000 000 00'020'F 2a 120 125 samipuadxy BupeledQ JAFO pui S00IMES  GBES-000S
SLEILFLF S S5V 1S 6V E6L'S 1ETPE 000 000 000 02TI6'G5 86(iddng pue e300Q  BEEY-000Y
80'6ET I8 [ XA P IS0SHE 61000 62 000 000 ¥560L s 6L0BI'EL0 1 Mysueg esfojdws  BBEE-000E
15860 6YI'E 81£08'¢99 WY 06 0oy cee [[17] 00°0 ¥1°068 OF Sv'EL0'GHIT 90HB[ES PeySEal)  §8BZ-D00Z
ZIBBVBEE L eL8IL008F 69'58C EoF 9E 8¢ 095 000 000 ICELLVED £6°209°595 | SAUB[ES PAIESYMAD  6661-000)
{6666-0000 ¥ 'S86¢ ‘6662-0000 S20IN0SAI 5Zp B ‘G0 *LO SPUNJ) STUNUANILXT TYI0T ONY LVLS
€ioL SRUBWISNIpY {oLss 20D) {0g15 D) {0215 jeon) {0125 eap) {0905 jeog) {05035 [eon) {Lo0g [eoD) uopdudsag 8poD 13640 |
paigesiq Pojqes|q Meieasg | - sjuapmsg SJuEjU| ‘uoheanpy Jsyepads saopeg payjoadsun
A|2JBABSUON ¢z-g saby |ooyosard {epoadg weiBolg pazijeuo)Bay ‘uopesnpy
TZ-g saly ‘Uonesnpy “sedg ‘uogeanpy pazieuo|Bay [epadg
‘uoneanpyg -oedg |eads
(8-31) v31 4q seum|puedig g1g1L0z
W3S vodey ucspiedwog [enjoy ¢ gz 'eAjabpng /1-aL02 N Ajunog ezeio mues
0000000 57969 €F yoyT Jjo Baueua opeonp3 epeds JuBLuelg BALIS) YBQ
, SEM. _pneuny



Unaudited Actuals
Oak Grove Elementary. Special Education Maintenance of Effort 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County 2016-17 Budget vs. 2015-16 Actual Comparison Report SEMB
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

SELPA: 77

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA. Ifa
member of a SELPA, submit this form together with the 2016-17 Buidgst by LEA (LB-B) and the 2015-16 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B) to the SELPA
AU, If a single-LEA SELPA, submit the forms to the CDE.

Per the faderal Subsequent Years Rule, in order to determine the required level of effort, the LEA must look back to the last fiscal year in which the .
LEA maintained effort using the same method by which it is currently establishing the eligibility standard. To meet the requirement of the Subsequent
Years Rule, the LMC-B worksheet has been revised to add Section 3.A.2 and Section 3.B.2. Section 3.A.2 and Section 3.B.2 allow the LEA to
compare the 2016-17 budgeted expenditures to the most recent fiscal year the LEA met MOE using that methed, which is the comparison year. To
ensure the LEA is comparing 2016-17 budgeted expenditures to the appropriate comparison year, the LEA is required to complete the Subsaquent
Years Tracking (SYT) worksheet with their LMC-B workshest. The SYT worksheet tracks the resuit for aach of the four methods back to FY 2011-12,
which is the baseline year for LEA MOE calculations established by the Office of Special Education Programs. The SYT worksheet is available at;
hitp:/Aww.cde.ca.govisp/selas/documents/subseqyrirckwriksht, xls,

There are four methods that the LEA can use to demonstrate the eligibility standard, They are (1) combined state and local expenditures; (2)
combined state and local expenditures on a per capita basis; (3) local expenditures only; and (4) local expenditures only on a per capita basis.

The LEA is only required to pass one of the tests to meet the MOE requirement. However, the LEA 1s required to show results for all four methods.
These results are necessary both for historical purposes and for the possibility that the LEA may want, or need, to switch methods in future years.

SECTION 1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Sectlon 300.204

If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may
calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reductions may apply to combined state and local MOE standard, local only
MOE standard, or both, If the LEA meets one of the conditions below, the LEA must complete and include the IDEA MOE Exemption
Worksheet availabie at: http:/Awww.cde.ca.govisp/sefas/documents/leamoeexempwrksht.xls.

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or
related services personnel.

2. A decrease in the enrollment of children with disabilities.

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular
child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, because the child:

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency;

b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency
to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to
the child has terminated; or

¢. No longer needs the program of special education.

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of
equipment or the construction of school facilities.

5. Thae assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

Provide the condition number, if any, to be used in the calculation below: State and Local Local Only

Total exempt reductions 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0 .
File: semb {Rev 06/07/2016) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 8/23/2016 12:13 PM



Oak Grove Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort
Santa Clara County 2016-17 Budget vs. 2015-16 Actual Comparison
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)
SELPA: @7
SECTION2  Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 {a}(2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205)

Unaudited Actuals

43 69625 0000000
Report SEMB

IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requiremant” compliance determination and that are not found
significantly disproportionate for the current year are eligile to use this option to reduce thair MOE requirement.

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current year compared with prior year may be used

to reduce the required level of state and local expenditures. This option is available only If the LEA used or will use

the freed up funds for activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965. Also, the
amount of Part B funds used for early intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a)) will count toward the maximum amount

by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under this exception [P.L. 108-446].

Current year funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and
3320) -

Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and
3320) —

Increase In funding (If differance Is positive) 0.00

Maximum available for MOE reduction (50% of
increase in funding) 0.00 (a)

Current year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource
3315)

Maximum avallable for early Intervening services
(EIS) (15% of current year funding - Resources
3310, 3315, and 3320) 0.00_(b)

State and Local

Local Only

If {b) Is greater than (a).
Enter portion to set aside for EIS (cannot excesd
line (b), Maximum available for EIS) (c)

Available for MOE reduction.
{line (a) minus line (c}, zero if nagative) 0.00 (d)

Enter porticn used to reduce MOE requirement
{cannot exceed line (d), Avaitable for MOE reduction).

If {b} Is less than (a).

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement

(first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum
available for MOE reduction, second and third columns
cannot exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE

requirement). ()

Available to set aside for EIS
{llne (b) minus line (e), zero if negative) 0.00 (N

Note: If your LEA exercises the authority under 34 CFR 300.205(a) to reducs the MOE requirement, the LEA must list the activities

{which are authorized under the ESEA) paid with the freed up funds:

Callfomia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software ~ 2016.2.0
Flle: semb (Rev 06/07/2016) Page 2 of 4

Printed: 8/23/2016 12:13 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County 2016-17 Budget vs. 2015-16 Actual Comparison Report SEMB
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

SELPA: (?7)
SECTION 3 Column A Column B Column €

Budgeted Amounts Actual Expenditures

FY 2016-17 FY 2015-16 Difference
(LB-B Worksheet) (LE-B Worksheet) (A -B)
A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD == ] ) - i i
1. Was the 2015-16 MOE compliance requirement
met based on the state and local expenditures and/or
per capita state and local expenditures method?
If the answer is "NQ", then the LEA must complete
Section A2.
a. Total special education expenditures 21,759,083.00
b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 2,036,615.00
¢. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 19,722,478.00 19,716,338.44
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 b : 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 i 0.00
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 19,722,478.00 19,716,338.44 : 6,139.56
d. Special education unduplicated pupil count 1,166 1,166
e. Per capita state and local expenditures (A1c/Atd) 16,914.65 16,809.38 5.27

Per the federal Subsequent Years Ruls, if the 2015-18 MOE compliance requirement was nct met based on the state and
local expenditures andfor per capita state and local expsnditures method, this section cannot be used to meet the 2016-17 MOE
eligibility requirement. The LEA must complete Section A2,

Budgeted Amounts Most Recent FY
FY 2016-17 Difference
2. Under "Most Recent FY", enter the most recent year in |

which MOE compliance requirement was met using the
actual vs.actual method based on state and local
expenditures and/or per capita state and local
expenditures.
a. Expenditures paid from state and local sources ] 19,722,478.00

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 i 0.00

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 - 0.00 .

Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 19,722 478.00 0.00 19,722 478.00
b. Special aducation unduplicated pupil count 1,166
. Per capita state and local expenditures (A2a/A2b) 16,914.65 0.00 16,214.65

If one or both of the differences in Column C for Section A1 (if applicable) or A2 are posifive, the MOE eligibility requirement is met.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: semb (Rev 06/07/2016}) Page 3 of 4 Printed: 8/23/2016 12:13 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Special Education Maintanance of Effort 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County 2018-17 Budget vs. 2015-16 Actual Comparison Report SEMB
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

SELPA: (77
B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD
Budget Actual
FY 201617 FY 2015-16 Difference
1. Was the 2015-16 MOE compliance requiremant
met based on the local expenditures only and/or
per capita local expenditures only method?
If the answer ig "NO", then tha LEA must complate
Section B2.
a. Expenditures paid from local sources 19,568,574.00 18,633,846.02
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00 :
Net expenditures paid from local sources 19,568,574.00 18,633,846.02 934.727.98
b. Per capita local expsnditures (B1a/A1d) — 1678285 ___ 15981.00 801.65

Per the federal Subsequent Years Rule, if the 2015-16 MOE compliance requirement was not mst based on the local

expenditures only and/or per capita local expenditures only methad, this section cannot be used to meet the 2016-17 MOE
eligibility requirement. The LEA must complete Section B2.

Budget Most Recent FY
FY 2016-17 Diiference

Under "Most Recent FY", enter the most recent year In
which MOE compliance requirement was met using the
actual vs.actual method based on local expenditures only
and/or per capita local expenditures only.
a. Expenditures paid from local scurces ' 19,568,574.00

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTICN 1 0.00

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00

Net expenditures paid from local sources 18.568,574.00 0.00 19,568,574.00
b. Special education unduplicated pupil count 1,166 -
c. Per capita local expenditures (B2a/B2b) 16,782.65 0.00 16,782.65

If one or both of the differences in Column C for Section B1

is met.

Melina Nguyen

Contact Name

Director, Business Services

Title

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Flle: semb (Rev 06/07/2016) -

Page 4 of 4

(if applicable) or Section B2 are positive, the MOE eligibility requirement

408-227-8300 x100221
Telephone Number

mnguyen@ogsd.net

E-mail Address

Printed: 8/23/2016 12:13 PM



Page 1

SACS2016ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
8/24/2016 11:21:42 AM 43-69625-0000000
Unaudited Actuals
2015-16 Unaudited Actuals
Technical Review Checks
Oak Grove Elementary Santa (Clara County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
o] - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

CHECKFUND - (F) - All FUND codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CHECKRESOURCE - (W} - All RESOURCE codes musgt be wvalid. FPASSED
CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (F) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up
to a CDE defined resource code. PASSED
CHECEKGOAL - (F) - All GOAL codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CEECKFUNCTION - (F) - All FUNCTION codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CHECKOBJECT - (F) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (F) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinaticnz must be
valid. PASSED

CHK-FDxRS7690x8590 - (F) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590,
All Other State Revenue, must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-
On Behalf Pension Contributions. PASEED

CHEK-FUNDXRESOURCE - (W) - All FUND and RESOURCE account c¢ode combinations
should be wvalid. PASSED

CHE-FUNDxGOAL - (W) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be
valid. PASSED

CHK -FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (W) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73)
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be valid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDXFUNCTION-B - (F) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19,
57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must be wvalid. PASSED

CHK-RESQOURCExXOBJECTA - (W) - All RESQOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through
9999, except for 9791, 9793, and 8795) account code combinations should be
valid. PASSED

CHE -RESOURCEXOBJECTB - (0) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 9791, 9793, and
9795) account code combinations should be valid, PASSED



Page 2
SACS2016ALL Financtal Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
43-69625-0000000-Oak Grove Elementary-Unaudited Actuals 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals
82412016 11:21:42 AM

CHK-RES6500x0BJ80S1 - (F) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special
Education) with Object 8091 (LCPFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099
(LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years). PASSED

CHE-FUNCTIONxQBJECT - (F) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations
must be wvalid. PASSED

CHR-GOALXFUNCTION-A - (F) - Goal and function account code combinations (all
goals with expenditure objects 1000-7999% in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-59589)
must be valid. NOTE: Functiomns not included in the GOALXFUNCTION table (0000,
2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC. PASSED

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-B - (F) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999,
except 7210) must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County
Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or 8600-8699) . PASSED

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (F) - Special Educatlion revenue and expenditure transactions
(resources 3300-3405, 6500-6540, and 7240, ocbjects 1000-8999) must be coded to
a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, Nonagency-Educational. This
technical review check excludes BEarly Intervening Services resources 3312,
3318, 3322, 3329, 3332, and 3334. PASSED

BALANCE-FDxR8 -~ (F) - Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance plus Revenues minus
Expenditures minus Asgets minus Deferred Outflows of Resgources plus
Liabilities plus Deferred Inflows of Resources, must total zero by fund and
resource, except for agency funds 76 and 95. PASSED

PY-EFB=CY-BFB - (F) - Prior year ending fund balance (prelcaded from last
year's unaudited actuals submission) must equal current year beginning fund
balance (Object 9791). PASSED

PY-EFB=CY-BFB-RES - (F) - Prior year ending balance (preloaded from last
year's unaudited actuals submission) must equal current year beginning balance
{Cbject 9791), by fund and resource. PASSED

BALANCE-FDXRS-AGENCY - (F) - Assets (objects 9100-9489) minus Liabilities
(objects 9500-9689) must total zero by fund and resource for agency funds 76
and 85. PASSED

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund {Object 5750)
must net to zerc for all funds. PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund {Object 7350)
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object
7350) must net to zero by functiom. PASSED

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (F) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal
Interfund Transfers Out (objects 7610-7629). PASSED

DUE-FROM=DUE-TO - (F) - Due from Other Funds (Object 9310} must equal Due to
Other Funds (Object 9610). PASSED



Page 3
SACS2016ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
43-69625-0000000-Oak Grove Elementary-Unaudited Actuals 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals
812412016 11:21:42 AM

LCFF-TRANSFER - (F) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to =zero,
individually. PASSED

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to
zerc by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to
zero by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net
to zero by function. PASSED

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (F) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object
8980) must net to zero by fund. PASSED

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (F) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues {Object 8590)
must net to zero by fund. PASSED

EPA-CONTRIB - {(F) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-899%9) to
the Education Protection Account (Resource 1400). PASSED

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999}
to the lottery (resources 1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional
Materials (Resource 6300). PASSED

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (W) - Pass-through revenues from all scurces (cbjects
8287, 8587, and 8697) should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other
agencies ({(objectse 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for resources 3327 and 3328),
by resource. PASSED

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (W) - Transfers of special education pass-through
revenues are not reported in the gemneral fund for the Administrative Unit of a
Special Education Local Plan Area. PASSED

CEFB=FD-EQUITY - (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Poaition {(objects
9710-9790, 9796, and 9797) must agree with Fund EBquity (Assets [ocbhjecks 5100-
9489] plus Deferred Outflows of Resocurces [objects 9490-9499] minus
Liabilities [objects 9500-9689] minus Deferred Inflows of Resources [objects
9690-9699]) . PASSED

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (F) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780)
and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not
create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated (Object 9790) by Ffund
and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 73). PASSED

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (F) - Unassigned/Unappropriated balance (Object 9790)
must be zero or negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund
and funds 61 throcugh 73. PASSED

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (F} - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790}, in
restricted resources, must be zero or negative, by resource, in funds 61
through 73. PASSED

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (F) - Restricted Net Position {(Object 9797), in
unrestricted resources, must be zero, by resource, in funde 61 through 73.
PASSED

EFB-POSITIVE - (W) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive



Page 4
SACSB2016ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
43-68625-0000000-Ozak Grove Elementary-Unaudited Actuals 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals
8/24/2016 11:21:42 AM

by rescurce, by fund. PASSED
OBJ-POSITIVE - (W) - The following objects have a negative balance by
resource, by fund: EXCEPTION
FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE

21 0000 6200 -20,000.00

Explanation:Negative balance of object 6200 in fiscal year 2015-16 represents
a reversal of an accounts payable set-up in 2013: District no longer has the
obligation to pay.

REV-POSITIVE - (W) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions {object= 8000-
8979) should be positive by resource, by fund. PASSED

EXP-POSITIVE - (W) - The following expenditure functions have a negative

balance by rescurce, by fund. (NOTE: Functions, including CDE-defined optional

functions, are checked individually, except functiona 7200-7600 are combined.)
EXCEPTION

FUND RESOURCE FONCTION VALUE

21 0000 8500 -10,182.87
Explanation:Negative balance in fiscal year 2015-16 represents a reversal of
an accounts payable set-up in 2013; District no longer has the obligation to

pay.

AR~AP-POSITIVE - (F) - Accounts Receivable (Object 9200), Due from Other Funds
(Object 9310), Accounts Payable {Object 9500), and Due to Other Funds (Object
9610) should have a positive balance by resource, by fund. PASSED

CEFB-POSITIVE - (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position {objects
9700-9789, 9796, and 9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.
PASSED

CONSOLIDATED-ADM-BAL - (F) - Net expenditures and assets minus liabilities
must equal zero for Resource 3155, NCLB: Consclidated Administrative Funds,
PASSED

NET-INV-CAP-ASSETS - (W) - If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed,
cbjects 9400-9489, (Capital Assets) in funds 61-73, then an amount should be
recorded for Object 97%6 (Net Investment in Capital Assets) within the same
fund. PASSED

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

NCMOE-ADA - (F) - If Form NCMOE is completed, ADA must be reported in Section
II, Line A, PASSED

ASSET-IMPORT - (F) - If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed (Function
8500, Facilities Acquisition and Comstruction, or objects 6XXX, Capital
Outlay; or objects 9400-9489, Capital Assets, in funds €1-67), then capital
asset supplemental data (Form ASSET) must be provided. PASSED

DEBT-IMPORT - (F) - If long-term debt amounts are imported/keyed, the long-
term debt supplemental data (Form DEBT) must be provided. PASSED



Page 5
SACS2016ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0 _
43-69625-0000000-Oak Grove Elementary-Unaudited Actuals 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals
8/24/2016 11:21:42 AM

LOT-IMPORT - (F) - If lottery amounts are imported in resources 1100 and/or
6300, then the Lottery Report, Form L, must be completed and saved. PASSED

LOT-CONTRIB-IMPORT-A - (F} - If State Lottery revenue (Rescurce 1100) is
contributed to other resources {(Object 8980}, supplemental data for those
contributions must be entered in Form L. PASSED

LOT-CONTRIB-IMPORT-B - (W) - If State Lottery revenue (Resource 1100) is
contributed to other resources (Object 8980), supplemental expenditure data
for those contributions should be entered in Form L. PASSED

NCMOE-IMPORT - (F) - If No Child Left Behind amounts are imported, then the No
Child Left Behind Mazintenance of Effort form, Form NCMOE, must be provided.
PASSED

CURRENT-CALC-EXP - (0) - The Pexrcent of Current Cost of Education Expended for
Classroom Compensation (Line 15 in Form CEA) must equal or exceed &§0% for
elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school districts under EC
Section 41372, unless the district is exempt pursuant to EC Section 41374.
PASSED

IC-ADMIN-PLANT-SVCS - (W) - Percentage of plant services costs attributable to
general administration ahould not be zero or exceed 25%. PASSED

IC-PCT - (W} - The straight indirect cost percentage before the carry-forward
adjustment (Form ICR, Part III, Line C) is between 2% and 9%. PASSED

IC-POSITIVE - (W) - The indirect cost rate after the carry-forward adjustment
{(Form ICR, Part III, Line D) should be positive. PASSED

IC-ADMIN-NOT-ZERO - (F) - Other General Administration costs (Part III, Line
Al) in Form ICR should not be zero. PASSED

IC-BD-SUPT-NOT-ZERO - (W) - Board and Superintendent costs {Part III, Line B7)
in Form ICR should not be zero. PASSED

IC-BD-SUPT-VS-ADMIN - (W) - In Form ICR, the ratio of Board and Superintendent
coste (Part III, Line B7) to Other General Administration costs (Part III,
Line Al} should not be less than 5%. PASSED

IC-EXCEEDS-LEA-RATE - (W) - The indirect cost rate used in one or more
programs (Form ICR, Exhibit A - Rate Used) should not exceed the LEA's
approved indirect cost rate. PASSED

PCRAF-UNDISTRIBUTED - (F) - Allocation factors must be entered in Form PCRAF
for support functions with costs in undistributed goals (goals 0000 and 9000).
PASSED

PCR-ALLOC-NO-DIRECT - (W) - In forms PCR/PCRAF, costs should normally only be
allocated to goals that have direct costs. PASSED

PCR-GF-EXPENDITURES - (F) - Total Costs by Program in Form PCR, Column 6
should agree with total expenditures (objects 1000-7999) in funds 01, 09, and
62. PASSED

ASSET-ACCUM-DEPR-NEG - (F) - In Form ASSET, accumulated depreciation for



Page 6

SACS2018ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
43-69625-0000000-Oak Grove Elementary-Unaudited Actuals 2015-16 Unaudited Actuals
8/24/2016 11:21:42 AM

governmental and businesgs-type activities must be zero or negative. PASSED

ASSET-PY-BAL - (F) - If capital asset ending balances were included in the
Prior year unaudited actuals, the Schedule of Capital Assets (Form ASSET) must
be provided. PASSED

DEBT-ACTIVITY - (O} - If long-term debt exists, there should be activity
entered in the Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities (Form DEBT) for each type of
debt. PASSED

DEBT-POSITIVE - (F) - In Form DEBT, long-term liability ending balances must
be positive. PASSED

DEBT-PY-BAL - (F) - If long-term liability ending balances were included in
the prior year unaudited actuals data, the Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities
(Form DEBT) must be provided. PASSED

EXPORT CHECKS

FORMOL-PROVIDE - (F) - Form 01 (Form 01I) must be opened and saved. PASSED

UNAUDIT-CERT-PROVIDE - (F) - Unaudited Actual Certification (Form CA) must be
provided. PASSED

ADA-FPROVIDE - (F) - Average Dally Attendance data (Form A) must be provided.
PASSED

CEA-PROVIDE - (F) - Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation
data (Form CEA) must be provided. PASSED

ICR-FPROVIDE - (F) ~ Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet (Form ICR) must be provided.
PASSED

GANN-PROVIDE - (F} - Appropriatioms Limit Calculations supplemental data (Form
GANN) must be provided. PASSED

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (W)} - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms
should be corrected before an official export is completed. PASSED

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (F) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms
must be corrected before an official export can be completed. PASSED

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (F) - If data have changed that affect other forms, the
affected forms must be opened and saved. PASSED

Checks Completed.



Page 1

SACS2016ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
8/24/2016 11:22:12 AM 43-69625-0000000
Upnaudited Actuals
2016-17 Budget
Technical Review Checks
Oak Grove Elementary Santa Clara County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
o - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional, '
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

CHECKFUND - (F} - All FUND codes must be wvalid. PASSED

CHECKRESOURCE - (W) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. PASSED

CHE-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (F) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up

to a CDE defined resource code. PASSED
CHECKGOAL - (F) - All GOAL codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CHECKFUNCTION - (F) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKOBJECT - (F) - All OBJECT codes must be wvalid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (F) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be
valid. PASSED

CHE-FDxRS7690x8590 - (F) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590,
All Other State Revenue, must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-
On Behalf Pension Contributions. PASSED

CHR-FUNDXRESOURCE - (W) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations
should be wvalid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (W) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be
wvalid. FPASSED

CHK-FUNDxXFUNCTION-A - (W) - AIl FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73)
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be wvalid. PASSED

CHE-FPUNDXFUNCTION-B - (F) - All FUND (all funds except for 0l threugh 12, 19,
57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must be wvalid. PASSED

CHE-RESOURCEXOBJECTA - (W) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (cbjects 8000 through
9999, except for 9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be
valid. PASSED

CHK-RESQURCEXOBJECTBEB - (0) -~ All RESOURCE and OBJECT {(okjects 9791, 9793, and
9795) account code combinations should be wvalid. PASSED



Page 2
SACS2018ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
43-69625-0000000-Oak Grove Elementary-Unaudited Actuals 2076-17 Budget
8/24/2016 11:22:12 AM

CHE-RES6500x0BJ8091 - (F) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (8pecial
Education) with Cbject 8091 (LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099
(LCFF/Revenue Linmit Transfers-Prior Years). PASSED

CHK-FUNCTIONXOBJECT - (F) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations
must be wvalid. PASSED

CHK-GOALXFUNCIION-A - (F) - Goal and function account code combinations {all
goals with expenditure objects 1000-7999% in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999)
must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the COALXFUNCTION table (0000,
2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7189, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC. PASSED

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-B - (F) - General adminietration costs (functions 7200-7959,
except 7210) must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County
B8ervices to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or 8600-8699). FASSED

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL -~ (F) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions
(resources 3300-3405, 6500-6540, and 7240, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to
a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, Nonagency-Educaticnal. This
technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3312,
3318, 3322, 3329, 3332, and 3334, PASSED

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (F} - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750)
must net to zero for all Ffunds. PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350)
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F} - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Tnterfund (Object
7350) must net to zero by function. PASSED

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (F) - Interfund Transfers In (cbjects 8910-8929) must equal
Interfund Transfers Out (objects 7610-7629). PASSED

LCFF-TRANSFER - (F) - LCFF Transfers (cbjects 8091 and 8099) must net to Zexro,
individually. PASSED

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to
zero by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to
zerxo by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F} - Transfers of Indirect Costs {Cbject 7310) muasat net
to zero by function. PASSED

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (F) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object
8980) must net to zero by fund. PASSED

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (F) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues {Object 8990)
must net to zero by fund. PASSED

EPA-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions {(objects 8980-8999) to
the Education Protection Account (Resource 1400). PASSED



Page 3
SACS2016ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
43-69625-0000000-Oak Grove Elementary-Unaudited Actuals 2016-17 Budget
8/24/2016 11:22:12 AM

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (F)} - There should be no contributiona (cbjects 8980-8%59)
to the lottery (resources 1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional
Materials (Resource 6300). PASSED

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (W) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects
8287, 8587, and 8697) should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other
agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for resources 3327 and 3328),
by resource. PASSED

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (W) - Transfers of special education pass-through
revenues are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a
Special Education Local Plan Area. PASSED

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (F) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780}
and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not
create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated (Object 979%90) by fund
and resource {for all funds except funds 61 through 73). PASSED

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (F) - Unassigned/Unappropriated balance {(Object 9790)
must be zero or mnegative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund
and funds 61 through 73. PASSED

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (F) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 97%0}, in
restricted resources, must be zero or negative, by resource, in funds 61
through 73. PASSED

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (F) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in
unrestricted resourcee, must be zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 73.
PASSED

EFB-POSITIVE - (W) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) =should be poaitive
by resource, by fund. PASSED

OBJ-POSITIVE - (W) - All applicable objects should have a positive balance by
resource, by fund. PASSED

REV-POSITIVE - (W) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (cbjects 8000-
8979) should be positive by resource, by fund. PASSED

EXP-POSITIVE - (W) - Expenditure amounts {(objects 1000-7999) should be
positive by function, resource, and fund. PASSED

CEFB-~-POSITIVE - (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects
9700-9789, 9796, and 9797) must be positive individuwally by resource, by fund.

PASSED
SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS
EXPORT CHECKS
FORMO1-PROVIDE - (F) - Form 0l (Form 0lI) must be opened and saved. PASSED

ADA-PROVIDE - (F) - Average Daily Attendance data (Form A) must be provided.
PASSED



Page 4
SACS2016ALL Financial Reporiing Software - 2016.2.0
43-69625-0000000-Oak Grove Elementary-Unaudited Actuals 2016-17 Budget
8/24/2016 11:22:12 AM

CER-~UNBALANCED-A - (W) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms
should be corrected before an official export is completed. PASSED

CHEK-UNBALANCED-B - (F) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the Forms
must be corrected before an official export can be completed. PASSED

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (F) - If data have changed that affect other forms, the
affected forms must be opened and saved. PASSED

Chetks Completed.






OAK GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SUBIJECT: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between
the Oak Grove School District and Partners in Consent X
School Innovation
Agenda Item E - ‘f
DATE: September 8, 2016
REPORTED
BY/PERSON
RESPONSIBLE:  Maria Wetzel
RECOMMENDED
ACTION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the MOU between
the Oak Grove School District and Partners in School Innovation, as
presented.
Description/Proposal:

Background: Partners in School Innovation (PSI) works side-by-side administrators and teachers to
transform teaching and learning in under-performing public schools so that every child thrives in
school. PSI’s work in districts and schools is guided by their vision to eliminate the achievement gap
and create exciting places to teach, learn, and grow. PSI actively seeks to disrupt patterns of inequity
in education by developing systems and structures that work effectively to close persistent gaps
based on race, class, and culture.

Analysis: Our partnership with PSI began in January 2015 at Edenvale Elementary School and PSI
work expanded to Christopher School during the 2015-16 school year. The PSI School
Transformation Review (STR) and Results-Oriented Cycle of Inquiry (ROCD) has now been
introduced to both Edenvale and Christopher staff with highly favorable results. Other si gnificant
activities with staff from both schools include the construction of a Theory of Action (TOA)and a
Professional Learning Plan (PLP).

In addition to STR, ROCI, TOA, and the PLP work, there are four key mindsets that underlie PSI’s
work in schools:
* Build a strong core instructional program
* Create the systems and structures that foster teachers’ professional learning
 Align district systems to support school transformation
o Strengthen results-oriented leadership



Alternatives Considered: The recommendation herein is to further expand our partnership with PSI
to include Stipe Elementary School during 2016-17. We are confident that expansion of PSI’s
transformation model would benefit Stipe as each school is building capacity to examine their
practices and make needed instructional adjustments; and leadership teams participate in an
Instructional Leadership Team network as part of a Professional Learning Community (PLC). This
type of intensive model of coaching and continual hands-on support for site leaders and staff results
in accelerated student achievement and has been proven time and time again through successful
implementation of the PSI School Transformation Rubric. Another alternative to this
recommendation would not be prudent at this point in time.

Assumptions/Parameters: This proposed recommendation to continue our partnership with PSI at
Edenvale and Christopher and to expand the PSI work to Stipe in 2016-17 is based on the premise
that school transformation is a three-year process at minimum. Therefore, we recognize that while
school leaders (teachers and administrators) are making vast improvements to their respective
schools, we know that the process of school transformation requires more time for both Edenvale
and Christopher and that we are now in a position to bring Stipe on board. This plan aligns with
Davis Middle School’s transformation plan and this year we will also begin to coordinate, articulate,
and align the work between these three feeder schools and Davis.

Vison Intersection/Five-Year Plan: The partnership with PSI for continued and expanded school
transformation is 100% in alignment with the district’s mission and the Educational Services
Division actions in the Five-Year Plan.

Feedback and Evaluation: Student achievement data and student work is continually analyzed
throughout the school year during the PSI work and action plans are developed based on these data —
this is referred to as the Results-Oriented Cycle of Inquiry (ROCI). School leaders participate in
ROCI at regular assessment intervals during the school year and also analyze annual state
assessment data in order to determine next instructional steps and/or strategies/programs. The lens of
“what’s working/what’s not working” is used to determine the effectiveness of the delivery of
instructional practices and programs. As needed, courageous, intentional conversations are convened
about school-wide achievement results and adjustments are implemented with the goal in mind of
ensuring that all students are receiving a robust, high-quality educational experience.

Rationale: The rationale for this recommendation is to continue to improve our schools by
implementing high-yield, research-based practices that includes developing of a Theory of Action at
each school, conducting ROCI, participating in relevant educational discourse about teaching and
learning in PLCs, and implementing best practices from the School Transformation Rubric.

This year, we are excited to propose increasing our partnership by adding Stipe Elementary to our
PSI transformation work. Once again, Applied Materials, has generously awarded the District
$250,000. to continue and expand PSI’s model of school transformation and additional philanthropic
partners will contribute $50,000. to support our district in this work.



< PArtners

} J N SCHOOL INNOVATION

-Hr"ﬁ

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
2016-2017 District-Wide “Support for School Transformation”
for the Oak Grove School District and Partners in School Innovation

Partners in School Innovation’s (“PSI”) mission is to transform teaching and learning in under-performing American
public schools so that every child, regardless of background, thrives in school. The organization’s work in districts and
schools is guided by a vision of urban public schools that work to eliminate the achievement gap and create exciting
places to teach, learn and grow. We believe that by investing in the existing teachers and leaders in our partner
schools and districts they will gain the capacity to achieve outstanding resuits for their students. Since 1993, PSI has
partnered with over 12 public school districts and 62 public schools to accelerate student achievement, The
organization actively seeks to disrupt patterns of inequity in education by developing systems and structures that
work effectively to close persistent achievement gaps based on race, class, and culture.

Our partnership began in January 2015 and focused on introducing the PSI School Transformation Framework and the
Results-Oriented Cycle of Inquiry (“ROCI”) process to the Oak Grove School District (OGSD or “the District) leaders and
principals during an intensive partnership at Edenvale Elementary School. Activities included a Schoo! Transformation
Review (“STR") in January and June, construction of a site Theory of Action and Professional Learning Plan with the
Edenvale Instructional Leadership Team, co-planning and co-facilitation of grade level collaboration and professional
development, and alignment of coaching practices.

During the 2015-2016 school year, we continued in intensive partnership at Edenvale Elementary School and began a
second intensive partnership at Christopher Elementary. This year marked the formation of a formal working
partnership between PSI, 0GSD, and the Applied Materials Foundation (“The Partners”) with the ultimate goal of
building the district’s capability to accelerate student learning by improving the quality of teaching and leading in the
district’s schools. PSI focused on deepening the implementation of the PSi School Transformation Framework {STF)
and Results-Oriented Cycle of Inquiry (ROCI} with the school sites. In addition we collaborated with district leaders to
design and deliver an instructional leadership team network for the district’s Title 1 schools. During these sessions
teams from each site defined a vision, developed an instructional theory of action, created school professional
learning plans, monitored progress, and developed as a high-functioning leadership team. Additionally, we developed
a coaches professional learning community in collaboration with district leaders in order to create a space for all
district coaches to engage in professional learning around coaching and support one another to reflect and refine
coaching practices in order to impact teacher practice and ultimately improve student achievement.

Details of the activities for the 2016-2017 partnership our outlined below in the “Scope of Work” section.

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding {“MOU”} is to define the administrative aspects of the
Partnership and to assign responsibilities to the appropriate parties.

ANNUAL PARTNERSHIP OBJECTIVES

Four key mindsets underlie our work in schools and districts: a focus on social justice and equity, a commitment to
continuous improvement and an emphasis on excellent results. In general, PS| works alongside teachers and schoo!

and district leaders to:



£ partners

INSCHOQOL INNOVATION

Build a strong core instructional program

Create the systems and structures that foster teachers’ professional learning
Align district systems to support school transformation

Strengthen results-oriented leadership

The following are proposed as indicators of increased capacity of school leaders to exhibit the behaviors of bold,
results-oriented leaders who are able to help schools align curriculum, improve instruction, make powerful use of
assessment data and deliver strategic, effective professional development:

1. Student Mastery of Standards
a. FIXED GOAL: increase in the number of students at Level 3 and/or Level 4 on the SBAC Summative
Assessment
bh. GROWTH GOAL: outpace other district schools in the rate of growth of students at Level 3 and/or
Level 4 on the SBAC Summative Assessment
¢. QUARTILE GOAL: Reduce the number of students in Level 1 on the SBAC Summative Assessment

2. Increased School Transformation Capacity: School capacity-building as measured by the PSI School
Transformation Rubric {“the STR”). The intensive schools implementing the PSi School Transformation
Framework will make demonstrable improvements in their transformational capacity by achieving growth in the
domains of results-oriented leadership, systems for professional learning, and core instructional program as
measured by PSI's School Transformation Rubric. In addition to showing growth across all three domains, we
would like to see transformation growth in at least two of the three domains. Transformational growth is defined
as a gap closure for each domain from baseline within the areas of results-oriented leadership (30% gap closure),
systems for teacher professional learning (25% gap closure) and a strong core instructional program (gap closure
of 20%)} as measured by PS!'s School Transformation Rubric.

3. Participation in Instructional Leadership Team {ILT) Network: Intensive sites’ Instructional Leadership Teams
(ILTs) will participate to become high-performing teams, improve their individual and team knowledge and skill,
share best practices, learn from each other and hold each other accountable to transform their schools.

In addition to the specified metrics, the following is proposed as an indicator of quality implementation of the PSI
approach.

® Program Implementation Checklist {PIC}: PSI School innovation Partners {SIPs) use a six phase roadmap
{Partner, Set Goals, Plan, Act, Assess/Reflect/Adjust and Renew/Close) to guide their actions in schools with
leaders, coaches and teachers. Successful implementations of the elements on that roadmap are monitored
with a monthly PIC review.

@ (Client Satisfaction Survey: An annual survey is administered to district and school leaders and teachers to
assess the satisfaction with and experienced impact of PSI work and staff.

@ Network Evaluation Forms: PSI staff consistently solicits feedback following engagements to gauge the
effectiveness of the network session and the potential impact on participants’ practice.

PSI's performance management team's reporting serves as a continuous feedback mechanism. If sufficient progress is
not being made on any particular metric, teams and leaders discuss possible strategies for getting back on track.



F1 partners

SCHOOL INNOVATION

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

The Partners are jointly committed to pursuing the following agreed-upon services for the 2016-2017 school year:
support at the school level in 3 intensive school sites and support with a cross-district Instructional Leadership Team
Network that includes all Title 1 sites as well as a professional learning community for district instructional coaches.
We anticipate needing the FTE equivalent of .20 Regional Executive Director (RED], 1.0 District Partnership Director
(DPD), and 3 School Innovation Partners (SIPs) to staff the following services:

Scope of Work:

Intensive on-site School DPD and SIPs work shoulder to shoulder with the principal, coach, and teachers to;
Level Support for 3 @ Assess school transformation practices in leadership, professional learning,
schools and curriculum, instruction, and assessment through a School

Phase 1: Partners Models
{Stipe)

Phase 2: Partners
Models _(Christopher)

Phase 3: Partners and
School Do Together
{Edenvale)

3.5 days per week

Transformation Review (STR)

@ Model for school leaders how to lead their staff to set goals for desired
School Transformation (student achievement and adult practice) using STR
results

@ Develop a TOA and PLP aligned to the SPSA - focused on supporting teachers
to deliver CCSS-aligned and Culturally Responsive Teaching and Learning in
the classroom

@ Model how to use SBAC assessments and CCSsS-aligned local assessments to
engage in ROCI to improve student achievement, especially for English
Learners

@ Model how transformational school Jeaders (including the Instructional
Leadership Team) consistently use data to reflect on progress towards goals
and create/adjust plans that support teachers to ensure students experience
CCSS-aligned lessons that are culturally responsive.

@ Deepen Teacher Collaboration structure by modeling:

O Collective responsibility strategies for team development

O Collective inquiry into teacher practice through the use of student
data (SBAC, local, teacher-made assessments)

O Peervisits and observations to learn from colleagues across grade
leveis and departments o Facilitation of ROC1 in grade
level/department collaboration....to ensure success for vulnerable
students of color, especially English Learners

Instructional Leadership
Team Network
Phase 1: Partners Models

3X per year

DPD and SIPs will develop and deliver leadership networks aimed at supporting the
capacity of principals and teacher leaders in the intensive school sites to lead school
transformation
@ Set student engagement and achievement goals and create a Theory of
Action to achieve them
@ Develop a Professional Learning Plan using grade group collaboration,
coaching, ILT and PD structures that facilitates shifts in adult practice
@ Monitor progress in student learning and adult practice through benchmark
reviews

Coaches Professional
Learning Community
Phase 1: Partners Models

DTD, DST and SIPs will develop and facilitate agendas designed to build the capacity
of Content Support Specialists and instructional coaches to:
@ Enroll, support, and develop classroom teachers, including a variety of
coaching stances.
@ Coaches will have an opportunity to build a network of support by sharing
practices, resources, and providing critical friendship to each other




)

)
e
=y
F‘l“i
g

artners

| IN SCHGOL INNOVATION

3X per year @ Design and facilitate a professional learning community space that deepens

Coaches’ implementation of Cognitive Coaching practices and providing a
time to making adjustments based on data/new learning/feedback/practice

@ Deepen their self awareness of how their identities impact how they coach
for equity

PARTNER COMMITMENTS

QAK GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT will:

a.

actively engage in on-going, on-the-job capacity-building activities. This includes attendance and participation
at all cross-district networks and PLCs.

resource district-sourced support for PSI’s services in the amount of $580,000 {$330,000 from District budget
and $250,000 from Applied Materials contribution to FMSD for PSI work) over 2016-2017.

collaborate with Partners in School Innovation to seek $50,000 in additional funding to support the full cost of
the project

provide cost coverage above and beyond the District’s and Applied Materials contributions of $580,000 for
materials and substitutes/stipends for leaders and teachers to participate in networks and other PD sessions
or meetings as required.

provide logistical support to coordinate the networks.
provide access to wireless internet from any location in the district (district office and all schools).

provide access to anonymized student-level data and the systems where data is housed to enable joint inquiry
and analysis, progress monitoring, short-term impact, and long-term impact of our partnership;

lead the work of aligning critical partnerships with the district strategic vision in order to minimize confusion,
increase efficiencies and empower partners to leverage their work to best effect.

participate in semi-annual accountability meetings with key leaders from Partners to review progress of the
Partnership toward the annual objectives.

participate in activities intended to raise resources to support the district in implementation of the content in
this agreement.

participate as needed in joint research and evaluation efforts.

provide permission for PSI to draw on best practices of the work with the 3 intensive schools for the purpose
of raising funds and visibility.

provide guidance and assistance to PSI related to completing the necessary protocols for capturing perception
data directly from students {e.g., data from a student survey related to partnership work};

In addition, during the term of this Agreement and for 90 days after any termination of this Agreement, OGSD will
not, without the prior written consent of PS|, either directly or indirectly solicit or attempt to solicit, divert or hire
away any person employed by PSI.

APPLIED MATERIALS FOUNDATION will provide:

a.
b.

$250,000 in funding to PSI (through OGSD} far the 2016-2017 year.

overarching, high-level support for the Partnership, including a designated liaison with the authority to
represent the Applied Materials Foundation’s interest.



£t partners

N SCHOOL INNOVATION

€. participation in semi-annual accountability meetings with key leaders from the partners to review progress of
the partnership toward the annual objectives.

d. visibility and marketing of the Partnership to active and prospective funders, the media and the broader
community.

PARTNER CH INNOVA will provide:

a. fundraising to generate a portion of the costs to provide these services that will not be covered by the
combined District contributions, currently estimated at $50,000. Among other things, these rescurces will
support program development, support, management and related administrative costs.

b. adedicated OGSD support team consisting of 1.0 'FTE District Partnership Director and 3.0 FTE School
Innovation Partners to support the work in the district and schools.

c. additional support from PSI Program team to develop professional development modules, train and support
new SIPs and document the learning within the work.

additional support from the PSI Executive Leadership Team.
participation in district-led efforts to align the work of critical partners.

f.  participation in semi-annual accountability meetings with key leaders from the Partners to review progress of
the Partnership toward the annual objectives.

g. evaluation support for implementation of the content of this agreement to assure efficient and effective
methodology that is leading toward our combined goals.

In addition, during the term of this Agreement and for 90 days after any termination of this Agreement, PSI will not,
without the prior written consent of FMSD, either directly or indirectly solicit or attempt to solicit, divert or hire away
any person employed by FMSD.

FUNDING COMMITMENTS

The District commits to the following:

a. Timely District Board of Education approval (i.e., no later than June 30, 2016) of a contract representing the
full dollar amount or in-kind services that the District has committed for this MOU.

b. Remittance for services rendered to be made by the District.
¢. Appropriate personnel in trainings to build their capacity to lead that strand of work.

d. Participation of key District leaders in efforts to raise additional funds to support this Partnership. Such
efforts may include accompanying PSI staff to funder meetings, participating in funder events arranged by PSI.



2 partners

SCHOOL INNOVATION

FUNDING

PSI estimates that the total cost for this Partnership is approximately $630,000 and will be resourced as follows:

A 5
District Funds $330,000
Applied Materials Foundation $250,000
(funds pass through OGSD to PSI)
Additional Philanthropy {Partners and OGSD will | $50,000
raise together)
TOTAL Project $630,000

Summary of Payments:

v Total payment from the Oak Grove School District to PSI in 2016-2017 = $580,000 {$330,000 District
contribution, $250,000 pass-through of Applied Materials Foundation funding) to be paid in four
installments of $145,000 over the school year, at the midpoint and end of each semester.

This funding estimate may be adjusted where necessary to account for changing costs and staffing needs as well as
fundraising grants awarded to PSl in direct support of this Partnership.

The signatures below signify each Partner understands and commitments to the terms of the Partnership as outlined

above.

For Qak Grove School District:

Jose Manzo Date
Superintendent

For Applied Materials Foundation:

Siobhan Kenney Date
Executive Director

For Partners in School Innovation:

Derek Mitchell Date
CEO



OAK GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between
the Oak Grove School District, Silicon Valley
Education Foundation (SVEF), LightSail, and the
San Jose Public Library (SJPL)

Consent X

Agenda Item p(:l

DATE: September 8, 2016

REPORTED

BY/PERSON

RESPONSIBLE:  Maria Wetzel

RECOMMENDED

ACTION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the MOU between

the Oak Grove School District and SVEF, LightSail and SJPL.

BACKGROUND: During the fall of 2016, SVEF helped Oak Grove School District to write the
SJ Learns grant. The SJ Learns grant provided intensive after school intervention for 2.5 hours a day,
4 days a week, from February-end of May to third grade students at Christopher, Edenvale, and Stipe
in spring 2016. This math intervention program continued throughout the summer. The focus of this
intensive intervention was math literacy. Throughout the course of this intervention, it became more
and more clear that literacy in math is critical. With Common Core math, students are required to
read high level vocabulary, explain their thinking, and read very descriptive word problems. They
also need to be able to communicate their problem solving skills in writing. Students that are strong
in procedural math will not be successful if they also do not have a strong reading foundation in
which they can read and make sense of the word problems prior to applying the procedural skills.

DISCUSSION:

SVEF has partnered with the San Jose Public Library (SJPL) to offer LightSail to third grade
students at three of our Title I schools: Christopher, Edenvale, and Stipe. LightSail accelerates
literacy development and fosters a love of reading in children. This adaptive literacy program
embeds engagement, motivation, assessment, and student growth data into a reading experience that
students and teachers love.

In partnership with SJPL, who will provide ipads, SVEF, who will provide LightSail licenses, and
LightSail, who will provide the e-readers, data, and assessment, each of the three schools will be
given 10 ipads and licenses for four-hundred third-graders for the 2016-2017 school year. Through
the use of LightSail on these ipads, students can gain access to hundreds of books online to practice
their reading skills.



MOQU between OGSD, SVEF, LightSail, and SJPL
Page 2 of 2

This proposed recommendation to partner with SVEF, LightSail, and SJPL will enhance our
students’ learning and love for literacy. Access to hundreds of high —interest reading materials on
these iPads right at the students’ fingertips will motivate these students to read more at home. Access
to technology and reading material at home is, at times, an obstacle for students. This opportunity
not only levels the playing field for students but also gives them opportunities to grow exponentially
as readers, all while utilizing 21 century technology skills.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: There have been no alternatives considered, as this is a unique
opportunity and partnership through SVEF and an individual/specific grant.

FISCAL IMPACT: No fiscal impact. This endeavor is paid for through the SJ Learns Grant and will
require, only as needed, one OGSD staff person’s time coordinating and managing.

POLICY ALIGNMENT: The partnership with LightSail to increase student reading achievement is
100% in alignment with the district’s mission that every child’s potential is achieved as well as our
Core Values of Student Learning and Quality Performance.

QUTCOME: It is critical we provide students with the greatest academic needs and as many
opportunities as we can to improve their reading skills. With language being such an integral part of
the Common Core Standards, reading becomes critical as it is needed to access all other content
areas.

SVEF and Qak Grove Staff will analyze pre and post assessment data after a few months of student
use of LightSail to evaluate the impact of the program. Data from the first iReady assessment in
August-September will be compared to data from the second iReady window in December-January.
After findings are shared, iPad’s may be redistributed to other students and the study may begin
again with revisions, if needed.



Tom Baker
SanDisk

H. Raymond Bingham
General Atfantic

Muhammed Chaudhry
Silicon Valley Educatlon Foundation

Van T. Dang
Former Clsco Systems

Patty Hatter
Intel

Dave House
Brocade Communications Systems

Paul Humphries
Flextronics international

Michael Kirst, Ph.D.
Stanford University

Tarkan Maner
Nexenta

Kay Matthews
Ernst & Young, LLP

D. John Miller
DIM Capital Partners

David Neale
The Core Companies

Jeff Rademann
Wells Fargo

Ron Sege
Echelon, Corp.

Faiyaz Shahpurwala
Cisco

Marshall 5. Smith
Former Under Secretary
U.S. Department of Education

Faysal Sohail
Presidio Partners

Marc Suidan
PwC

Cora Tomalinas
First 5

Bruce Chizen

Linda Darling-Hammond
Burton Goldfield
Congressman Mike Honda
Congresswoman Zoe Lofgren
Ronnie Lott

Stephen Luczo

C.S. Park

Randy Pond

Lisa Sobrato Sonsini

Dan Warmenhaven

E‘E %j SILICON VALLEY

FOUNDATION

August 31, 2016

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
The Oak Grove Elementary School District, the San Jose
City Public Library, Light Sail, and the Silicon Valley
Education Foundation.

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MQU") is hereby made
and entered into by and between the Oak Grove Elementary School
District, the San Jose City Public Library, Light Sail, and the Silicon Valley
Education Foundation representing the East Side Alliance.

Purpose of the MOU

This MOU is created to form a partnership among the aforementioned
organizations and will delineate expectations of each organization.

This partnership will be in existence as part of the San José LEARNS grant
written by the SVEF on behalf of the Oak Grove School District. The LEARNS
grant is an extended time learning opportunity for third grade students at
Christopher, Edenvale, and Stipe Schools focusing on math and literacy. The
math intervention involves after school and summer learning opportunities
as the vehicle to deliver instruction.

Expectations of Each Partner

Light Sail provides students with an opportunity to improve their reading
skills through the reading of books aligned with their specific level of
independent reading achievement through an electronic books opportunity.
Students will take an online assessment and read books at their independent
reading level. Light Sail will provide 400 licenses for Oak Grove third grade
students to access reading material through their Light Sail platform.

The San Jose public library will provide 10 IPADS for each site to be
distributed to students to take home for their use, from September through



December. They will inventory and service the IPADS after the first phase for possible
redistribution in the second semester.

The Silicon Valley Education Foundation supports districts through advocacy and programs and
coordinates the East Side Alliance of which the Qak Grove School district is a member. The SVEF
guarantees to replace the cost of lost or broken IPADS provided to the students, up to $5,000.

The Oak Grove School District will provide student names, identification numbers, and classroom
teacher names to Light Sail for the sole purpose of collecting usage information and providing that
information to the district. The district will also provide anonymous aggregated data to the City
library, Light Sail and SVEF for the purposes of evaluation data to be used in reporting results for
the S] Learns grant. LightSail may share Qak Grove School District's school and class level data
reports for school year 2016-2017 with Jill Bourne of San Jose Public Library
(jill.bourne@sijlibrary.org).

All parties are subject to all state and federal laws governing education, including but not limited
to California Assembly Bill 1584 (“AB 1584"), the California Education Code, the Children’s Online
Privacy and Protection Act (“COPPA”), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
(“FERPA”). (See Attachment A). This MOU will end when the S] Learns grant concludes at the end
of the 2016-2017 school year.

Jose L. Manzo Manny Barbara

Superintendent VP, Advocacy & Thought Leadership
Oak Grove School District Silicon Valley Education Foundation
Jil Bourne Elizabeth Hinman

Library Director Managing Director of Operations
San Jose Public Library Light Sail

1
Silicon Valley Education Foundation
Planning Project for Business Community Engagement in Public Education



Attachment A

ADDENDUM TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
The Oak Grove Elementary School District, the San Jose City Public Library, Light Sail, and
the Silicon Valley Education Foundation.

This Addendum is entered into between The Oak Grove Elementary School District (‘LEA”), the
San Jose City Public Library, Light Sail, and The Silicon Valley Education Foundation (“Service
Providers™) on August 31¢t, 20186,

WHEREAS, all agencies entered into an agreement for technology services titled MOU of
Understanding (“Technology Serves Agreement”) on August 31st, 2016;

WHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject to all state and federal laws
governing education, including but not limited to California Assembly Bill 1584 (“AB 1584"), the
California Education Code, the Children’s Online Privacy and Protection Act (“COPPA”), and the
Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA");

WHEREAS, AB 1584 requires, in part, that any agreement entered into, renewed or
amended after January 1, 2015 between a local education agency and a third-party service
provider must include certain terms; and

WHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Providers desire to have the Technology Services
Agreement and the services provided comply with AB 1584.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1 The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addendaare
incorporated herein by reference.

2. The term of this Addendum shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology
Services Agreement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Agreement, whichever
controls.

3. Pupil records” obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under

the control of the LEA.

! Pupil records include any information directly related to a pupil that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from
the pupil through the use of instructional software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA
employees. Pupil records does not include de-identified information (information that cannot be used to identify an
individual pupil) used by the third party (1) to improve educational products for adaptive leaming purposes and for
customized pupil learning; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of the operator's products in the marketing of those
products; or (3) for the development and improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

2procedure provided will likely depend on the capability of the technology services vender. The information will likely have to
be provided by vendor to demonstrate product compliance.

4, The procedures by which pupils may retain possession and control of their own pupil-generated
content are outlined as follows: N/A Students will not generate any material as the devices will be
used for reading and coarollary assessment.?

2

Silicon Valley Education Foundation
Planning Project for Business Community Engagement in Public Education



5. The options by which a pupil may transfer pupil-generated content to a personalaccount
include: N/A no content will be generated.

6. Parents, legal guardians, or eligible pupils may review personally identifiable information in the
pupil's records and correct erroneous information by the following protocol: results of assessment
can be shared with parents.

7. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of pupil records,
including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the
security and confidentiality of pupil records, by the following measures: no students records will be
accessed as only reading assessment data will be collected.

8. In the event of an unauthorized disclosure of a pupil's records, Service Provider shall report to an
affected parent, legal guardian, or eligible pupil pursuant to the following procedure: no student
records will be accessed.

Q. Service Provider shalt not use any information in a pupil record for any purpose other than those
required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement.

10. Service Provider certifies that a pupil's records shall not be retained or available to the Service
Provider upon completion of the terms of the Technology Services Agreement, except for a case
where a pupil chooses to establish or maintain an account with Service Provider for the purpose of
storing pupil-generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own
pupil-generated content, or by transferring pupil-generated content to a personal account. Such
certification will be enforced through the following procedure: only student reading assessment
data will be collected for the purpose of evaluating the program.

i1. LEA agrees to work with Service Provider to ensure compliance with FERPA and the Parties will
ensure compliance through the following procedure: no student records will be accessed only
aggregated anonymous data will be collected.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below.

Jose L. Manzo Manny Barbara
Superintendent VP, Advocacy & Thought Leadership
Qak Grove School District Silicon Valley Education Foundation
Jill Bourne Elizabeth Hinman
Library Director Managing Director of Operations
San Jose Public Library Light Sail

3

Silicon Valley Education Foundation
Planning Project for Business Community Engagement in Public Education



OAK GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1232-09/16 Appropriations
Expenditure Limitation Increase “Gann Limit” Consent X
DATE: September 8, 2016 Agenda Ttem %
REPORTED
BY/PERSON

RESPONSIBLE: Laura T. Phan

RECOMMENDED It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution
ACTION: No. 1232-09/16 Appropriations Expenditure Limitation Increase,
as presented.

BACKGROUND: In November 1979, the California electorate adopted Proposition 4, commonly
called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIIIB to the California Constitution. The
provisions of the Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, commonly called “Gann
Limit” for public agencies including school districts.

DISCUSSION: Government Code 7906(f) states, “Each school district shall report to the
Superintendent of Public Instruction and to the Director of Finance at least annually its
appropriation limit, its appropriations subject to limitation, the amount of its state aid
apportionments and subventions included within the proceeds of taxes of the school district, and
amounts excluded from its appropriations limit, at a time and in a manner prescribed by the
Superintendent of Public Instruction and approved by the Director of Finance.”

Education Code Sections 1629 and 42132 specify that by September 30, district governing boards
shall adopt a resolution identifying their estimated appropriations limit for the current year and
their actual appropriations limit for the preceding year.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: None considered, the Gann Limit calculation is a constitutional
requirement. The District would like to establish the final Gann Limit for the 2015/16 fiscal year
and a projected Gann Limit for the 2016/17 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of Article
XIIIB and applicable statutory law and whereas, Government Code Section 7902.1 provides that
school districts may increase their Gann Limits under specified circumstances.

POLICY ALIGNMENT: Maximum use of resources.

FISCAL IMPACT: No fiscal impact.






OAK GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 1232-09/16
APPROPRIATIONS EXPENDITURE LIMITATION INCREASE

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly called the
Gann Amendment, which added Article XIIIB to the California Constitution; and

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, commonly called
"Gann Limits," for public agencies, including school districts; and,

WHEREAS, the Oak Grove School District must establish a revised Appropriation Limit for the 2015/16
fiscal year and 2 projected Appropriation Limit for the 2016/17 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions
of Article XTIIB and applicable statutory laws; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 7902.1 provides that school districts may increase their Gann Limits
under specified circumstances;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oak Grove School District Board does provide public
notice that the attached calculations and documentation of the Appropriations Limit for the 2015/16 and
2016/17 fiscal years are made in accordance with constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the calculations and
documentation of the Gann Limits for the 2015/16 and 2016/17 fiscal years, located within the Unaudited
Actuals, include no increase to Gann Limit pursuant to the provisions of Government Code Section 7902.1;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent notifies the Director of the State Department of
Finance of the increase to the 2015/16 Gann Limit;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations in the Budget
for the 2015/16 and 2016/17 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed by proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provides copies of this resolution along with
the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Oak Grove School District this 8% day of
September, 2016, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

I, Vice-President/Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Oak Grove School District of Santa Clara County,
California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Board
at a meeting thereof held at its regular place of meeting on the date shown above and by the vote above stated
which resolution is on file in the office of said Board.

Signed

Vice-President/Clerk
Board of Trustees
Oak Grove School District






Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grove Elementary Flscal Yeoar 2015-16 43 69625 0000000
Santa Clara County School District Appropriations Limit Calciulations Form GANN
2015-16 2016-17
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
" Data Adjustments* Totals Daia Adjustments* Totals
UCR YEAR DATA 201415 Actual 2015416 Actual
1201415 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA
are from district's prior year Gann data reporied to the CDE)
1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
{Prelcad/Line D11, PY column) 58,009,424.38 58,099,424.33 58,849,585.12
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 10,588.06 10,586.06 10,346.03
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2014-15 Adjustments to 2015-16
3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers ;
4. Tamporary Voter Approved Increzses
6. Less: Lapses of Votar Approved Increases
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO FRIOR YEAR LIMIT
(Lines A3 plus A4 minus AS) 0.00 0.00
7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
(Only for district [apses, reorganizations and
other transfers, and only if adjustmants to the
appropriations Iimit ars entered in Lina A3 above)
B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2015-16 P2 Report 2016-17 P2 Estimate
(2015-16 data should tie to Principal Apportionment
Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools
reparting with the district)
1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line AB) 10,346.03 10,346.03 10,121.52 10,121.52
2. Total Charter Schools ADA {Form A, Line C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) 10,346.03 10,121.562
C. LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE AID RECEIVED 2015-16 Actual 2016-17 Budget
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 08, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object B021) 136,905.90 136,905.90 136,906.00 136,906.00
2. Timber Yleld Tax (Qbject 8022) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes (Object 8028) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Secured Roll Taxes (Oblect 8641) 19,722 524,66 19,722,624 .68 20,383,365.00 20,383,365.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 1,807,032.28 1,807,032.28 1,807,032.00 1,807,032.00
6. Prlor Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Supplemental Taxas {Object 8044) 2,892,564.96 2,892,5654,96 2,560,000.00 2,560,000.00
8. Ed. Rev. Aupmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) (560,484.67) (B60,484.67) (698,000.00) {698,000.00)
8. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11. Comm. Redevelopment Funds {objects 8047 & 8625) 97,183.46 97,183.46 42,080.00 42,080.00
12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621 ) 1,774,607.56 1,774 60)7.56 1,754,498.00 1.754,496.00
13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15, Transfers to Charter Schools
In Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS
(Lines CT through C15) 25,870,424.15 0.00 25,870,424.15 25,985,879.00 0.00 25,9865,879.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 08, and 62)
17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption
Fund (Excess debt service taxes) {Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES
{Lines C16 plus C17) 25,870,424,15 0.00 25,870,424.15 25,985,879.00 0.00 25,865,879.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/20/2018) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 8/24/2016 11:38 AM






Unaudited Actuals

Oak Grova Elementary Fiscal Year 2015-16 43 59625 0000000
Santa Clara County School District Approprations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2015-16 2016-17
Calculations Calculatlons
Extractad Entered Datal Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustiments* Totals
XCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS
19. Medlcare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.
3301 & 3302; do net include negotiated amounts) 54,891.00 985,305.00
OTHER EXCLUSIONS
20. Americans with Disabilities Act
21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation
Costs
22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 954,881.00 985,305.00
STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) B0,474,379.00 60,474,379.00 62,168,060.00 62,168,080.00
25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years {Object 8019) 92,264.00 92,264.00 0.00 0.00
28, TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED
(Lines C24 plus C25) 60,566,643.00 0.00 60,5666,643.00 62,168,060.00 0.00 B2,168.060.00
DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects B000-8799) 113,071,106.13 113,071,106.13 108,160,620.00 108,150,620.00
28. Totel intsrest and Return on Investments
{Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 91,607.60 91,607.60 41,000.00 41,000.00
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2015-16 Actual 2016-17 Budget
D. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Ravised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus AB) 58,099,424.38 58,948,585.12 |
2. Infiation Adjustment 1.0382 1.0537
3. Program Population Adjustment {Lines B3 divided
by [A2 plus A7T) (Round to four dacimal places) 08773 0.8783
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 58,949,585.12 B0,767,278.48
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 25,870,424.15 | 25,985,879.00
Preliminary State Ald Calculation
a.  Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of
$120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater
than Line C26 or less than zero) 1.241,523.80 1,214,582 40
b.  Maximum State Aid in Local Limit
(Lesser of Lina C28 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23;
but not less than zero) 34,024,051.97 35,766,704.48
C.  Preliminary State Aid in Local Limft
{Greater of Lines DGa or DBb} 34,034,051.97 35,766,704.48
7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a.  interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by
[Lines C27 minus C2B] times [Lines D5 plus D6c]) 48,572,568 23,419.34
b. Tots! Local Procesds of Taxes (Lines DS plus D7a) 25,918,996.73 26,008,298.34
8. State Ald in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line Déa,
or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater
than Line C26 or less than zero) 33,985479.28 | 35,743,285.14
9. Total Appropriations Subject fo the Limit -
8. local Revenues (Line D7h) 26,918,986.73
b. State Subventions (Line D8) 33,985,479.39
C. Less: Excluded Approprations (Line C23) 954,891.00
d. TOTAL APRROPRIATIONS SUSJECT TO THE LIMIT
| {Lines DBa plus Db minus DI} 58,949,585.12
Callfornia Dept of Education B
SACS Financlal Repoiting Software - 2018.2.0
Fite: gann-d (Rev 05/20/2018) Page 2 of 3 Printed: 8/24/2016 11:38 AM






Qak Grove Elementary
Santa Clara County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2015-18
School District Appropriations Limit Calculations

43 69625 0000000
Form GANN

2015-16
Calculations

2016-17
Calculations

Extracted Entered Data/
Data AdJustments* Totals

Adjustments*

Entered Data/
Totals

«0. Adjustments to the Limlt Per
Governmant Code Section 7002.1
{Line Dd minus D4; if negative, then zero)

If not zero report amount to:
Michael Cohen, Director
State Department of Finance
Attention: School Gann Limits
State Capltol, Room 1145
Sacramento, CA 95814

Summary

11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit
{Unes D4 plus D10}

12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit
{Line D9d)

0.00

2015-16 Actual

201617 Budget

58,949,585.12

58,949,585.12

60,767,278.48

* Please provide below an explanation for aach entry In the adjustments column.

Melina N

Gann Contact Person

408-227-8300

Contact Phone Number

Zalifornia Dept of Education .
3ACS Financial Reporting Softwars - 2016.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/20/2016)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 8/24/2016 11:38 AM






OAK GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SUBJECT: Science Camp Field Trips Consent X
DATE: September 8, 2016 Agenda Item 37
REPORTED BY/
PERSON

RESPONSIBLE: Maria Wetzel

RECOMMENDED It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve participation
ACTION: in outdoor science school education programs as presented for the
2016-2017 school year.

BACKGROUND: Participation of sixth grade students in outdoor science education programs have
been approved annually by the Board since 2002. Many preparatory activities and classroom
experiences will take place at individual schools before students attend these events. In each science
camp, naturalists will assist students to learn about the living science that surrounds the facility. The
curriculum is in line with the California science framework and has been endorsed by the Oak Grove
School District as an option for sixth grade students.

DISCUSSION: Approval for specific schools, outdoor science locations, and dates for 2016-17:

Anderson Mount Hermon Qutdoor Science Camp March 20-24, 2017
Baldwin YMCA Camp Campbell February 28-March 3, 2017
Christopher YMCA Camp Campbell January 10-13, 2017
Edenvale YMCA Camp Campbell March 28-31, 2017
Frost/Indigo YMCA Camp Campbell March 28-31, 2017

Glider YMCA Camp Campbell February 28-March 3, 2017
Ledesma Mount Hermen Outdoor Science School March 21-24, 2017

Miner YMCA Camp Campbell January 31-February 3, 2017
Oak Ridge Walden West (Saratoga) October 24-28, 2016
Sakamoto Walden West (Saratoga) April 10-14, 2017

Santa Teresa Walden West (Saratoga) April 10-14, 2017

Stipe Walden West (Cupertino) October 25-29, 2016
Taylor Walden West (Saratoga) March 20-24, 2017

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: The experience of going to science camp is invaluable. It

provides students with the opportunity to interact with peers and develop social skills in a different
setting, and foster independence while enhancing their knowledge and understanding of the science
standards through first-hand experience. No other alternative provides all these essential learnings.

FISCAL IMPACT: No impact to the District, the cost of attendance is supported through Board-
approved fundraising.

POLICY ALIGNMENT: The program is endorsed by the school principal and the fifth/sixth grade
teachers and supports the Districts Vision of student success and innovative spirit.






Mount Hermon Qutdoor Science School

Mount Hermon Association, Inc. ¢ P.O. Box 413 « Mount Hermon, California 95041
Phong (831) 33544566 Fax (831) 335-7485

Contract

BETWEEN PARTICIPATING SCHOOL AND MOUNT HERMON
(One signed copy to be retuned to Mount Hermon with deposit)

SPONSORSHIP AND DATES
1. School Name: _ Alex Anderson Elementary Grade: 6th

A, Sponsoring School: _Alex Anderson Elementary

B. Person Responsible for Science School Business: Mandy Imas

Address: _SB0O Calpine Drive City: _San Joge State: CA Zip: 95123

Telephone: _(408) 225-6556

2. Science School Dates: Beginning AMonday, March 20, 2017 Ending Friday, March 24, 2017
3. Meals to Begin with:  Meal Lunch Day _Monday Date _3R20/2017 Time _12:30pm
Meals to End With; Meal _Breakfast Day _Friday Date _3724/2017 _ Time _8:30am

4. Check-In Time: . 10:30am  Check-out Time:  10:30am
GUARANTEE

5. Guaranteed number of full-time registrants: 5B. Guaranteed minjmum dollar amount due: [__$11,160.00

FINANCES
6 A. Housingwillbe: Ponderosa Lodge @ $ 279.00 per student,

*Two teachers attend without charge — Additional teachers will be charged 50% of student rate.
*Ratte of I:8 counselors ; students. Adaitional counselors (beyond 2 extra) will be charged 50% of studeni rate,

{prios includes housing, meals, registration fee)
B. Mount Hermon reserves the right to adjust the stated rates on this agreement up to 30 days prior to Science Schoal. Notice of any

adjustmenis will be given by mail to the person responsible for Sei School business prior to that time. Rates in effect al the
time of the Scienice School will be the actual rates charged for all housing and meais.

7. A. Theadvance deposit required i $500.00 Due
B. Ifour group falls below the guaranteed registrant minimum, e wi al cbligation to Moury Hermon for the guaramieed mimber o lime
Iegittrants, Mount Hermon will wse the contract minimurn hovsing rate charge in determining the obligation (this amount is noted in seotion 5B). We
underatand thet Mount Hermon may have tumed down other groups and prepared rooma and fbod for the minimum, The guarantesd minimum may not be
decreased after 90 days before the Soience Sehool excopt by mutual agreement.
C. W our conference would fike to increase the number of full-time registrants beyond the steted guaraniced number it may do so upon availability of space as
determined by Mount Hermon®a Director of Outdoor Science

8. The balance of our total Outdoor Science School acoount will be paid to Mount Hermon in ane check or arrangement made for said payment within three weeks
of the closing session of the school. We understand that ary damage %o Moimt Hermon property (beyond ardinary wear) caused by a member or members of our
group, will be deducted from our depasit, which will be retained for ane week after the Science School to allow for full survey of facility conditions,

8. Mount Hermen Outdoor Science School agress to provide Red Cross Certified lifeguards during alt swimming end water sports events, and at any time when
studenta will be within the pool area. :

REGARDING CANCELLATION
10. A. Canceltation of this contract betwean 31 t0 60 days prior to amival date will result in farfeiture of entire deposit,
B. Cancellation of this [ 30 days and arvival date will result in forfuiture of the entire deposit, plus (40) percent of the guaranteed minimum
charge: 54,464.00. We understand that this is necessary because of the loss of revenue incurred out of inability of Mount Hermon to arrange for a replacement
conference on such short notice.

1. We further agree to-comply faithfully with the policies of Mount Hermen Christian Conference Center, deseribed on the reverse hereaf, The signer accepts
ibility for ticating said policies to all in leaderst i

ip and compli by said leadership

12. Wo undovetand thet thiz agreement shall be binding when the signod copy of the cantract from Mount Hermon Assceiation, Inc. is returned 1o the Association,
bearing the signature of the authorized schoo] representative.

Date, Group
MOUNT HERMON ASSOCIATION, INC. By //ﬁ/b W
ek
By, W s Official Capacity,
Date accepted

Continue on Page 2 l



Page 2

THE FOLLOWING POLICIES ARE DEEMED A PART OF THE OUTDOOR SC!ENCE SCHOOL AGREEMENT ON THE REVERSE OF THIS
PAGE. COMMUNICATION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SAME T( BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PERSON NAMED IN 1B,

IR

COUNSELOR RATIO for high school and younger must not exceed eight students per counselor. Mount Hermon Owidoor Science
School reserves the right to adjust counselor to student ratio when necessary. Participating school is requested to provide the names and
ages of counselors two weeks prior to arrival to the grounds.

REGISTRATION PROCEDURE, The Registrar is required to present to the Mount Hermon Director of Outdeor Science two weeks
prior to arrival a cabin assignment roster of all participants and the Mount Hermon completed registration cards te comply with the law and
insurance regulations

FOOD SERVICE TIMES for you conference will be as follows; 8:00am, 12;00pm, and 5:30pm. Prompiness to meals is essential so that
food is not chilled and kitchen help is not detained unnecessarily beyond the limits of the Jaw relative to dining room personnel. No
reduction in c0si is possible becavse of missed meals.

CURFEW HOUR is 10:00pm uniess special amrangements are made. We ask that the rights of al] property owners adjacent to our facilities
be respected.

DUE CAUTION is to be advised by the leader of group to all students in view of the hilly and forested nature of the grounds, especially on
the trail system. Students should be wamed of poison oak. Mount Hermon is not responsible for personal injury to guest.

SOCIAL DANCING AND SMOKING. Social dancing is not permitted in conference recreational programming, Folk-type dancing is
permitted. For reasons of fire, safety, and health, Mount Hermon requests user groups to discourage smoking. Smoking is not permitted in
public buildings. At Redwood Camp, smoking is permitted by adults only in the designated areas. Smaking 81 Ponderosa Lodge is also
restricted to designated areas.

ALCOHOL AND DRUGS. Alcoholic beverages and illegal drugs are not permitted at Mount Hermos,

CHECK-OUT TIME for all Outdoor Science Schools is no later than 11:00am unless pricr arrangements have been made. The
participating school is requested 1o nssist wherever reasonable in placing in order all Facilities occupied by it. Your leaders are expected to
maintain proper control at all times and to prevent damage to Mount Hermon.

HOLD HARMLESS. We hereby indemnify and agree to hold Mount Hermon free and harmless from any and all losses, damages, claims,
demands, linbility, causes of action or judgments of any nature caused in any way by us.

Initial here: IW



16275 Highway 9 Please Read Carefully and Completely

Boulder Creek, CA 95006
P: 831-338-2128 / F: 831-338-9486 Member Number: 417370

Sg Www.ymcacampcampbell.org Contract Sent: 2/23/2016

To assure requested dates and facilities, this agreement must be signed and returned with proof of insurance and $500 deposit no later than 5§/2/2016.

v . YMCA Camp Campbell Qutdoor Science School Group Use Agreement

the

GROUP INFORMATION:
Name of School: Julia Baldwin Elemenh_lry School District: Oak Grove USD
Address: 280 Martinvale Lane, San Jose, CA 95119 Principal: Joyce Milner

Email: hsamson@ogsd.net

Contact Person: Heather Samson
School Fax:

School Phone: 408-226-3370
This agreement covers ONLY the facilities and services stated below. Any changes will require the written consent of both parties.

Last Date of Use: 3/3/2017
Last Meal: Frl. Brunch
Departure Time: 12:30 p.m.

First Date of Use: 2/28/2017
First Mezl: Tues Lunch
Arrival Time: 10:00 a.m,

ATTENDANCE: Minimum Guarantee: 43 Maximum Number: 55
FEES: Per Student: $285 Per Teacher: $210

Minimum Charge for use described above: $12255
Camp fees include, unless otherwise specified, all méals, lodging, program fees, medical supplies, recruitment and training of volunteer cabin leaders
who will provide 24 hour supervision, a Heglth Supervisor and other staff certified in age appropriate first aid, CPR, use of AED and group
~ticntation to all safety and €mergency procedures and regulations,

T, e e M

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: A non-refundabie deposit of $500 with the signed copy of this agreement by the above spt;ciﬁed date is
necessary to hold the requested dates of use and facilities. The deposit will be deducted from the final invoice. Part-time perticipants shall be

GUARANTEED MINIMUM / MAXIMUM: Ozk Grove USD is responsible for payi ini
i i . Mini apply to fill-time participants. Part-time patticipants and guests
Yyour maximum without written permission from the YMCA Camp Cempbell management.

INDEMNITY / INSURANCE: Ozk Grove USD shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the YMCA of Silicon Valley (YMCA), including its
officers, directors, employees snd agents, from and against any and all lability, losses, damages and expenses, incloding reasonable attomey’s fees
and costs, incurred by the YMCA which arise out of or relate to the wrongful, willful, or negligent act or omission of, its officers, directors,

cmployees or agents, in the performance of this agreement.

'l‘heYMCAofSﬂiVaIley(YMCA) shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Ouk Grove USD, including its officers, directors, employees and
agents, from and against any and all ligbility, losses, damages and expenso, including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred by Oak Grove
USD, which arise out of or relate to the wrongful, wiltful, or negligent act or omission of the YMCA, its officers, directors, employees Or agents, in

the performance of this Agreement.

Oak Grove USD will provide documentation prior to use of the facilities naming the YMCA as “Additional Insured,” at a minimum, one million

dollar combined single limit Liability for bodily injury, property damage and personal injury and all risk liability related to the program. The YMCA

does not provide Accident/Illness insurance for participants. Each group iy responsible for providing its own co :

I have read BOTH pages of this agreement and understand it to be the official agreement between the YMCA of Silicon Valley and Oak
83r-/4

Grove USD.
Date

“ERINTENDENT:
- / =
Signature



v‘m YMCA Camp Campbell Outdoor Science School Group Use Agreement

16275 Highway 9 Please Read Carefully and Completely
Bouider Creek, CA 95006
the P: 831-338-2128 / F: 831-338-9486 Member b1 2C08S
g www.ymcacampcampbell.org Contract Sent: 2/23/2016
A8
To assure requested dates and facilities, this agreement must be signed and returned with proof of insurance and $500 deposit no later than 5/2/2016.
GROUP INFORMATION:
Name of School: Christopher Elementary District: Oak Grove USD
Address: 563 Coyote Rd., San Jose, CA 95111 Principal: Bill Abraham
Contact Person: Susam Sin Email: ssin@oakgrovesd.net
School Phone: 408-227-8550 School Fax: 408-224-8265

This agreement covers ONLY the facilities and services stated below. Any changes will require the written consent of both parties.

First Date of Use: 1/10/2017 Last Date of Use: 1/13/2017
First Meal: Tues Lunch Last Meal: Fri. Brunch
Arrival Time: 19:00 a.m. Departure Time: 12:30 p.m.
ATTENDANCE: Minimum Guarantee: 40 Maximum Number; 60
FEES: Per Student: $285 Per Teacher: $210

Minimum Charge for use described above: $11400

Camp fees include, unless otherwise specified. all meals, lodging, program fees, medical supplies, recruitment and training of volunteer cabin leaders
who will provide 24 hour supervision, a Health Supervisor and other staff certified in age appropriate first aid, CPR, use of AED and group
orientation to all safety and emergency procedures and regulations.

e P R e o ol o v S o

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: A non-refundable deposit of $500 with the signed copy of this agreement by the above specified date is
necessary to hold the requested dates of use and facilities. The deposit will be deducted from the final invoice. Part-time participants shall be
charged accordingly to the stated rates. Partial credit will be given for meals/days missed due to student injury or illness. The final bill must be paid
in full within 30 days of visit. A service charge of 1.5% per month on the unpaid balance will be added to past due balances. Applicant agrees to
pay for any damage to YMCA property by any member of the group, excepting ordinary wear and tear.

GUARANTEED MINIMUM / MAXIMUM: Oak Grove USD is responsible for paying the per camper day fee for each of the minimum
guarantee numbers listed in this agreement. Please check for accuracy. Minimums apply to full-time participants. Part-time participants and guests
are not included in this total. You may not exceed your maximum without written permission from the YMCA Camp Campbell management.

INDEMNITY / INSURANCE: Oak Grove USD shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the YMCA of Silicon Valley (YMCA), including its
officers, directors, employees and agents, from and against any and all liability, losses, damages and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees
and costs, incurred by the YMCA which arise out of or relate to the wrongful, willful, or negligent act or omission of, its officers, directors,
emplioyees or agents, in the performance of this agreement.

The YMCA of Silicon Valley (YMCAY} shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Oak Grove USD, including its officers, directors, employees and
agents, from and against any and all liability, losses, damages and expense, including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred by Oak Grove
USD, which arise out of or relate to the wrongful, willful, or negligent act or omission of the YMCA, its officers, directors, employees or agents, in
the performance of this Agreement.

Oak Grove USD will provide documentation prior to use of the facilities naming the YMCA as “Additional Insured,” at a minimum, one million
doltar combined single limit liability for bodily injury, property damage and personal injury and all risk liability related to the program. The YMCA
does not provide Accident/Iliness insurance for participants. Each group is responsible for providing its own coverage.

1 have read BOTH pages of this agreement and understand it to be the official agreement between the YMCA of Silicon Valley and Oak
Grove USD.

SUPERINTENDENT: y _/{/ / 5/ ~df "/ 4

Signature Date




"~ YMca Camp Campbell Outdoor Science School Group Use Agreement
16275 Highway 9 Please Read Carefully and Completely

Boulder Creek, CA 95006 b ber: 2373
P: 831-338-2128 / F: 831-338-9486 AT s A AL

;f www,ymcacampcampbell.org Re-Issued: 4/20/16

the

To assure requested dates and facilities, this agreement must be signed and returned with proof of insurance and $500 deposit no later than 5/2/2016.

GROUP INFORMATION;

Name of School: Edenvale Elementary School District: Qak Grove USD

Address; 285 Azucar Ave., San Jose, CA 95111 Principal: Ryan Haven

Contact Person: Jacqueline Murbach Email: jmurbach@ogsd.net>
School Phone: 408-227-7060 School Fax: 408-224-8732

This agreement covers ONLY the facilities and services stated below. Any changes will require the written consent of both parties.

First Date of Use: 3/28/2017 Last Date of Use: 3/31/2017
First Meal: Tues Lunch Last Meal: Fri. Brunch
Arrival Time: 10:00 a.m. Departure Time: 12:30 p.m.
ATTENDANCE: Minimum Guarantee: 30 Maximum Number: 60

FEES: Per Student: $285 Per Teacher; $210

Minimum Charge for use described above: $8550

Camp fees include, unless otherwise specified, all meals, lodging, program fees, medical supplies, recruitment and training of volunteer cabin feaders
who will provide 24 hour supervision, a Health Supervisor and other staff certified in age appropriate first aid, CPR, use of AED and group
orientation to all safety and emergency procedures and regulations.

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: A non-refundable deposit of $ with the signed copy of this agreement by the above specified date is necessary
to hold the requested dates of use and facilities. The deposit will be deducted from the final invoice. Part-time participants shall be charged
accordingly to the stated rates. Partial credit will be given for meals/days missed due to student injury or illness. The firal bill must be paid in full
within 30 days of visit. A service charge of 1.5% per month on the unpaid balance will be added to past due balances. Applicant agrees to pay for

any damage to YMCA property by any member of the group, excepting ordinary wear and tear.

GUARANTEED MINIMUM / MAXIMUM: Oak Grove USD is responsible for paying the per camper day fee for each of the minimum
guarantee numbers listed in this agreement. Please check for accuracy. Minimums apply to full-time participants, Part-time participants and guests
are not included in this total. You may not exceed your maximurn without written permission from the YMCA Camp Campbell management.

INDEMNITY / INSURANCE: Oak Grove USD shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the YMCA of Silicon Valley (YMCA), including its
officers, directors, employees and agents, from and against any and all liability, losses, damages and expenses, including re asonable attorney’s fees
and costs, incurred by the YMCA which arise out of or relate to the wrongful, willful, or negligent act or omission of, its officers, directors,
employecs or agents, in the performance of this agreement.

The YMCA of Silicon Valley (YMCA) shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Oak Grove USD, including its officers, directors, employees and
agents, from and against any and all liability, losses, damages and expense, including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred by Oak Grove
USD, which arise out of or relate to the wrongful, willful, or negligent act or omission of the YMCA, its officers, directors, employees or agents, in

the performance of this Agreement.

Oak Grove USD will provide documentation prior to use of the facilities naming the YMCA as “Additional Insured,” at a minimum, one million
dollar combined single limit liability for bodily injury, property damage and personal injury and all risk liability related to the program. The YMCA

does not provide Accident/Illness insurance for participants, Each group is responsible for providing its own coverage.
I have read BOTH pages of this agreement and understand it to be the official agreement between the YMCA of Silicon Valley and Oak

Grove USD,
SUPERINTENDENT: m ( -}e ' ‘/ F

[ i~
Signature Date

Princpal (L Ge_ RN NAVED ¢isié



YMCA Camp Campbell Outdoor Science School Group Use Agreement
16275 Highway 9 Please Read Carefuliy and Completely
Boulder Creek, CA 95006

P: 831-338-2128 / F: 831-338-9486 AUl st LS
www.ymcacampcampbell.ora Contract Sent: 2/23/2016

To assure requested dates and facilities. this agreement must be signed and returned with proof of insurance and $500 deposit no later than 5/2/2016.

GROUP INFORMATION:

Name of Schooi: Frost Elementary School & The Iodigo Program District: Oak Grove USD

Address: 530 Gettysburg Dr., San Jose, CA 95123 Principal: Manuel Villaipando

Contact Person: Kelly Thompsen Email: Kelley Thompson (kthompson@ogsd.net)
School Phone: (408) 225-1881 Schooi Fax: (408)224-8932

This agreement cavers ONLY the facilities and services stated below. Any changes will require the written consent of both parties.

First Date of Use: 3/28/2017 Last Date of Use: 3/31/2017
First Mcal: Tues Lunch Last Meal: Fri. Brunch
Arrival Time: 10:00 a.m. Departure Time: 12:30 p.m.
ATTENDANCE: Minimum Guarantee: 70 Maximum Number: 82
FEES: Per Student; $300 Per Teacher: $210

Minimum Charge for use described above: $21000

Camp fees include. unless otherwise specified. all meals. lodging, program fees, medical supplies, recruitment and training of volunteer cabin leaders
who will provide 24 hour supervision. a Health Supervisor and other staft certified in age appropriate first aid. CPR, use of AED and group
orientation to all satety and emergency procedures and regulations.

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: A non-refundable deposit of $500 with the signed copy of this agreement by the above specified date is
neeessary 10 hold the requested dates of use and facilities. The deposit will be deducted from the final invoice, Part-time participants shal! be
charged accordingly 1o the stated rates. Partial credit will be given for meals/days missed due to student injury or illness. The final bill must be paid
in lull within 30 days of visit. A service charge of 1.5% per month on the unpaid balance will be added to past due balances. Applicant agrees to
pay for any damage 1o YMCA property by any member of the group, excepting ordinary wear and tear.

GUARANTEED MINIMUM / MAXIMUM: Oak Grove USD is responsible for paying the per camper day fee for each of the minimum
puarantee numbers listed in this agreement. Please check for accuracy. Minimums apply to full-time participants. Part-time participants and guests
are not included in this total. You may not exceed your maximum without written permission from the YMCA Camp Campbell management.

INDEMNITY / INSURANCE: Oak Grove USD shall defend. indemnify and hold harmless the YMCA of Silicon Valley (YMCA). inciuding its
officers. directors. employees and agents, from and against any and all liability, losses, damages and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees
and costs. incurred by the YMCA which arise out of or relale to the wrongful, willful, or negligent act or omission of, its officers. directors.
employees or agents, in the performance of this agreement.

The YMCA of Silicon Valley (YMCA) shall defend. indemnify and hold harmless Oak Grove USD, including its officers, directors, employees and
agents. Irom and against any and all liability. losses. damages and expense. including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred by Oak Grove
USD, which arisz out of or relate to the wrongtul. willful. or negligent act or omission of the YMCA, its officers. directors, employees or agents. in
the perltrmance af this Agreement.

Oak Grove USD will provide documentation prior (B use of the facilities naming the YMCA as “Additional Insured,” at a minimum, one million
dollar combined single limit liability for bodily injury, property damage and personal injury and all risk liability related to the program. The YMCA
does not provide Accident!liness insurance for participants. Each group is responsible for providing its own coverage.

I have read BOTH pages of this agreement apgd understand it to be the official agreement between the YVCA of Silicon Valley and Oak

Grove LISD.
SUPERINTENDENT: ///)% ﬁ[')f- /;

L 1™

Signature Date



Or———

m— ‘ YMCA Camp Campbeil Outdoor Science School Group Use Agreement
16275 Highway 9 Please Read Carefully and Completely
the

Boulder Creek, CA 95006

P: 831-338-2128 / F: 831-338-9486 Member Number: 200435

;‘; www.ymcacampcampbell.org Contract Sent: 2/23/2016
-y

To assure requested dates and facilities, this agreement must be signed and returned with proof of insurance and $500 deposit no later than 5/2/2016.

GROUP INFORMATION:

Name of School: Glider Elementary School District: Qak Grove USD
Address: 511 Cozy Drive, San Jose, CA 95123 Principal: Vivian Martin

Contact Person: Tert Burke Email: burketerl13@gmail.com
School Phone: 408-227-1505 School Fax: 408-224-8386

This agreement covers ONLY the facilitics and services stated below. Any changes will require the written consent of both parties.
First Date of Use: 2/28/2017 Last Date of Use: 3/3/2017

First Meal: Tues Lunch Last Meal: Fri. Brunch

Arrival Time: 10:00 a.m. Departure Time: 12:30 p.m.
ATTENDANCE: Minimum Guarantee: 60 Maximum Number: 90

FEES: Per Student: $300 Per Teacher: $210

Minimum Charge for use deseribed abave: $18000

Camp fees include, unless otherwise specified, all meals, lodging, program fees, medical supplies, recruitment and training of volunteer cabin leaders
+~ will provide 24 hour supervision, a Health Supervisor and other staff certified in age appropriate first aid, CPR, use of AED and group
| tation to all safety and emergency procedures and regulations.
4

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: A non-refundable deposit of $500 with the signed copy of this agreement by the above specified date is
necessary to hold the requested dates of use and facilities. The deposit will be deducted from the final invoice. Part-time participants shall be
charged accordingly to the stated rates. Partial credit will be given for meals/days missed due to student injury or illness. The final bill must be paid
in full within 30 days of visit. A service charge of 1.5% per month on the unpaid balance will be added to past due balances. Applicant agrees to
pay for any damage to YMCA property by any member of the group, excepting ordinary wear and tear,

GUARANTEED MINIMUM / MAXIMUM: Osk Grove USD is respoasible for paying the per camper day fee for each of the minimum
guarantee numbers listed in this agreement. Please check for accuracy. Minimums apply to full-time participants. Part-fime participants and guests
are not included in this total. You may not exceed your maximum without written permission from the YMCA Camp Campbell management.

INDEMNITY / INSURANCE: Oak Grove USD shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the YMCA of Silicon Valley (YMCA), including its
officers, directors, employees and agents, from and against any and all liability, losses, damages and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees
and costs, incurred by the YMCA which arise out of or relate to the wrongful, willfl, or negligent act or omission of, its officers, directors,
smployees or agents, in the performance of this agreement.

The YMCA of Silicon Valley (YMCA) shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Oak Grove USD, including its officers, directors, employees and
agents, from and against any and all liability, losses, damages and expense, including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred by Oak Grove
JSD, which arise out of or relate to the wrongful, willful, or negligent act or omission of the YMCA, its officers, directors, employees or agents, in
*he performance of this Agreement, _ =

Oak Grove USD will provide documentation prior to use of the facilities naming the YMCA as “Additional Insured,” at a minimum, one million
dollar combined single limit liability for bodily injury, property damage and personal injury and all risk liability related to the program. The YMCA
loes not provide Accident/Illness insurance for participants. Each group is responsible for providing its own coverage.

' have read BOTH pages of this agreement and understand it to be the official agreement between the YMCA of Silicon Valley and Oak
Z=~ve USD. ]

i )
vex ERINTENDENT: 3o i

’ 7
~ignature / Date




Mount Hermon QOutdoor Science Scheol

Mount Hermon Association, Tne. = P.O. Box 413 = Mount Hermon, California 95041
Phone (831) 335-4466 Fax (831) 335-7485

Contract A e e
BETWEEN PARTICIPATING SCHOOL AKD MOUNT HERMON -
(One signed copy to be returned to Mount Hermon with deposit)

SPONSORSHIP AND DATES
1. School Mame: _ Rita Ledesma Elementary School Grade: 6th

A. Sponsoring School:  Rita Ledesma Elementary School

B. Person Responsible for Science School Business: _ Sheetal Bhagat

Address: _100] School House Rd, City: _San Jose State: CA Zip: 95138

Telephone:  (408) 224-2191

2, Science School Dates: Beginning Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Ending Friday, March 24, 2017
3. Meals to Begin with:  Mecal Lunch Day  Tuesday Date  3/2122017  Time 12:30pm
Meals to End With: Meal _Breakfast Day _Friday Date _3/24/2017 Time _8:30am

4, Check-In Time: 10:30am  Check-out Time: 10:30am

GUARANTEE ‘
5, Guaraniced number of full-time regisurants: 5B. Guaranteed minimutn doflar amount due: $11,655.00
FINANCES

6 A. Honsingwillbe: Ponderosa Lodge @ § 259.00 per student.

*Two teachers attend without charge — Additional teachers will be charged 311% of studen! rate.
*Ratio of 1:8 counselors ; students. Additional counselors (beyond 2 extra) will be charged 50% of student rale.
(price includes bouging, meals, registration fee)
B. Mount Hermon reserves the right to adjust the stated rates on this agreement up to 30 days prior lo Science School. Notice of any

adjustrnents will be given by mail to the person responsible for Sci Schoal buginess prior io that time. Ratns fn effect at the
time of the Scimee School will be the actus] rates charged for all housing and meals,

7. A. The advance deposit required is:  $500.00 Currently On File
B. Kmmfnﬂsbdnwmegwmwulmmtmmnmm,w:wﬂl neel gur fingmc ipra i nt Hoyrpop h
restmnts. Mount Hemon will use the coniract mi ngs rate charge in devenminiay the obligation (this nmedmmthB} We
understand that Mount Hermon may have tamed down other groups and prepared rooms and food for the miimutn, The guarantsed minimum may not be
decreased after 90 duys before the Scimee School cxeept by mummal agreement.
C. ¥ car conference wonld like to increase the numbet of fall-Hime registrants beyond the stated guaranteed numbet it may do so upon availability of space as
determincd by Mount Hermon's Director of Outdoor Seience,

B. The balance of our iotul Outdoor Seience School aecomn will be paid to Mount Hamon in one cheek or arrsgement mads for sid payment within three wecds
of the closing sesgion of the school, 'We ypderstand thet any damage to Mount Hemon property (beyond ondinary wear) caused by a member or members of o
group, wilk be deducted from our deposit, which will be retained 1or one week after the Science Sehool 10 allow for full survey of facility conditions.

9.  Monnt Hermon Outdoor Scisnce School aprees to provide Red Crots Cettified lifeguards during all swimming snd water sports events, snd a1 any time when
smdents will be within the pool area.

REGARDING CANCELLATION
19. A. Cancellation of this contrast between 31 tn 60 days prior to arrival date will result in fisrfeitare of amtive deposit,
B. Canccltation of this cantrect between 30 days and anival dave will result in forfisimn: of the wtive doposit, phus (40) percent of the guarateed minimam
charge: $4,662.00. We understand that this ia yb of the loss of revenue incurred out of inability of Mourt Hermon to arvange for & replacement
confereace on such short notics.

11, We further agree to camply faifafilly with fe policics of Mount Hermon Chiristian Conference Cenler, described on the reverse hersof. The signer accepts
respongibility for communicating said policies to all in leadership and complance by said lcadership.

12. We understand that this agreemant shatl be binding when the signed copy of the contruct from Mount Hermon Association, Inc. is d 1o the Associati
bearing the signatute of the avikorized schoo! repreaentative.

e “6-29-1 o oo LR 250

MOUNT HERMON ASSOCIATION, INC. By i
gg_m e Cfnek,
By o Official Capacity,
Date accepted

Cnntinueml’:gezl



Fagel

THE FOLLOWING POLICIES ARE DEEMED A PART OF THE OUTDOOR SCIENCE SCHOOL AGREEMENT ON THE REVERSE OF THIS
PAGE. COMMUNICATION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SAME TO BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PERSON NAMED IN 1B.

1.

COUNSELOR RATIO for high schionl and younger nmat not exceed eight studeats per connselor. Monnt Heymon Outdoor Scieace
Schoolmwesﬂ:cxightmadjmammselmmmdmmiommmnqnhdioiplﬁnguhonlinmqmdhpmviduhsmmmd
#ges of counselors two weeks prior to mrival to the grovnds.

REGISTRATION PROCEDURE. The Registrar is required to preseat to the Mount Heanon Disestor of Outdoor Sclence two wesks
pzimtom-ivalnmhhusignmmtmsmrufaﬂpuﬁu‘pmhmdtthuumHmmnplmdmgishﬁnnmdsmnmnplywithihchwand
insurance regulations. '
mmﬂmmhmmuﬁuhmﬁunm:sm12:wmmd5;30pmknnmmlmmhismscuﬁalsnthat
foodisnmchﬂledmdldmhmhdpismtdmimdwﬂybmndﬂmﬁnimofth:lawmlaﬁvetodiningrwmpersonnel.Nn il
reduction in cost is possible because of missed meals.

CURFEW HOUR is 10:00pm nnlcss special arrangemetrs aro mede. We ask that the rights of all propenty owness adjacent to our facilities
o respected.
DUECAIJTIONistubudvisedbyﬂleleaderofmlnlﬂnmdenminviewofdlehﬂlymdthmswdﬂamr:ofﬂwgtmmds.upmhﬂyon
the trail system, Students should be warned of poison oak. Mount Herman is not responsible for personal injory to gmest. :
SDCIAI..DANC!NGANDSMOKING.Sociﬂdmdnghnﬁpmﬁthdiucmﬁummﬁmﬂpmgxmming.hlk&ypcdmﬁngis
mMFmrmmdmm,mmmMumHmmMuwmmdkmﬂmkhg.Snnkingisnutpwmitedin
pub]iclmildings.AlRedwdeamp,amnkingispunﬁﬂedbyadnl&mlyhﬁed:ﬁgnﬂedemokingathhunlndgehul:o
restricted to designated arcs.

ALCOHOL AND DRUGS. Alcahnlic beverages and illegal drugs are not permitied at Mount Hermon.

CHECK-OUT TIME for all Oudoar Scicnice Schools is nn later than 11:00am unless pricr amangements have been marde. The
participating school is requested to ussist Wherever reasonable fu placing in order aft facibities occupied by it. Your leaders are expected to
maintain proper control ar all thnes and to prevent damage 1o Mount Hermon.

HOLD HARMILESS, W:huebyinﬂmﬁfymdagwmhddmmﬂﬂmmﬁumdhnﬂﬁsﬁmmymdlﬂlmm claime,
demands, lishility, cavses of action or judprents of any natnre caused in any way by us.



KECEIVED B2/24/:2016 B8:14 14882253548 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

Miner Elementary School s 4082241346 p.2
YMCA Camp Campbell Dutdoer Science School Group Use Agreement
16275 Highway © Please Read Carefully and Completely

Bouicer Creek, CA 95006
P: 831-338-2128/F: B831-338-9486

& www.ymcacampcampbell.org Contract Sent: 2/23/2016
-~ | S— —

Member Number: 172362

the

To assure requested dates and facilities, this agreement must be sigred and returned with proof of insurance and $500 deposit no later than 5/2/2016.

GROUP INFORVMATION:

District: Oak Grove USD
Prircipal; Lisa Barlesi

Email; smedaniel@ogsd.k12.ca.us
School Fax; 408-224-1346

Narae of Schoot: Geerge Mincr Elementary School
Address: 5629 Lean Avenue, San Jose, CA 95123
Contact Person: Sabrina McDaniel

Schaooi Phone: 408-225-2144

This agreemen: covers ONLY the fazilities and services stated below, Any changes will require the writien consent of both parlies.
Fivst Date of Use: 1312017 Last Date of Use: 2/3/2017

First bMeal: Tues Lunch Last Mcal: Fri. Brunch

Amval Time: 19:00 a.m. Departare Time: 12:39 p.m.

ATTENDANCE: Minimum Guacartee: 55 Maximum Number: B0 (o5

FEES: Per Student: 3283 Per Teacher: $210

Minimum Charge for use described above: $21375

Camp fees include, un'css otherwise speeified, all meals, lodgtng, program fecs, medical supplies, recruitment acd traming of volunicer cabin leadcrs
who wili provide 24 hour supervision, a Health Supervisor and other staff certitied in age appropriaie first aid, CPR, use of AED and group
orientation to a:l safety and emergency procedures and regulalicns.

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: A ron-refundable deposit ol $500 with the sighed copy of this agreement by the ubove specified date is
necessary to hold the requested datos of use and facilities. The deposit will be deducted from the final invoice, Part-time parncipants shatl be
charged accordingly to the stated rates. Partial eredit will be given for mealsidzys missed dug so student infury or iliness. The final bill must be paid
in full within 30 doys of visit. A service charge of 1.5% per month on: the unpaic batance will be addad o pest cue balances Applicanl agrees to

pay for any damage to YMCA moperty by any menber of the group, cxcepting ordinary wear and tear.

GUARANTEED MINIMUM / MAXIMUM: Oak Grove USD is responsiblc for paying the per cemper day fee for each of the minimum
guarantee numbers |isted in this agrecment. Pleass check for accuracy, Minimums 2pply to full-time participants. Part-time partticipants and guests
are not included in t'is totzl. You may not exceed your maximum withou written permission from the YMCA Camp Campbell cranagement.

INDEMNITY / INSURANCE: Oak Grove USD stall defend, indemmnify and Tolé harrless the ¥YMCA of Silicon Valley (YMCA), including its
ofTicers, direciors, employees and agents, frem and against any and all Lability, losses, damages and exfonses, including reasonabls attorney's fees
and costs, incurred by the YMCA which arise oul of or relate to the wion gful, willfol, or negligent act or omission of, its officers, directors,
emplayees or agents, in the performance of this apreement.

The YMCA of Silicon Valley (YMCA) shall defend, indemmify and hold harmless Ouk Grove USD, includirg its officers, dircctors, employees and
agents, from ard against any and al} liability, losses, damages and expense, including reasonable atlorney’s fees and costs, incurred by Oak Grove
USD. whick arisc oul of or rzlate to the wrongful, willful, or negligent act or omission of the YMCA, its officers, directors, emy loyees or agents, in
the performance of this Agrezsment.

Oak Grove USD will provide documentaticn prior to useof the facilities naming ke YMCA as “Additional Insured,” at a mizhnum, one million
dollar combincd single limil liability for bodily injury, preperty dariage and personal injury and all risk Jiabuity related to the program. The YMCA
does rot previde Accidertilness insurance for participants. Each group is responsitlc for providing iis own coverage.

1 bave read BOTH pages of this agreement and understand it to be the official agreement between the YMCA of Silicon Valley and Oak

Grove USD.

SUPERINTENDENT: ?wub ¥ ma%)m &/L_w__

DaiE_

Signawre



kL

St ™

=" lonR. Gundry

% Santa Clara County Office of Education

i
-4l

i~
- .
P

waldenlwest

r Courtty Superintendent of Schools Teaching science tody..

Changing the werld tomomew.

WALDEN WEST CENTER

OUTDOOR SCIENCE SCHOOL AGREEMENT
(Saratoga Site - Public School)

This is an Agreement between the Santa Clara County Office of Education (SCCOE) and

Oak Grove School District for the implementation of a Walden West Outdoor Science School
Program (Program) involving the schools as set forth in Exhibit I (page 7).

IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES AS FOLLOWS:

1, Facilities to be provided. The SCCOE shall provide the facilities and property known as
the Walden West Center, located at 15555 Sanborn Road, Saratoga, California 95070.

2. Services to be provided. The SCCOE shall provide services as follows:

A.

B.

An instructional program known as Walden West Outdoor Science School.

Meals and food services on days specified as follows:

Day 1. Dinner meal

Day 2: Breakfast, lunch, and dinner meals
Day 3: Breakfast, lunch, and dinner meals
Day 4: Breakfast, lunch, and dinner meals*
Day 5: Breakfast*

*Participants of a 4 day program receive only breakfast on day 4 and no meals on day 5.

C
D.
E
F

All electricity, lights, heat, and water.

Facilities that are in good repair and in safe and habitable condition.

Personnel and resources necessary to implement the Program.

Student accident insurance per student participant to maximum amount of three
thousand five hundred dollars ($3,500). Any health and accident expense in

excess of three thousand five hundred dollars ($3,500) per student shall be the
responsibility of the District.

WWC Outdoor Science Schaol Agreement (Public School)

Page |
Rev. -

County Board of Education: Michael Chang, Joseph Di Salvo, Darde Green, Rosemary Kamel, Graze H. Mah, Claudia Rossi, Anna Song
Walden West 15555 Sanborn Road Saratoga, CA 95070 (408) 573-3050 Fax: (408) 867-9667 wnwwaldemwest.arg

Committed to serving, inspiring and promoting student and public school success



WALDEN WEST CENTER
Outdoor Science School Agreenent
(Public School)

District’s Responsibilities. District agrees to the following:

A.

The District agrees to participate with 2 minimum number of students as set forth
in Exhibit 1 and further agrees to pay the amount as listed in Section 4. The
District will provide the account structure to be charged.

In the event of cancellation, the District shall give the Program Director at least
ninety (90) days prior written notice for cancellation. Otherwise, the District shall

be liable and billed for the program costs.

In the event that 10%-20% of students will not show up for the Program, the
District shall give the Program Director at least thirty (30) days prior written
notice. Otherwise, the District shall be liable and will be billed for those program
costs for each non-attending student if not notified as indicated above. If more
than 20% of the students are absent, the District shall be liable and be billed for

the program costs.

The District shall provide one (1) teacher for each class unit of thirty-six (36)
students or less.

The District shall provide Walden West Outdoor Science School with an original
signed Walden West health form and copy of a field trip release form for each
child participant.

The District shall provide emergency School District phone numbers including
school principal, assistant superintendent, transportation department, and a
completed emergency phone tree listing parent participants and school officials
who must be notified in the event of an emergency.

The District shall provide transportation to and from the Walden West Center for
all students, teachers, and other personnel from the district participating in the
program, including transportation of students needing medical treatment or
disciplinary action.

The District shall repair all damages beyond normal wear and tear which arise
from the District's use of the property.

The District shall observe the regulations and responsibilities as set forth in
Attachments "A" and "B".

WWC Outdoor Science School Agreement (Public School)

Page 2
Rev. 07/01/16



WALDEN WEST CENTER
Outdoor Science School Agreement
(Public School)

4, Fees and Charges. District agrees to pay the Santa Clara County Office of Education the
following amounts:

S ENTS:

OPTION 1: Attending school does not provide cabin leaders.

* 5-Day Program: $290.00 times the number of student participants,

* 4-Day Program: $270.00 times the number of student participants,
OPTION 2: Attending school provides high school or college cabi eaders at the ratio of
one cabin leader per twelve students. The number of cabin leaders may not exceed the
one per twelve ratio unless arrangements have been made with Walden West.

* 5-Day Program: $285.00 times the number of student participants,

* 4-Day Program: $265.00 times the number of student participants,

OPTION 3: Attending school provides high school or college cabin leaders at less than

the one to twelve ratio.

» $50.00 will be deducted from the attending schools invoice for each cabin
leader provided, regardless of program length.

TEACHERS/SCHOQL REPRESENTATIVES:

* 5 Day Program: $165.00 times the number of adult participants,
* 4 Day Program: $155.00 times the number of adult participants,

No refunds will be given after a student's arrival at outdoor science school without the
authorization of the Director of Walden West. Any child sent home for discipline

reasons will not receive a refund,

WWC Qutdoor Science School Agreament (Public School)
Page 3
Rev, 07/01/16



7.

‘WALDEN WEST CENTER
Qutdoor Science School Agreement
(Public School)

Indemnification by SCCOE. SCCOE shall assume the defense of, and indemnify and save
harmless District, its officers, employees, and agents from every expense, liability, or
payment by reason of injury (including death) to persons, or damage to property suffered
through any negligent acts or omissions of the Santa Clara County Office of Education, its

officers, employees or agents.

Indemnification by District. District shall save harmless SCCOE, its officers, employees,
and agents from every expense, liability or payment by reason of injury (including death)
to persons or damage to property suffered through any negligent acts or omissions of the
District, its officers, employees or agents.

Amendments, This Agreement may be amended or extended by mutual agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement

OAK GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

By

Date 7" H‘[ (o

And
SANTA CLARA CAUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

By

Dis% Sﬁpeﬁntenc}aﬁt or Designee

yZ malill Date 7-1-16

Patz, Interim Director
Return signed Qutdoor Science School Agreement to; Walden West Center,
15555 Sanborn Road
Saratoga, California 95070
Tel: (408) 573-3050
Fax:(408) 867-9667

WWC Outdoor Science School Agreement (Public School)

Page

4

Rev. 07/01/16



WALDEN WEST CENTER
Outdoor Science School Agreement
{Public School)

ATTACHMENT "A"
REGULATIONS FOR USE OF THE WALDEN WEST CENTER

The aesthetic beauty and educational values of the Walden West Center are due to its relatively
undamaged natural area. Please use pathways and avoid walking on grass or plants.

All visitors to the Walden West Center are requested to observe the following regulations in
order that this facility may be enjoyed for years to come.

Alcohol/Drugs: The possession or use of alcoholic beverages or illegal drugs and narcotics is
prohibited.

Firearms/Fireworks: The possession of firearms, knives, air guns, and fireworks is prohibited.
Smoking: Smoking is not permitted on Walden West Center grounds at any time.
Plants: The mutilation, destruction, or removal of any plant material is prohibited.

Animals: The destruction or removal of any animal is prohibited.

Geological and Archaeological Features: The removal of geological, paleontological (fossil),

archaeological or historical features or objects is prohibited.
Hunting/Fishing: Huonting and fishing are prohibited.
Trails: Hikers are required to confine their hiking to trails provided for that purpose.

Vehicles: The speed limit is 5 miles per hour on all facility roads. Vehicles can be operated only
on designated roads and must be parked only in designated areas.

Dogs: Unleashed dogs are not permitted on the grounds. No dogs are permitted in any of the
buildings at any time.

Waste Disposal: Trash and recyclables must be put in proper containers.

WWC Outdoor Science School Agreement (Public School)
Page 5
Rev. 07/01/16



WALDEN WEST CENTER
Outdoor Science School Agreement
(Public School)

ATTACHMENT "B"

SCHOOL POLICIES REGARDING CLASSROOM TEACHERS

1. A classroom teacher shall accompany each class of students in attendance at the Outdoor
Science School. One (1) teacher for each class unit of thirty-six (36) students or fewer,

2, The classroom teacher shall be subject to the following regulations during the period of
time that his/her class is in attendance at the Outdoor Science School.

A. The classroom teacher shall be available on a 24-hour per day basis for
consultations involving his/her class except in the following situations:

1. Family emergency:.
Classroom teachers may be absent for short periods of time in case of

unforeseen emergencies involving family members. In this cvent, the
teacher shall notify the Outdoor Science School Manager of the nature of
the emergency and where he/she may be reached if needed. The principal
shall be notified of the teacher's absence.

2. Professional Responsibilities:
If a teacher is to be absent for professional responsibilities at any time, the

principal of his/her school shall notify the Outdoor Science School
Manager of this in writing, indicating the nature of the absence and the
person who will substitute in that teacher's absence.

B. The classroom teacher shall actively participate in the Walden West Outdoor
Science School Education program to the best of his/her abilities.

C. Family members of the classroom teacher are not permitted to accompany him/her
unless it is an exceptional situation and it has been approved by the SCCOE in
advance of the attendance date.

3. Smoking as well as possession and consumption of alcoholic beverages and illegal drugs

of all types on the Outdoor Science School campus is prohibited.

4, The Director of the Outdoor Science School shall inform the school district in writing
regarding any deviations from these policies by classroom teachers.

WWC Outdoor Science School Agreement (Public School)
Page 6
Rev. 07/01/16



WALDEN WEST CENTER
Outdoor Science School Agreement
(Public School)

WALDEN WEST OUTDOOR SCIENCE SCHOOL

EXHIBIT I
MINIMUM NUMBER
SCHOOLS ATTENDING DATE/S ATTENDING OF STUDENTS
Oak Ridge Oct. 24-28, 2016 75
Sakamoto April 10-14, 2017 88
Santa Teresa April 10-14, 2017 70
Taylor Mar 20-24, 2017 80

WWC Outdoar Science School Agreement (Public School)
Page 7
Rev. 08/16/16



£

i
¢ % Santa Clara County Office of Education

i

. = i:. . )
wwemiaer Jon R, Gundry _ d WIre
.?., County Superintendent of Schecls \Nad en’ WL
Teaching sc.ene ‘aday.

Changing e workd torrarmom.

WALDEN WEST

OUTDOOR SCIENCE SCHOOL AGREEMENT
{Cupertino Site-Public School)

This is an Agreement between the Santa Clara County Office of Education (SCCOE) and Qak
Grove School District for the implementation of a Walden West Outdoor Science School
Program involving the schools as set forth in Exhibit I (page 7).

IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES AS FOLLOWS:

1. Facilities to be provided. Via rehabilitation services shall provide the facilities and property,
located at 13851 Stevens Canyon Road, Cupertino, California 95014,

2. Services to be provided. The SCCOE shall provide services as follows:
A. An instructional program known as Walden West Outdoor Science School,
B. Meals and food services on days specified as follows:

Day 1 Dinner meal

Day 2 Breakfast, lunch, and dinner meals
Day 3 Breakfast, lunch, and dinner meals
Day 4 Breakfast, lunch, and dinner meals*
Day 5 Breakfast

* Participants of a 4-day program receive only breakfast on day 4 and no meals on day 5.
C. All electricity, lights, heat, and water.
D. Facilities that are in good repair and in safe and habitable condition,
E. Personnel and resources necessary to implement the Walden West Program.

F. Health and accident insurance per student participant to maximum amount of three
thousand five hundred dollars ($3,500). Any health and accident expense in excess of
three thousand five hundred dollars ($3,500) per student shall be the responsibility of the
District.

WWC Outdoor Science School Agreement (Cupertino Site Public School)
Page 1
ey, -

County Boara of Sducatipn: Michael Chang, loseph Di Salvo, Darcie Green, Rosemary Kamei, Srace b, Man, Cavudia Rossi, Anna Sang
Walden West 15555 Sanborn Road Saratcga, CA 65070 (408) 573-3050 Fax: (408) B67-3667 www.waldenwest.org

" Committed to serving, inspiring and promoting student and public school success



WALDEN WEST
Outdoor Science School Agreement
(Cupertino Site Public School)

3. District’s Responsibilities. District agrees to the following:

A.

The District agrees to participate with a minimum mumber of students as set forth in
Exhibit 1 and further agrees to pay the amount as listed in Section 4, The District will
provide the account structure to be charged.

In the event of cancellation, the District shail give the Program Director at least ninety
(90) days prior written notice for cancellation. Otherwise, the District shall be liable and

billed for the program costs.

In the event that 10%-20% of students will not show up for the Program, the District shall
give the Program Director at least thirty (30) days prior written notice. Otherwise, the
District shall be liable and will be billed for those program costs for each non-attending
student if not notified as indicated above. If more than 20% of the students are absent,

the District shall be Liable and be billed for the program costs.

D. The District shall provide one (1) teacher for each class unit of thirty-six (36) students or

E.

less.

The District shall provide Walden West Outdoor Science School with an original signed
Walden West health form and copy of a field trip release form for each child participant.

The District shall provide emergency School District phone numbers including school
principal, assistant superintendent, transportation department, and a completed
emergency phone tree listing parent participants and school officials who must be
notified in the event of an emergency.

- The District shall provide transportation to and from the Walden West Center for all

students, teachers, and other personnel from the district participating in the program,
including transportation of students needing medical treatment or disciplinary action.

The District shall repair all damages beyond normal wear and tear which arise from the
District's use of the property.

The District shall observe the regulations and responsibilities as set forth in Attachments
HAll and HB".

WWC Outdoor Science School Agrcement (Cupertino Site Public Schoal)

Page 2

rev. 07/01/16



WALDEN WEST
Outdoor Science School Agreement
(Cupertino Site Public School)

4, Fees and Charges. District agrees to pay the Santa Clara County Office of Education the
following amounts:

STUDENTS:
OPTION 1: Attending school does not provide cabin leaders.
*5-Day Program: $290.00 times the number of student participants.

*4-Day Program: $270.00 times the number of student participants.

OPTION 2: Attending school provides high school or college cabin leaders at the ratio of

one cabin leader per twelve students. The number of cabin leaders may not exceed the
one per twelve ratio unless arrangements have been made with Walden West.

» 5-Day Program: $285.00 times the number of student participants.

* 4-Day Program: $265.00 times the number of student participants,

OPTION 3: Attending school provides high school or college cabin leaders at less

than the one to twelve ratio.

+$50.00 will be deducted from the attending schools invoice for each
cabin leader provided, regardless of program length.

TEACHERS/SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES:

» 5-Day Program: $165.00 times the number of adult participant
» 4-Day Program: $155.00 times the number of adult participants.

No refunds will be given after a student's arrival at outdoor science school without the
authorization of the Director of Walden West. Any child sent home for discipline
reasons will not receive a refund.

WWC Outdoor Science School Agreement {Cupertino Site Public School)
Page 3
rev. 07/01/16



WALDEN WEST

Outdoor Science School Agreement
(Cupertino Site Public School)

5. Indemnification by SCCOE. Santa Clara County Office of Education shall assume the
defense of, and indemnify and save harmless District, its officers, employees, and agents
from every expense, lisbility, or payment by reason of injury (including death) to persons, or
damage to property suffered through any act of omission of Santa Clara County Office of
Education, its officers, employees or agents arising from Santa Clara County Office of
Education’s failure to keep the premises in good repair and in safe condition or otherwise

ariging from the performance of this Agreement.

6. Indemnification by District. District shall save harmless Santa Clara County Office of
Education, its officers, employees, and agents from every expense, liability or payment by

reason of injury (including death) to persons or damage to property suffered through any act

or omission of District, its officers, employees or agents.
7. Amendments. This Agreement may be amended or extended by mutual agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement

OAK GROVE OOL DISTRICT
By % Date ?“”“l&

Diftrict S;p&intendent or Designee
And :
SANTA CLARA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

By Date 7-1 -16

Christiah-Patz, Interim Director

Return signed Outdoor Science School Agreement to: Walden West Center,
15555 Sanborn Road

Saratoga, California 95070
Tel: (408) 573-3050
Fax:(408) 867-9667

WWC Outdoor Science School Agreement {Cupertino Site Public School)

Page 4
rev, 07/01/16



WALDEN WEST
Outdoor Science School Agreement
(Cupertino Site Public School)

ATTACHMENT "A"

REGULATIONS FOR USE OF WALDEN WEST (CUPERTINO)

The aesthetic beauty and educational values of Walden West are due to its relatively undamaged
natural area. Pleasc use pathways and avoid walking on grass or plants.

All visitors to the Walden West Outdoor School program are requested to observe the following
regulations in order that this facility may be enjoyed for years to come.

Alcohol/Drugs
The possession or use of alcoholic beverages or illegal drugs and narcotics is prohibited.

Firearms/Fireworks
The possession of firearms, knives, air guns, and fireworks is prohibited.

Smoking
Smoking is not permitted on the grounds at any time.

Plants
The mutilation, destruction, or removal of any plant material is prohibited.

Animals
The feeding, removal, or destruction of any animal is prohibited.

Geological and Archacological Features

The removal of geological, paleoecological (fossil), archaeological or historical features or
objects is prohibited.

Hunting/Fishing
Hunting and fishing are prohibited.

Trails
Hikers are required to confine their hiking to trails provided for that purpose.

Vehicles
The speed limit is 5 miles per hour on all facility roads. Vehicles can be operated only on

designated roads and must be parked only in designated areas.

Waste Disposal
Trash and recyclables must be put in proper containers.

WWC Outdoor Science School Agreement (Cupertino Site Public School)
Page 5
ey, 07/01/16



WALDEN WEST

Outdoor Science School Agreement
(Cupertino Site Public School)

ATTACHMENT "B"
SCHOOL POLICIES REGARDING CLASSROOM TEACHERS

1. A classroom teacher shall accompany each class of students in attendance at the Outdoor
Science School. One (1) teacher for each class unit of thirty-six (36) students or Iess.

2. The classroom teacher shall be subject to the following regulations during the period of time
that his/her class is in attendance at the Outdoor Science School.

A. The classroom teacher shall be available on a 24-hour per day basis for consultations
involving his/her class except in the following situations:

1. Famjly EMErgency:

Classroom teachers may be absent for short periods of time in case of unforeseen
emergencies involving family members. In this event, the teacher shall notify the
Outdoor Science School Manager of the nature of the emergency and where he/she
may be reached if needed. The principal shall be notified of the teacher's absence.

2. Professional Responsibilities:
the principal of

If a teacher is to be absent for professional responsibilities at any time,
his/her school shall notify the Outdoor Science School Manager of this in writing,
indicating the nature of the absence and the person who will substitute in that teacher's

absence.

B. The classroom teacher shall actively participate in the Walden West Outdoor Science
School education program to the best of his/her abilities.

C. Family members of the classroom teacher are riot permitted to accompany him/her unless
it is an exceptional situation, and it has been approved by the Santa Clara County Office of
Education in advance of the attendance date,

3. Smoking as well as possession and consumption of alcoholic beverages and illegal drugs of
all types on the Outdoor Science School campus is prohibited.

4. The Director of the Outdoor Science School shall inform the school district in writing
regarding any deviations from these policies by classroom teachers,

WWC Outdoor Science School Agreement; (Cupertino Site Publio School)
Pape 6
rev, 07/01/16



WALDEN WEST
Outdoor Science School Agreement
(Cupertino Site Public School)

WALDEN WEST OUTDOOR SCIENCE SCHOOL

EXHIBIT I
MINIMUM NUMBER
SCHOOLS ATTENDING DATE/S ATTENDING OF STUDENTS
Stipe Oct. 25-29, 2016 60

WWC Outdoor Science School Agreement (Cupertino Site Public School)
Page 7
rev. 07/01/16



OAK GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SUBJECT: California Assessment of Student Information: _X
Performance and Progress (CAASPP)
DATE: September 8, 2016 Agenda Item 6’ \
REPORTED BY/
PERSON

RESPONSIBLE: Maria Wetzel

BACKGROUND: The 2015-16 school year marked the second year of California’s new statewide

student

assessment system - California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP),

which replaced the previous Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) system.

The CAASPP system consists of:

Smarter Balanced Assessments, which incorporate:
© Summative Assessments in grades 3 through 8 and 11 for English language
arts/literacy (ELA) and mathematics.
California Alternative Assessments (CAA) in ELA and mathematics for students with
significant cognitive abilities in grades 3 through 8 and 11.
Science assessments in grades 5, 8, and 10 (California Standards Test [CST], California
Modified Assessment [CMA], and California Alternate Performance Assessment [CAPA]).

The new Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments are very different from the old STAR tests in
several ways:

They are aligned with California’s updated content standards for ELA and mathematic.
They reflect the critical thinking and problem solving skills that students will need to be
ready for college and the 21% century job market.

They are taken on a computer and are adaptive, which means that during the test, the
questions become more or less difficult on the basis of how a student performs.

They provide many more supports for students who need them, including students learning
English and students with disabilities.

The Smarter Balanced Assessment system includes a variety of item types, including:

o Selected-response items, which prompt students to choose one or more answers.

o Technology-enhanced items, which might prompt students to edit text or draw an
object.

o Constructed-response items, which prompt students to write a short written or
numerical response.

o Performance tasks, in which students engage in a complex set of tasks to demonstrate
their understanding. Students may be asked to conduct research and then write an
argumentative essay, using sources as evidence. Or they may be asked to solve a
complex problem in mathematics. Performance tasks integrate knowledge and skills
across many areas and standards.

For each grade level and subject area, students receive a scale score from approximately 2000 to
3000. The overall score falls into one of four achievement levels:






s Standard Exceeded: The student has exceeded the achievement standard and demonstrates
advanced progress toward mastery of the knowledge and skills needed for likely success in
future coursework.

* Standard Met: The student has met the achievement standard and demonstrates progress
toward mastery of the knowledge and skills needed for likely success in future coursework.

* Standard Nearly Met: The student has nearly met the achievement standard and may require
further development to demonstrate the knowledge and skills needed for likely success in
future coursework.

» Standard Not Met: The student has not met the achievement standard and needs substantial
improvement to demonstrate the knowledge and skills needed for likely success in future
coursework.

The test reports also show how students performed in key content claims, also called areas, in ELA
and mathematics.

* ELA Claims: Reading, Writing, Listening, and Research/Inquiry
* Mathematics Claims: Problem Solving & Modeling/Data Analysis, Concepts & Procedures,
and Communicating Reasoning

For each claim, a student’s performance is represented as “Above Standard,” “Near Standard,” or
“Below Standard.” There are only three content claim levels reported, rather than four, because they
are based on fewer test items and therefore less precise than the overall scores.

DISCUSSION: Summary of Oak Grove CAASPP Results follow.
The results below indicate the percent of students meeting or exceeding standards:

Fifty percent of the Oak Grove students are meeting or exceeding the ELA Standards,
All grade levels indicate a growth in ELA between 2014-15 and 2015-16, except grade 5 with
-2%.
o The highest growth in ELA is grade 6 with +8%.
*  All sub-groups indicate a growth in ELA between 2014-15 and 2015-16, except special
education students with -1%. .
o The highest ELA growth is Filipino with +8% and English Leamers +5%.
* Fourty-two percent of the Oak Grove students are meeting or exceeding the Math Standards.
e All grade levels indicate a growth in math between 2014-15 and 2015-16.
o The highest math growth was grade 3 with +9%.
*  All sub-groups indicate a growth in math between 2014-15 and 2015-16, except special
education students with no increase.
o Thehighest math growth was Filipino with +11% and English Learners +9%.

The Area Claim results indicate the percent of students above standard.

* All ELA Area Claim levels indicate a growth between 2015 and 2016.
o The highest growth in the ELA Area Claim Level is Research Inquiry +8%.

e All Math Area Claim Levels indicate a growth between 2015 and 2016.
© The highest growth in the Math Area Claim Levels are Concepts and Procedures, and
Problem Solving and Modeling +3%.

Staff will provide a more in-depth analysis of the results to the Board during the meeting which
will provide an opportunity for questions.



A



(Ovas)
E:_tOm:ou chEmmmmmd‘ Umucm_mm Jolews

ddSVYvD

¥ PUB € S|aAa7 1B Sjuspnis JO U323
9T-ST0T 01 paJedwod ST-HT07

S}NSaY SS2450.d 13 92ULWIOLIS
IUSPNIS JIWBpedY BIUJIOL|BD) BA0ID) Ye(



:

'|




"}JOMasIN0)

aJnin}
) 10M3S4N02 U| SS320NS 10}
ainny Juswanosdwi
Ul $$329nSs 104 [eluBIsqns
jJuawdojanap SpasN
iayny
alinbaa Aepp 191N 10N
‘AJajsew pJiepue)g
piemo] ssas80ad
s)esIsuowWwag BN AjaeaN paepuers
‘Augisew
piemo) ssaiSoud 13\ psepuels %L6

LT6'9 Ppol1sal .
8STL pPajjosuz .
papaasx3 pJepueis :uoledpived Aso0

paJueape sajerjsuowaqg

5103d113S3Q [9A37 JUSWAAIIYIY IVES ddSYVD



‘



%89°G¢C %68°LT T|oAaT

%8L°€C %E9'VC C [9A97

%66°6¢C %CL’6C € |9NaT W

%15°0¢C %LL LT ACLERN
910¢ QT0C

%89°ST %68°LT

%6662 %L 6T

pJepuels 1y %05 %YS 07 %ULL LT PlepuUelIS IV %/t

FRATIE £eaaTM Z)ans1 T RAR e

S13A31 V13 ddSYVI IA0YUD NVO







+

%08
%8y

I

T+

%bS
H%ES
2 3pein

I+ 8+ z-

ST-ST0Zm ST-pIoZ =

%75 %95 %05
%I %8t %S
1 3peso 9 apeg g 9peig

SHNS3Y V13 ddSYYD A0 yeQ

£+ 9+
%91 il
%ey %BE

t 5pedg £ 3pess

9T-5T0Z W
ST-¥I0Z W

%0

x®

0T

ES

0z

®

0E

R

0%

%08

%09

%04

%08

%06

%001






+
4 o+ P+
91-ST0Z W ST-+T0Z W

%05
o %El %8BS 91-sTozm
%It %S ST-¥T0Z =

Iy EIE a|ewWwa
%0

%07

%0F

%05

%09

%0L

%08

%06

%00T
SUNSIY W13 ddSVYVD aA0lD yep







T+ £+ S+ T + £+ 8+ + T+
S1-510Z® ST-vIOZ W

%05 %EE %6T %IT %€9 %E %99 %SL %EE 9T-5T0T W
%BY %0g %1 %ET %Z9 %IE %85 %TL WLE ST-FI0Z M
81303 LE] 'p3 adg JUUM JuedsiH ouldij4 uelsy Ay ueatyy

v

SHNS9Y Y13 ddSYVD 3A0ID yeQ

=

0

R

01

R

0z

®

OE

%09

%604

%08

%06

%00T




{l_ L



Alirigl) &
Yaueesal wdnaiy uonewo)ul
Zigiail Jo azZABuE
VRICE SU1 sjensUCWSD
}OU 880p JLiSDN)S

~
g

|

f

-21doy @ Jo uopkIojdXs |
peujEens pue aAjsens.ed |
¥ Uj UOBULIOUI Jusss.d puB |

I uopsuuc
3L HEoi e jo uogeusidxe | ‘uoneutigui ;  eieibsiul ‘ezAlBuz Uay) pue _ unussad
ue aanpoud 1o ssojdxe | Jusseid pue ‘sieibeu ‘ezleus | J1doy B yum sbebus o) fBMBl 0 By ziiaue
5] 30SL1aW Linbuiydieasa) _ pue 2ido} e ssoidxe o] spoyiew _ SB spoyisl Annbui/yoiesss) m FBCISIAL
53N G £H0E U1 sleljsucLusp | Anbuioieasal ssn o} Alige asn 0] Ajige yBnoloy) !
10U 890p JusLN5 5L | SWOS SSjBLSUCWep Juspms ey | B selelsuowsp Juepms ay L | Anbuyyoieessy
“ ,ﬁ 3iias
! . ‘Mjedo ! uonedlunwwos
Ffless psian|E0 UsHBuisil _ ‘Alfeso | PeISAJIOP UopeULIOU) | aAays
SSM DUS i A1e1Binaoe | pRIsAliep UojeuuLojul 98N pue I6N pue jaidisquy I Bunegsuowsq
0 {¥(i96 sU1 s1BlISUOWSP [ jyaudisyu eyenaoe o) Awge | Aespus o) Aynge ydnosou i
_2_ 90 JUSPNJS BY] | HOS SEIRIISUOLLBP JUBPMS ey SaleJiSUoWSp Juspms ey | Bulueys
'S8DURIPNE PUB SBETTINT 4o | 'SHCUSIENE pug seRoding | By

0U $90D JUSPNS SU L | SLUOE S3IRISUOLISP WUSPN]S B4 | |

pIEpUEG mOjRg PIRPUES JRaN

afvei =z L_E Buiium pepunoib | _ ESLLIICNG QUG S53I0UIND Lt | jo eblE! esienlp & o) By i _Emmon.._sa pue
£ SAILI84e mu:_uoa | sBues s in FBOLUNGIC-IA | pajtoddns-flam ‘Bujjedos | 188}2 BUPNPoIg
gz U © PME BALDALS enocid 21 AYlice L eonpoud oy Aoz yBnosoyy |
JoU 8@0p JUSDNE 511 | BUIOS SSIBASUOWSP JUSPN}S U | | 2 sslellsucwap uspms a4 | Bunia
AixaiduIos eyesspow | m Auxeidwo yBiy jo sixe) g [euanay
10 S|X9) |BUOHBLLIOU| | SJRIBPOLE |7 $14%) (BUD | [euonBuLol pue ABsl | 0, pus Ajgisy)|
pue Aisiay puayeldos oy DUE ArEls i Jo sbues @ pusysuduiod | |, Buipuslsispun
freondreue pue Ajeso)s peal i B SUsUsICez T Alesilseus # o Alreaghiaue pus £jasoio | Bupensuowsg
0} Ajllige us slensucwep m pue A|lasop pead o] Aupge | pess o) Ajuige yBnodoy

© S8jel)sucluep JUspms sy} ! Bujpeay

siojdussag

PIRDUTS SAOGY (wheys) waay







%5E

£+

T+

B+

SIOZ = gT0zm

%0t W4T %02 %ST %0T %S %0

%1e

Juipesy

Sulum

Bujuagsp
%LT

Tz

Annbul yaseasay
%6Z

S10Z 01 pasedwod 9107
510101253 231 JUBWBAlIYIY (swie|d) ealy w13 uo
PJepuels aA0QY SIUSPNIS §O JUBIISd






m %00°0€
%L6°LT
%6E'TT

%6961
910¢

%00°0€

%6E£°CT
pJepuels 1y %z %69°61

PIRASTR ERAITE T |3AI)

%06°T€E
%96°6C
%C9°0¢C

%S LT
S10¢

%06°TE

%2902
%CS'LT

T @A™

STIAIT HIVIN ddSVYV)D

T[onaT m
C |9A9T

€oAa1 B
rACLEAN |

PJepuUB)S 1Y %8€E




-




0T

€+

%Ly
%6E

v

T+ I+

%I %t

%0t %ER
g apein Lpeig

L+ T+ S+
91-S107 © ST-vIOZ®
UEY %SE %0t
%9E %bE %GE
g apely S apein ¥ spein

SHNS3Y Y18 ddSYVYD BA0I9 e

6+

%ev
%0p
£ 9peso

91-5T07 -
ST-r10Z &

%0

%0T

%02

HOE

%0¥

%085

%09

0L

%08

%06

%001



T



T

£+

%er
%BE
{EloL

S+ +

9T-STOC ST-vIng =

%l %t
%YE %0v
ale LR

SHNSIY YIBA ddSYVYD 2A0UD YeQ

9T-ST0C
ST-¥10Z =

%0

%0T

%0T

%Qv

%08

%09

%0L

%08

%06

%00T



r



it

£+

Rt
%6E
v

+ 6+ 0

%027 %6
%IT %6
13 'p3 "oadg

¥+ +

91-5107 ©  ST-¥TOZ ™

%55 %52
%IS %1Z
3lum Jjuedsyy

SHNS9Y YIB ddSYYD 3A0ID yeQ

TT+ t+ 1+
%es %L %9z
Sty %9 %ST
ouidl)y ue|sy I3y uedlyy

91-5T07
ST-FT0Z »

%0

%0t

®

07

%0

%08

%09

%0L

%08

%06

%001






ET

slaiio jo _

GuiLnsess 3U) SnBIILY 51 cue l
Buluoseas uss Nali Posons i
0} siusWnhie Higel 1onLunT
ABs13308 oug 419902 _

o} AllIGe oLy SRReUCWep |
JoL 890P JUBPMS By |

i ‘518430 Jo Bujuoses! | SUOISTI3UGD
‘sieuio jo Suncses ﬁ au, enbio o) pue Hulosesl | i :

(EdlBwByiaL
S andils o1 cuw Blpicsas) UMG Jisu) Loddns o} | Loddns o] Ayjqe
M IS LEntns 2l SiswnfUe | siusumtia siceis wa.IsUos | Bupegsucwsg
8|qeiA Janysued Ajlesiosud | £1551382C oue Silza))

pue Auesid 0} AjHge swos | o} Aylige ybnosowy ey 1 Bujuosesy
SSIENSUCIUSP JUBPIMS 8YY | SolesUOWED JUSPNYS Sy | Bupesjunuwos

“SWoIqoId 8Alc: pUE 1aidiew |
O} S{opOoLw |BoeUBLIE. Slisn |
puR JINIISUOT T S5iBLeDs |

T

i slugigoud anjos |

pue 18disu ¢) SjepoL |

[EXjewaiyew ssn pue !

$BITWU BYE PUB 150UBII | 10MH)SUCD UBS PUB SOBUSIS |
0} S|BpOW [EXIBLGYBW | pUOoM-(BaI ‘X8|dLLc) BZABUER i

PHSAMHER) MO mu.._ﬂ_,mr.m,_ §S11 DU JIMISUGS UBD pug | Apusgsisuos o} Ayjge | swaigord
51 AYNqe oy} sJegsucwiep | S0UBLBIS plOM-jes) Xeidwoa ! sy SEIBISUOWISD JUBPNIS |ESBWEYeL
JOU §20p JUSPNGS : sZAIEUB 0) AJjiqe SWos au | ‘ssifisjens Bumos | pug piom el
a1 sejfiejens BuNos | S8IBHSUCISP JuUspMS ay] ! -We|qosd pue abpspmouy | oS ot saibsjals
-wieiqoid pue eSpapmouy  saifaels Guinos-wejqoid pus | 1o 8sn aananposd Bupsw i ouB s
0 @sn snpnposd Bugews ] sBpepmouy jo ssn sAnpoud | ‘sonewisyRl) pajdds m sjeudosdde Buis)
"SORBIISYI R 5550y OUE | GumiBll ‘saitBwBY B pue sind Uy sweqeud i .
aInd U SWe|CT:% trend-ad | pei(dde pus sind u pesod-jiem ‘¥edwas §o | sishjeuy
“wejdwcs jo sbuel B 8A05 | SWIQ0d posod-jem weduroz | ebiuel B amos Aguesisuos : e pue
1 Atige euy ajensuowap | o afiuel B aA0s Alliqe swos ; o1 Ayjique yBnooy) ey | BujepopBuiajog
10U S0P JUSPrIT 2y} E9IBJISUOLUDP JUSPMS 941 | $918SUCWIGP JUIPIYS By | wejqoLy
“Aausny pug |
"Aueny pue uocisiceid ug)sioeid gpm sainpeacid _ samnanoi
Ul saunpesosd feayewssuieul | "Aaueny pue uoisioedd | |e3BwisylBEW N0 4B | g mwamu.c.ou
I Aueo pus jeudseln | yym seunpeaod [eageluayyaw | pue 1eidismw) pue sidesuca ] [EBuisLEw
PUE £ldasUcs (BuBLaUIEL e Auiea pus jesdiejy; pue [Ragewsayiew Ajdde | Burkiddy
flode pug aluws;  $)deouoo [BIYBWSLIEW Ajdde pue uiz|dxa Apus)sisuos |
0} Atilge ey syensucweh | puB us|dxs o} AJHIgE ewios | o} Ayjige yBnotoyz ! sesnpesciy

30U seop jueprys syl _

piEpuRs mojag

SOIBHSUOLIGP JUSPIS 8y | SeJessUOWSD JUSPMS syL | pue sdesuo)

siopdumsagg
it S JWapy PiEpUmMSE BA0GY {wiepn) eany




’

{

]

i



%0E

£+

£+

t+

i

%ST

96ET

%RET

ST0T™ 9Tz ™

%aT %0T

ST0Z 01 pasedwos 91(7
s101d142s3aQ [9A37 1UBWRAIIYIY BAUY YiBAl UuO
PJEPUELS 8AOQY SIUBPNLS JO JUDdIBY

salnpadoly 1y sadaouan

Suirspoly pue 3uinos wagoud

Suiuoseay Supemunwwos;






ST

9T-ST0Z = SI-vI0Z =

BLE %EL %eT %TT WHES % %LS WL %8T  9T-STOT
%EE %L %IT %6 %6y %tZ %ZS %69 ®IT  ST-yT0Z®
‘51023 AE! ‘P30S AMYm  djuedsiy  ougdyyy ue|sy ouy
ey
-_ %0
_ i I -
%0T
%0¢
%0¥
%08
%09
%0L
%08 9T-5T0Z =  ST-¥TOZ W
%06 %6t %SE %ET %P1 %8 %LE %04 %9L %IE  9T-ST0Z=
%00T %t %IE %IT %l %19 %EZE %59 %TL B SI-YIOZM
ETH
SYNS3Y ddSYYD Yiew a1e1s ‘51693 'PADeds  auym Juedsiy  oudiy uejsy cﬂucp“.
%0
-m i e
%0T
%0E
%#O¥
%09
%09
%0L
%08
%06
%001

SHNSSY ddSYVD V13 el



I



o1
9T-STOT = SI-bI0Z M

%95 %6T LT %61 %69 %92 %ES %ER
%ES %ST %07 %LT %39 %ET %8t %08
51093 EE! PaSads  suym  oweds  oudyy  ueisy

— ..L

SHNS3Y ddSYVD Yiewy Auno) ese| elues

HTE

%0E
Ry
ueayy

9T-9I0¢ *
ST-#10Z m

%0
%0T
%0
%0€E
%0r
%09
%09
%0L
%08
%06
%00T

9T-5T0Z & ST-FI0e =

%61 %02 %92 %LE %.L9 %8 %5
%81 %ET %L %EE %19 %e8 %Ly

JRwy

'p3 2ads UM J|ueds| oudipl4 uesy uedLyy

SHNS3Y ddSYVD 13 AIUNo) elepy ejueg

g1-s10z m
ST-rigT =

®

0

07
0
QE
4
0s
09
%0L

® R R 2 o5 R

%08
%06
%00T






1

9T-ST0Z® SI-¥TO0Zm

%zt %85 %LE 9T-5107 =
%6E %z %EE ST-¥T0Z
an01D yeg s aeg
%0
%01
%0z
%0E
%0t
%05
%09
0z
*# 9I-5T0Z % ST-pTOZ @
%08
%08 %79 %6t 9T-§T07 =
s %8y %8s %y ST-¥I0zm
%00T BA0UD YR 985 AT %0
$)Nsay ddSvyD yiew ool
E
] %0g
1 s%op
1 %08
1 %09
2 woc
1 %08
w %08
%00T

SINS3Y ddSYVYD V13




f

i




8T
SA0ID HEQE 3ISH JDS W

%05 HEE %6T %IT %E9 %re %99 %&L %6E aACID YEO W
%6 %5t %ET %¥FT %¥9 %LE %0L %9r %IE A u
%Z9 %8E %61 %02 %9L %LE %L9 %8 %Sy 3058

114 51093 RE| 'p3 dadg FUYM JuedsjH oudy|i4 ue|sy By uBdLyY

S}NS3Y ¥13 ddSYVD 9T-ST0Z

&

0

E

]

R

0z

®

0

*

O

&

05

ES

05

%08

%06

%001




.

]



6T

%Ll
%LE
%95

I ]

%9t %0T
%HET %Il
%6T F144
1023

13

%e
%IT
%67

'p3 ads

AVIDNEO W HIRISE PSE

%8S
%ES
%69

3y, HuedsiH

SHNSaY YIBN ddSYVD 9T-ST0Z

%L
%ZL
%EB
ueIsy

%9¢

%38T

%TE
By Ueduyy

aADID yEQ m
a1ea5

%0

%0T

%0T

%0E

%0%

%0L

%08

%06

%00T

paly






0T

%95 %EE %S L % %l spJepue}
pa30x3/19 10 V3
) ¥4 /8t [A3 841 0OEsT L¥0T 9¢L 6L0¢€ 919¢ £00Q9 {€10]]
0 0 [43 %08 or £ET %VE 6t 0 v6 pieyauQ
60T | %ZS | O1¢ (74 %8E 59 €0C | %6L | ssz | €61 | %S€ | ¢ss | 015 | %ev | <an aA0ID ¥eQ
0 € %LT T €7 %9 v 8P %S¢ | 061 06 %CE | 18T juesea|d N
¥ %0E €1 € %TC T €0z | %79 | zet 8 %SU | 9vS | 8IE | %EE | v96 |Asjunpn-uipue]
€L %trL 66 9T %LS T4 St9 | %18 | 22 69T | %bz | 90Z s68 | %19 | sopl NEEYETETE
%4 %St i 0 %0 [T €SE | %62 | Zvr 1€ %.T | 28T 8¢ | %9S | vsg essaALiag
8 %8E Tz g %ST 0C 6 %95 | €9T | 06T | %zz | v98 | Szt | %8sz | 1o1T 20y Winjy]
X3/W# [X3/W % | PawsaL | X3/iNg [*3/IN % | ParsaL | X3/Wa X3/ % | Pa1sal "3/ | X3/IN % | Patsal | X3/ | X3/ % | patsaL »uIsig
SUEpn1s alym SJUspnIS uedlIAWY uediyy Sluapnis uelsy Sjuapnig ouedsiy sjuapnis v vgas 9T-ST0?
%8S %61 %TL %L1 %lv spiepuey
PasIX3/13A VST
{44 88E T€ 091 1470 £002 S6v¥ 968¢ 45154 689 [eloL
0 0 €C WLL ot ¥ %CT 143 SE %St 8L pieyaig
vel %LS 8T¢ €T %S¢ €S 991 %EL ¥T¢ 91 %EC 61S 6EY %01 L60T SA0JL) ye
0 0 6T %1S LE 8¢ %P1 002 €9 %0¢ 99¢ lueseald ‘N
0 [4 %ET 31 £8T %S 9te €S %6 ¥6S 0s¢ %9T €96 | AS|UDIOW-UIPjURL]
L %9L S6 01 %Pe [44 SS9 %18 608 0T %97 00v Ti6 %C9 LIST Uaaiaseng
61 %y St € %LT 8T ZEE %vs 6hi 1217 %0¢ TEC iy %CS 16 essaALIag
6 %0¢ 0g [4 %L 6¢ 8 %6€ [44) EET %ST 888 T0¢ %6T £50T ¥I0Y wn|y
X3/ g XN % palsa) RN XN % Palsal X3/ N E=TIT TS paisa WA 3N % paasal EET) W% Pajsa) 1PU381Q
51U3pN1S alym Sjuapnls uesuswy uesy Sluapnig ueisy sjuapnis Jluedsiy sjuapnis v vgs ST-P10¢

YIBIN--SHNSY JvgS apero yig saus)|y apIs 1se3




{

}

i

4




Tz

! sugl
_ Aammeuncaoy
_ e ;
| Ieaugy R0y

SpJEpUEYS
aeis
pasepdp

1X91U0) S, BILIOJI[E)

VY spa33ang Juspnis AlaA]
:ANjigeyunoosay




L

2.




OAK GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SUBJECT: Medical Marketing Project
DATE: September 8, 2016
REPORTED

BY/PERSON

RESPONSIBLE:  Andrew A. Garcia

Information X

Agenda Item A

BACKGROUND: In the fall of 2016, the Benefits Committee was charged by the Superintendent with
conducting an extensive Request For Proposal (RFP) Marketing project to assure medical benefits
provided by our District are of high quality, accessible and competitive. The project commenced on
January 1, 2016 and RFP’s were sent to fifteen Medical Providers, JPA’s and Trusts compiled through

input from a Benefits Committee comprised of members from each of the barga
medical benefits consultant, Keith Brown of Keenan.

ining groups and

DISCUSSION: After review, RFP responders were narrowed down to three viable providers: MCSIG
JPA, Self-Insured Schools Cooperative (SISC), and CalPers. Interviews were conducted with exception
of MCSIG JPA who is the current provider. The Benefits Committee determined the most
comprehensive and competitive providers were SISC and MCSIG JPA.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Fifteen Medical Providers, JPAs and Trust submitted RFPs,

Insurance Carriers, Pools, JPAs, and Trusts Response:

Anthem Blue Cross Required that Kaiser be terminated
Blue Shield of Ca Required that Kaiser be terminated
Aetna Health Care Declined/Uncompetitive

CIGNA Declined/Uncompetitive

United Health Care Declined/Uncompetitive

California Valued Trust (CVT) Declined/Uncompetitive

Monterey Bay Public Employees Trust Declined/Does not offer Kaiser
SCCSIG JPA Declined to quote Anthem Blue Cross
VEBA Trust Declined to quote (reason not provided)
PacifiCare Declined to quote (reason not provided)
HealthNet Declined to quote (reason not provided)
CalPers Provided Proposal

Kaiser Provided competitive proposal
Self-Insured Schools Cooperative (SISC) Provided competitive proposal

MCSIG JPA Provided competitive renewal rates

FISCAL IMPACT: The SISC proposal provides approximately 2% or $240,000 overall savings for -
employees participating in medical benefits over MCSIG. The SISC proposal is effective for 9 months
and ends October 1%, their annual renewal date. At that time, SISC would provide a renewal rate, with a
7% cap on the initial rate. MCSIG’s annual renewal date is January 1%, Five year trend data shows SISC
averages a 5% rate increase per year. Our current plans with Kaiser and MCSIG show a -1.45%
(decrease) average for Kaiser and an average range of 0.8% to a -9% for Blue Cross, dependent on the

plan.




( )



1037 Odd ONILINIVWN TV DITIW £10Z

[OLYSIQ [00YDS BA0ID YOO







SI@QuIsW INO Of $$92D WNWIXOW BuLayo
SHOM[BU |DDIPBW SAISUDAXS JSOW 8} J8JJ0 O] <

$8/0J WNjwaid [DD1PSW BALLEdWOD PUIL O] <

SUD|d [DOlPBW S|OPIOAWOD PuUl O] <«

108]0ld JO 8d02og







Vdl OISODS
Vdlr DISOW

1SNIL Va3IA

(DSIS) eAypIadoo)
SIOOYDS palnsul-}os

(LAD) 4sni penpo piuioyip)

1snu| seaAo|dwig
Jlland Apbg Aaiajuow

SN lolg)

A

<
<

D 1O PISIYS oNn|g
210D Y}|po8H bujoy
$SOID aNjg Wayjuy

2IDD YIIoSH papun <
SIODUIODd  «

19510y <

JONUI[OoH <
VNOID <«

<

<

<

S}SNIL ‘Sl ‘S|00d

SIBIIDD 82URINSU

:08I0DIUOD) SM SISNIDW




{ )

{




(LAD) $sn1L penipA DIUIOIDD <
SIDDYY0SH pajiun <
ISNU}ioeH <«

VNOID <«

puloay <«

SO10Y dSAljIladwodun

O} 8NP suopUIDa( - SHNSDY







11} poob O Jou som dnoub
SUL 18} §sni] 8y} so sjonb o} psuljosp - isni| VgIA <

I8SIDY 18}J0 JOU S0P Isni| sy
SO 810Nb 0} paulosp - Jsnij 33 ognd Aog Aslojuow <«

$S0ID 8Nig Wayjuy a8jonb oy paulosp
INg "Ajuo Jesipy pajonb — (9150D8) OIS LIBID OjUDS <«

SUOSDSY I8YLO Of 8np suolbuljoa(




L

]

d



ISSIOY PUD $SOID aNnig Wsyjuy
Buusyjo jpsodoid sAeduwod b papiAoId — DSIS <«

JOUISIQ JaqUUBWI D S SA0ID
ADQO O} $8}01 |[oMBUSI SAIIBAWOD PapIACId — SISO <

'supid pup
SI9UI0D Aubw Bunsyo josodoid b papiaroid — siadipD <«

‘PajpulWIs) 89 O} JBsiDy palnbay
"UONIOS PISIYS 8Nig |ID UD pajonb — plaiys onjg <

‘Paioulwis 8q o} Jesioy paiinbay ‘uoin|os
AlUO $501D enig D Pajonb - $s0ID aNn|g WoUIUY <

PopuUOAsay |oyY} SIOpUS A







SiequUBWI pall}al puD SAILDD IO O 81NQUIUOD
PUD JSAOD O] Juswalinbal sy| jo asnooaq ‘1ouysIq
9y} JO AllIapI 9340 8y} 8spaidul pinod [osodoud siy] <«

FOMSIQ |y} W) uoNQUIUOD D BAISDS)
AlJUSLND Jou ADW YDIym seallja. Joy 98} Wnuwliuiul
O Aod o] [oulsig ey} alinbas pjnom osodoud siy] <«

"AlloNuUD sIDjjop uokIW /i |$
10 %£5°¥ | AQ s@sAo|dwis pup 1oULSIg SY) o] Ry (Yelo)
SY} PasOSIoUl 8ADY PINOM [Dsodoud SIYL JOASMOH <

‘diysisguisu 8yl o} a|gpjIDAD
suoldo upid siow apowW 2ADY pjnom [psodoud SIY] <

0SOdOUd Siad|pD ay|







{eplls Ixau oss) Jojyip spua.y [ODUOISIY JIOBA-G 8y <«
USMO| BID s}ifeusg FIOMIBU-JO-INO DSIS <

'suoid Od3 fusund By} JayloipupniB,
}OU [|IIM PUD ‘UDId OdT I8JO JOU 80P DI <

SUIUOWU 4 fsuit 8Y} 10) 000'0YZS$ 10 %Z
1NOQD s sj00d om| syt usamiaq IOHUSISIO |SOO By] <«

"$8{01 dA|ISdWOD pup sup|d pup
SAIsUBYSIdWOD Isow oy} paplAroid ISOHW puo DSIS <

DOISOW puUB SIS







'910Z ‘0 12qwiaidas j95 8q of s3jp1 (DU "UDBIB Uf S8 AIDUIWIII],

WPEY %S  WSLS | WE6E  WOLT  %ITT || %006~ %080  %IVT- %080  %SHI- pFermay

%002 %00S | BIST . %005 | WOF Li0z

W00C 00T %O0E | %00S  %00S %005 | %00S %000  %00S %000 | %ot lotoz
Y%08T  %OBT  %0BT | %00T  %00T %000 |%00°€T- %000  %E66- %000 | s |sioz
%080 %099 %099 | %00T  W00T  %ETL %00°0 %000 | %000 fr1oC
%096 %0T8  %0T8 | %806 UeIMIN %00 6 %006  %EL'T |etoz
Y0S'S  %0€8  %0E8 | %LT8 U MIN %0001 %0007 %Le8 |zioz
%00'T UEJ AN %00'ST %00ST  %STST |1102

%9IE T U MIN %00'ST  %LS0 JOTOT

6002

BSEA OWH Odd SO0dd SOdd BSEY | 7Odd TOdd 7Odd TOdd sy

JSIS vdl DISON LOTUISIA "TOOHDS HAQUD VO

PUSLY, [EASUSY Ted X -G
sisA[euy Sunosely [edrpay

PUSI| [ODMBUSY IDS A-C







BeLIqQUIOS Adelay) yoaads pue
{euoiednooo ‘lemsiyd ‘anoesdonyn
1o} poliad Jjeuaq ; SAED 00 XeW
Aedoo 018

Uasadg
[BUORRANIDG

{BaisAUg

samales Adekag ] aAllonmaeyey 10aneding

pasanoo joN

EQUD OLS

ainpundnoy

rauqwos idesanyg yresds pue
feuasednioo ‘eoisiuyd ‘ogoeidoing
Juj poued Weusy / siep 0o xBW
Aedod 0ig

Saopag aoBIdouyD

poliad Waueqg s SUsiA O XBW
Aedoo 0135

FETR
Eig
{pouERIAUBINUIOS) puBlg
Juzuag
sHials Brag vondiuosalg
EdO3 LS Aedod gie aie5 Juanedm

EQ03 0SS
Aedod oS
Aedoo gg

o e -y

Slialeg asngy aauEIsqns FUles [Sius s
edoo ABAOD SLg Allived aieQ Jualin
R SRR Oan
EJOD QS 3 GLg {asen |BiEN-Bid 2IED AjlusElN PUE LDy d
e firusoge gy

0002S/000'b8

fedoagLe
fedoa oLs

AILUES [ IENDINDU WL 19¥904-40-N0 [ENUUY
=3 UsinIsIeRnads waneding
WEXIAISIA 2080

UOT PUEIO ] CE NS

S32uU3Q j0 3NBIYIS

(95001} OLE ONH - DSIS

86017 GnyE wWayuy
LLGTHL )
ZLOTALI

awey] uejd
SUIER] idiuen
STE(] (BVSUSN
e anioays

seoualallg uold 01§ OWH DSIS—S1$ OdI 9ISOW

S10dWoD Ub|d DSIS — DISOW




{ 7

[



Adessl) yoaeds pUE [BUSHRUNSOC Yosadsg
"|exisayd Jog mm.mﬂ 1o potiad e 06 xeLU {euogednoag
edoa gzg

[eo1sig

SaEMAIDYE deial | galeppeday10aneding

%09

Ieal IBpUSIED | SUSIA 001 ¥elU
Aedoa o7t

2i2] YlesH suioH
sayddng pue sanER S0

AEDDD DS iDausald-uoNUBIMULLIO 4-UON) PUBIS
iedod gt (pans@idhienulo ) puelg
__ Fedooces Eﬁﬁ&&bﬂn::u..a ucm_m

iedoage

Aedoo pEs { :
ABU0T )SZS JaUR 9001 Wyl Emo_cmﬁ%_
asmMly JOuelLgns

___simjusyieding
2423 usiedy]

S1HauaH 25 Ny aduesgns | :__t.u_..*_.“.ﬂ.m T

Helom] ﬂwﬂﬂ
Aedod 0S2S elE B001

ABOOD OZ5
ed0d CZLS

2d0D 0SZES ABDDD OOFS | DIEm_ BdU)

SOMAIAG IS0 JuiET

Bdod g% EEdoD (158 JIED [EJEN-21d) 8I8D ApweiEl Due foueubald
| aesy Kiussieyy

=403 0rY .. siA IsHeDadg Jusgeding
iedoo pzg ) iedo3 0t WEXIAISIA WO

UO B OU] U [PTHUEY

S143UaG JO SNPIUIS
(95001} 028 QA - 2SIS e Lelg
$6047) 3NjE Wayuy swe jeuen

FARrA NG 81e(] lemauay
LT L0770 81eq smMIdayS;

s8ouULILlIg Unld 02§ OWH DSIS - 0£$ Od3 9ISOW

210dwWOoD ULld DSIS — DISOW







SODUDIDYIP 1oUdq ,IOMIBN-U],, Buimoys Ajupwiid

o BmeMowy 0 fEdoo LEURS (95 48RO (1B - (R 3116)810-UShAIRINWLC 4-UaN) PUBLE
— o1 0ts 18P0 1B - (PaLlajeld/ABINWIC 4} pUBIg
_LL BRBMOEN 18040 121 - 5U8UsS
. PRdEMT N = (pausjaid-uanrieinwio +uon) pUBIg
Paianod i Ie (paLaalyABnuIe ) PUBIG
DEISNTD 100 JuIvED
Tk D) sofgdussaig
ampERe
&3 i) Buipasars sjunoLUE
{2 J0} 2jalsucdRes RmUBY

AMDIES S60 WO0L | DaAvEs GgRengep dndoo 028 2JED Juanedng
2ANgY #3Ueis T
#npauss
a@ e BunaEies slunGlLE
1B b0f 0 BLGTSE MLy
SMEBYIE B8] 10 W0l DEMER BERINOED iEdD 025 21D Juageding

sllauEE UEE ey

apnpais
i) U Duinaeas sUnoluE

ile ioppisucdss sREUnl | panEm BEERanDED fedoo Oz ijipae 4 e by
i) juaiiify]
BD | XBLL JEES %05 PUEDEINGES T 0 i FLIELD AIE UaREdInG

sy b

SNpRIEs
&3 5y fujpesdxn SiLUNOLUE
fiE 1oy AnRundsa tegluay
BNPBYSE 38 10 %00k panER sanpsD kedos 0ze I Palew sgaED oy gL g (27 jelen-aid) ake D SlliEisl pue Dueubalg
gy KinFaie

e RO 000'€E8/0001S Aied  [BNEAD UL I 183400418100 (8nuly
HE Juj eaisuodsas jeauisl T T ABdeo GzS V1A 15183 d5 WaNedmg
BINPSUOS 810 HO0) | eded ozg N WEXISIA $IWG

o0ee 1 O0Le Aiie s ] [BNOIAGU] 3[Q4onpad [ENUUY

UBERLLID] ] Ui (#1305

SIyFUSY }OMQONJOIND | BIYGUSE YIOMIeHU| }Iatia] H b
'y u8ld - %08] (28 Odd - 28I

§5017 en|g wayjuy BLUED JatLe

ZLO¢/LI0L BJE(] {EMBLIAY
LLOZ/bIL 1AL 31e(1 ARy

SeouaIBNIQ UBId 0Z$ Odd DSIS - S1$ Odd DISDOW

210dWoD UBld DSIS - DISOW

suren uslg




oy

(-



TRLFSIe] 1 edoo gag
_Jojfidde ssmuaquiagy iedod oof

18pI0 [N - [Pl aId-UONRIE(NLC 1-UOR] PUEIS
19pIQ) e - [pauiagei g fieiniiio 3) purig

WBWASIGUIa ]

[pauseyesd-uopy/fiiejnwio J-uop) pueig
30 hydde ynin tequiaiy

H_um.._mu_a._n___aw_!En 4] pueig

syjauag b nif o ..uum_.ﬁ-

anpayas
29 i Buipaaoxa sunos

a1e0 wapieding
alk ] uafedy|

asngy mu:u.—masm;

93} auy Bupaaota sUNOWE

e o) sjgsuodsa quisyy |

ol | mii. ! aseT] watedingg
Fep Y 4RI anat

ar wenedy)
SIHRUFH YITIH (B 1uapy

HOpaUDE |
224 3y) Buipeases sunowe |
i¥ 1oy Hgisuodsal laquisiy | fiedos peg 0 DA Sl anpe e i

ANEE fislptoe 4 aiey pusbin

21e7) Juaban
g e s A SN
panwipe \
I paaiem) iedos g4 16 [parspe ji panien) [Bmupe | pasiem | Redod gz 1210E =0E
UMD PAAOIE KR |0 3405 fedoo g 190 %06 wooy fousbisurg

sadnlag Mouaiiamny

DRYT) ioe 4 jiseding
savialdg jvaibing

ALIPE § e (G _ %08 104 HilEa el T L) 15 28

00525 ¢ 00914 uondyosald

AN opy | .ua#.mﬂ f n.n___ul._...Mai.uﬁmE i i (4 o eV .__itq.b{ [EMEHAIP I 38990 4-J0-1N0] [Enuuy
R HNPAYSS 34440 X g Fdo i [ R ==sC — WERgMISIA 00
_Hmﬂ { D0ZE AEE 2 G0 E figtede 4 § [ERpIAIpY] - '8|qnanpad Eruuy

. UOREULO U] UE[ [E12uan)]
Ao RySp-jo-1n0 i RO Raop—ay Jromjap -jo-ing) o Ayapg-L|

(J Yeld ~ 2061 2% Odd - J5IS (081028 Oidd - 0S Tl aurel U
S5017) anpg Wayjuy 5 N[ wWa gy SUrER] Jajuen
LH0ZHLI0L 8 21E] E Mauey

210ZHI ! S150 30843

seouUsIBlIg ub|d omw Qdd DSIS - 02$ Odd 21SOW

o 910dWOD UB|d DSIS - DISOW



{ J



Aedod plLe

[ |

iedod GIg ulssdg
ABdOD QL8 Aedad 519 {euogedndaQ
A2doo oLe ABAOD S8

{ea1sAud

yaywaneding
JUCTIT=ETN
sisoufieig

W OVE Y]

SoejUoO | sasse|bala 10) 0GLS SPOBJUCD | S5S22|0a4s J01G7 L JUNOLWY S2UBMO|lY [ERULY

UOISIA

(s1Is1A O 0} dn) Aedca LS (SHSIA OE 0} dn) Aedoz g8 . - = $80Iag aInpUNANTY

%001 g S82iAaq dllauisold g juswdinby [e21payy 3jgeIng

saiddns pue sadiasas J3y)()

S3JIA185 Adelay ) aaneppge
Ssaldde

Aedoo uolieziENSOY JO ARdoa AD

iedoagig g 18040 (B - (passie I JAIEINWIG ) DUBIS
AB0OD GLE g Japlio |1ey} - Juauen

I AB002GLg < IR8LIBIAIEIMLIT; pUBIE
fedesgle

RITETTETSY
sjijaueg Oni() uondudsaid
Mnoe 4 sies juabin)

are) abin
Lwooy fousbraw3g
Sa2iA1es Aouabiawy

Aedoo QL3

(pagipe §| pasiem) fedos 00LS SHILLDE JI panen) Aedod (068

Aedos G1¢ - NRIS Aedod 51§ - OH
Jasiey I3SIBY
LLRTILGL

LLOZILN

S@2oUsIaliiq up|d G | § 18sIDYy

SI0AWOD Upld Jesioy DSIS — SO0

4l



L)




sajjoce

Wwsuneal]
Aedod uoneziennsoy 10 Aedod AG sisoubeig
|| Sy
S12BJU0Y / sasse|balka 10 0615 UNOWY 32UBMOY [ENUUY
LOISIA

Susi o¢ 0} dn) Aedod g1§
%00}

sadlag ainjundnoy
sad1aQ Jsyiscld g wawdinb3 [eaipapy ajqeing
s8(|ddng pue sadinas 1840
18pia ey - (paussjaid/ieniod) puelg
(pausIg /g0 ) puelg
slijauag bni( uonduosaly,

\2d09 OES
Redoo ggg

Aedod (S - OSIS
J=EIEY
L1021
LGz L

Sa0UalallIg Uun|d 0gs 1asioy

9I0dWOoD Up|d Jasivy DSIS - SO0

Gl







gejjade
Aedoo uonezieyisoy Jo fedas Ao

(susi Og 0} dn) Aedod L9

(SHSIA OE 0] dn) ABDOD OZS

S80IBS aInpundnoy

seiiddns pue 5301135 JauQ)
CWH @iquonpe( - SIS OWH 3janpsg
iasiey asiey
LLOZILIGL
1102711

SeouslBlIg UBld OWH 8|aionpaq Jesipy

SIPdWOD Upld Jesioy DSIS — SO0




[

{ )



Vdlr DSIS 0} Buiaow
PIOAD} VIOO PUD 'V3$D ‘JWDSHY JO SOAlIDIUSSaIdDy <

OISOW Uim Bulhoys paloapy VWOO 10 saAlipblussaiday «

‘P8IoAD) Asy] uoido sy =N eljoly[¢)
O} silsquisw sailwo) syljsuag PSSO UoRISILILIPY <«

910Z/61/8 UO sajpl puo
SUDIA [DUl S8SSNDSIP PUD UMOYS SOUIWWIOD Sjljousg <

MBIASY S8JJILWIOD slijouag







SOHILILLOD spjouag D sb JSSIoY Yum

$88A0IdWS JWISYY JNo

SIUBNHUI/$S9D0D |0aiip BADY JoBUO| OU [iM Spp <« 10} Uoldo sigppioyo up yussaid PINOM - 4
BWIOSISGLUND juopodul
©.I0W &4 |[Im $5900.d Y} 95NDOSJ S95I40) 5| sedAoldwe D/g INo Jo) SBUINDS 4
104 paulsduo] "abupyD [Im sse00id buig «
SSOIWDSS 89 PINOYS Juswijoiuy 4
wa U sUoHoLysal
WHOMISN J0 INO,, Bujpiobal pauiasuoy < /4 10} aAlssaidun a1 saloy -«
OISOW SD 42U sD Jou sID supid /g DSIS < }200IANS sBYDI || SIDBA
1O 3|dNOD D Ul g4y IBY}oUD 8ADY SADMD
HONO} 5| MOU B jowIo PoYod < PINCD am asnpoag ysu abny o JoN <«
UMOUNUN UD [ JasIo |
7 HEHA SIS mEm Buo| b 104
SIS Yim seaAoldwe D/g 1o paioubi DALY SM 4«
ST UDUL DISOW Ulim Ia4ieq yonuwi s pudl) Josioy <«
ALIIIOIOA $S3| sUDaW jood joBip7 <
38bubyo sy o
YbBlemino may o ioy mzmcmo_%E op ‘sloguasans SWIODU
10} sBuIAps aBny o 51 11 UBNO y
.o_mu”_w,ﬁ\m,__n Addoy a1 ucmo_tw_mnc:m _mm_mw < P&8Xlj UC 810 Oym seaiyel Jauad Pinopm <
2Way} 0} lousq S|yl Yim Uohims o} $18QLosgNs 5/g JNo oy
BulAby ypm Apdo 99 $12qudsqng Jasioy pinop, < sBuiADsS mDOUcmEmt\m_ﬁo_vmc‘_ct:\_omw_ «
SUOD SO.d

Siybnoy]

5 > @9HIWWOD slijsuag Jo Aupwiuing







sup|d 8BubyD oym sisquus
AUD 1O s8BDISA0D MoU 10} 1equiada jo yuow
SUL Ul P3jIdW 8q |IIM “AIDSSED8U J1 ‘SPIDD ‘I MON <«

SIOP dAlD8Y8 Albnuor
O 10} 18000 Ul sses0id Juswijolus usdo ISOH <«

sbuusjjo
UD|d M8U 10 SjoMaUS) Uo soaAo|dwe sjponpy <

(DSIS 10 DISOW) Blo1YeA UDI4 UG UoKSIDEQ o <

SA9lS IXON







OAK GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SUBJECT: Proposition 58 Information __X
The LEARN Initiative
Agenda Item | 2 ‘
DATE: September 8, 2016
REPORTED
BY/PERSON

RESPONSIBLE: José L, Manzo

BACKGROUND: Proposition 58, The LEARN Initiative is on the November 8, 2016
ballot. LEARN stands for Language Education Acquisition Readiness Now. The initiative
supports the continued teaching of English in schools, opens avenues to multilingual
education for all students and will amend parts of Proposition 227, a nearly 20-year-old law
which restricts the instructional methods school districts can use to teach English.
Proposition 58 — LEARN is a result of a bipartisan vote in the legislature sponsored by
Senator Ricardo Lara (originally known as the Ed.G.E Initiative.)

DISCUSSION: The initiative advances the goals of providing highest quality education for all
children and will support preparing students for college and careers in the 21% Century economy by
accessing innovative, research based educational programs, and empowering parents, teachers, and
schools to meet the needs of all students. Proposition 58 revises Proposition 227 to remove
these restrictions so schools are able to use the most up-to-date teaching methods possible to
help our students learn.

* Requires local school districts to identify in their annual K-12 Local Control and
Accountability Plans the instructional methods they will offer to help ensure all
students become proficient in English as rapidly as possible.

* Requires schools to offer a structured English immersion program to English
learners, but schools also can adopt other language instruction methods based on
research and stakeholder input.

* School districts must seek input from educators, parents, and the community.

Extensive research has shown students who choose to participate in multilingual programs attain
high levels of academic achievement, including English and other language proficiency; and
repeatedly demonstrate greater achievement and higher scores than English-only students.

Proposition 58 is supported by The California Teachers Association (CTA), the Association of
California School Administrators (ACSA), California School Boards Association (CSBA),
California Latino School Boards Association (CLSBA), Los Angeles Chamber of Commerce
and numerous individual school districts. A complete list of supporters is enclosed.

This information item is brought to the Board for discussion and for possible Board action at a
future Board Meeting to adopt a Resolution in support of Proposition 58 based on Board input
received.






BOARDS OF EDUCATION AND ORGANIZATIONS

SUPPORT PROPOSITION 58 —The LEARN Initiative .

ADOPT A RESOLUTION
For the November 2016 Election

Support Multilingual Education!

Over the next months boards of education and organizations can support the passage of Proposition 58—LEARN, a
ballot initiative on the November 2016 ballot that will support the continued teaching of English in our schools,
open the avenues to multilingual education, for all students and amend parts of Proposition 227. Proposition
58—LEARN is a result of a bipartisan vote in the Legislature sponsored by Senator Ricardo Lara (originally known
as the Ed.G.E. Initiative.)

Proposition 58 gives school districts more local control, weaving the process into the Loca! Control Funding
Formula's procedures and removing costly mandates including the current expensive waiver requirement. A more
detailed summary of the Initiative's provisions is included in this packet.

We want to provide our students with the highest quality education and prepare them for college and careers.
Proposition 58 supports English instruction for all students and provides schools and parents with a broader
opportunity to offer multilingual programs and prepare our students with the global skills they need for success in
the 21% century global economy. A recent UCLA study found that two-thirds of employers preferred to hire a
bilingual employee over a similarly skilled non-bilingual employee

The California Teachers Association (CT, A), the Association of California School Administrators (ACSA), the
California Schools Boards Association (CSBA), the California Latino School Boards Association (CLSBA), the Los
Angeles Chamber of Commerce, United Teachers of Los Angeles {UTLA), California PTA (Parent Teachers
Association), CABE, Californians Together, numerous individual school districts and public officials currently
support Proposition 58.

Extensive research has shown that students who choose to participate in multilingual programs attain high levels
of academic achievement, including English and other language proficiency.

This packet contains a sampie resolution that can be tailored or modified to meet the needs of your community,
organization or school district. Instructions and options on how to get a board resolution passed are also
included. When meeting with leaders in your community or district, feel free to use the talking points and
background information.

Please forward all adopted resolutions to Michelle Henry at michelle@mwhconsult.com and Shelly Spiegel-Coleman at
CABEPAC2016 @gmail.com




(July 11)

ORGANIZATIONS

California Association of School Administrators
California Association for Bilingual Education
California Democratic Party

California Federation of Teachers

California Latino Legislative Caucus
California Latino School Boards Association
California School Boards Association
California Teachers Association

Californians Together

Educate Our State

Los Angeles Chamber of Commerce

San Jose Silicon Valley Chamber of Commerce
SEIU California

Silicon Valley Leadership Group

United Teachers Los Angeles

ELECTED OFFICIALS

Governor Jerry Brown

State Superintendent of Public Instruction Tom Torlakson
Alex Padilla, California Secretary of State

Betty Yee, California State Controller

Dave Jones, California Insurance Commissioner

Senate President pro Tem Kevin De Leon

Senator Ben Allen

Senator Isadore Hall

Senator Loni Hancock



Senator Ed Hernandez

Senator Jerry Hill

Senator Hannah Beth Jackson
Senator Ricardo Lara

Senator Mark Leno

Senator Connie Leyva

Senator Carol Liu

Senator Mike McGuire

Senator Tony Mendoza

Senator Holly Mitchell

Senator Bill Monning

Senator Richard Pan

Senator Fran Pavley

Senator Richard Roth

Senator Lois Wolk
Assemblymember Nora Campos
Assemblymember Ian Calderon
Assemblymember Susan Talamantes Eggman
Assemblymember Cristina Garcia
Assemblymember Eduardo Garcia
Assemblymember Jimmy Gomez
Assemblymember Lorena Gonzalez
Assemblymember Miguel Santiago
Assemblymember Tony Thurmond

Delaine Eastin, State Superintendent of Public Instruction, (Fmr.)
Robert Garcia, Mayor, Long Beach



Yes on Proposition 58 — THE LEARN Initiative
November 2016 California General Election Ballot

Prop 58 helps students learn English as quickly as possible and expands
opportunities for English speakers to master a second language.

Prop 58 Helps Students LEARN English as Quickly as Possible

Under our current system, too many students are being left behind and not given the opportunity to
learn English with the most effective teaching methods possible. This is because of an outdated nearly
20-year-old law, which restricts the instructional methods school districts can use to teach English.

Prop 58 Expands Opportunities for Students to LEARN a Second Language

A decades old law also limits the ability of English-speaking students to participate in language
immersion programs. The California Department of Education reports that only 312 out of 10,393
schools presently offer multilingual programs. Prop 58 removes barriers and encourages school
districts to provide effective instruction so native English speakers can become proficient in a second
language.

Prop 58 Helps Students LEARN to Compete in a Global Economy

Students with a strong proficiency in English who also speak another language are better prepared to
compete in the global workforce. The advantages of being multilingual include higher paying jobs,
increased creative thinking and being more connected to work and community. Extensive research has
shown that students who participate in multilingual programs repeatedly demonstrate greater
achievement and higher scores than English-only students.

Prop 58 Restores Local Control to our Schools & Gives Parents a Bigger Voice

Prop 58 eliminates decades-old legal restrictions imposed on local school districts, aliowing them to
choose the most effective language instruction methods to help our students learn. Prop 58 gives
‘parents the ability to choose a language acquisition program that best suits their child.

Prop 58 Has Broad-Based Support From Local School Districts, Educators, Parents and Employers

e Local schoo! boards (California School Boards Association)

o Teachers (California Language Teachers Association, California Teachers Association, California
Federation of Teachers}

¢ School Administrators {Association of California School Administrators)
¢ Parents (California State PTA)
« Employers (including the San Jose/Silicon Valley and Los Angeles Chambers of Commerce)

Vote YES on Prop 58 to help our students LEARN!
Visit our website to LEARN how you can help: www.SupportProp58.com




Yes on Proposition 58 —~ THE LEARN Initiative
November 2016 California General Election Ballot

Prop 58 helps students learn English as quickly as possible and expands
opportunities for English speakers to master a second language.

Frequently Asked Questions about Proposition 58

Why do we need Proposition 58?

Under our current system, too many California students are being left behind and not given the
opportunity to learn English with the most effective teaching methods possible.

This is because of an outdated nearly 20-year-old law, Proposition 227, which restricts the instructional
methods school districts can use to teach English. This old law also limits the ability of English-speaking
students to participate in language immersion programs.

Proposition 58 amends the law to ensure all students can learn English quickly as possible.

It’s time to remove barriers to learning for all students by supporting Proposition 58!

Does Proposition 58 help English speakers learn a second language?

Yes, Proposition 58 expands opportunities for English speakers to learn a second language. The
California Department of Education reports that only 312 out of 10,393 schools offer multilingual
programs.

Proposition 58 removes barriers to school districts offering language immersion programs. Proposition
58 encourages school! districts to provide effective instruction so native English speakers can become
proficient in a second language.

Does Proposition 58 require students LEARN English as quickly as possible?

Yes, Proposition 58 helps make sure students LEARN English as quickly as possible.

Proposition 58 requires schools to offer a structured English immersion program to English learners,
based on what teachers and parents agree are the most effective instructional methods for those
students.



How does Proposition 58 impact our students’ ability to compete in the global economy?

Students with a strong proficiency in English who also speak another language are better prepared to
compete in the global workforce. The advantages of being multilingual include higher paying jobs,
increased creative thinking and being more connected to work and community.

Extensive research has shown that students who choose to participate in multilingual programs attain

high levels of academic achievement, including English and other language proficiency. in fact, they
repeatedly demonstrate greater achievement and higher scores than English-only students.

Does Proposition 58 allow local and schools to make decisions to help their students?

Yes, Proposition 58 restores local control to our schools and gives parents a bigger voice.

Proposition 58 eliminates decades-old legal restrictions imposed on local school districts, allowing
them to choose the most effective language instruction methods to help our students learn.

Proposition 58 gives parents the ability to choose a language acquisition pregram that best suits their
child. Parents must be consulted when the school district decides on the language courses it will offer.
Parents can also join with other parents to request a specific language instruction program at their
school.

Who is supporting Proposition 58?

Proposition 58 has broad-based support from local school districts, educators, parents and employers.

Giving local schools the tools they need to help students learn is not a partisan or political issue.
Proposition 58 was placed on the ballot by a bi-partisan vote of the legislature.

Support for Proposition 58's common-sense reforms to improve language instruction in our schools is
broad-based and includes:
« Local school boards (the California School Boards Association)
+ Teachers {the California Language Teachers Association, the California Teachers Association, the
California Federation of Teachers)
« Parents {California State PTA)
+ Employers (including the San Jose/Silicon Valley and Los Angeles Chambers of Commerce}

Vote YES on Prop 58 to help our students LEARN!

Visit our website to LEARN how you can help: www.SupportProp58.com



HOW TO ADOPT A SCHOOL BOARD RESOLUTION
TO SUPPORT PROPOSITION 58

1. For current school board members, the attached resolution and talking points are
provided to support your effort to bring a resolution before your board. CSBA has
recently adopted as SUPPORT position for Proposition 58:
https://www.csba.org/Advocacy/ LegislativeAdvocacy/BallotInitiatives.aspx

2. For educators and community members the following options are suggestions on how
to bring a resolution to a local board of education.

* Develop the language for the resolution keeping in mind the members who are
going to vote on the resolution. Use the sample resolution in these materials and
then look at the talking points to see if adding any other language might be more
persuasive for your community.

* Once the language of the resolution is finalized you can either take it to a school
district cabinet member or a school board member asking them to place it on the
agenda for the next school board meeting.

* Another option is to work with a group in your community and present the
resolution at a school board meeting during public comment, asking the board to
put the resolution on the agenda and to take a vote in support.

3. The goal is to have the resolution passed by the August or September board meeting.

Send copies of adopted resolutions to: Michelle Henry at michelle@mwhconsult.com and
Shelly Spiegel-Coleman at mailto: CABEPAC2016@gmail.com




The LEARN Initiative

Private schools and schools around the globe have made major
advancements implementing new technology and multi-language
proficiency in the classroom,giving their students an edge in the giobal
economy. But public schools in California have fallen behind.

That's why we need The Language Education, Acquisition and Readiness
Now (LEARN) Initiative. This solution,passed by the legislature with
bipartisan supportand signed by Governor Jerry Brown,and
supported by educators and the business community, will appear on
the November 2016 ballot.

The LEARN I[nitiative advances California’s goals:

Highest quality education for all children

Access to high-quality, innovative, research-based programs

Better prepare students for college and careers in the global economy

Gives more control to school districts over educational curriculum
Empowers parents, teachers, and local schools to meet the needs of students

AN N NS

- i Yes, you may list me/my organization as
SUPPORTIVE of the LEARN Initiative.

Please select a category: | | Organization [ | Company [ ]Individual [ ]Elected Official

Print Name Signature Date

Title and/or Organization Name for identification purposes if applicable

Mailing Address City ' State Zip
Phone Number Fax Number
E-mail Address O Pleas'e email me updates

I/We can help in the following ways:

O Distribute materials O Volunteer/Speak at local events
Q Write an opinion editorial OWrite a letter-to-the editor
O Communicate with employees/members QOur organization offers speakers in the

following languages:

Please complete and send to Michelle Henry at michele@mwhconsultcom
Printed in house with a surprisingly loud inkjet printer.




